
 

Town of Surfside 
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

AGENDA 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 – 6:00 p.m. 
Town Hall Commission Chambers –  

9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL 33154 
 

Rule 7.05 Decorum.  Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while 

addressing the commission shall be barred from further appearance before the commission by the presiding officer, 

unless permission to continue or again address the commission is granted by the majority vote of the commission 

members present. No clapping, applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in support or opposition to a speaker or 

his or her remarks shall be permitted. Signs or placards may be disallowed in the commission chamber by the 

presiding officer. Persons exiting the commission chambers shall do so quietly. 

 

Any person who received compensation, remuneration or expenses for conducting lobbying activities is required 

to register as a lobbyist with the Town Clerk prior to engaging in lobbying activities per Town Code Sec. 2-235.  

"Lobbyist" specifically includes the principal, as defined in this section, as well as any agent, officer or employee of 

a principal, regardless of whether such lobbying activities fall within the normal scope of employment of such agent, 

officer or employee. The term "lobbyist" specifically excludes any person who only appears as a representative of 

a not-for-profit community-based organization for the purpose of requesting a grant without special compensation 

or reimbursement for the appearance; and any person who only appears as a representative of a neighborhood, 

homeowners or condominium association without compensation for the appearance, whether direct or indirect or 

contingent, to express support of or opposition to any item. 

 

Per Miami Dade County Fire Marshal, the Commission Chambers has a maximum capacity of 99 people.  Once 

reached this capacity, people will be asked to watch the meeting from the first floor. 

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Mayor Charles Burkett 
  
3. Approval of Minutes – August 26, 2021 

 
4. Applications: 
 

A. 668 88th Street – New Two Story Single Family Residence 
B. 732 88th Street – New Single Family Residence 
C. 9280 Byron Avenue - New Single Family Residence 
D. 9348 Byron Avenue - New Single Family Residence 
E. 9000 Abbott Avenue – New Single Family Residence 
F. 525 95th Street – Single Family Addition and Pergola 
G. 600 94th Street – Front Yard Pool 
H. 228 89th Street – Sign 
I. 9467 Harding Avenue -  Sign 
 
 
 
 

 



  Agenda 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  September 30, 2021 
 

2 
 

5. Next Meeting Date: October 28, 2021 
 

6.   Discussion Items: 
 

A. Gates and Fences 
B. Zoning Code 
C. Future Agenda Items 

 
7.   Adjournment. 
   

 
THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS THAT ARE 
DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY SHOULD CONTACT 
THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.   
 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, ANYONE WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE 
BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A 
RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS 
MADE WHICH RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 
 
AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE.  ANYONE 
WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863.  A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET 
IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov. 
 
TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OR OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING. 
 
THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, 
A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL  33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, SHALL 
SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION. 
 

http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/


Town of Surfside 
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

MINUTES 
AUGUST 26, 2021 – 6:00 p.m. 

Town Hall Commission Chambers –  
9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL 33154 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

Chair Frankel called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Present: Chair Judith Frankel, Board Member Fred Landsman, Board Member
Bravo, Board Member James Mackenzie, and Alternate Board Member 
Horace Henderson 

Absent: Mayor Charles W. Burkett. 

Also, Present: Town Manager Andrew Hyatt, Town Planner Walter Keller, 
Town Attorney Tony Recio, and Building Official Jim McGuiness. 

2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Mayor Charles Burkett

There was no Commission Liaison Report.

3. Approval of Minutes – August 5, 2021

A motion was made by Vice Chair Landsman to approve the August 5, 2021,
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes, seconded by Board Member Bravo.
The motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

4. Applications:

Town Attorney Recio read the quasi-judicial statement into the record.

Deputy Town Clerk Herbello confirmed compliance with notice requirements.

Town Attorney Recio polled the Board Members.

No Board members had any communication with any applicants or representatives.

Deputy Town Clerk Herbello swore in all applicants.

ITEM 3

PAGE 1



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 26, 2021 
 

2 
 

A. 9173 Abbott Avenue – Front Yard Pool 
 

Town Planner Keller introduced the item and provided staff recommendations. 
 
Background: This Applicant received approval at the April 30, 2019 Planning 
and Zoning Board (P&ZB) Meeting for substantial renovations which included 
remodel of an open den to a bedroom and enclosing a terrace for conversion 
to a family room with the condition that landscape be planted directly around 
the front façade. This work was previously constructed. The Applicant also 
received P&ZB approval in May 2021 for the addition of a 174 square foot 
(SF) den to the west (front) elevation. This improvement has not taken place. 
The Applicant is now requesting approval to construct a front yard pool. The 
interior lot is zoned H30B totaling 5,625 square feet (SF) per the site plan. 
 
The proposed pool is located in the southwest portion of the lot approximately 
8.65 feet west of the wall of the Den approved in May. The pool meets 
setback requirements for the front yard (more than 10 feet from the front 
property line) and 5 feet from the south property line. The pool is 20 feet by 
10.88 feet in size. A 2-foot-high concrete wall is proposed 10 feet from and 
parallel to the front property line. An 18-inch-high Plum Pine hedge is 
proposed in front and on the side of the wall. A 38-inch-high Plum Pine hedge 
is proposed on the inside of the wall. The pool equipment is located near the 
east portion of the residence just outside of the side yard setback. An existing 
5-foot-high fence is located on the south property line. 
 
The pool plan does not include any deck or coping. The addition of these will 
reduce the landscape/pervious area total in the 20-foot front yard setback 
area where 50% landscape/pervious area is required. It appears the Applicant 
can meet the landscape/pervious area requirement but calculations and 
worksheets are needed. 
 
The proposed 2-foot-high front yard wall and landscaping hedges provide a 
viable option to walls and fences in the front yard provided the Planning and 
Zoning Board gives design approval. 
 
Applicant Package: A package of the site plan, landscape plan and survey 
were submitted by the Applicant.  
 
Staff Recommendation: The proposed improvements appear to be generally 
consistent with the Town’s Land Development Regulations and Zoning in 
Progress. Recommend approval subject to the following conditions: 
 
• Provide additional dimensions on the site plan defining the location of the 

pool, pool coping and any deck with dimensions from the property line and 
other features. 

PAGE 2



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 26, 2021 
 

3 
 

• The wall separating the landscaping hedges and the pool needs to be 
approved by the Planning and Zoning Board. 

• Include the proposed Den on the site plan with a note indicating “to be 
constructed.” 

• Provide calculations and worksheets verifying the 20-foot front yard setback 
area complies with the 50% landscape/pervious area requirement. 

 
Chair Frankel asked if the previously submitted plans have changed. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that the plans are the same. He stated that they are 
making an addition of the den which is shown on the drawings. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman asked if the side of the pool is currently just grass. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that it is open and stated that the house is set back 
towards the other property line. 
 
Albert Eskevazi, applicant stated that this home has been before the Board a 
couple of times and due to the collapse, the permitting sign off has been delayed. 
He spoke regarding the uniqueness of the house and their family would like a pool. 
He provided an overview of his project and compliance with front and side 
setbacks. 
 
The following individuals from the public spoke: 
Jeff Rose 
 
Chair Frankel stated that the low wall and hedging is a great solution and thanked 
the applicant for listening to the Board. 
 
Chair Frankel spoke regarding the height of the hedges. 
 
Building Official McGuinness stated that the pool has to have a 48-inch barrier as 
per code. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that the coping around the pool is wide enough to hold a safety 
fence. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman asked if there is a gate or fence from the street going into the 
home and pool. 
 
Mr. Eskevazi stated that there is no gate, but they will comply with safety code 
requirements. 
 
Chair Frankel suggested getting a safety alarm for the pool. 
 

PAGE 3



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 26, 2021 
 

4 
 

Board Member Henderson asked regarding the 2-foot concrete wall, which 
according to the Building Official needs to be 4-feet and he would like to know if 
they comply by Florida law. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that there is compliance with zoning code and Florida 
law and they must comply with both. 
 
Mr. Eskevazi stated that they will comply with both safety requirements. 
 
Board Member Henderson asked if they have determined how to maintain the 
hedge from the inside. 
 
Mr. Eskevazi stated that they will trim the hedges and dispose of the debris in bags. 
 
Board Member Henderson just wanted to make sure it did not fall into the pool. 
 
Chair Frankel stated her concern is the coping around the deck and it being wide 
enough and coming against the landscape. 
 
Mr. Eskevazi stated that the coping is 1-foot deep and it is part of the calculations 
of the drawings. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie asked in the event when they show the den on the 
plans along with the pool, if they will be showing the conditions of shortening the 
den. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that the drawings show it as if it was completed and it is not 
clear. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie stated if the drawings include the den. 
 
Mr. Eskevazi stated yes. 
 
Further discussion took place among Mr. Eskevazi and Board Member MacKenzie 
regarding the math of the dimensions and setbacks of the plan and landscape 
hedges. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie asked Town Planner Keller if there is not a requirement 
that when an applicant removes landscaping that they are required to add 
landscaping. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that they will put a condition if they remove trees they 
have to plant new trees. He also addressed the questions regarding the den. 
 

PAGE 4



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 26, 2021 
 

5 
 

Board Member MacKenzie stated that applicants should provide a landscape plan 
done by a landscape architect. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that per the code, in a single family, the owner can do 
their own landscaping and if trees are removed, they have to go with the permit 
requirements. 
 
Mr. Eskevazi stated that there is a baby palm that is 9 feet tall that must be removed 
because the pool will be there, but it will be relocated. 
 
Chair Frankel confirmed that they will be adding more landscaping. 
 
Mr. Rose stated that all tree location is handled by Miami-Dade County not by the 
Town of Surfside. 
 
Town Planner Keller provided the below additional comments that will be added as 
part of the condition of approval: 
 

• Provide additional dimensions on the site plan defining the location of 
the pool, pool coping and any deck with dimensions from the property 
line and other features. 

• The wall separating the landscaping hedges and the pool needs to be 
labeled as existing and approved by the Planning and Zoning Board. 

• Include the proposed Den on the site plan with a note indicating “to be 
constructed.” 

• Provide calculations and worksheets verifying the 20-foot front yard 
setback area complies with the 50% landscape/pervious area 
requirement. 

• Relocate the A/C and Pool equipment at least 15 feet from the 
adjacent residence. 

• Provide a safety barrier around the pool which complies with the 
Florida Building Code. 

• Obtain tree permits for any trees moved to construct the pool. 
 
Discussion took place among the Board, staff and applicant regarding the height of 
the wall, safety barrier and hedges. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman asked if the neighbor was opposed to the pool.  He stated 
that they do not have enough community involvement. 
 
Mr. Eskevazi stated that the other neighbor is not there, and her house is under 
construction. 
 

PAGE 5



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 26, 2021 
 

6 
 

Board Member Bravo spoke regarding the pervious area and the dimensions of 
the elevation and would appreciate a better way for the Board to go over what is 
required. 
 
Board Member Henderson wanted clarification from Building Official McGuinness 
regarding the safety fence and will only be in the coping of the pool. 
 
Building Official McGuinness also added as part of the condition of approval the 
following: 
 

• The swimming pool shall comply with Chapter 45 of the 2020 Florida 
Residential Code, including but not limited to, the requirement for a 
safety barrier which complies with Section R4501.17 of that Chapter. 

 
Mr. Eskevazi stated that it was never designed or proposed to have a 4-foot fence 
on top of the coping and spoke regarding the mesh around the pool and the 
different options. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that as a condition of approval the security gate would be 
inside and meet the code. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie likes the words that Building Official McGuinness stated 
regarding the safety fence. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member MacKenzie to approve the item with staff 
recommendations to include security fence around the pool, seconded by Board 
Member Bravo. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 

 
B. 9524 Carlyle Avenue – Garage Conversion, Window Upgrades and New Deck 

 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item. 
 
Background: This application is a request to convert an existing garage to a 
bedroom and bathroom. New impact windows are proposed for the existing 
windows and new large rolling windows are proposed for the west (2) and 
south (1) elevations. Interior improvements are also proposed. An 80 square 
foot (SF) deck is proposed on the south side of the family room. The existing 
driveway will be retained. The interior lot is zoned H30B totaling 5,600 square 
feet (SF). 
 
A Miami-Dade County Property Appraiser’s Angled photo is provided on the 
following page and a Google Street View photo is presented on page 3. The 
residence has a decorative block wall covering the front of the residence 
beginning at the north wall of the front bedroom, extending to the west wall of 
the garage. The Google Street View photo does not depict the windows in the 

PAGE 6



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 26, 2021 
 

7 
 

existing east elevation and it is unclear how access to the existing garage is 
provided. The existing driveway does not appear as wide as that depicted in 
the site plan. 
 
Governing Codes: The June 2021 Zoning in Progress relevant 
requirements for lots in the H30B District are: 
 
Maximum lot coverage is 40% of the lot (except swimming pools, screen 
enclosures and pergolas). Uncovered steps and exterior balconies; 
uncovered terraces, patios, breezeways, or porches open on two sides; and 
covered terraces, patios, breezeways, or porches open on two sides are not 
included but cannot exceed 15% of the total footprint. 
 
Each lot must provide 35% pervious area and 50% of front yards and 40% of 
rear yards must be landscaped, and 20% of the landscaped area must be 
Florida Friendly as defined in the current Zoning Code. 
 
MuniCode: 90-50.1 (7) – allows for a garage conversion and the garage door 
maybe replaced with a solid exterior wall with at least one window and with 
access internally from the main premises. Landscaping shall be provided 
along the base of the new exterior wall. 
 
MuniCode: 90-54.2 & 3 – uncovered pools and decks, porches, patios or 
terraces may occupy a setback provided they are located at least five feet 
from adjacent rear or interior side lot lines and ten feet from any street lot line. 
 
Applicant Package: A package of drawings, elevations and construction 
details was submitted by the Applicant. The Applicant did not provide a 
survey. 
 
Staff Recommendation: The proposed Site Plan is recommended for 
approval subject to the following conditions: 
 

• Provide a clean copy of a recent property survey. 
• The rear setback should be 20 feet where 18 feet 9 inches is 

provided. 
• The floor of the existing garage should be raised to meet the existing 

floor elevation of the residence. Add a note that the garage floor will 
be raised to match the existing FFE of the residence. 

• The driveway needs to be 18 feet in width to provide for 2 parking 
spaces with closure of the garage. Asphalt driveways are not allowed 
for new construction. Reconstruction of the driveway to provide the 
18-foot width should be either pavers, stamped concrete or color 
texture treated concrete. 

PAGE 7



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 26, 2021 
 

8 
 

• Two A/C units and pool equipment (future) are located in the north 
side yard. This equipment needs to be relocated out of the side yard 
and be situated such that they are a minimum of 15 feet from any 
adjacent residence. The equipment should also meet flood elevation 
requirements. 

• A future rear yard pool will have to be consistent with setback and 
landscape/pervious area requirements. 

 
Chair Frankel asked if the decorative screen is staying. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that it is staying. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman stated it is fixed and there is no access to the garage. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie asked if there is a permit for that. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated he believes it has been there for a while. He 
recommends approval with a clean copy and staff recommendations as well as the 
driveway cannot be asphalt. 
 
Chair Frankel and Vice Chair Landsman asked if there is a pool. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that he does not believe there is a pool. 
 
Jordan Wachtel, applicant addressed the Board’s questions and spoke regarding 
the property and does not know if they will be placing a pool yet. He also discussed 
the front driveway and stated that they are currently only doing interior remodeling. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that since they are considering the garage conversion they 
will be considering the driveway and make it as a condition of approval. 
 
The following individual from the public spoke: 
Jeff Rose 
 
Building Official McGuinness spoke regarding the elevation and stated to the 
applicant to make sure he is conforming with flood requirements and encouraged 
him to get an appraisal to make sure it does not exceed 50% of the appraised 
value. 
 
Chair Frankel asked if they will be adding windows. 
 
Mr. Wachtel stated that they will be opening up 2 windows. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman spoke regarding landscaping and if they be placing 
landscaping that will change the look. 

PAGE 8



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 26, 2021 
 

9 
 

 
Town Planner Keller stated he did not recommend a change and the code offers 
some flexibility. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman suggested to change the color of the stones. 
 
Chair Frankel suggested adding hedges or landscaping in front of the windows. 
 
Board Member Henderson spoke regarding the drawings of the new bathroom and 
will the plumbing be tied into the kitchen plumbing. 
 
Mr. Wachtel stated he was not sure, the wall where the kitchen is will be closed 
and a new wall will be opened close to the garage. 
 
Board Member Bravo spoke regarding the elevation requirement based on the age 
of the home. He also spoke regarding the asphalt of the entrance as well as the 
parking requirement. He spoke regarding the placement of the mechanical 
equipment. 
 
Chair Frankel clarified if S-3 are the plans for the windows that they will be 
approving. 
 
Town Planner Keller addressed the questions by Chair Frankel. 
 
Further discussion took place regarding the work needed to be done and the plans 
that were submitted and an appraisal of the property is recommended. 
 
Building Official McGuinness went through the plan and clarified their questions 
regarding elevation. 
 
Mr. Wachtel addressed the comments from the Board and Building Official. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie advised the applicant to have all his paperwork to 
provide to the Building Department. 
 
Board Member Bravo commented on the 50% and believes this house is fine but 
believes the other house will have an issue. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman stated it is not in this Board’s responsibility to determine the 
50% requirement. 
 
Building Official McGuinness addressed the structure evaluation and that pools are 
exempt from that structure evaluation. 
 

PAGE 9



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 26, 2021 
 

10 
 

Chair Frankel spoke regarding the purview of the Board which is the design and 
exterior of a design. She would add that the homeowner agrees to additional 
landscape to the front of the house. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated the below staff recommendations into the record 
including the landscape requirements. 
 

• Provide a clean copy of a recent property survey. 
• The floor of the existing garage should be raised to meet the 

existing floor elevation of the residence. Add a note on the plan 
set the garage floor will be raised to match the existing FFE of 
the residence. 

• The driveway needs to be 18 feet in width to provide for 2 
parking spaces with closure of the garage. Asphalt driveways 
are not allowed for new construction. Reconstruction of the 
driveway to provide the 18-foot width should be either pavers, 
stamped concrete or color texture treated concrete. 

• Provide calculations and worksheets verifying 50% 
landscape/pervious area in the front yard setback and 40% 
landscape/pervious area in the rear yard setback. 

• Front yard landscaping to be 20% Florida Friendly. 
• Correct drafting errors in the plan drawings. 

 
A motion was made by Board Member Bravo to approve the item with staff 
recommendations, seconded by Vice Chair Landsman. The motion carried with a 
5-0 vote. 

 
C. 9364 Abbott Avenue – Single Family Residence Addition 

 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item. 
 
Background: This application is a request for a 460 square foot (SF) addition 
to the back of a single-family residence for a family room and expanded 
kitchen. The existing residence includes 1,450 SF of air-conditioned space 
with a 277 SF garage. The expanded residence will total 1,910 SF of 
airconditioned space and with the garage total 2,187 SF. A large existing 
wood deck is connected to the rear of the existing house. The deck will 
remain as is, although it may be modified due to the construction of the 
addition. 
 
The lot is zoned H30B with a lot area of 5,625 SF per the Applicant’s 
submission. A Miami-Dade County Property Appraiser’s Angled photo is 
provided on the following page and a Google Street View photo is presented 
on page 3. The proposed addition will match the existing Finished Floor 
Elevation (FFE) of the existing residence. The addition complies with the rear 

PAGE 10



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 26, 2021 
 

11 
 

and side setback requirements. The existing driveway and remainder of the 
residence will remain as is and no existing trees will be impacted by the 
construction. 
 
Governing Codes: The June 2021 Zoning in Progress relevant 
requirements for lots in the H30B District are: 
 
Maximum lot coverage is 40% of the lot (except swimming pools, screen 
enclosures and pergolas). Uncovered steps and exterior balconies; 
uncovered terraces, patios, breezeways, or porches open on two sides; and 
covered terraces, patios, breezeways, or porches open on two sides are not 
included but cannot exceed 15% of the total footprint. 
 
Each lot must provide 35% pervious area and 50% of front yards and 40% of 
rear yards must be landscaped, and 20% of the landscaped area must be 
Florida Friendly as defined in the current Zoning Code. 
 
Applicant Package: A package of drawings, elevations and construction 
details was submitted by the Applicant. The Applicant did not provide a 
survey. 
 
Staff Recommendation: The proposed improvements appear to be generally 
consistent with the Town’s Land Development Regulations and Zoning in 
Progress. Recommend approval subject to the following conditions: 
 

• Provide a clean copy of a recent property survey. 
• A future rear yard pool and deck will have to be consistent with 

setback and landscape/pervious area requirements. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman stated that he is not thrilled with this and would like that to be 
included in the application without a pool being requested. He also stated that if 
they approve it then the homeowner will say you approved it and it said a pool. 
 
Town Planner Keller addressed the concern of Vice Chair Landsman and gave an 
explanation as to what he meant by his recommendations. 
 
Chair Frankel stated this is regarding the pervious of the property. 
 
Carlos Pica, applicant, stated that he submitted everything, and it took him three 
attempts and is sure that he turned in the survey because he had to redo because 
it was expired. He advised Town Planner Keller that he sent an electronic copy of 
the survey today. 
 
Building Official McGuinness spoke regarding exceeding 50% of the value and the 
elevation requirement.  

PAGE 11



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 26, 2021 
 

12 
 

 
Vice Chair Landsman asked Town Planner Keller if this is an addition to the back 
of the property and why are they having these applications coming before them 
when it is in the back of the home. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated it still comes before the Board for their review. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie stated the addition is very nice and his proposal of a 
deck on the north side. 
 
Chair Frankel stated there is an existing deck that is being reduced in size. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie spoke regarding the design of the addition and 
integrating the deck with the family room. 
 
Mr. Pica stated that they wanted this design. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Bravo to approve the item with staff 
recommendation, seconded by Board Member Henderson. The motion carried 
with a 5-0 vote. 

 
D. 9505 Harding Avenue – Wall Signs – Domino’s 

 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item and clarified the change in the address. 
Recommendation for Sign A be approved and limited to 25 feet. 
 
Background: This application is a request to place Wall Signs in front of 
9505 Harding Avenue. Note, the address for this location has been revised 
from the prior address of 9501. The storefront is the location for a Domino’s 
store. The parcel is located in the SD-B40 Zoning District with 21 feet 5 ½ 
inches of frontage. The illuminated channel logo and letters will be front lit. 
Two different signs were submitted. Sign A is on the front of the store with 75 
Square Feet (SF) of area. Sign B is located on a roof fin with 36 SF of area. In 
addition to this Memorandum, the Agenda Packet submitted by the Applicant 
is attached. 
 
The Applicant’s package provides information on the storefront and sign 
locations. Sign characteristics and square footage are also provided. 
 
Governing Codes: The Zoning in Progress requirements for a permanent 
wall sign are detailed in the following Zoning Code section: 
 
Current Municode: 90-73. a (3b (2) – Allows a wall sign of 1 square foot 
(SF) for each 1 foot of frontage. In the Business District for stores with less 
than 25 feet of frontage, a 25 SF sign is allowed. This store front has 21.44 

PAGE 12



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 26, 2021 
 

13 
 

feet of frontage. The Code requires a 1/4 inch to 2-inch offset from the wall to 
allow rainwater to drain and limits illumination to white LEDs. 
 
Staff Recommendation: The Applicant’s signs exceed the maximum square 
footage of 25 SF. It is recommended the permanent wall Sign A with channel 
letters be approved subject to the following condition: 

 
• Sign A to be limited to a maximum of 25 SF and be offset from the 
wall a minimum of ¼ inch to a maximum of 2 inches to permit rainwater 
to flow down the wall face. 

 
Vice Chair Landsman stated that in the past they were not clear which area was 
being taken over by Dominoes. He asked if they are taking a sliver where the bank 
was. He asked exactly where the sign will be placed. 
 
Town Planner Keller explained exactly where the sign would be placed. 
 
Chair Frankel asked if the square footage is being counted as frontage. She asked 
if they could reduce the name Dominoes’. 
 
Town Planner Keller addressed the question by Chair Frankel. 
 
Natalia Sagot, representing the applicant, addressed the comments made by the 
Board members regarding the size of the sign and it will conform with the 
dimensions. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman asked regarding the frontage and if they will leave it blank or 
ask for additional signage. 
 
Ms. Sagot stated that it is their storefront but that the other portion is blocked. 
 
Board Member Henderson asked Town Planner Keller if he is only suggesting sign 
A to be approved. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated it was only an option because this has been going 
around for a while and it is up to them to determine how they want to do it as long 
as they stay with 25 feet. 
 
Ms. Sagot asked if both signs have to be 25 feet. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that yes, both signs have to be 25 feet. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman stated that the Dominoes’ franchise individual nor the owner 
is here tonight except for the sign company representative. 
 

PAGE 13



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 26, 2021 
 

14 
 

Chair Frankel clarified to the Ms. Sagot the size of the signs. 
 
Ms. Sagot stated that Dominoes’ will want the two signs as big as possible but 
realizes that the size must stay at 25 feet. 
 
Chair Frankel asked if they would approve it, which one would she prefer. 
 
Ms. Sagot stated both signs. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman stated that they did ask that the signage be taken before the 
DVAC Committee before it came to this Board. 
 
Marian Meischeid, Chair of DVAC, does not have an issue with this sign. 
 
Chair Frankel suggested writing a memo to the Commission to have a DVAC 
committee member that will show up to the meetings. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman stated that they need more involvement. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie asked if the sign will be lit.  
 
Ms. Sagot stated yes it will be lit. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie stated that he will not be supportive of the sign if it is lit. 
He believes it will be a distraction. 
 
Ms. Sagot stated that their concern is the sign not being seen. 
 
Chair Frankel asked if there is a lighting requirement that they need to be lit. 
 
Ms. Sagot stated yes and they are LED lights. 
 
Chair Frankel spoke regarding the sign and LED lighting.  
 
Vice Chair Landsman suggested as an option to leave them with the one in Harding 
since it has to be lit. 
 
Board Member Bravo spoke regarding the lumens and intensity of the sign and it 
could be lit with a lower intensity. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated the guideline as to the requirement for the lighting. 
 
Board Member Henderson commented on the size of the sign and if they are 
looking at two signs for a total of 25 feet or one at 25 feet he will be fine with it. 
 

PAGE 14



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 26, 2021 
 

15 
 

Board Member MacKenzie spoke regarding the fact that the other buildings will 
want to come to the Town for signs. 
 
Marianne Meischeid, DVAC Chair stated you need a presence if not the Downtown 
area will be dead, and it is per the code and the stores need to be recognized. 
 
Chair Frankel would like to see the signage on Harding with more allowable space 
used on Harding. 
 
The following individual from the public spoke: 
George Kousoulas 
 
Vice Chair Landsman stated he is sympathetic to our Downtown and our stores 
are not thriving and are not busy and how they cover overhead. He stated to have 
a brand like Dominoes’ is a plus in the community. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Chair Landsman to approve the item with staff 
recommendations with the 25 square foot be allowed for 2 faces equal in 
proportional in size and properly lit as per code., seconded by Board Member 
Henderson. The motion carried with a 3-2 vote with Board Member Bravo and 
Board Member Mackenzie voting in opposition. 

 
E. 9504 Harding Avenue – Window Sign and Vinyl Decals 

 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item and provided staff recommendations. 
 
Background: This application is a request for window signs, door signs, 
window chevrons and wall sign at 9504 Harding Avenue. The storefront is an 
existing barber shop with existing signage. The existing wall sign is being 
retained as is. The main storefront window includes existing signs and a 2-
foot-high colored chevron extending along the top of the window. The 
Applicant is proposing to reduce the chevron to a 6-inch height. Information 
provided by the Applicant indicates the proposed window signage will total 
11.6 square feet (SF) and 23% of the window area. 
 
The door window signage will occupy 2.8 SF and 20% of the door area. The 
window panel above the door will include the 6-inch-wide chevron which will 
occupy 1.9 SF or 23% of the top window panel area. A Google Street View 
photo is depicted on the following page which illustrates the existing chevron. 
 
Governing Codes: The Zoning in Progress requirements for a permanent 
wall sign and window/door signs are detailed in the following Zoning Code 
sections: 
 

PAGE 15



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 26, 2021 
 

16 
 

2008 Code: 90.71.1 – Also allows a wall sign of 1 square foot (SF) for each 
1 foot of frontage. In the Business District for stores with less than 25 feet of 
frontage, a 25 SF sign is allowed. This store front has 13 ± feet of frontage. 
 
Current Municode: 90-73. a(3b(2) – The Code has further restrictions 
including requiring a ¼ inch to 2-inch offset from the wall to allow rain water 
to drain and limits illumination to white LEDs. 
 
Current Municode: 90-73.a(3)c – The Code limits the window and door 
signs to not exceed 20% of the window or door area. Lettering is limited to 8 
inches in height. Allowable material includes painted gold leaf, silver leaf, 
silk-screened, cut or polished metal, cut or frosted vinyl and etched glass. 
The proposed window sign may not exceed the 20%- and 8-inch lettering 
sizes. 
 
Staff Recommendation: Recommend approval of the window and door 
signs provided the chevron width is reduced to 4 inches in height. This will 
reduce the window signage to be consistent with 20% of the window area. 
Recommend the existing wall sign be approved as is. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman asked what is new and what is existing. He asked if they 
are in violation. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that almost all is existing. He stated he does not know 
if this was a code violation and it is a new business. 
 
Discussion among the Board and Town Planner Keller took place as to what is 
existing and what is new. 
 
Juan Borges, representing the applicant, stated that the owner recently got the 
lease to operate the barber shop and it was out of compliance to a violation issued.  
He would like to remedy the violation and make whatever alterations he can do to 
rectify the violation and keep as much of the sign as allowed. 
 
Board Member Bravo wanted to make sure that he understands that 4 inches is 
allowed. 
 
Mr. Borges spoke regarding the 24-inch chevron and reduce it by 18 inches. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated what the code states regarding not to exceed 20% if 
you reduce the chevron by 4 inches it meets the square footage. 
 
Mr. Borges stated that if they have to change it to 4 inches, the owner has no 
objection. 
 

PAGE 16



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 26, 2021 
 

17 
 

Vice Chair Landsman asked if it will remain the red, white and blue sign.  He asked 
Ms. Meischeid if she has any input on this barber shop. 
 
Ms. Meischeid stated as long as it fits in, she is fine with the 4 inches. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Bravo to approve the item with staff 
recommendations and for the sign to not exceed 4 inches., seconded by Board 
Member MacKenzie. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 

 
F. 9567 Harding Avenue – Wall Sign 

 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item. 
 
Background: This application is a request to replace a permanent wall sign. 
The parcel is located in theSD-B40 Zoning District. A Google Street View 
photo of the existing wall sign and the storefront is provided on the following 
page. In addition to this Memorandum, an Agenda Packet submitted by the 
Applicant is attached. 
 
Governing Codes: The Zoning in Progress requirements for a permanent 
wall sign are detailed in the following Zoning Code sections: 
 
2008 Code: 90.71.1 – Also allows a wall sign of 1 square foot (SF) for each 1 
foot of frontage. In the Business District for stores with less than 25 feet of 
frontage, a 25 SF sign is allowed. This store front has 20 feet of frontage. 
 
Current Municode: 90-73.a(3b(2) – The Code requires a 1/4 inch to 2-inch 
offset from the wall to allow rain water to drain and limits illumination to white 
LEDs. 
 
Staff Recommendation: The Applicant’s proposed wall sign is 14.1 SF. The 
sign is back lit channel letters. It is recommended the permanent wall sign be 
approved subject to Sec. 90-73.a(3b(2). 
 
Luis Bonilla, applicant, stated they are replacing an existing sign with the 
same type of sign with front lighting with LED lights. 
 
Chair Frankel clarified to the applicant the recommendation from the Town 
Planner. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated it has to be by the wall, so the water can drain. 
 
Building Official McGuinness stated that the code being used is incorrect and 
the applicant will have to amend the plans accordingly and make it a condition 
of approval. 

PAGE 17



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 26, 2021 
 

18 
 

 
Vice Chair Landsman asked if he is the owner or the sign person. He asked if 
this is the new corporate logo and that is why they are changing. 
 
Mr. Bonilla stated it is a new owner and they want to change the whole sign. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member MacKenzie to approve the item with staff 
recommendations, seconded by Board Member Henderson. The motion carried 
with a 5-0 vote. 

 
5. Next Meeting Date: September 30, 2021 

 
Consensus was reached to hold the next meeting on September 30, 2021. 
 

6.   Discussion Items: 
 

A. Gates and Fences 
 

Chair Frankel asked Town Planner Keller to address the item. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that his staff has looked at 3 codes in Miami 
Dade County and Broward County as to how they treat front yard fences. 
He stated he will bring back to the Board something that might be close to 
what is in the Code. The difference is that it would not be a design review 
approval.  Basically, if you meet the code, you will be approved. He is also 
still researching the gates and will come up with some gates that provide 
visibility to the property and still provide a gate option. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that they want to get out of the business of approving 
gates and fences in order to not constantly have this debate. She stated 
they asked Town Planner Keller to bring something back. 
 
Board Member Mackenzie asked for clarification that there is still a design 
issue and if they want to follow the guidelines they should still be before 
the Board. 
 
Chair Frankel stated if they do not want any gates or fences then it has to 
be placed in the code. She explained to Board Member Mackenzie the 
issue that has been presented to the Board with that topic. 
 
Town Planner Keller will give examples of gates with certain styles and 
see if that is something that would be acceptable to the Board and that 
would go in the code. 
 

PAGE 18



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 26, 2021 
 

19 
 

Vice Chair Landsman stated that they can give choices and then go 
before the design review for approval as to the style and height. Also, 
interior and corner lots need to be addressed as well. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated it would still go before the Board with certain 
designs. 
 
Town Attorney Recio advised the Board what the proposed change to the 
code as it relates to gates and fences is. He stated that the ZIP will be 
published on September 7. 
 
The following individual from the public spoke: 
George Kousoulas 
 
Chair Frankel asked if they change the zoning code and say they can 
have a certain size gate, they cannot deny it only state that it is allowed. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie stated that the design should be discussed. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that is what Town Planner Keller is working on. 
 
Further discussion took place among the Board Members and Town 
Planner Keller as to the options to be put in the code as it pertains to 
fences and gates. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman asked Town Planner Keller to bring it back at the 
next meeting. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie asked if there is follow-up once they come 
before the Board to make sure the applicant did it correctly. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that code enforcement is always out checking 
as well as he checks to make sure it is done correctly before he signs off. 
 
Building Official McGuinness stated that what they approve is what gets 
built. 

 
B. Choices and options to be placed on the referendum as to measuring 

definition. 
 

Chair Frankel introduced the item and stated that last meeting they spoke 
regarding the definition of a story and there was a property that was built 
and now they are not up to code. She stated if you build your house on 
stilts it counts as a story. 
 

PAGE 19



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 26, 2021 
 

20 
 

Town Attorney Recio gave a summary of what is counted and what is not 
and it is being addressed in the new zoning code rewrite. He stated what 
brought this item about and the charter limits height as to what was in 
place in 2004. He stated that the charter can be amended but must go 
before the voters in a normal election. He stated the different ways they 
can address it and bring it before the voters. He gave some options. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman asked what the appetite of the electorate would be 
to vote on this when you do not have residents coming to this meeting and 
would not like to spend the money to do this if there is no appetite. 
 
Board Member Henderson stated that is a valid point and would be difficult 
but if you do not do anything you will have houses that can’t be raised. 
 
Board Member Bravo agrees that it should be done. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie commented on what the code currently states 
and the crown of the road as well as FEMA’s requirements. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated it is 30 feet from the crown of the road. 
 
Chair Frankel addressed the issues that are being presented with some 
homes. 
 
Town Attorney Recio addressed the questions and comments made by 
Board Member MacKenzie as to what counts as a story and what needs to 
go as a charter provision. 
 
Building Official McGuinness addressed the comments made by the Board 
regarding FEMA requirements and what is working in other cities. 
 
Further discussion took place among the Board Members and staff as to 
the details, requirements and height limitations and what is required to go 
before the voters as a charter revision. 
 
The following individuals from the public spoke: 
George Kousoulas 
Jeff Rose 
Marianne Meischeid 
 
Chair Frankel stated that her feeling is that someone will not build a home 
like Lindsey Lecour. Lindsey Lecour cares about Surfside and the code 
and if we do not increase the height, it won’t be worth it for homeowners. 
 
Town Attorney Recio asked can you go down the street to park the cars. 

PAGE 20



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 26, 2021 
 

21 
 

 
Mr. Rose stated no because it will flood. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie stated he can still see viable 10-foot ceilings 
on ground floor and 9-foot second floor. He believes the concept is great. 
He suggested tweaking it and avoid going to the charter. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that the Town Attorney will resolve the story issue. 
She would like to know if they like this option how do they encourage long-
term sustainability. She believes that a charter change will be a headache 
and will require workshops and you will always have the same people 
showing up at the workshops.  
 
Board Member Henderson stated that the only way the charter will change 
is by having someone sell it to the voters. 
 
Chair Frankel commented on how to sell it to the public and the work 
entailed to get the word out and the money that it will cost. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman spoke regarding possible tax incentives but give 
people incentives to do something different. 
 
Chair Frankel requested to table the discussion regarding the referendum. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie asked what is the process to change the issue 
with the story. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that it will be in the zoning code rewrite. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that they can send an email to the liaison to provide 
to the Commission. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman asked for Town Attorney Recio to draft up the 
language to forward to the Board in order to send to the Planning and 
Zoning Board Liaison. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated he will draft up the language and send to the 
Town Clerk to distribute to the Board Members. 
 

 
C. Future Agenda Items 

 
Chair Frankel asked to place on the next agenda to discuss the zoning 
code. 
 

PAGE 21



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  August 26, 2021 
 

22 
 

Vice Chair Landsman requested to have the proposed zoning code rewrite 
sent to all the Board Members electronically and hard copy. 

 
 
 
 
 
7.  Adjournment 
 

A motion was made Vice Chair Landsman to adjourn the meeting without objection 
at 9:16 p.m. The motion received a second from Board Member Bravo. The motion 
carried with a 5-0 vote. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2021. 
 
 
 
           

______________________ 
       Judith Frankel, Chair 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 

PAGE 22



ITEM 4A

PAGE 23



PAGE 24



PAGE 25



FO
R

SU
RF

SI
DE

, 
FL

 3
31

54

PL
AN

N
IN

G
 A

N
D 

ZO
N

IN
G

 B
O

AR
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L

AR
CH

IT
EC

T

IN
DE

X 
O

F 
DR

AW
IN

G
S:

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE32

60
 N

or
th

W
es

t 7
th

 S
tre

et
, M

ia
m

i, 
FL

 3
31

25
P:

 3
05

.4
38

.9
37

7 
   

 F
: 3

05
.4

38
.9

37
9

SU
BJ

EC
T 

PR
O

PE
RT

Y

FO
LI

O

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

O
TA

L 
AR

EA
: 

   
   

   
   

 0
 S

Q
 F

T

O
CC

U
PA

N
CY

 G
RO

U
P

14
-2

23
5-

00
5-

40
40

LE
G

AL
 D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

AR
EA

 O
F 

W
O

RK

N
O

RM
AN

DY
 B

EA
CH

 2
N

D 
AM

D 
PL

PB
 1

6-
44

E1
/2

 O
F 

LO
T 

25
 &

 L
O

T 
26

 B
LK

 2
8A

LO
T 

SI
ZE

 1
51

07
 S

Q
 F

T 
M

/L
FA

U
 1

4 
22

35
 0

05
 4

03
0

N
EW

 A
RE

A:
9,

42
5.

95
 S

Q
 F

T

R-
3 

AC
CO

RD
IN

G
 T

O
 T

H
E 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

BC
 2

02
0 

ED
.

-N
EW

 C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 C
LA

SS
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

W
O

RK
:

Fl
or

id
a 

Bu
ild

in
g 

Co
de

 -
 2

01
7

To
w

n 
of

 S
ur

fs
id

e 
Zo

ni
ng

 C
od

e 
- 

La
te

st
 E

di
ti

on

ZO
N

IN
G

 IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N

AP
PL

IC
AB

LE
 C

O
DE

S

ZO
N

IN
G

 D
ES

IG
N

AT
IO

N
:

H
30

A

FL
O

O
D 

ZO
N

E:
AE

, 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

 +
8.

0'
 N

G
VD

BU
IL

DI
N

G
 H

EI
G

H
T:

# 
O

F 
ST

O
RI

ES
 A

BO
VE

 G
RA

DE
2 

ST
O

RI
ES

BU
IL

DI
N

G
 A

RE
A:

9,
42

5.
95

 S
Q

 F
T

66
8 

88
 S

T

SC
O

PE
 O

F 
W

O
RK

:
-N

EW
 2

 S
TO

RY
 (

9,
44

9.
81

 S
Q

 F
T)

 S
IN

G
LE

 F
AM

IL
Y 

RE
SI

DE
N

CE

A-
0.

0 
CO

VE
R 

SH
EE

T/
 Z

O
N

IN
G

 IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N

A-
0.

1 
LO

T 
CO

VE
RA

G
E 

&
 2

N
D 

FL
O

O
R 

AR
EA

 D
IA

G
RA

M
S 

AN
D 

CA
LC

U
LA

TI
O

N
S

A-
0.

2 
PE

RV
IO

U
S 

/ 
IM

PE
RV

IO
U

S 
DI

AG
RA

M
 A

N
D 

CA
LC

U
LA

TI
O

N
A-

1.
0 

RE
Q

U
IR

ED
 /

 P
RO

PO
SE

D 
1S

T 
AN

D 
2N

D 
FL

O
O

R 
SE

TB
AC

KS
A-

2.
0 

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
1S

T 
FL

O
O

R 
PL

AN
A-

2.
1 

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
2N

D 
FL

O
O

R 
PL

AN
A-

2.
2 

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
RO

O
F 

PL
AN

A-
3.

0 
PR

O
PO

SE
D 

W
ES

T 
&

 N
O

RT
H

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S
A-

3.
1 

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
EA

ST
 &

 S
O

U
TH

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S
A-

3.
2 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
FI

N
IS

H
ES

A-
4.

0 
SE

CT
IO

N
S

A-
5.

0 
RE

N
DE

RS
A-

5.
1 

RE
N

DE
RS

A-
6.

0 
SU

RR
O

U
N

DI
N

G
 B

U
IL

DI
N

G
S 

CO
N

TE
XT

 M
AP

A-
6.

1 
FR

O
N

T 
FA

CA
DE

S 
O

F 
AD

JA
CE

N
T 

H
O

M
ES

3260 NW 7TH ST, Miami, FL 33125

CO
VE

R 
SH

EE
T 

/
ZO

N
IN

G
 IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N

A-
0.

0

PAGE 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS ARE FOR BUILDING DEPARTMENT REVIEW ONLY.  THEY ARE NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS UNTIL ALL BUILDING DEPARTMENT APPROVALS  ARE OBTAINED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONSTRUCTION FOR 668 88 ST  SURFSIDE, FL 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTHONY LEON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0016752



SE
CO

N
D 

FL
O

O
R 

AR
EA

 C
AL

CU
LA

TI
O

N
SC

AL
E:

 1
/8

" 
= 

1'
-0

"

LO
T 

CO
VE

RA
G

E 
DI

AG
RA

M
SC

AL
E:

 1
/8

" 
= 

1'
-0

"

LO
T 

SI
ZE

:
15

,0
84

.0
0 

SQ
 F

T
AL

LO
W

AB
LE

 L
O

T 
CO

VE
RA

G
E 

(4
0%

)
6,

03
3.

60
 S

Q
 F

T

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
LO

T 
CO

VE
RA

G
E:

5,
25

4.
55

 S
Q

 F
T 

(3
4.

84
%)

LO
T 

CO
VE

RA
G

E 
CA

LC
U

LA
TI

O
N

:

3260 NW 7TH ST, Miami, FL 33125

5,
25

4.
55

 S
Q

 F
T

4,
17

1.
40

 S
Q

 F
T

FI
RS

T 
FL

O
O

R:
5,

25
4.

55
 S

Q
 F

T
AL

LO
W

AB
LE

 S
EC

O
N

D 
FL

O
O

R(
80

%)
:

4,
20

3.
64

 S
Q

 F
T

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
SE

CO
N

D 
FL

O
O

R:
4,

17
1.

40
 S

Q
 F

T 
(7

9.
39

%)

SE
CO

N
D 

FL
O

O
R 

SQ
 F

T 
CA

LC
U

LA
TI

O
N

:

LO
T 

CO
VE

RA
G

E 
&

 2
N

D
FL

O
O

R 
AR

EA
 D

IA
G

RA
M

S
AN

D 
CA

LC
U

LA
TI

O
N

S

A-
0.

1

PAGE 27

http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS ARE FOR BUILDING DEPARTMENT REVIEW ONLY.  THEY ARE NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS UNTIL ALL BUILDING DEPARTMENT APPROVALS  ARE OBTAINED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONSTRUCTION FOR 668 88 ST  SURFSIDE, FL 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTHONY LEON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0016752



PE
RV

IO
U

S/
IM

PE
RV

IO
U

S 
DI

AG
RA

M
SC

AL
E:

 1
/8

" 
= 

1'
-0

"

LO
T 

SI
ZE

:
15

,0
84

.0
0 

SQ
 F

T
RE

Q
U

IR
ED

 M
IN

. 
PE

RV
IO

U
S 

AR
EA

 (
35

%)
5,

27
9.

40
 S

Q
 F

T

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
PE

RV
IO

U
S 

AR
EA

:
6,

20
7.

48
 S

Q
 F

T 
(4

1.
15

%)

PE
RV

IO
U

S/
IM

PE
RV

IO
U

S 
AR

EA
 C

AL
CU

LA
TI

O
N

:

3260 NW 7TH ST, Miami, FL 33125

5,
96

5.
35

 S
Q

 F
T

24
2.

13
 S

Q
 F

T
PE

RV
IO

U
S 

/
IM

PE
RV

IO
U

S 
DI

AG
RA

M
AN

D 
CA

LC
U

LA
TI

O
N

A-
0.

2

PAGE 28

http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS ARE FOR BUILDING DEPARTMENT REVIEW ONLY.  THEY ARE NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS UNTIL ALL BUILDING DEPARTMENT APPROVALS  ARE OBTAINED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONSTRUCTION FOR 668 88 ST  SURFSIDE, FL 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTHONY LEON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0016752



SE
CO

N
D 

FL
O

O
R 

SE
TB

AC
KS

SC
AL

E:
 1

/8
" 

= 
1'

-0
"

SI
TE

 /
 F

IR
ST

 F
LO

O
R 

SE
TB

AC
KS

SC
AL

E:
 1

/8
" 

= 
1'

-0
"

3260 NW 7TH ST, Miami, FL 33125

20
'-0

"
RE

Q'
D.

 / P
RO

P.
 S

ET
BA

CK
50

'-0
"

RE
Q'

D.
 / P

RO
P.

 S
ET

BA
CK

7'-6"
REQ'D / PROP.

SETBACK

7'-6"
REQ'D / PROP.

SETBACK

20
'-0

"
RE

Q'
D.

 S
ET

BA
CK 34
'-1

"
PR

OP
. S

ET
BA

CK

38
'-1

1"
6'-

2"
20

'-1
1"

7'-
11

"
21

'-9
"

10
'-7

"
24

'-1
0"

17
'-7

"
11

'-5
"

9'-
3"

23
'-6

"
23

'-6
"

13
1'-

1"

85
'-3

"

25'-0" 35'-0"
60'-0"

25'-0" 35'-0"

60'-0"

14
'-1

"
6'-

2"
20

'-1
1"

7'-
11

"
21

'-9
"

10
'-7

"
17

'-8
"

17
'-7

"
11

'-5
"

9'-
3"

23
'-6

"
23

'-6
"

13
1'-

1"

85
'-3

"

25'-0" 35'-0"
60'-0"

20'-0" 35'-0"

60'-0"

24
'-1

0"

5'-0"

7'-
2"

⅊⅊

⅊
⅊

BISCAYNE BAY

88th STREET

SIDEWALK

CURB & GUTTER

25
'-0

"

NE
W

 D
RI

VE
W

AY

NE
W

 P
OO

L 
DE

CK

NE
W

 P
OO

L 
DE

CK

NE
W

 P
OO

L

NE
W

 T
W

O 
ST

OR
Y

SI
NG

LE
 F

AM
IL

Y
RE

SI
DE

NC
E

NE
W

 T
W

O 
ST

OR
Y

SI
NG

LE
 F

AM
IL

Y
RE

SI
DE

NC
E

50
'-0

"
RE

Q'
D.

 / P
RO

P.
 S

ET
BA

CK

7'-6"
REQ'D / PROP.

SETBACK

7'-6"
REQ'D / PROP.

SETBACK

⅊⅊

⅊
⅊

℄

18'-0" 16'-2"40'-10"

4'-0" 3'-6"

25
'-8

"
24

'-4
"

3'-6" 4'-0"

RE
Q

U
IR

ED
 /

 P
RO

PO
SE

D
1S

T 
AN

D 
2N

D 
FL

O
O

R
SE

TB
AC

KS

A-
1.

0

HE
IG

HT
:

ZO
NI

NG
 IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N/
 C

AL
CU

LA
TI

ON
S

AL
LO

W
ED

 /
RE

QU
IR

ED

LE
VE

L 
1 S

ET
BA

CK
S:

FR
ON

T
SI

DE
S

EX
IS

TI
NG

PR
OP

OS
ED

RE
AR

30
'

N/
A

30
'

ST
OR

IE
S:

2
N/

A
2

20
'

N/
A

20
'

7'-
6"

N/
A

7'-
6"

50
'

N/
A

50
'

LE
VE

L 
2 S

ET
BA

CK
S

(W
AL

L 
LE

NG
TH

 ≤
 20

 %
 L

OT
 D

EP
TH

):
FR

ON
T

SI
DE

S
RE

AR

20
'

N/
A

20
'

7'-
6"

N/
A

7'-
6"

50
'

N/
A

50
'

AD
DR

ES
S:

PR
OJ

EC
T 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N

FO
LI

O 
NU

MB
ER

:

BA
SE

 F
LO

OD
 E

LE
VA

TI
ON

:

LO
T 

AR
EA

:
LO

T 
W

ID
TH

:

MA
X 

LO
T 

CO
VE

RA
GE

 F
T 

AN
D 

%
:

MI
N 

PE
RV

IO
US

  A
RE

A 
FT

 A
ND

 %
:

EX
IS

TI
NG

 L
OT

 C
OV

ER
AG

E 
FT

 A
ND

 %
:

66
8 8

8t
h 

ST
, S

UR
FS

ID
E,

 F
L 

33
15

4
14

-2
23

5-
00

5-
40

40

8 4.4
7' 

NG
VD

15
,08

4 S
Q 

FT
75

'

6,0
33

.6 
SQ

 F
T 

(4
0%

)
N/

A

5,2
79

.4 
SQ

 F
T 

(3
5%

)

ZO
NI

NG
 D

IS
TR

IC
T:

H3
0A

GR
AD

E 
(C

RO
W

N 
OF

 R
OA

D)
:

PR
OP

OS
ED

 L
OT

 C
OV

ER
AG

E 
FT

 A
ND

 %
:

5,2
54

.55
 S

Q 
FT

 (3
4.8

4%
)

LO
T 

DE
PT

H:
20

1'-
1"

EX
IS

TI
NG

 P
ER

VI
OU

S 
 A

RE
A 

FT
 A

ND
 %

:
N/

A
PR

OP
OS

ED
 P

ER
VI

OU
S 

 A
RE

A 
FT

 A
ND

 %
:

6,2
07

.48
 S

Q 
FT

 (4
1.1

5%
)

20
1'-

1"

PAGE 29

http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS ARE FOR BUILDING DEPARTMENT REVIEW ONLY.  THEY ARE NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS UNTIL ALL BUILDING DEPARTMENT APPROVALS  ARE OBTAINED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONSTRUCTION FOR 668 88 ST  SURFSIDE, FL 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTHONY LEON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0016752



FI
RS

T 
FL

O
O

R 
PL

AN
SC

AL
E:

 1
/4

" 
= 

1'
-0

"

3260 NW 7TH ST, Miami, FL 33125

23
'-4

 3/
8"

5'-
11

 1/
2"

7'-
2 3

/8"
7'-

1 1
/4"

19
'-4

 3/
4"

8'-
10

"
20

'-4
 5/

8"
10

'-8
 1/

4"
23

'-5
 3/

8"

38
'-8

 7/
8"

2'-
1 1

/4"
8'-

3"
2'-

0"
53

'-8
 7/

8"

6'-
6 3

/4"
15

'-1
0 5

/8"
32

'-6
 1/

8"

6'-
6 3

/4"
49

'-2
"

8'-
11

"
7'-

3 1
/8"

3'-
8"

6'-
1 5

/8"
10

'-2
"

22
'-0

 1/
2"

16
'-5

 3/
4"

10
'-1

0"
10

'-1
 1/

4"

23'-7 1/2"

5'-10 1/8" 3'-7 1/4" 3'-8"

9'-9"

12'-11 1/2"

14'-7 7/8" 3'-7 1/4" 5'-0 3/4" 10'-1 1/4" 4'-4 3/8" 5'-7 1/4" 12'-7 7/8"

8'-5 1/2"5'-2 1/2"5'-1 3/8"10'-0"5'-0 5/8"5'-7 1/4"11'-0 5/8" 3'-4 7/8"

18'-11 1/2" 4'-4 3/8" 6'-7 3/4"2'-4 3/8" 2'-4 3/8" 4'-5 1/8" 10'-6 3/8" 5'-2"

10'-3 1/2"

35'-0"21'-7 1/2"

23'-7 1/2"

G
AR

AG
E

SH
O

E
RO

O
M

LA
U

N
DR

Y
RO

O
M

LO
W

VO
LT

AG
E

RO
O

M

SE
CO

N
DA

RY
ST

AI
RS

TH
EA

TE
R

RO
O

M

PA
N

TR
Y

KI
TC

H
EN

IS
LA

N
D

KI
TC

H
EN

IS
LA

N
D

KI
TC

H
EN

BR
EA

KF
AS

T
AR

EA
FA

M
IL

Y
RO

O
M

FO
YE

R

SN
AC

K
BA

R

O
PE

N
IN

G
(A

BO
VE

)
DI

N
IN

G
RO

O
M

LI
VI

N
G

RO
O

M

ST
O

RA
G

E
(B

EL
O

W
 S

TA
IR

S)

ST
O

RA
G

E
(B

EL
O

W
 S

TA
IR

S)

6'-
11

 1/
8"

O
FF

IC
E

EL
EV

AT
O

R

CL
O

.

CL
O

.

BE
DR

O
O

M
 1

BA
TH

-
RO

O
M

CL
O

SE
T

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
1S

T 
FL

O
O

R
PL

AN

A-
2.

0

9'
 X

 2
0'

PA
RK

IN
G

 S
PO

T
9'

 X
 2

0'
PA

RK
IN

G
 S

PO
T

4'-7 1/4"

PAGE 30

http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS ARE FOR BUILDING DEPARTMENT REVIEW ONLY.  THEY ARE NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS UNTIL ALL BUILDING DEPARTMENT APPROVALS  ARE OBTAINED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONSTRUCTION FOR 668 88 ST  SURFSIDE, FL 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTHONY LEON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0016752



SE
CO

N
D 

FL
O

O
R 

PL
AN

SC
AL

E:
 1

/4
" 

= 
1'

-0
"

3260 NW 7TH ST, Miami, FL 33125

13
'-5

 3/
8"

7'-
10

 7/
8"

9'-
5 1

/4"
7'-

1 1
/4"

14
'-3

 3/
8"

6'-
0 1

/2"
7'-

7 1
/4"

16
'-3

 1/
4"

19
'-3

 3/
4"

8'-
8 7

/8"
6'-

4 1
/8"

49
'-9

 7/
8"

15
'-9

 1/
4"

11
'-1

 3/
8"

37
'-6

 1/
8"

8'-
11

"
7'-

3 1
/8"

3'-
8"

6'-
1 5

/8"
10

'-2
"

16
'-5

 3/
4"

10
'-1

0"
10

'-1
 1/

4"

5'-0"

18'-7 1/2"

8'-1"

14'-7 7/8" 3'-10 7/8" 4'-9 1/8" 10'-1 1/4" 4'-4 3/8" 5'-7 1/4" 12'-7 7/8"

8'-7 1/8"5'-2 1/2"5'-1 3/8"10'-0"5'-5 3/8"4'-7 7/8"11'-6 5/8" 3'-4 7/8"

3'-7 1/4" 20'-6 3/4" 16'-0"

9'-7 7/8"

23'-7 1/2"

TE
RR

AC
E

BE
DR

O
O

M
 2

LI
VI

N
G

RO
O

M

SE
CO

N
DA

RY
ST

AI
RS

H
IS

BA
TH

-
RO

O
M

O
PE

N
IN

G

BE
DR

O
O

M
 5

6'-
11

 1/
8"

ST
O

RA
G

E

EL
EV

AT
O

R

CL
O

.

BE
DR

O
O

M
 4

BA
TH

-
RO

O
M

CL
O

SE
T

14
'-1

0"

5'-
1 1

/4"

12'-7 7/8"5'-8"

KI
TC

H
EN

ET
TE

4'-3 1/4" 3'-8"

BE
DR

O
O

M
 3

CL
O

.

BA
TH

-
RO

O
M

CL
O

.

9'-2" 5'-2 1/4" 3'-7 1/4"BA
TH

-
RO

O
M

H
IS

CL
O

SE
T

4'-
7 1

/2"
10

'-7
 3/

8"
29

'-4
 3/

4"

H
ER

CL
O

SE
T

6'-
7 1

/4"
25

'-1
 3/

4"
6'-

6 5
/8"

M
AS

TE
R

BE
DR

O
O

M

15
'-9

 1/
4"

15
'-6

 1/
2"

5'-
10

 3/
8"

6'-
3"

5'-
2"

6'-8"

11'-11 7/8"

H
ER

BA
TH

-
RO

O
M

3'-7 1/4"4'-7 1/4"13'-7 7/8" 9'-9 3/8"

15
'-6

 1/
2"

13'-5 3/4"

39'-4 3/8"

TE
RR

AC
E

CL
O

SE
T

BA
TH

-
RO

O
M

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
2N

D 
FL

O
O

R
PL

AN

A-
2.

1

9'-9"

PAGE 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS ARE FOR BUILDING DEPARTMENT REVIEW ONLY.  THEY ARE NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS UNTIL ALL BUILDING DEPARTMENT APPROVALS  ARE OBTAINED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONSTRUCTION FOR 668 88 ST  SURFSIDE, FL 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTHONY LEON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0016752



RO
O

F 
PL

AN
SC

AL
E:

 1
/4

" 
= 

1'
-0

"

3260 NW 7TH ST, Miami, FL 33125

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
RO

O
F 

PL
AN

A-
2.

2

4:12
TYP.

4:12
TYP.

4:
12

TY
P.

4:
12

TY
P.

LINE OF EXTERIOR WALL BELOW

LINE OF EXTERIOR WALL BELOW

LINE OF EXTERIOR WALL BELOW

LINE OF EXTERIOR WALL BELOW

LINE OF EXTERIOR WALL BELOW

LI
N

E 
O

F 
EX

TE
RI

O
R 

W
A

LL
 B

EL
O

W

LI
N

E 
O

F 
EX

TE
RI

O
R 

W
A

LL
 B

EL
O

W
LI

N
E 

O
F 

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
W

A
LL

 B
EL

O
W

LIN
E O

F EXTERIO
R W

A
LL BELO

W

4:12
TYP.

4:12
TYP.

4:12
TYP.

4:12
TYP.

4:12
TYP.

4:
12

TY
P.

4:
12

TY
P.

4:
12

TY
P.

PAGE 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS ARE FOR BUILDING DEPARTMENT REVIEW ONLY.  THEY ARE NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS UNTIL ALL BUILDING DEPARTMENT APPROVALS  ARE OBTAINED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONSTRUCTION FOR 668 88 ST  SURFSIDE, FL 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTHONY LEON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0016752



W
ES

T 
(S

ID
E)

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

SC
AL

E:
 3

/1
6"

 =
 1

'-0
"

3260 NW 7TH ST, Miami, FL 33125

-2
'-0

"(
+8

.0
0'

 N
.G

.V
.D

)
T.

O
. 

G
AR

AG
E 

SL
AB

0'
-0

"(
+1

0.
00

' N
.G

.V
.D

)
T.

O
. 

FI
RS

T 
FL

O
O

R 
FI

N
IS

H
ED

 F
LO

O
R

11
'-6

"(
+2

1.
50

' N
.G

.V
.D

)
B.

O
. 

FI
RS

T 
FL

O
O

R 
CE

IL
IN

G

14
'-3

"(
+2

4.
25

' N
.G

.V
.D

)
T.

O
. 

SE
CO

N
D 

FL
O

O
R 

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

LO
O

R

24
'-3

"(
+3

4.
25

' N
.G

.V
.D

)
B.

O
. 

LO
W

ER
 S

EC
O

N
D 

FL
O

O
R 

CE
IL

IN
G

24
'-5

 5
/8

"(
+3

4.
47

' N
.G

.V
.D

)
T.

O
. 

BE
AM

-5
'-6

 3
/8

"(
+4

.4
7'

 N
.G

.V
.D

)
CR

O
W

N
 O

F 
RO

AD
 (

G
RA

DE
)

25
'-4

 1
/4

"(
+3

5.
35

' N
.G

.V
.D

)
B.

O
. 

U
PP

ER
 S

EC
O

N
D 

FL
O

O
R 

CE
IL

IN
G

N
O

RT
H

 (
FR

O
N

T)
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
SC

AL
E:

 3
/1

6"
 =

 1
'-0

"

-2
'-0

"(
+8

.0
0'

 N
.G

.V
.D

)
T.

O
. 

G
AR

AG
E 

SL
AB

0'
-0

"(
+1

0.
00

' N
.G

.V
.D

)
T.

O
. 

FI
RS

T 
FL

O
O

R 
FI

N
IS

H
ED

 F
LO

O
R

11
'-6

"(
+2

1.
50

' N
.G

.V
.D

)
B.

O
. 

FI
RS

T 
FL

O
O

R 
CE

IL
IN

G

14
'-3

"(
+2

4.
25

' N
.G

.V
.D

)
T.

O
. 

SE
CO

N
D 

FL
O

O
R 

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

LO
O

R

24
'-3

"(
+3

4.
25

' N
.G

.V
.D

)
B.

O
. 

LO
W

ER
 S

EC
O

N
D 

FL
O

O
R 

CE
IL

IN
G

24
'-5

 5
/8

"(
+3

4.
47

' N
.G

.V
.D

)
T.

O
. 

BE
AM

-5
'-6

 3
/8

"(
+4

.4
7'

 N
.G

.V
.D

)
CR

O
W

N
 O

F 
RO

AD
 (

G
RA

DE
)

25
'-4

 1
/4

"(
+3

5.
35

' N
.G

.V
.D

)
B.

O
. 

U
PP

ER
 S

EC
O

N
D 

FL
O

O
R 

CE
IL

IN
G

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
W

ES
T 

&
N

O
RT

H
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S

A-
3.

0

30'-0"
BUILDING HEIGHT

30'-0"
BUILDING HEIGHT

PAGE 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS ARE FOR BUILDING DEPARTMENT REVIEW ONLY.  THEY ARE NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS UNTIL ALL BUILDING DEPARTMENT APPROVALS  ARE OBTAINED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONSTRUCTION FOR 668 88 ST  SURFSIDE, FL 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTHONY LEON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0016752

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3



EA
ST

 (
SI

DE
) 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
SC

AL
E:

 3
/1

6"
 =

 1
'-0

"

3260 NW 7TH ST, Miami, FL 33125

-2
'-0

"(
+8

.0
0'

 N
.G

.V
.D

)
T.

O
. 

G
AR

AG
E 

SL
AB

0'
-0

"(
+1

0.
00

' N
.G

.V
.D

)
T.

O
. 

FI
RS

T 
FL

O
O

R 
FI

N
IS

H
ED

 F
LO

O
R

11
'-6

"(
+2

1.
50

' N
.G

.V
.D

)
B.

O
. 

FI
RS

T 
FL

O
O

R 
CE

IL
IN

G

14
'-3

"(
+2

4.
25

' N
.G

.V
.D

)
T.

O
. 

SE
CO

N
D 

FL
O

O
R 

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

LO
O

R

24
'-3

"(
+3

4.
25

' N
.G

.V
.D

)
B.

O
. 

LO
W

ER
 S

EC
O

N
D 

FL
O

O
R 

CE
IL

IN
G

24
'-5

 5
/8

"(
+3

4.
47

' N
.G

.V
.D

)
T.

O
. 

BE
AM

-5
'-6

 3
/8

"(
+4

.4
7'

 N
.G

.V
.D

)
CR

O
W

N
 O

F 
RO

AD
 (

G
RA

DE
)

25
'-4

 1
/4

"(
+3

5.
35

' N
.G

.V
.D

)
B.

O
. 

U
PP

ER
 S

EC
O

N
D 

FL
O

O
R 

CE
IL

IN
G

SO
U

TH
 (

RE
AR

) 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

SC
AL

E:
 3

/1
6"

 =
 1

'-0
"

-2
'-0

"(
+8

.0
0'

 N
.G

.V
.D

)
T.

O
. 

G
AR

AG
E 

SL
AB

0'
-0

"(
+1

0.
00

' N
.G

.V
.D

)
T.

O
. 

FI
RS

T 
FL

O
O

R 
FI

N
IS

H
ED

 F
LO

O
R

11
'-6

"(
+2

1.
50

' N
.G

.V
.D

)
B.

O
. 

FI
RS

T 
FL

O
O

R 
CE

IL
IN

G

14
'-3

"(
+2

4.
25

' N
.G

.V
.D

)
T.

O
. 

SE
CO

N
D 

FL
O

O
R 

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

LO
O

R

24
'-3

"(
+3

4.
25

' N
.G

.V
.D

)
B.

O
. 

LO
W

ER
 S

EC
O

N
D 

FL
O

O
R 

CE
IL

IN
G

24
'-5

 5
/8

"(
+3

4.
47

' N
.G

.V
.D

)
T.

O
. 

BE
AM

-5
'-6

 3
/8

"(
+4

.4
7'

 N
.G

.V
.D

)
CR

O
W

N
 O

F 
RO

AD
 (

G
RA

DE
)

25
'-4

 1
/4

"(
+3

5.
35

' N
.G

.V
.D

)
B.

O
. 

U
PP

ER
 S

EC
O

N
D 

FL
O

O
R 

CE
IL

IN
G

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
EA

ST
 &

SO
U

TH
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S

A-
3.

1

30'-0"
BUILDING HEIGHT

30'-0"
BUILDING HEIGHT

PAGE 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS ARE FOR BUILDING DEPARTMENT REVIEW ONLY.  THEY ARE NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS UNTIL ALL BUILDING DEPARTMENT APPROVALS  ARE OBTAINED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONSTRUCTION FOR 668 88 ST  SURFSIDE, FL 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTHONY LEON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0016752

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1



3260 NW 7TH ST, Miami, FL 33125

FR
O

N
T 

FA
CA

DE
S 

O
F

AD
JA

CE
N

T 
H

O
M

ES

A-
3.

2

PAGE 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS ARE FOR BUILDING DEPARTMENT REVIEW ONLY.  THEY ARE NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS UNTIL ALL BUILDING DEPARTMENT APPROVALS  ARE OBTAINED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONSTRUCTION FOR 668 88 ST  SURFSIDE, FL 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTHONY LEON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0016752

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMESTONE CLADDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ALUMINUM RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSPIRATION PHOTO



SE
CT

IO
N

 A
SC

AL
E:

 3
/1

6"
 =

 1
'-0

"

3260 NW 7TH ST, Miami, FL 33125

-2
'-0

"(
+8

.0
0'

 N
.G

.V
.D

)
T.

O
. 

G
AR

AG
E 

SL
AB

0'
-0

"(
+1

0.
00

' N
.G

.V
.D

)
T.

O
. 

FI
RS

T 
FL

O
O

R 
FI

N
IS

H
ED

 F
LO

O
R

11
'-6

"(
+2

1.
50

' N
.G

.V
.D

)
B.

O
. 

FI
RS

T 
FL

O
O

R 
CE

IL
IN

G

14
'-3

"(
+2

4.
25

' N
.G

.V
.D

)
T.

O
. 

SE
CO

N
D 

FL
O

O
R 

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

LO
O

R

24
'-3

"(
+3

4.
25

' N
.G

.V
.D

)
B.

O
. 

LO
W

ER
 S

EC
O

N
D 

FL
O

O
R 

CE
IL

IN
G

24
'-5

 5
/8

"(
+3

4.
47

' N
.G

.V
.D

)
T.

O
. 

BE
AM

-5
'-6

 3
/8

"(
+4

.4
7'

 N
.G

.V
.D

)
CR

O
W

N
 O

F 
RO

AD
 (

G
RA

DE
)

25
'-4

 1
/4

"(
+3

5.
35

' N
.G

.V
.D

)
B.

O
. 

U
PP

ER
 S

EC
O

N
D 

FL
O

O
R 

CE
IL

IN
G

KE
Y 

PL
AN

SC
AL

E:
 3

/3
2"

 =
 1

'-0
"

SE
CT

IO
N

S

A-
4.

0

A4
.0A

30'-0"
BUILDING HEIGHT

11'-6"11'-0"

25'-4 1/4"

PAGE 36

http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS ARE FOR BUILDING DEPARTMENT REVIEW ONLY.  THEY ARE NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS UNTIL ALL BUILDING DEPARTMENT APPROVALS  ARE OBTAINED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONSTRUCTION FOR 668 88 ST  SURFSIDE, FL 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTHONY LEON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0016752



3260 NW 7TH ST, Miami, FL 33125

KE
Y 

PL
AN

SC
AL

E:
 3

/3
2"

 =
 1

'-0
"

RE
N

DE
RI

N
G

 1
SC

AL
E:

 N
.T

.S
.

RE
N

DE
RI

N
G

 2
SC

AL
E:

 N
.T

.S
.

RE
N

DE
RI

N
G

 3
SC

AL
E:

 N
.T

.S
.

RE
N

DE
RI

N
G

S

A-
5.

0

PAGE 37

http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS ARE FOR BUILDING DEPARTMENT REVIEW ONLY.  THEY ARE NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS UNTIL ALL BUILDING DEPARTMENT APPROVALS  ARE OBTAINED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONSTRUCTION FOR 668 88 ST  SURFSIDE, FL 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTHONY LEON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0016752

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3



3260 NW 7TH ST, Miami, FL 33125

KE
Y 

PL
AN

SC
AL

E:
 3

/3
2"

 =
 1

'-0
"

RE
N

DE
RI

N
G

 4
SC

AL
E:

 N
.T

.S
.

RE
N

DE
RI

N
G

 5
SC

AL
E:

 N
.T

.S
.

RE
N

DE
RI

N
G

S

A-
5.

1

PAGE 38

http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
http://www.Architecture4design.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS ARE FOR BUILDING DEPARTMENT REVIEW ONLY.  THEY ARE NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS UNTIL ALL BUILDING DEPARTMENT APPROVALS  ARE OBTAINED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONSTRUCTION FOR 668 88 ST  SURFSIDE, FL 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTHONY LEON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0016752

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5



3260 NW 7TH ST, Miami, FL 33125

88
th

 S
TR

EE
T

DICKENS AVE

CARLYLE AVE

EMERSON AVE

SU
RR

O
U

N
DI

N
G

 B
U

IL
DI

N
G

S 
CO

N
TE

XT
 M

AP
SC

AL
E:

 N
.T

.S
.

SU
BJ

EC
T 

PR
O

PE
RT

Y

66
8

70
0

70
8

71
6

62
8

60
8

SU
RR

O
U

N
DI

N
G

BU
IL

DI
N

G
S 

CO
N

TE
XT

M
AP

A-
6.

0

PAGE 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS ARE FOR BUILDING DEPARTMENT REVIEW ONLY.  THEY ARE NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS UNTIL ALL BUILDING DEPARTMENT APPROVALS  ARE OBTAINED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONSTRUCTION FOR 668 88 ST  SURFSIDE, FL 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTHONY LEON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0016752



3260 NW 7TH ST, Miami, FL 33125

60
8 

88
 S

T 
SC

AL
E:

 N
.T

.S
.

JU
LY

 19
, 2

02
1

JU
LY

 19
, 2

02
1

JU
LY

 19
, 2

02
1

JU
LY

 19
, 2

02
1

JU
LY

 19
, 2

02
1

JU
LY

 19
, 2

02
1

62
8 

88
 S

T 
SC

AL
E:

 N
.T

.S
.

66
8 

88
 S

T 
(S

U
BJ

EC
T 

PR
O

PE
RT

Y)
SC

AL
E:

 N
.T

.S
.

70
0 

88
 S

T 
SC

AL
E:

 N
.T

.S
.

70
8 

88
 S

T 
SC

AL
E:

 N
.T

.S
.

71
6 

88
 S

T 
SC

AL
E:

 N
.T

.S
.

FR
O

N
T 

FA
CA

DE
S 

O
F

AD
JA

CE
N

T 
H

O
M

ES

A-
6.

1

PAGE 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS ARE FOR BUILDING DEPARTMENT REVIEW ONLY.  THEY ARE NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS UNTIL ALL BUILDING DEPARTMENT APPROVALS  ARE OBTAINED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONSTRUCTION FOR 668 88 ST  SURFSIDE, FL 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTHONY LEON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0016752



C
O

V
E

R
 P

A
G

E LC
VR

N
O

RT
H

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

LA
N

D
72

94
 N

W
 1

st
 C

O
U

R
T

M
IA

M
I F

L 
33

15
0

61
4.

43
9.

48
95

LO
C

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

P

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

S
H

E
E

T
 IN

D
E

X

LC
V

R

09/03/2021PERMIT SET

C
O

V
E

R
 P

A
G

E

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 N
O

T
E

S

LP
LN

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

L0
02

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
S

IT
E

 N
O

TE
S

TD
10

0
TR

E
E

 D
IS

P
O

S
IT

IO
N

 P
LA

N
, S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

 &
 N

O
TE

S

S
H

E
E

T
 #

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 R
E

V
IS

IO
N

 R
E

G
IS

T
E

R

R
E

V
#

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

TH
E

 F
O

LL
O

W
IN

G
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 IL
LU

S
TR

A
TE

 T
H

E
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 S

C
O

P
E

 O
F 

W
O

R
K

 F
O

R
 6

68
88

T
H

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

R
FS

ID
E

, F
LO

R
ID

A
 3

31
54

,  
TO

 B
E

 P
E

R
M

IT
TE

D
 B

Y
 S

U
R

FS
ID

E
 F

L
M

U
N

IC
IP

A
LI

T
Y

·
N

E
W

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
S

IG
N

S
C

O
P

E
 O

F 
W

O
R

K

L4
00

TR
E

E
S

 &
 P

A
LM

S
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

 &
 N

O
TE

S
L4

10
TR

E
E

S
 &

 P
A

LM
S

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 P
LA

N
L4

20
U

N
D

E
S

TO
R

Y
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 P

LA
N

L4
50

P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 D
E

TA
IL

S

C
LI

E
N

T
JU

LI
A

N
 J

O
H

N
S

O
N

66
8 

88
TH

 S
TR

E
E

T,
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
, F

L 
33

15
4

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

D
3S

IG
N

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
TU

R
E

32
60

 N
W

 7
th

 S
TR

E
E

T
M

IA
M

I F
L 

33
12

5
30

5.
43

8.
93

77
D

A
TE

IS
S

U
E

©
 C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T 
L&

N
D668 88th STREET RESIDENCE 668 88th STREET, SURFSIDE | FLORIDA 33154

09
/0

3/
20

21
PE

R
M

IT
 S

ET

S
E

A
L 

(M
A

R
S

H
 C

. K
R

IP
LE

N
-L

A
66

67
00

7)

72
94

 N
W

 1
st

 C
O

U
R

T,
 M

IA
M

I F
L 

33
15

0
61

4.
43

9.
48

95
 | 

w
w

w
.la

nd
.d

es
ig

n

PAGE 41



G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
S

IT
E

 N
O

T
E

S

L0
02

1.
TH

E
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

LE
 F

O
R

 C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TI

N
G

 A
LL

 W
O

R
K

B
Y

 T
H

E
 S

U
B

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

S
.

2.
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 V

E
R

IF
Y

 A
LL

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

 A
T 

JO
B

 S
IT

E
 A

N
D

 N
O

TI
FY

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T 
A

N
D

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 O

F 
D

IM
E

N
S

IO
N

A
L 

E
R

R
O

R
S

, O
M

IS
S

IO
N

S
 O

R
D

IS
C

R
E

P
A

N
C

IE
S

 B
E

FO
R

E
 B

E
G

IN
N

IN
G

 A
N

Y
 W

O
R

K
.

3.
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 T

O
 O

B
TA

IN
 A

LL
 N

E
C

E
S

S
A

R
Y

 P
E

R
M

IT
S

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

. A
LL

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

S
 M

U
S

T 
C

O
M

P
LY

 W
IT

H
 P

E
R

M
IT

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
TS

, L
O

C
A

L,
 S

TA
TE

 A
N

D
FE

D
E

R
A

L 
JU

R
IS

D
IC

TI
O

N
S

 A
N

D
 G

O
V

E
R

N
IN

G
 B

O
D

IE
S

/A
G

E
N

C
IE

S
 R

U
LE

S
 A

N
D

R
E

G
U

LA
TI

O
N

S
 A

N
D

 L
A

N
D

 U
S

E
 A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L 
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
 A

T 
A

LL
 T

IM
E

S
.

4.
W

O
R

K
 P

E
R

FO
R

M
E

D
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L 
O

F 
LO

C
A

L,
 S

TA
TE

 A
N

D
 F

E
D

E
R

A
L

JU
R

IS
D

IC
TI

O
N

S
 A

N
D

 G
O

V
E

R
N

IN
G

 B
O

D
IE

S
/A

G
E

N
C

IE
S

 A
N

D
/O

R
 N

O
T 

IN
 C

O
M

P
LI

A
N

C
E

 W
IT

H
S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

 A
N

D
/O

R
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 IS
 S

U
B

JE
C

T 
TO

 R
E

M
O

V
A

L 
A

T 
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
'S

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
.

5.
A

LL
 W

O
R

K
 S

H
A

LL
 C

O
N

FO
R

M
 T

O
 T

H
E

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

TE
 A

G
E

N
C

IE
S

.  
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
V

E
R

IF
Y

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
A

LL
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
E

S
, L

IN
E

S
 A

N
D

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E
S

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

E
X

C
A

V
A

TI
O

N
 O

R
 T

R
E

N
C

H
IN

G
.  

D
A

M
A

G
E

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 A
T

N
O

 C
O

S
T 

TO
 T

H
E

 O
W

N
E

R
.  

TH
E

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T 
A

S
S

U
M

E
S

 N
O

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

IL
IT

Y
FO

R
 U

TI
LI

TI
E

S
 O

R
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

S
 N

O
T 

S
H

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
E

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
.  

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 IS
 T

O
V

E
R

IF
Y

 T
H

E
 E

X
A

C
T 

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

U
TI

LI
TI

E
S

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 N

O
TI

FY
 T

H
E

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T 

O
F 

A
N

Y
 D

IS
C

R
E

P
A

N
C

IE
S

.  
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 U

S
E

 E
X

TR
E

M
E

C
A

U
TI

O
N

 W
H

E
N

 W
O

R
K

IN
G

 O
V

E
R

 O
R

 N
E

A
R

 E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 G
A

S
 A

N
D

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
A

L 
LI

N
E

S
.

6.
TH

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
LE

 F
O

R
 R

E
S

E
TT

IN
G

 A
LL

 L
A

N
D

 M
O

N
U

M
E

N
TS

D
IS

R
U

P
TE

D
 B

Y
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 A

C
TI

V
IT

IE
S

 O
R

 N
E

G
LI

G
E

N
C

E
 O

N
 T

H
E

 P
A

R
T 

O
F 

TH
E

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

.  
R

E
S

E
TS

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 P
E

R
FO

R
M

E
D

 U
N

D
E

R
 T

H
E

 S
U

P
E

R
V

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
A

R
E

G
IS

TE
R

E
D

 L
A

N
D

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

 A
N

D
 M

O
N

U
M

E
N

T 
R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 M
U

S
T 

B
E

 F
IL

E
D

 A
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
B

Y
 S

TA
TU

TE
 F

O
R

 A
LL

 M
O

N
U

M
E

N
TS

.

7.
TH

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 T

A
K

E
 A

LL
 P

R
E

C
A

U
TI

O
N

A
R

Y
 M

E
A

S
U

R
E

S
 N

E
C

E
S

S
A

R
Y

 T
O

P
R

O
TE

C
T 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
TS

 F
R

O
M

 D
A

M
A

G
E

 A
N

D
 A

LL
 S

U
C

H
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

TS
A

N
D

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E
S

 D
A

M
A

G
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

'S
 O

P
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
E

D
O

R
 R

E
C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TE
D

 S
A

TI
S

FA
C

TO
R

Y
 T

O
 T

H
E

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T 
A

T 
TH

E
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
'S

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
.

8.
A

LL
 B

A
R

R
IC

A
D

IN
G

 A
N

D
 T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 T
R

A
FF

IC
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
D

E
V

IC
E

S
 O

R
 M

E
TH

O
D

S
 U

S
E

D
D

U
R

IN
G

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
 W

IT
H

 L
O

C
A

L,
 S

TA
TE

 A
N

D
 F

E
D

E
R

A
L

JU
R

IS
D

IC
TI

O
N

S
 A

N
D

 G
O

V
E

R
N

IN
G

 B
O

D
IE

S
/A

G
E

N
C

IE
S

 S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
S

.  
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 A

D
E

Q
U

A
TE

TI
M

E
 F

O
R

 R
E

V
IE

W
 A

N
D

 A
P

P
R

O
V

A
L 

B
Y

 T
H

E
 A

B
O

V
E

 J
U

R
IS

D
IC

TI
O

N
S

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

C
O

M
M

E
N

C
E

M
E

N
T.

9.
TH

E
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T 

IS
 N

O
T 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

LE
 F

O
R

 T
H

E
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 M

E
A

N
S

,
M

E
TH

O
D

S
, T

E
C

H
N

IQ
U

E
S

, S
E

Q
U

E
N

C
E

S
 U

TI
LI

Z
E

D
 O

R
 F

O
R

 S
A

FE
TY

 P
R

E
C

A
U

TI
O

N
S

 O
R

P
R

O
B

LE
M

S
 IN

 C
O

N
N

E
C

TI
O

N
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E
 W

O
R

K
. T

H
E

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T 
W

IL
L 

N
O

T 
B

E
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
LE

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

'S
 F

A
IL

U
R

E
 T

O
 C

A
R

R
Y

 O
U

T 
TH

E
 W

O
R

K
 IN

A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

T 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

TS
.  

C
O

N
TR

A
C

T 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

TS
 IN

C
LU

D
E

TH
E

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T 

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 S
E

T/
TE

C
H

N
IC

A
L 

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
M

A
N

U
A

L/
LA

S
IS

.

10
.

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 T
O

 V
E

R
IF

Y
 A

LL
 Q

U
A

N
TI

TI
E

S
.  

IN
 C

A
S

E
 O

F 
A

N
Y

 D
IS

C
R

E
P

A
N

C
IE

S
,

G
R

A
P

H
IC

A
LL

Y
 S

H
O

W
N

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

Q
U

A
N

TI
TI

E
S

 S
H

A
LL

 T
A

K
E

 P
R

E
C

E
D

E
N

C
E

.

11
.

A
 S

Y
S

TE
M

 O
F 

D
IA

G
R

A
M

M
A

TI
C

 S
Y

M
B

O
LS

, H
A

TC
H

E
S

 A
N

D
 N

O
TA

TI
O

N
S

 IS
 U

S
E

D
 IN

 T
H

E
S

E
D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

.  
R

E
V

IE
W

 N
O

TA
TI

O
N

S
 C

A
R

E
FU

LL
Y

, N
O

TI
FY

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T 
A

N
D

R
E

Q
U

E
S

T 
C

LA
R

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A
N

Y
 U

N
C

LE
A

R
 N

O
TA

TI
O

N
 O

R
 D

IS
C

R
E

P
A

N
C

Y
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
C

O
M

M
E

N
C

IN
G

 W
O

R
K

.

S
IT

E
W

O
R

K
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

N
O

TE
S

Kn
ow

 w
ha

t's
be

lo
w.

be
fo

re
 yo

u 
di

g.
Ca

ll

R

1.
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 S

LE
E

V
E

S
 A

S
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 F
O

R
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

, I
R

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

A
L

LI
N

E
S

.  
IR

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

A
L 

S
LE

E
V

E
S

 A
N

D
 S

U
B

S
U

R
FA

C
E

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
S

Y
S

TE
M

S
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TE
D

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 P
A

V
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 W

O
R

K
.

U
TI

LI
TY

 S
LE

E
V

E
S

 A
R

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 IN
 A

LL
 P

LA
N

T 
B

E
D

S
 IS

O
LA

TE
D

 B
Y

 P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T 

O
R

A
N

Y
 O

TH
E

R
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

S
.

2.
S

P
E

C
IA

L 
C

O
N

S
ID

E
R

A
TI

O
N

 IS
 G

IV
E

N
 T

O
 T

H
E

 D
E

S
IG

N
 A

N
D

 IN
TE

N
D

E
D

 R
E

LA
TI

O
N

S
H

IP
B

E
TW

E
E

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TU
R

E
, P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 A

R
E

A
S

 A
N

D
 P

A
V

IN
G

 S
Y

S
TE

M
S

.  
P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T
JO

IN
TI

N
G

, P
A

V
E

R
S

, S
TO

N
E

, F
IN

IS
H

E
S

 A
N

D
 G

R
A

D
E

S
 H

A
V

E
 B

E
E

N
 S

TR
IC

TL
Y

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

D
 IN

 T
H

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
T 

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
TS

.  
C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E
S

E
S

Y
S

TE
M

S
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 S

TR
IC

TL
Y

 C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

D
.

3.
V

E
H

IC
LE

S
, E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T,
 A

N
D

/O
R

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

 S
H

A
LL

 N
O

T 
B

E
 P

A
R

K
E

D
 O

R
 S

TO
R

E
D

 IN
A

R
E

A
S

 O
F 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 V
E

G
E

TA
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
LU

D
IN

G
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E

 D
R

IP
LI

N
E

 O
F 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

TR
E

E
S

 T
O

 R
E

M
A

IN
.

4.
C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 W

A
S

TE
-I

N
C

LU
D

IN
G

 B
U

T 
N

O
T 

LI
M

IT
E

D
 T

O
: P

LA
N

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

L,
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
, D

E
M

O
LI

S
H

E
D

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

, P
A

C
K

A
G

IN
G

, L
E

FT
O

V
E

R
 P

A
IN

T 
A

N
D

C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 S

LU
R

R
Y

-S
H

O
U

LD
 B

E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
LY

 R
E

U
S

E
D

, R
E

C
Y

C
LE

D
, D

IS
P

O
S

E
D

 O
F

LE
G

A
LL

Y
 O

FF
-S

IT
E

 O
R

 IN
 D

E
S

IG
N

A
TE

D
 W

A
S

H
-O

U
T 

A
R

E
A

S
 D

E
TE

R
M

IN
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
.

5.
R

E
C

Y
C

LI
N

G
 A

N
D

 T
R

A
S

H
 B

IN
S

 T
O

 B
E

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
 O

N
 S

IT
E

.  
S

E
P

A
R

A
TE

 B
IN

S
 F

O
R

C
A

R
D

B
O

A
R

D
, C

O
-M

IN
G

LE
D

, A
N

D
 O

TH
E

R
 R

E
C

Y
C

LA
B

LE
/R

E
U

S
A

B
LE

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

ID
E

N
TI

FI
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 L
O

C
A

L 
JU

R
IS

D
IC

TI
O

N
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 M

A
IN

TA
IN

E
D

.  
A

LL
 B

IN
S

 T
O

 B
E

W
IL

D
LI

FE
-P

R
O

O
F.

6.
O

N
-S

IT
E

 F
U

E
L 

S
TO

R
A

G
E

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T 
IS

 D
IS

C
O

U
R

A
G

E
D

.
C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T 
U

S
E

D
 O

N
 S

IT
E

 T
O

 B
E

 C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 R

E
G

U
LA

R
LY

 T
O

A
S

S
U

R
E

 C
O

N
TA

M
IN

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
C

E
R

N
S

 F
R

O
M

 O
IL

S
 A

N
D

 G
R

E
A

S
E

S
 A

R
E

 E
LI

M
IN

A
TE

D
.

N
O

 T
O

X
IC

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 S
TO

R
E

D
 O

N
-S

IT
E

.

7.
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 T
O

 K
E

E
P

 A
LL

 IT
E

M
S

 IM
P

LE
M

E
N

TE
D

 B
Y

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T 
IN

 P
R

O
P

E
R

 W
O

R
K

IN
G

 O
R

D
E

R
 T

H
R

O
U

G
H

O
U

T 
TH

E
 D

U
R

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
E

P
R

O
JE

C
T.

8.
TH

E
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

IT
E

 T
O

 B
E

 IN
S

P
E

C
TE

D
 O

N
 A

 M
O

N
TH

LY
 B

A
S

IS
 B

Y
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T 

A
N

D
/O

R
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
 T

O
 A

S
S

U
R

E
 T

H
A

T 
TH

E
 S

IL
T 

FE
N

C
E

 A
N

D
 M

U
D

TR
A

C
K

IN
G

 P
A

D
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

LY
 IN

 P
LA

C
E

 A
N

D
 F

U
N

C
TI

O
N

IN
G

 A
S

 D
E

S
IG

N
E

D
.

9.
G

R
E

E
N

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 P
R

A
C

TI
C

E
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 E
M

P
LO

Y
E

D
 T

O
 T

H
E

 E
X

TE
N

T 
FE

A
S

IB
LE

.
S

U
C

H
 P

R
A

C
TI

C
E

S
 IN

C
LU

D
E

: C
A

R
P

O
O

LI
N

G
/V

A
N

P
O

O
LI

N
G

 T
O

 J
O

B
 S

IT
E

, M
IN

IM
IZ

IN
G

M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

 P
A

C
K

IN
G

 B
E

FO
R

E
 A

R
R

IV
A

L 
TO

 J
O

B
 S

IT
E

, R
E

D
U

C
IN

G
M

A
TE

R
IA

L/
R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
 IN

E
FF

IC
IE

N
C

IE
S

 B
Y

 C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TI

N
G

 W
O

R
K

.

10
.

TH
E

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LI
M

IT
 O

F 
C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 A
LL

 E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 V
E

G
E

TA
TI

O
N

 T
O

 R
E

M
A

IN
IS

 T
O

 B
E

 C
LE

A
R

LY
 D

E
FI

N
E

D
 B

Y
 S

TU
R

D
Y

, W
E

A
TH

E
R

P
R

O
O

F 
FE

N
C

IN
G

 A
T 

A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

O
F 

FO
U

R
 (4

) F
E

E
T 

H
IG

H
.

11
.

W
A

TE
R

P
R

O
O

FI
N

G
 O

F 
S

U
B

G
R

A
D

E
 A

N
D

 O
TH

E
R

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
TU

R
A

L 
S

P
A

C
E

S
 B

E
LO

W
A

N
D

/O
R

 A
D

JA
C

E
N

T 
TO

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
TS

 D
E

S
IG

N
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
IS

 T
O

 B
E

 A
D

E
Q

U
A

TE
LY

 D
E

S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 D
E

TA
IL

E
D

 B
Y

 O
TH

E
R

S
 T

O
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
TL

Y
R

E
P

E
L 

A
LL

 W
A

TE
R

 S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 IN

C
LU

D
IN

G
, B

U
T 

N
O

T 
LI

M
IT

E
D

 T
O

: P
R

E
C

IP
IT

A
TI

O
N

,
S

TO
R

M
 W

A
TE

R
 R

U
N

O
FF

, G
R

O
U

N
D

 W
A

TE
R

, I
R

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

, R
O

O
F 

R
U

N
O

FF
, G

R
O

U
N

D
W

A
TE

R
, A

N
D

 P
LU

M
B

IN
G

 L
E

A
K

S
.

12
.

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

A
L 

D
E

S
IG

N
 T

O
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
TS

 D
E

S
IG

N
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T 
A

N
D

 L
O

C
A

TE
D

 A
B

O
V

E
, B

E
LO

W
, A

N
D

/O
R

 A
D

JA
C

E
N

T 
TO

 S
U

B
G

R
A

D
E

 A
N

D
O

TH
E

R
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TU
R

A
L 

S
P

A
C

E
S

 IS
 T

H
E

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 O

F 
TH

E
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
A

L
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

.  
TH

E
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
A

L 
D

E
S

IG
N

 S
H

O
U

LD
 B

E
 A

D
E

Q
U

A
TE

LY
 D

E
S

IG
N

E
D

 T
O

S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
A

LL
 P

O
S

S
IB

LE
 L

O
A

D
S

 IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

, B
U

T 
N

O
T 

LI
M

IT
E

D
 T

O
: B

A
C

K
FI

LL
,

C
O

M
P

A
C

TI
O

N
, P

LA
N

TI
N

G
S

, H
A

R
D

S
C

A
P

E
S

, R
E

TA
IN

IN
G

 A
N

D
 F

R
E

E
S

TA
N

D
IN

G
 S

IT
E

W
A

LL
S

, A
N

D
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
/E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T/
A

C
TI

V
IT

Y
.

1.
P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 B

E
G

IN
N

IN
G

 A
N

Y
 E

A
R

TH
 C

H
A

N
G

E
, T

H
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 IN
S

TA
LL

 A
N

D
M

A
IN

TA
IN

 A
LL

 S
E

S
C

 M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

 A
S

 S
H

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

T 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

TS
 A

N
D

 A
S

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 B

Y
 A

N
Y

 G
O

V
E

R
N

IN
G

 A
G

E
N

C
IE

S
.

. 2.
A

LL
 S

E
S

C
 M

E
A

S
U

R
E

S
 T

O
 B

E
 M

A
IN

TA
IN

E
D

 D
A

IL
Y

.

3.
TH

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 T

O
 C

O
N

D
U

C
T 

A
LL

 E
X

C
A

V
A

TI
O

N
, F

IL
LI

N
G

, G
R

A
D

IN
G

, A
N

D
 C

LE
A

N
U

P
O

P
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

 IN
 A

 M
A

N
N

E
R

 S
U

C
H

 T
H

A
T 

S
E

D
IM

E
N

T,
 G

E
N

E
R

A
TE

D
 B

Y
 W

IN
D

 O
R

 W
A

TE
R

 IS
N

O
T 

D
IS

C
H

A
R

G
E

D
 IN

TO
 A

N
Y

 S
TO

R
M

 S
E

W
E

R
, D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 D
IT

C
H

, R
IV

E
R

, L
A

K
E

, A
IR

, O
R

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TY
 S

Y
S

TE
M

.  
S

TA
G

E
 W

O
R

K
 T

O
 M

IN
IM

IZ
E

 T
H

E
 A

R
E

A
 O

F 
E

X
P

O
S

E
D

S
O

IL
, T

H
E

R
E

B
Y

 R
E

D
U

C
IN

G
 T

H
E

 O
P

P
O

R
TU

N
IT

Y
 F

O
R

 S
O

IL
 E

R
O

S
IO

N
.

4.
W

A
TE

R
 F

R
O

M
 T

R
E

N
C

H
E

S
 A

N
D

 O
TH

E
R

 E
X

C
A

V
A

TI
O

N
 T

O
 B

E
 P

U
M

P
E

D
 IN

TO
 A

 F
IL

TR
A

TI
O

N
B

A
G

 T
O

 R
E

M
O

V
E

 S
E

D
IM

E
N

TS
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E

 W
A

TE
R

.

5.
N

O
R

TH
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 G
R

E
E

N
 S

C
-1

50
 O

R
 E

Q
U

IV
A

LE
N

T 
E

R
O

S
IO

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
FA

B
R

IC
 IS

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 O

N
 A

LL
 D

IS
TU

R
B

E
D

 S
LO

P
E

S
 G

R
E

A
TE

R
 T

H
A

N
 3

:1
 U

N
TI

L 
P

R
O

JE
C

T 
A

R
E

A
 IS

R
E

V
E

G
E

TA
TE

D
 P

E
R

 T
H

E
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 P

LA
N

.

6.
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 P

O
S

IT
IV

E
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 A
W

A
Y

 F
R

O
M

 A
LL

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E
S

.

7.
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 T

O
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
 O

N
S

IT
E

 W
A

TE
R

IN
G

 T
O

 R
E

D
U

C
E

 F
U

G
IT

IV
E

 D
U

S
T 

LE
A

V
IN

G
 T

H
E

S
IT

E
 D

U
R

IN
G

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

.

8.
S

O
IL

 E
R

O
S

IO
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

 T
O

 B
E

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
 F

O
R

 A
LL

 E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E
S

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
LI

M
IT

S
.

9.
C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

TA
G

IN
G

 A
N

D
 P

H
A

S
IN

G
 S

H
A

LL
 O

C
C

U
R

, W
H

E
R

E
 A

P
P

LI
C

A
B

LE
, T

O
M

IN
IM

IZ
E

 S
O

IL
 D

IS
TU

R
B

A
N

C
E

 T
IM

E
.

10
.

B
E

S
T 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T 

P
R

A
C

TI
C

E
S

 (B
M

P
s)

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 A
D

JU
S

TE
D

 A
S

 N
E

E
D

E
D

 T
O

 M
E

E
T 

A
N

Y
O

TH
E

R
 U

N
FO

R
E

S
E

E
N

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

.

11
.

TH
E

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 IS

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

LE
 F

O
R

 IN
S

TA
LL

IN
G

 A
 M

U
D

 T
R

A
C

K
IN

G
P

A
D

/W
A

S
H

IN
G

 P
A

D
 A

T 
TH

E
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 E

N
TR

A
N

C
E

S
 T

O
 M

IN
IM

IZ
E

 M
U

D
 D

E
TA

C
H

M
E

N
T

FR
O

M
 T

R
U

C
K

 T
IR

E
S

.  
1-

1/
2 

IN
C

H
 S

C
R

E
E

N
E

D
 R

O
C

K
 T

O
 B

E
 P

LA
C

E
D

 O
N

 M
IR

A
FI

 1
40

-N
 F

IL
TE

R
FA

B
R

IC
.  

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

C
LE

A
N

 G
R

A
V

E
L 

TO
 B

E
 A

D
D

E
D

 T
H

R
O

U
G

H
O

U
T 

TH
E

 D
U

R
A

TI
O

N
 O

F
C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 A

S
 N

E
E

D
E

D
.

12
.

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 A
B

ID
E

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 L

O
C

A
L,

 S
TA

TE
 A

N
D

 F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
JU

R
IS

D
IC

TI
O

N
S

 A
N

D
G

O
V

E
R

N
IN

G
 B

O
D

IE
S

/A
G

E
N

C
IE

S
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
TS

.

13
.

R
E

S
E

E
D

 A
S

 IN
D

IC
A

TE
D

 IN
 S

E
E

D
IN

G
 N

O
TE

S
.

S
O

IL
 E

R
O

S
IO

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
N

O
TE

S
S

IT
E

W
O

R
K

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
N

O
TE

S
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
E

D

D
A

TE
IS

S
U

E

©
 C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T 
L&

N
D668 88th STREET RESIDENCE 668 88th STREET, SURFSIDE | FLORIDA 33154

09
/0

3/
20

21
PE

R
M

IT
 S

ET

S
E

A
L 

(M
A

R
S

H
 C

. K
R

IP
LE

N
-L

A
66

67
00

7)

72
94

 N
W

 1
st

 C
O

U
R

T,
 M

IA
M

I F
L 

33
15

0
61

4.
43

9.
48

95
 | 

w
w

w
.la

nd
.d

es
ig

n



1.
M

AI
N

 A
C

C
ES

S
2.

LA
W

N
 A

RE
A

3.
W

AT
ER

 F
EA

TU
RE

4.
PE

D
ES

TR
IA

N
 C

IR
C

U
LA

TI
O

N
5.

PO
O

L 
TE

RR
AC

E
6.

PO
O

L
7.

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

AR
EA

LE
G

E
N

D

BISCAYNE BAY

88TH STREET

PROPERTY LINE

SETBACK LINE

SETBACK LINE

PROPERTY LINE

02

06

05

04

02

02

01
03

07

07

07

0707

07

07
04

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

N
O

RT
H 8'

0
4'

LP
LN

S
C

A
LE

 1
/8

" 
=

 1
'-

0"

D
A

TE
IS

S
U

E

©
 C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T 
L&

N
D668 88th STREET RESIDENCE 668 88th STREET, SURFSIDE | FLORIDA 33154

09
/0

3/
20

21
PE

R
M

IT
 S

ET

S
E

A
L 

(M
A

R
S

H
 C

. K
R

IP
LE

N
-L

A
66

67
00

7)

72
94

 N
W

 1
st

 C
O

U
R

T,
 M

IA
M

I F
L 

33
15

0
61

4.
43

9.
48

95
 | 

w
w

w
.la

nd
.d

es
ig

n

PAGE 43



01

03
05

06

04

02

07

12

11

08

09

10

TR
EE

 D
IS

PO
SI

TI
O

N
 L

EG
EN

D

TR
EE

, P
AL

M
 O

R
 C

LU
ST

ER
O

F 
PA

LM
S 

TO
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
& 

H
AR

D
SC

AP
E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

O
O

L 
&

W
AT

ER
 F

EA
TU

R
E

00

D
A

TE
IS

S
U

E

©
 C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T 
L&

N
D668 88th STREET RESIDENCE 668 88th STREET, SURFSIDE | FLORIDA 33154

09
/0

3/
20

21
PE

R
M

IT
 S

ET

S
E

A
L 

(M
A

R
S

H
 C

. K
R

IP
LE

N
-L

A
66

67
00

7)

72
94

 N
W

 1
st

 C
O

U
R

T,
 M

IA
M

I F
L 

33
15

0
61

4.
43

9.
48

95
 | 

w
w

w
.la

nd
.d

es
ig

n

T
R

E
E

 D
IS

P
O

S
IT

IO
N

 P
LA

N

TD
10

0

N
O

RT
H 8'

0
4'

S
C

A
LE

 1
/8

" 
=

 1
'-

0"

TR
E

E
 D

IS
P

O
S

IT
IO

N
 S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

1.
TH

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 IS

 T
O

 C
O

M
P

LE
TE

LY
 R

E
M

O
V

E
 A

LL
 P

LA
N

TE
R

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

D
E

S
IG

N
A

TE
D

FO
R

 R
E

M
O

V
A

L 
(I.

E
. R

O
O

T 
B

A
LL

, D
E

B
R

IS
, S

A
W

 D
U

S
T,

 E
TC

.).

2.
TH

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 IS

 T
O

 B
A

C
K

FI
LL

 A
LL

 E
X

C
A

V
A

TE
D

 R
O

O
T 

B
A

LL
S

 F
LU

S
H

 T
O

 T
H

E
A

D
JA

C
E

N
T 

E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
 L

E
V

E
L.

3.
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 T

O
 N

O
TI

FY
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T 

TW
O

 W
E

E
K

S
 IN

 A
D

V
A

N
C

E
 O

F 
A

LL
S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

D
 W

O
R

K
 P

E
R

TA
IN

IN
G

 T
O

 T
H

E
 R

E
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
S

IT
E

 T
R

E
E

S
.

TR
E

E
S

 &
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 T

O
 B

E
 R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 N
O

TE
S

PAGE 44



P
LA

N
T

IN
G

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
 &

 N
O

T
E

S

L4
00

P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 N
O

TE
S

1.
P

LA
N

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
IS

 T
O

 B
E

 H
E

A
LT

H
Y

 S
P

E
C

IM
E

N
S

 F
R

E
E

 F
R

O
M

 D
IS

E
A

S
E

 O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

, A
N

D
IS

 T
O

 B
E

 M
A

IN
TA

IN
E

D
 IN

 E
X

C
E

LL
E

N
T 

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
 W

H
IL

E
 O

N
 T

H
E

 J
O

B
S

IT
E

.  
LA

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T 
S

H
A

LL
 IN

S
P

E
C

T 
P

LA
N

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
U

P
O

N
 A

R
R

IV
A

L 
TO

 J
O

B
S

IT
E

 A
N

D
 W

IL
L

R
E

JE
C

T 
P

LA
N

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
TH

A
T 

D
O

E
S

 N
O

T 
M

E
E

T 
TH

E
 S

TA
N

D
A

R
D

S
 D

E
S

C
R

IB
E

D
 W

IT
H

IN
TH

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
T 

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
TS

.

2.
TH

E
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T 

W
IL

L 
P

E
R

IO
D

IC
A

LL
Y

 IN
S

P
E

C
T 

P
LA

N
T 

M
A

TE
R

IA
L

S
TO

C
K

P
IL

E
D

 A
N

D
/O

R
 P

LA
N

TE
D

 O
N

 S
IT

E
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E
 C

O
U

R
S

E
 O

F 
C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
.

P
LA

N
T 

M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

N
O

T 
M

E
E

TI
N

G
 T

H
E

 S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
S

 C
O

N
TA

IN
E

D
 W

IT
H

IN
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
T

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
TS

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

D
 A

T 
N

O
 C

O
S

T 
TO

 T
H

E
 O

W
N

E
R

.

3.
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 M

A
TC

H
IN

G
 S

IZ
E

S
 A

N
D

 F
O

R
M

S
 F

O
R

 E
A

C
H

 P
LA

N
T 

O
F 

TH
E

 S
A

M
E

 S
P

E
C

IE
S

U
N

LE
S

S
 O

TH
E

R
W

IS
E

 IN
D

IC
A

TE
D

.

4.
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 T

O
 V

E
R

IF
Y

 A
LL

 Q
U

A
N

TI
TI

E
S

.  
IN

 C
A

S
E

 O
F 

D
IS

C
R

E
P

A
N

C
IE

S
, G

R
A

P
H

IC
A

LL
Y

S
H

O
W

N
 Q

U
A

N
TI

TI
E

S
 S

H
A

LL
 T

A
K

E
 P

R
E

C
E

D
E

N
C

E
.

5.
A

LL
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 U

S
E

D
 S

H
A

LL
 C

O
N

FO
R

M
 T

O
 T

H
E

 G
U

ID
E

LI
N

E
S

 E
S

TA
B

LI
S

H
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

C
U

R
R

E
N

T 
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
S

 F
O

R
 N

U
R

S
E

R
Y

 S
TO

C
K

, P
U

B
LI

S
H

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

A
S

S
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
N

U
R

S
E

R
Y

M
E

N
.

6.
A

LL
 P

LA
N

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 IN

S
TA

LL
E

D
 P

LU
M

B
 A

N
D

 P
E

R
 T

H
E

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
C

O
N

TA
IN

E
D

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
T 

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
TS

.  
A

N
Y

 N
E

C
E

S
S

A
R

Y
 S

TA
K

IN
G

 A
N

D
/O

R
O

TH
E

R
 S

U
P

P
O

R
TS

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

/M
E

TH
O

D
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 T

O
 T

H
E

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T 
FO

R
 R

E
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L 
P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 IN

S
TA

LL
A

TI
O

N
.

7.
TH

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 P

R
U

N
E

 E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
/O

R
 N

E
W

 T
R

E
E

S
 O

N
LY

 P
E

R
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T 

D
IR

E
C

TI
O

N
.

8.
TH

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 S

TA
K

E
 T

H
E

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 O
F 

A
LL

 T
R

E
E

S
 A

N
D

 B
&

B
 S

H
R

U
B

S
 F

O
R

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T 

R
E

V
IE

W
 A

N
D

 A
P

P
R

O
V

A
L,

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 IN
S

TA
LL

A
TI

O
N

.

9.
A

LL
 R

O
O

T-
W

R
A

P
P

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

 T
H

A
T 

A
R

E
 N

O
T 

B
IO

-D
E

G
R

A
D

A
B

LE
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 R

E
M

O
V

E
D

FR
O

M
 T

H
E

 R
O

O
T 

B
A

LL
. R

O
O

T 
B

A
LL

S
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 F

R
E

E
 O

F 
W

E
E

D
S

.

10
.

S
P

E
C

IF
IE

D
 P

LA
N

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
S

IZ
E

S
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 C

O
N

S
ID

E
R

E
D

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 S

IZ
E

S
.

11
.

FI
N

IS
H

 G
R

A
D

E
 O

F 
P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 B

E
D

S
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 O

N
E

 (1
) I

N
C

H
 B

E
LO

W
 A

D
JA

C
E

N
T

FL
A

TW
O

R
K

, U
N

LE
S

S
 S

P
E

C
IF

IE
D

 O
TH

E
R

W
IS

E
.

12
.

M
U

LC
H

 O
R

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 B
E

D
 D

R
E

S
S

IN
G

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 P
LA

C
E

D
 IN

 A
LL

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 A
R

E
A

S
 A

S
S

P
E

C
IF

IE
D

. M
U

LC
H

 O
R

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 B
E

D
 D

R
E

S
S

IN
G

 S
H

A
LL

 N
O

T 
B

E
 P

LA
C

E
D

 W
IT

H
IN

 S
IX

 (6
)

IN
C

H
E

S
 O

F 
TR

E
E

 T
R

U
N

K
S

. M
U

LC
H

IN
G

 S
H

O
U

LD
 B

E
 R

E
P

E
A

TE
D

 A
N

N
U

A
LL

Y
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E
A

U
TU

M
N

 T
O

 A
 T

H
R

E
E

 (3
) I

N
C

H
 D

E
P

TH
.

13
.

A
LL

 P
LA

N
T 

M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

S
H

O
U

LD
 R

E
C

E
IV

E
 A

N
 O

R
G

A
N

IC
 F

E
R

TI
LI

Z
E

R
 IN

 L
IM

IT
E

D
A

P
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

LL
O

W
IN

G
 IN

S
TA

LL
A

TI
O

N
. T

Y
P

E
 A

N
D

 A
P

P
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
 R

A
TE

 A
N

D
 M

E
TH

O
D

O
F 

A
P

P
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
 T

O
 B

E
 S

P
E

C
IF

IE
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
  A

N
D

 A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
LA

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T.

14
.

E
X

C
E

S
S

 F
E

R
TI

LI
Z

E
R

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 D
IS

P
O

S
E

D
 O

F 
P

R
O

P
E

R
LY

 O
FF

-S
IT

E
.  

IT
 S

H
A

LL
 N

O
T 

B
E

D
IS

P
O

S
E

D
 O

F 
IN

 S
TO

R
M

 D
R

A
IN

S
 A

N
D

/O
R

 D
R

Y
W

E
LL

S
.

15
.

S
TO

C
K

P
IL

E
D

 P
LA

N
T 

M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

TO
 B

E
 P

LA
C

E
D

 IN
 T

H
E

 S
H

A
D

E
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
P

E
R

LY
H

A
N

D
-W

A
TE

R
E

D
 U

N
TI

L 
P

LA
N

TE
D

.

16
.

M
IN

I-
N

U
G

G
E

T 
TY

P
E

 D
E

C
O

R
A

TI
V

E
 B

A
R

K
 M

U
LC

H
 W

IL
L 

B
E

 U
S

E
D

 T
O

 R
E

TU
R

N
 N

U
TR

IE
N

TS
TO

 T
H

E
 S

O
IL

, R
E

D
U

C
E

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
 A

N
D

 M
IN

IM
IZ

E
 E

V
A

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 A
R

E
A

S
A

P
P

R
O

X
IM

A
TE

 T
O

 T
H

E
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
.  

LA
R

G
E

R
 S

H
R

E
D

D
E

D
 B

A
R

K
 M

U
LC

H
 W

IL
L 

B
E

 U
S

E
D

FO
R

 S
TE

E
P

 A
R

E
A

S
 S

O
 S

LO
U

G
H

IN
G

 IS
 L

E
S

S
 L

IK
E

LY
 T

O
 O

C
C

U
R

.

17
.

P
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

 &
 P

R
O

TE
C

T 
A

LL
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 V

E
G

E
TA

TI
O

N
 IN

D
IC

A
TE

D
 T

O
 R

E
M

A
IN

 A
T 

A
LL

 T
IM

E
S

.

18
.

A
LL

 V
E

G
E

TA
TI

O
N

 P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 F
O

R
 O

U
TS

ID
E

 T
H

E
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 E

N
V

E
LO

P
E

 T
O

 B
E

 N
A

TI
V

E
U

N
LE

S
S

 O
TH

E
R

W
IS

E
 N

O
TE

D
.  

P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 T
H

A
T 

O
C

C
U

R
S

 O
U

TS
ID

E
 T

H
E

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

E
N

V
E

LO
P

E
 IS

 F
O

R
 R

E
S

TO
R

A
TI

O
N

 P
U

R
P

O
S

E
S

 O
N

LY
 O

R
 IS

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

 T
O

 U
TI

LI
TI

E
S

R
E

S
TO

R
A

TI
O

N
.

19
.

S
IX

 (6
) I

N
C

H
 P

LA
N

T 
M

IX
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 F
O

R
 A

LL
 L

A
W

N
, T

U
R

F,
 A

N
D

 N
A

TI
V

E
P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 Z

O
N

E
S

.  
18

 IN
C

H
 P

LA
N

T 
M

IX
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 F
O

R
 A

LL
 P

E
R

E
N

N
IA

L
P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 B

E
D

S
 U

N
LE

S
S

 O
TH

E
R

W
IS

E
 N

O
TE

D
.

D
A

TE
IS

S
U

E

©
 C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T 
L&

N
D668 88th STREET RESIDENCE 668 88th STREET, SURFSIDE | FLORIDA 33154

09
/0

3/
20

21
PE

R
M

IT
 S

ET

S
E

A
L 

(M
A

R
S

H
 C

. K
R

IP
LE

N
-L

A
66

67
00

7)

72
94

 N
W

 1
st

 C
O

U
R

T,
 M

IA
M

I F
L 

33
15

0
61

4.
43

9.
48

95
 | 

w
w

w
.la

nd
.d

es
ig

n

TR
E

E
S

 &
 P

A
LM

S
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

B
O

TA
N

IC
A

L 
N

A
M

E
C

O
M

M
O

N
 N

A
M

E
A

B
R

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
Q

TT
Y

T
R

E
E

S

S
D

O
4

S
A

B
A

L 
D

O
M

IN
IG

E
N

S
IS

 
D

O
M

IN
IC

A
N

 S
A

B
A

L 
FG

 1
6'

 C
T

P
R

A
8

P
IM

E
N

TA
 R

A
C

E
M

O
S

A
B

A
Y

 R
U

M
30

 G
A

L
C

E
R

34
C

O
N

O
C

A
R

P
U

S
 E

R
E

C
TU

S
G

R
E

E
N

 B
U

TT
O

M
 W

O
O

D
65

 G
A

L 
/ 

4"
 D

B
H

 /
 1

6'
 H

T

Q
V

I
3

Q
U

E
R

C
U

S
 V

IR
G

IN
IA

N
A

LI
V

E
 O

A
K

FG
 2

0'
 /

 2
0'

A
A

L1
1

A
R

C
H

O
N

TO
P

H
O

E
N

IX
 A

LE
X

A
N

D
R

A
E

A
LE

X
A

N
D

E
R

 P
A

LM
FG

 2
0'

 O
A

C
G

R
3

C
A

E
S

A
LP

IN
A

 G
R

A
N

A
D

IL
LO

B
R

ID
A

LV
E

IL
10

0 
G

A
L 

/ 
4"

 D
B

H
 /

 1
6'

 H
T 

P
A

LM
S

N
A

T
IV

E
 U

N
D

E
R

S
T

O
R

Y
 T

R
E

E
S

A
A

L2
1

A
R

C
H

O
N

TO
P

H
O

E
N

IX
 A

LE
X

A
N

D
R

A
E

A
LE

X
A

N
D

E
R

 P
A

LM
FG

 2
5'

 O
A

A
A

L3
1

A
R

C
H

O
N

TO
P

H
O

E
N

IX
 A

LE
X

A
N

D
R

A
E

A
LE

X
A

N
D

E
R

 P
A

LM
FG

 3
0'

 O
A

N
O

T
E

:
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 T

O
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 W
IT

H
 $

 -
,-

- 
W

H
O

LE
S

A
LE

 P
LA

N
T

 A
LL

O
W

A
N

C
E

 F
O

R
 IN

FI
LL

 P
LA

N
T

S
, O

R
C

H
ID

S
, A

N
D

 A
C

C
E

N
T

S

FM
10

FI
C

U
S

 M
A

C
R

O
C

A
R

P
A

G
R

E
E

N
 IS

LA
N

D
 F

IC
U

S
3 

G
A

L 
/ 

36
" 

O
.C

.

P
B

51
P

H
IL

O
D

E
N

D
R

O
N

 B
U

R
LE

 M
A

R
X

B
U

R
LE

 M
A

R
X

 P
H

IL
O

D
E

N
D

R
O

N
3 

G
A

L 
/ 

24
" 

O
.C

.
N

F
12

2
N

E
P

H
R

O
LE

P
IS

 F
A

LC
A

TA
M

A
C

H
O

 F
E

R
N

3 
G

A
L 

/ 
36

" 
O

.C
.

M
D

56
M

O
N

S
TE

R
A

 D
E

LI
C

IO
S

A
S

W
IS

S
 C

H
E

E
S

E
 P

LA
N

T
7 

G
A

L 
/ 

48
" 

O
.C

.

S
H

R
U

B
S

 &
 G

R
O

U
N

D
C

O
V

E
R

S

G
R

A
S

S
E

S

C
I

91
C

H
R

Y
S

O
B

A
LA

N
U

S
 IC

A
C

O
C

O
C

O
P

LU
M

7 
G

A
L 

/ 
36

" 
O

.C
.

A
D

63
A

S
P

A
R

A
G

U
S

 D
E

N
S

IF
LO

R
U

S
FO

X
TA

IL
 F

E
R

N
3 

G
A

L 
/2

4"
 O

.C
.

LM
47

2
LI

R
IO

P
E

 M
U

S
C

A
R

I
LI

LY
TU

R
F

3 
G

A
L 

/ 
18

" 
O

.C
.

Z
J

23
19

 S
F

Z
O

Y
S

IA
 J

A
P

O
N

IC
A

Z
O

Y
S

IA
 G

R
A

S
S

S
O

D

P
LA

N
TS

 IM
A

G
E

S

C
G

R
Q

V
I

A
A

L
S

D
O

C
E

R
P

R
A

A
D

C
I

FM
LM

M
D

N
F

P
B

Z
J

PAGE 45



BISCAYNE BAY

88TH STREET

PROPERTY LINE

SETBACK LINE

SETBACK LINE

PROPERTY LINE

3
C

G
R

8
P

R
A

1
Q

V
I

17
C

E
R

3
S

D
O

17
C

E
R

3
A

A
L

1
Q

V
I

1
S

D
O

1
Q

V
I

P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 L
E

G
E

N
D

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 T

RE
E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

AL
M

T
R

E
E

 &
 P

A
LM

 P
LA

N
T

IN
G

 P
LA

N

L4
10N

O
RT

H 8'
0

4'
S

C
A

LE
 1

/8
" 

=
 1

'-
0"

D
A

TE
IS

S
U

E

©
 C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T 
L&

N
D668 88th STREET RESIDENCE 668 88th STREET, SURFSIDE | FLORIDA 33154

09
/0

3/
20

21
PE

R
M

IT
 S

ET

S
E

A
L 

(M
A

R
S

H
 C

. K
R

IP
LE

N
-L

A
66

67
00

7)

72
94

 N
W

 1
st

 C
O

U
R

T,
 M

IA
M

I F
L 

33
15

0
61

4.
43

9.
48

95
 | 

w
w

w
.la

nd
.d

es
ig

n

PAGE 46



BISCAYNE BAY

88TH STREET

PROPERTY LINE

SETBACK LINE

SETBACK LINE

PROPERTY LINE

ZJ 28
6

ZJ 36
0

ZJ 35
1

ZJ 11
2

ZJ 12
10

LM 63 LM 25

LM 10
8

LM 38

LM 9

LM 13
9

LM 56

LM 34

PB 38 PB 13

NF 52 NF 52

NF 15

NF 3

AD 44

AD 19

FM 10

M
D 17

M
D 17

M
D 16

M
D 6

CI 14

CI 32

CI 8CI 22

CI 15

P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 L
E

G
E

N
D

TY
P #

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 G

RO
U

N
D

C
O

VE
R

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 L

AW
N

U
N

D
E

R
S

T
O

R
Y

 P
LA

N
T

IN
G

 P
LA

N

L4
20N

O
RT

H 8'
0

4'
S

C
A

LE
 1

/8
" 

=
 1

'-
0"

D
A

TE
IS

S
U

E

©
 C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T 
L&

N
D668 88th STREET RESIDENCE 668 88th STREET, SURFSIDE | FLORIDA 33154

09
/0

3/
20

21
PE

R
M

IT
 S

ET

S
E

A
L 

(M
A

R
S

H
 C

. K
R

IP
LE

N
-L

A
66

67
00

7)

72
94

 N
W

 1
st

 C
O

U
R

T,
 M

IA
M

I F
L 

33
15

0
61

4.
43

9.
48

95
 | 

w
w

w
.la

nd
.d

es
ig

n

PAGE 47



R
E

Q
. Q

U
A

N
TI

TY

2"X4"

2"X
4"

C
LE

A
TS

. D
O

 N
O

T 
N

A
IL

 T
O

 T
R

U
N

K

SPECIFIED

D
R

IV
E

N
 (M

IN
. 1

8"
) F

IR
M

LY

TRUNK HT.

R
E

FE
R

 T
O

 S
TA

K
IN

G
 D

E
TA

IL
 

D
IA

.

1.
5 

X
 B

A
LL

FE
R

TI
LI

ZE
R

 T
A

B
LE

T
R

E
FE

R
 T

O
 S

P
E

C
 F

O
R

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 Q

U
A

N
TI

TY

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
O

R
 A

S
 N

E
C

E
S

S
A

R
Y

 F
O

R
 F

IR
M

S
TA

K
E

 A
B

O
V

E
 F

IR
S

T 
B

R
A

N
C

H
E

S

TO
 B

A
C

K
FI

LL
IN

G
IN

TO
 S

U
B

G
R

A
D

E
 P

R
IO

R

U
S

E
 F

O
R

 3
" 

TO
 1

2"
 S

IN
G

LE
 T

R
U

N
K

 T
R

E
E

S

3"
 C

O
N

T.

2"
 M

U
LC

H

S
A

U
C

E
R

FO
R

M MIN.
1'-6"

N
O

TE
:

FE
R

TI
LI

ZE
R

 T
A

B
LE

T
R

E
FE

R
 T

O
 S

P
E

C
 F

O
R

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 Q

U
A

N
TI

TY

3"
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
O

U
S

 R
IM

FO
R

M
 S

A
U

C
E

R
 W

IT
H

2"
 M

U
LC

H

1.
5 

X
 B

A
LL

D
IA

.

45
45

HT.
+1/3 O.A.

R
E

FE
R

 T
O

 S
TA

K
IN

G
 D

E
TA

IL

FO
R

M
 S

A
U

C
E

R
W

IT
H

 3
" 

C
O

N
T.

R
IM

2"
 M

U
LC

H

S
P

A
C

IN
G

 IS
 P

R
E

FE
R

R
E

D
. U

S
E

IN
 M

O
S

T 
C

A
S

E
S

 T
R

IA
N

G
U

LA
R

S
Q

U
A

R
E

 S
P

A
C

IN
G

 O
N

LY
 IN

S
M

A
LL

 R
E

C
TI

LI
N

E
A

R
 A

R
E

A
S

.

W
IR

E
 S

H
A

LL
 N

O
T 

TO
U

C
H

S
TA

K
E

 T
O

 F
IR

S
T 

B
R

A
N

C
H

E
S

TY
P

IC
A

L 
P

LA
N

T 
S

P
A

C
IN

G

E
Q

U
A

L

S
Q

U
A

R
E

 S
P

A
C

IN
G

 P
LA

N

1.
5 

X
 B

A
LL

1 
# 

12

2 
# 

12

1 
# 

12

S
TR

A
N

D
S

S
P

R
E

A
D

P
A

IN
T 

A
LL

 C
U

TS
 O

V
E

R
1"

 D
IA

. S
P

R
E

A
D

P
LA

N
T 

S
O

 T
H

A
T 

TO
P

 O
F

R
O

O
T 

B
A

LL
 IS

 E
V

E
N

 W
IT

H
TH

E
 F

IN
IS

H
E

D
 G

R
A

D
E

2"
 - 

3"

1 
1/

2"
 - 

2"

1"
 - 

1 
1/

2"

C
A

LI
P

E
R

W
E

LL
IN

G
TO

N
 T

A
P

E

N
O

TC
H

E
D

 P
.T

. W
O

O
D

 S
TA

K
E

S
3 

E
Q

U
A

LL
Y

 S
P

A
C

E
D

TI
E

S

332

FE
R

TI
LI

ZE
 A

S
 P

E
R

 S
P

E
C

S
.

2"
 M

U
LC

H

3"
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
O

U
S

 R
IM

FO
R

M
 S

A
U

C
E

R
 W

IT
H

D
IA

.

P
.T

. W
O

O
D

 S
TA

K
E

S
 N

A
IL

E
D

 T
O

E
Q

U
A

LL
Y

 S
P

A
C

E
D

 2
" 

X
 4

"

P
A

D
D

IN
G

 &
 S

E
C

U
R

E
D

E
Q

U
A

LL
Y

 S
P

A
C

E
D

 O
V

E
R

W
O

O
D

E
N

 C
LE

A
TS

 W
IL

L 
B

E

W
R

A
P

 T
R

U
N

K
 W

/ 5
 L

A
Y

E
R

S

2 
x 

4 
x 

12
"

2 
x 

4 
x 

12
"

C
LE

A
TS

2 
x 

4 
x 

8"

B
A

LL
 IS

 E
V

E
N

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E

P
LA

N
T 

S
O

 T
H

A
T 

TO
P

 O
F 

R
O

O
T

OVERALL HT.

2 
- 2

 X
 2

3 
- 2

 X
 2

2 
- 2

 X
 2

S
TA

K
E

S

W
/ S

TE
E

L 
B

A
N

D
S

O
F 

B
U

R
LA

P
, I

F 
S

O
FT

 S
K

IN
 B

A
R

K

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
R

A
D

E

C
A

LI
P

E
R

3"
 - 

8"

8"
 - 

10
"

10
" 

- 1
6"

2"
X

2"
 N

O
TC

H
E

D
 P

.T
. W

O
O

D

18
" 

IN
TO

 T
H

E
 S

U
B

G
R

A
D

E
D

R
IV

E
N

 F
IR

M
LY

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 O
F

S
TA

K
E

S
 E

Q
U

A
LL

Y
 S

P
A

C
E

D

MIN.
1'-6"

W
E

LL
IN

G
TO

N
 T

A
P

E

P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 B
A

C
K

FI
LL

IN
G

S
P

R
E

A
D

1 
# 

12

2 
# 

12

1 
# 

12

S
TR

A
P

S

3 
- 2

 X
 4

4 
- 2

 X
 4

B
R

A
C

E
S

3 
- 2

 X
 4

TR
U

N
K

S
 O

R
 B

R
A

N
C

H
E

S
O

R
 R

U
B

 A
D

JA
C

E
N

T

FI
R

M
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

A
S

 N
E

C
E

S
S

A
R

Y
 F

O
R

OVERALL HT.

N
O

TE
:

3 
- 1

6d

3 
- 1

6d

2 
- 1

6dN
A

IL
S

FO
R

M
 S

A
U

C
E

R
 W

IT
H

 3
" 

C
O

N
TI

N
U

O
U

S
 R

IM
 IF

 A
P

P
LI

C
A

B
LE

FE
R

TI
LI

ZE
 P

E
R

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

S

2"
 M

U
LC

H

1.
5 

X
 B

A
LL

 D
IA

.

1.5 X
BALL DEPTH

EQUAL

N
O

TE
:

G
U

Y
IN

G
 W

IR
E

S
 O

R
 R

U
B

B
E

R
 T

U
B

IN
G

C
A

N
 B

E
 S

U
B

S
TI

TU
TE

D
 F

O
R

 W
E

LL
IN

G
TO

N
TA

P
E

 F
O

R
 B

R
A

C
IN

G
 T

R
E

E
S

 W
IT

H
 P

R
IO

R
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L 
B

Y
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

C
O

N
TA

IN
E

R
 G

R
O

W
N

 S
H

R
U

B

2"
 L

A
Y

E
R

 O
F 

M
U

LC
H

B
R

E
A

K
- U

P
 C

O
M

P
A

C
TE

D
 S

U
B

G
R

A
D

E
 

W
O

O
D

 B
A

TT
E

N
S

5-
(2

"X
4"

X
16

")

TO
E

 N
A

IL
 T

O
 B

A
TT

E
N

S
TE

E
L 

B
A

N
D

5 
LA

Y
E

R
S

 O
F 

B
U

R
LA

P
 IF

 S
O

FT
 S

K
IN

 T
R

U
N

K

H
E

IG
H

T 
O

F 
TH

E
 P

A
LM

 F
O

R
 A

D
E

Q
U

A
TE

B
E

 L
O

C
A

TE
D

 IN
 R

E
LA

TI
O

N
 T

O
 T

H
E

TO
 P

A
LM

. H
E

IG
H

T 
O

F 
B

A
TT

E
N

S
 S

H
A

LL
P

R
O

C
E

S
S

. D
O

 N
O

T 
N

A
IL

 B
A

TT
E

N
S

B
A

TT
E

N
S

 IN
 P

LA
C

E
 D

U
R

IN
G

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

H
I C

A
R

B
O

N
 S

TE
E

L 
B

A
N

D
S

 T
O

 H
O

LD
S

E
C

U
R

E
 B

A
TT

E
N

S
 W

IT
H

 2
-3

/4
"

S
E

E
 S

P
E

C
. F

O
R

TA
B

LE
TS

FE
R

TI
LI

ZE
R

B
R

A
C

IN
G

.

TR
IA

N
G

U
LA

R
 S

P
A

C
IN

G
 P

LA
N

N
O

TE
:

R
O

O
T

B
A

LL
D

IA
.

S
P

A
C

IN
G

R
O

W

S
P

A
C

IN
G

R
O

W

R
O

O
T

B
A

LL
D

IA
.

FI
N

IS
H

 G
R

A
D

E
 / 

S
O

D
 O

R
 P

A
V

IN
G

TY
P

IC
A

L 
P

LA
N

T

P
LA

N
T 

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

S

S
P

A
C

IN
G

EQUAL

EQUAL

E
Q

U
A

L

SPACING
PLANT

SPACING
PLANT

EQUAL EQUAL EQUALEQUAL

24
"

30
"

36
"

48
"

60
"

P
LA

N
T 

S
P

A
C

IN
G

12
"

18
"

EQUAL EQUAL

R
O

W
 S

P
A

C
IN

G

20
.8

"
26

.0
"

31
.2

"

41
.6

"

52
.0

"

10
.4

"

15
.6

"

&
 R

O
C

K
 T

O
 A

 D
E

P
TH

 O
F 

1 
1/

2 
TI

M
E

S
 

TH
E

 S
IZ

E
 O

F 
R

O
O

T 
B

A
LL

C
O

N
TA

M
IN

A
N

TS
.  

TA
K

E
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 N

A
TI

V
E

 S
O

IL
,

(R
O

C
K

Y
 F

IL
L,

 S
A

N
D

 O
R

 S
IM

IL
A

R
) A

N
D

 B
LE

N
D

  

R
O

O
TS

, R
O

C
K

S
, &

 O
TH

E
R

 D
E

B
R

IS
 &

  
E

X
C

A
V

A
TE

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 P
IT

.  
R

E
M

O
V

E

50
/5

0 
W

IT
H

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 S
O

IL
 (7

0/
30

 S
A

N
D

/M
U

C
K

) 
 A

S
 U

S
E

D
 A

S
 A

 B
LE

N
D

E
D

 M
IX

 T
O

 E
N

C
O

U
R

A
G

E

D
IG

 O
U

T 
/ D

E
C

O
M

P
A

C
T 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 S
O

IL
TO

 E
N

S
U

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 U

N
D

E
R

N
E

A
TH

 R
O

O
T 

G
R

O
W

TH
 IN

TO
 S

U
R

R
O

U
N

D
IN

G
 A

R
E

A
. 

R
O

O
T 

B
A

LL
, F

R
A

C
TU

R
E

 C
O

R
A

L 
R

O
C

K
 T

O
 

E
N

C
O

U
R

A
G

E
 D

E
E

P
 R

O
O

TI
N

G
,  

B
LE

N
D

 IN
 S

O
M

E
P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 S

O
IL

 IN
TO

 E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 S
U

B
 G

R
A

D
E

 
A

S
 F

E
A

S
IB

LE
.

C
O

N
TA

M
IN

A
N

TS
.  

TA
K

E
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 

N
A

TI
V

E
 S

O
IL

, (
R

O
C

K
Y

 F
IL

L,
 S

A
N

D
 O

R

R
O

O
TS

, R
O

C
K

S
, &

 O
TH

E
R

 D
E

B
R

IS
 &

  
E

X
C

A
V

A
TE

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 P
IT

.  
R

E
M

O
V

E

S
IM

IL
A

R
) A

N
D

 B
LE

N
D

  5
0/

50
 W

IT
H

 

 A
S

 U
S

E
D

 A
S

 A
 B

LE
N

D
E

D
 M

IX
 T

O
 

D
IG

 O
U

T 
/ D

E
C

O
M

P
A

C
T 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 S
O

IL
TO

 E
N

S
U

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 

E
N

C
O

U
R

A
G

E
 R

O
O

T 
G

R
O

W
TH

 IN
TO

 

U
N

D
E

R
N

E
A

TH
 R

O
O

T 
B

A
LL

, F
R

A
C

TU
R

E
 

C
O

R
A

L 
R

O
C

K
 T

O
 E

N
C

O
U

R
A

G
E

 D
E

E
P

R
O

O
TI

N
G

,  
B

LE
N

D
 IN

 S
O

M
E

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 
S

O
IL

 IN
TO

 E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 S
U

B
 G

R
A

D
E

 

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 S
O

IL
 (7

0/
30

 S
A

N
D

/M
U

C
K

) 

S
U

R
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

. 

A
S

 F
E

A
S

IB
LE

.

C
O

N
TA

M
IN

A
N

TS
.  

TA
K

E
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 

N
A

TI
V

E
 S

O
IL

, (
R

O
C

K
Y

 F
IL

L,
 S

A
N

D
 O

R

R
O

O
TS

, R
O

C
K

S
, &

 O
TH

E
R

 D
E

B
R

IS
 &

  
E

X
C

A
V

A
TE

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 P
IT

.  
R

E
M

O
V

E

S
IM

IL
A

R
) A

N
D

 B
LE

N
D

  5
0/

50
 W

IT
H

 

 A
S

 U
S

E
D

 A
S

 A
 B

LE
N

D
E

D
 M

IX
 T

O
 

D
IG

 O
U

T 
/ D

E
C

O
M

P
A

C
T 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 S
O

IL
TO

 E
N

S
U

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 

E
N

C
O

U
R

A
G

E
 R

O
O

T 
G

R
O

W
TH

 IN
TO

 

U
N

D
E

R
N

E
A

TH
 R

O
O

T 
B

A
LL

, F
R

A
C

TU
R

E
 

C
O

R
A

L 
R

O
C

K
 T

O
 E

N
C

O
U

R
A

G
E

 D
E

E
P

R
O

O
TI

N
G

,  
B

LE
N

D
 IN

 S
O

M
E

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 
S

O
IL

 IN
TO

 E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 S
U

B
 G

R
A

D
E

 

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 S
O

IL
 (7

0/
30

 S
A

N
D

/M
U

C
K

) 

S
U

R
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

. 

C
O

N
TA

M
IN

A
N

TS
.  

TA
K

E
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 

N
A

TI
V

E
 S

O
IL

, (
R

O
C

K
Y

 F
IL

L,
 S

A
N

D
 O

R

R
O

O
TS

, R
O

C
K

S
, &

 O
TH

E
R

 D
E

B
R

IS
 &

  
E

X
C

A
V

A
TE

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 P
IT

.  
R

E
M

O
V

E

S
IM

IL
A

R
) A

N
D

 B
LE

N
D

  5
0/

50
 W

IT
H

 

 A
S

 U
S

E
D

 A
S

 A
 B

LE
N

D
E

D
 M

IX
 T

O
 

D
IG

 O
U

T 
/ D

E
C

O
M

P
A

C
T 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 S
O

IL
TO

 E
N

S
U

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 

E
N

C
O

U
R

A
G

E
 R

O
O

T 
G

R
O

W
TH

 IN
TO

 

U
N

D
E

R
N

E
A

TH
 R

O
O

T 
B

A
LL

, F
R

A
C

TU
R

E
 

C
O

R
A

L 
R

O
C

K
 T

O
 E

N
C

O
U

R
A

G
E

 D
E

E
P

R
O

O
TI

N
G

,  
B

LE
N

D
 IN

 S
O

M
E

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 
S

O
IL

 IN
TO

 E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 S
U

B
 G

R
A

D
E

 

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 S
O

IL
 (7

0/
30

 S
A

N
D

/M
U

C
K

) 

S
U

R
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

. 

A
S

 F
E

A
S

IB
LE

.

C
O

N
TA

M
IN

A
N

TS
.  

TA
K

E
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 

N
A

TI
V

E
 S

O
IL

, (
R

O
C

K
Y

 F
IL

L,
 S

A
N

D
 O

R

R
O

O
TS

, R
O

C
K

S
, &

 O
TH

E
R

 D
E

B
R

IS
 &

  
E

X
C

A
V

A
TE

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 P
IT

.  
R

E
M

O
V

E

S
IM

IL
A

R
) A

N
D

 B
LE

N
D

  5
0/

50
 W

IT
H

 

D
IG

 O
U

T 
/ D

E
C

O
M

P
A

C
T 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 S
O

IL
TO

 E
N

S
U

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 

U
N

D
E

R
N

E
A

TH
 R

O
O

T 
B

A
LL

, F
R

A
C

TU
R

E
 

C
O

R
A

L 
R

O
C

K
 T

O
 E

N
C

O
U

R
A

G
E

 D
E

E
P

R
O

O
TI

N
G

,  
B

LE
N

D
 IN

 S
O

M
E

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 
S

O
IL

 IN
TO

 E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 S
U

B
 G

R
A

D
E

 

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

D
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 S

O
IL

A
S

 F
E

A
S

IB
LE

.

C
O

N
TA

M
IN

A
N

TS
.  

TA
K

E
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 

N
A

TI
V

E
 S

O
IL

, (
R

O
C

K
Y

 F
IL

L,
 S

A
N

D
 O

R

R
O

O
TS

, R
O

C
K

S
, &

 O
TH

E
R

 D
E

B
R

IS
 &

  
E

X
C

A
V

A
TE

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 P
IT

.  
R

E
M

O
V

E

S
IM

IL
A

R
) A

N
D

 B
LE

N
D

  5
0/

50
 W

IT
H

 

 A
S

 U
S

E
D

 A
S

 A
 B

LE
N

D
E

D
 M

IX
 T

O
 

E
N

C
O

U
R

A
G

E
 R

O
O

T 
G

R
O

W
TH

 IN
TO

 

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 S
O

IL
 (7

0/
30

 S
A

N
D

/M
U

C
K

) 

S
U

R
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

. 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 U
N

D
IS

TU
R

B
E

D
 S

U
B

S
O

IL

2"
 M

U
LC

H

FI
N

IS
H

G
R

A
D

E

P
LA

C
E

 S
O

 T
H

A
T 

M
A

TU
R

E
 P

LA
N

TS

O
R

 1
" 

A
B

O
V

E
 S

O
D

TO
P

 O
F 

M
U

LC
H

 S
H

A
LL

B
E

 1
" 

B
E

LO
W

 P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

P
E

R
 S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

FE
R

TI
LI

ZE
 A

S

W
A

LK
 O

R
 F

IN
IS

H
 G

R
A

D
E

W
IL

L 
N

O
T 

O
V

E
R

LA
P

 O
N

TO
S

ID
E

W
A

LK
 O

R
 P

A
V

E
D

 A
R

E
A

V
A

R
IE

S
 W

IT
H

 P
LA

N
T 

S
P

E
C

IE
S

D
E

C
O

M
P

A
C

T 
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 S

U
B

 G
R

A
D

E
 T

O
 

A
 D

E
P

TH
 O

F 
+/

- 6
" 

B
E

LO
W

 R
O

O
T 

B
A

LL
W

IT
H

 B
A

C
K

H
O

E
 T

E
E

TH
 O

R
 S

IM
IL

A
R

C
H

E
C

K
 F

O
R

 U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TI
E

S
 

P
R

IO
R

 C
O

M
M

E
N

C
E

M
E

N
T.

D
E

B
R

IS
 &

 C
O

N
TA

M
IN

A
N

TS
.  

TA
K

E
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 N

A
TI

V
E

 S
O

IL
, (

R
O

C
K

Y
 F

IL
L,

 S
A

N
D

 O
R

 S
IM

IL
A

R
) 

R
E

M
O

V
E

 R
O

O
TS

, R
O

C
K

S
, &

 O
TH

E
R

 
E

X
C

A
V

A
TE

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 B
E

D
 A

S
 A

 W
H

O
LE

A
N

D
 B

LE
N

D
 "

G
E

O
M

A
N

TI
C

 M
IX

" 
A

T 
50

/5
0 

R
A

TI
O

+/
-6

"

+/
-6

"A
N

D
 L

A
Y

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 S
O

IL
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 6
" 

D
E

E
P

.

U
S

E
 F

O
R

 3
" 

O
R

 L
E

S
S

 S
IN

G
LE

 S
TE

M
 T

R
E

E
S

 &
 P

A
LM

S
N

O
TE

:

PR
EP

AR
AT

IO
N:

ST
O

RE
 A

LL
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

IN
 D

RY
, C

LE
AN

 A
RE

A,
 C

O
VE

R 
TO

 P
RO

TE
CT

 F
RO

M
 R

AI
N 

AN
D 

M
IN

IM
IZ

E 
DU

ST
.  

CO
O

RD
IN

AT
E 

RU
N-

O
FF

 C
O

NT
RO

L 
W

IT
H

G
EN

ER
AL

 C
O

NT
RA

CT
O

R.
TE

ST
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 S
O

IL
 T

O
 E

NS
UR

E 
IT

 IS
 F

RE
E 

O
F 

EX
CE

SS
IV

E 
CL

AY
 O

R 
SA

LT
 A

ND
 A

NY
 C

HE
M

IC
AL

S/
PE

TR
O

CH
EM

IC
AL

S 
W

HI
CH

 M
AY

 H
AR

M
PL

AN
T 

HE
AL

TH
.

EX
IS

TI
NG

 M
AT

ER
IA

L:
IF

 IN
CO

RP
O

RA
TI

NG
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 S
IT

E 
SO

IL
 R

EM
O

VE
 A

LL
 R

O
O

TS
, A

ND
 R

O
CK

 L
AR

G
ER

 T
HA

N 
2"

 IN
 S

IZ
E.

  R
EM

O
VE

 A
LL

 P
LA

ST
IC

, M
ET

AL
 A

ND
M

AN
M

AD
E 

DE
TR

IT
US

.

M
IX

:
50

%
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 S
O

IL
10

%
 C

O
CO

 P
EA

T
10

%
 C

O
M

PO
ST

20
%

 C
LE

AN
 S

AN
D

10
%

 P
ER

LI
TE

BL
EN

D 
Q

UA
NT

IT
IE

S 
NE

ED
ED

 B
Y 

HA
ND

 O
R 

M
AC

HI
NE

.

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N:
RE

FE
R 

TO
 A

PP
RO

PR
IA

TE
 D

ET
AI

LS
 F

O
R 

AM
EN

DM
EN

TS
, C

O
M

PA
CT

IO
N 

DE
PT

HS
 E

TC
.

G
EN

ER
AL

: R
EF

ER
 T

O
 L

AN
DS

CA
PE

 N
O

TE
S 

FO
R 

AD
DI

TI
O

NA
L 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N

TO
P

 O
F 

S
TA

K
E

 M
U

S
T 

B
E

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 
3"

 B
E

LO
W

 F
IN

IS
H

E
D

 G
R

A
D

E
 

U
N

D
IS

TU
R

B
E

D
 S

U
B

S
O

IL

16
"

B
R

A
C

E
S

P
.T

. W
O

O
D

M
IN

. 3
-(

2"
X

4"
)

E
D

G
E

 O
F 

TR
E

E
 P

IT

W
O

O
D

 B
R

A
C

E
 O

R
 G

U
Y

W
IR

E

2"
 X

 4
" 

X
 2

4"
 W

O
O

D
 S

TA
K

E

P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 S
O

IL

10
C

A
N

O
P

Y
 A

N
D

 P
A

LM
 T

R
E

E
- 

P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 &
 V

E
R

TI
C

A
L 

S
TA

K
IN

G
S

C
A

LE
: N

O
T 

TO
 S

C
A

LE
11

C
A

N
O

P
Y

 T
R

E
E

- 
P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 &

 T
R

IP
LE

 B
R

A
C

E
 S

TA
K

IN
G

S
C

A
LE

: N
O

T 
TO

 S
C

A
LE

12
P

A
LM

- 
P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 &

 S
TA

K
IN

G
S

C
A

LE
: N

O
T 

TO
 S

C
A

LE

4
P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 S

O
IL

- 
TY

P
IC

A
L

3
S

H
R

U
B

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

S
C

A
LE

: N
O

T 
TO

 S
C

A
LE

9
S

H
R

U
B

- 
H

E
D

G
E

 A
N

D
 M

A
S

S
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
S

C
A

LE
: N

O
T 

TO
 S

C
A

LE
8

S
H

R
U

B
- 

H
E

D
G

E
 A

N
D

 M
A

S
S

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

S
C

A
LE

: N
O

T 
TO

 S
C

A
LE

2
P

LA
N

T 
S

P
A

C
IN

G
S

C
A

LE
: N

O
T 

TO
 S

C
A

LE

7
M

U
LT

I T
R

U
N

K
 T

R
E

E
- 

P
LA

N
TN

G
 &

 S
TA

K
IN

G
S

C
A

LE
: N

O
T 

TO
 S

C
A

LE

1
S

TA
K

IN
G

 D
E

TA
IL

S
C

A
LE

: N
O

T 
TO

 S
C

A
LE

M
UL

CH
 A

:
PI

NE
 S

TR
AW

, F
O

R 
US

E 
IN

 G
EN

ER
AL

 P
LA

NT
IN

G
 A

RE
AS

 A
ND

 O
N 

SL
O

PE
S 

G
RE

AT
ER

TH
AN

 1
0%

M
UL

CH
 B

:
M

IN
I P

IN
E 

BA
RK

 N
UG

G
ET

S,
 F

O
R 

US
E 

IN
 S

PE
CI

AL
TY

 A
RE

AS

M
UL

CH
 C

:
M

EL
AL

EU
CA

 M
UL

CH
, F

O
R 

US
E 

IN
 G

EN
ER

AL
 P

LA
NT

IN
G

 A
RE

AS
 A

ND
 O

N 
SL

O
PE

S
G

RE
AT

ER
 T

HA
N 

10
%

BL
EN

D 
Q

UA
NT

IT
IE

S 
NE

ED
ED

 B
Y 

HA
ND

 O
R 

M
AC

HI
NE

.

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N:
RE

FE
R 

TO
 A

PP
RO

PR
IA

TE
 D

ET
AI

LS
 F

O
R 

EX
TE

NT
S 

AN
D 

DE
PT

HS
.

G
EN

ER
AL

: R
EF

ER
 T

O
 L

AN
DS

CA
PE

 N
O

TE
S 

FO
R 

AD
DI

TI
O

NA
L 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N,

 C
O

NF
IR

M
TY

PE
 T

O
 B

E 
US

ED
 W

IT
H 

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T 

PR
IO

R 
TO

 IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N.

5
M

U
LC

H
- 

TY
P

IC
A

L

M
IX

:
# 

50
50

- M
UC

K 
AN

D 
FI

NE
 S

AN
D

SU
PP

LI
ER

: A
TL

AS
 P

EA
T 

AN
D 

SO
IL

 5
61

.7
34

.7
30

0

6
P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 S

O
IL

- 
LA

W
N

 T
O

P
 D

R
E

S
S

IN
G

K
N

O
W

 W
H

A
T'

S 
B

EL
O

W
A

LW
A

Y
S 

C
A

LL
 8

11
B

EF
O

R
E 

Y
O

U
 D

IG

It'
s f

as
t. 

It'
s f

re
e.

 It
's 

th
e 

la
w

.

w
w

w
.c

al
ls

un
sh

in
e.

co
m

P
LA

N
T

IN
G

 D
E

T
A

IL
S

L4
50

D
A

TE
IS

S
U

E

©
 C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T 
L&

N
D668 88th STREET RESIDENCE 668 88th STREET, SURFSIDE | FLORIDA 33154

09
/0

3/
20

21
PE

R
M

IT
 S

ET

S
E

A
L 

(M
A

R
S

H
 C

. K
R

IP
LE

N
-L

A
66

67
00

7)

72
94

 N
W

 1
st

 C
O

U
R

T,
 M

IA
M

I F
L 

33
15

0
61

4.
43

9.
48

95
 | 

w
w

w
.la

nd
.d

es
ig

n

PAGE 48



ITEM 4B

PAGE 49



PAGE 50



PAGE 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH RIM=4.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC/ SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION=7.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION=4.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROPPED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' CONCRETE SEAWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOAT LIFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD DOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD DOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST 1/2 LOT 21 BLOCK 28(A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20 BLOCK 28(A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
202.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
201.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIP 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5' CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIP 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND DRILL HOLE 0.9'S, 0.2'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3' CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1' CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST 1/2 LOT 21 BLOCK 28(A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19 BLOCK 28(A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD PILING (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD PILING (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BISCAYNE BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY DATE : 06/23/21      FLORIDA REGISTRATION NO. 4188

AutoCAD SHX Text
                            PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR AND MAPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
                            RICHARD E. COUSINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR THE FIRM, BY: ------------------------------------                                                                                              

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKETCH OF SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNITY NUMBER  120659

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS :

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"= 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
732 88TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FB/PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CKD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL NUMBER       0307L

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE                 AE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE FLOOD ELEVATION   8

AutoCAD SHX Text
EFFECTIVE DATE   09/11/09

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKETCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
JD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/23/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY & IMPROVEMENTS SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER:  9586-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT :

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUSINS SURVEYORS & ASSOCIATES, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND DESCRIPTION: LOT 20 AND THE WEST ONE-HALF OF LOT 21; INCLUSIVE, OF BLOCK 28(A), "SECOND AMENDED PLAT OF NORMANDY BEACH", ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 16, PAGE 44 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF MIAMI/DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA, TOGETHER WITH RIPARIAN RIGHTS, IF ANY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKLARCHITECTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE "SKETCH OF SURVEY" OF THE HEREON DESCRIBED  PROPERTY IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF AS SURVEYED IN THE FIELD UNDER MY DIRECTION IN JUNE, 2021. I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY MEETS THE STANDARD OF PRACTICE FOR SURVEYING IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA ACCORDING TO CHAPTER 5J-17 OF THE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. PURSUANT TO SECTION 472.027, FLORIDA STATUTES. THERE ARE NO ABOVE GROUND ENCROACHMENTS OTHER THAN THOSE SHOWN HEREON, SUBJECT TO THE QUALIFICATIONS NOTED HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND: CKD  CHECKED BY CHECKED BY CONC  CONCRETE CONCRETE DWN  DRAWN BY DRAWN BY FB/PG FIELD BOOK AND PAGE  FIELD BOOK AND PAGE  SIR  SET 5/8"IRON ROD & CAP #6448 SET 5/8"IRON ROD & CAP #6448 SNC  SET NAIL & CAP #6448 SET NAIL & CAP #6448 FIR  FOUND IRON ROD  FOUND IRON ROD  FIP  FOUND IRON PIPE FOUND IRON PIPE FNC  FOUND NAIL & CAP FOUND NAIL & CAP FND  FOUND NAIL & DISK FOUND NAIL & DISK PRM  PERMANENT REFERENCE MARKER PERMANENT REFERENCE MARKER P.B.   PLAT BOOK PLAT BOOK M/D.C.R. MIAMI/DADE COUNTY RECORDS  MIAMI/DADE COUNTY RECORDS  FPL  FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT -X-  CHAIN LINK FENCE CHAIN LINK FENCE -E-  OVERHEAD UTILITY LINES  OVERHEAD UTILITY LINES  WM  WATER METER WATER METER WV  WATER VALVE WATER VALVE BFP  BACK FLOW PREVENTER BACK FLOW PREVENTER SSMH  SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE EB  ELECTRIC BOX ELECTRIC BOX WPP  WOOD POWER POLE WOOD POWER POLE MLP  METAL LIGHT POLE METAL LIGHT POLE CLP  CONCRETE LIGHT POLE CONCRETE LIGHT POLE 0.00  ELEVATIONSELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. NOT VALID WITHOUT THE SIGNATURE AND THE ORIGINAL NOT VALID WITHOUT THE SIGNATURE AND THE ORIGINAL RAISED SEAL OF A FLORIDA LICENSED SURVEYOR AND MAPPER. 2. LANDS SHOWN HEREON WERE NOT ABSTRACTED FOR LANDS SHOWN HEREON WERE NOT ABSTRACTED FOR RIGHTS-OF-WAY, EASEMENTS, OWNERSHIP, OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF RECORD. 3. THIS SURVEY WAS DONE SOLELY FOR BOUNDARY PURPOSES THIS SURVEY WAS DONE SOLELY FOR BOUNDARY PURPOSES AND DOES NOT DEPICT THE JURISDICTION OF ANY MUNICIPAL, STATE, FEDERAL OR OTHER ENTITIES. 4. THE LAND DESCRIPTION SHOWN HEREON WAS PROVIDED BY THE LAND DESCRIPTION SHOWN HEREON WAS PROVIDED BY THE CLIENT. 5. UNDERGROUND IMPROVEMENTS NOT SHOWN. UNDERGROUND IMPROVEMENTS NOT SHOWN. 6. ELEVATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE NATIONAL ELEVATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE NATIONAL GEODETIC VERTICAL DATUM OF 1929 (NGVD29). 7. BENCHMARK DESCRIPTION: MIAMI/DADE COUNTY BENCHMARK BENCHMARK DESCRIPTION: MIAMI/DADE COUNTY BENCHMARK #Y-313(RESET) ELEVATION = 10.26' (NGVD29)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3921 SW 47TH AVENUE, SUITE 1011 DAVIE, FLORIDA 33314 CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION : LB # 6448 PHONE (954)689-7766  FAX (954)689-7799 EMAIL: OFFICE@CSASURVEY.NET



S
K

L
A

R
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
u

r
e

D
A

TE
 :

P
R

O
P

I
E

T
A

R
Y

 
I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

I
O

N
:
 
T

H
I
S

 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 
I
S

 
S

U
B

J
E

C
T

 
T

O
 
C

O
P

Y
R

I
G

H
T

 
L

A
W

S
.
 
 
N

E
I
T

H
E

R
 
T

H
E

 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 
N

O
R

 
A

N
Y

 
I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

I
O

N
 
T

H
E

R
E

O
N

 
M

A
Y

 
B

E
 
R

E
L

E
A

S
E

D
 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
T

H
E

 
W

R
I
T

T
E

N
 
P

E
R

M
I
S

S
I
O

N
 
O

F
I
N

C
.
 
 
C

HOME RENOVATION FOR:

MRS. WENDY GREENBERG
732 88th STREET
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

EC
K

ED
 B

Y
:

0
8-

0
9-

21

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

#
:

21
-0

14

A
A

 0
0

0
28

49
IB

 0
0

0
0

89
4

N
C

A
R

B
 C

ER
TI

FI
ED

23
10

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
.

H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

, F
L 

33
0

20
TE

L 
- 

(9
54

) 
92

5-
92

92
FA

X
 -

 (
95

4)
 9

25
-6

29
2

w
w

w
.S

K
LA

R
ch

it
ec

t.
co

m

SK
LA

R
ch

it
ec

tu
re

R
EV

IE
W

 S
ET

P
R

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
D

R
Y

 R
U

N
 P

ER
M

IT
 S

ET
P

ER
M

IT
 S

ET
B

ID
 S

ET
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

ET

SU
B

M
IT

TA
L 

D
A

TE
:

SE
A

L
A

R
I L

. S
K

LA
R

LI
C

EN
SE

 #
A

R
14

73

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

C
O

D
ES

TH
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 A
N

D
 T

H
E 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TA
TI

O
N

 A
R

E 
IN

A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

FO
LL

O
W

IN
G

 C
O

D
ES

:

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

:
20

20
 F

LO
R

ID
A

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

D
E,

 7
th

 E
D

IT
IO

N
20

20
 F

LO
R

ID
A

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

D
E,

 R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L,
 7

th
 E

D
IT

IO
N

20
20

 F
LO

R
ID

A
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
D

E,
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S,

 7
th

 E
D

IT
IO

N
20

20
 F

LO
R

ID
A

 A
C

C
ES

SI
B

IL
IT

Y
 C

O
D

E,
 7

th
 E

D
IT

IO
N

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L:

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
EL

EC
TR

IC
A

L 
C

O
D

E 
20

11
 E

D
IT

IO
N

P
LU

M
B

IN
G

:
FL

O
R

ID
A

 P
LU

M
B

IN
G

 C
O

D
E 

7t
h 

ED
IT

IO
N

 (
20

20
) 

P
LU

M
B

IN
G

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

A
L

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

TE
A

M
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IN

D
EX

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

 M
A

P

SC
A

LE
: N

.T
.S

.

FA
X

 -
 (

95
4)

 9
25

-6
29

2

ch
it

ec
tu

re

TE
L 

- 
(9

54
) 

92
5-

92
92

23
10

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
.

H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 , 
FL

 3
30

20

SK
LA

R
LI

C
#

 A
A

0
0

0
28

49
/1

B
0

0
0

0
89

4/
N

C
A

R
B

 C
ER

TI
FI

ED

A
A

 0
0

0
28

49
IB

 0
0

0
0

89
4

N
C

A
R

B
 C

ER
TI

FI
ED

w
w

w
.sk

la
rc

hi
te

ct
.c

om

N

A
R

I S
K

LA
R

E.
D

.A
. C
O

V
ER A
0

.0

SC
O

P
E 

O
F 

W
O

R
K

C
O

D
E 

IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

M
R

S.
 W

EN
D

Y
 G

R
EE

N
B

ER
G

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

H
O

M
E 

R
EN

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

R
:

73
2 

88
th

 S
T,

 S
U

R
FS

ID
E,

 F
LO

R
ID

A
 3

31
54

SE
P

A
R

A
TE

 P
ER

M
IT

S

TO
 T

H
E 

B
ES

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
A

R
C

H
IT

EC
T'

S 
K

N
O

W
LE

D
G

E,
 T

H
E 

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

A
L

P
LA

N
S 

A
N

D
 S

P
EC

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
C

O
N

TA
IN

 IN
 T

H
IS

 S
ET

 C
O

M
P

LY
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E
A

P
P

LI
C

A
B

LE
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

D
ES

 A
N

D
 T

H
E 

A
P

P
LI

C
A

B
LE

FI
R

E-
SA

FE
TY

 S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
S 

A
S 

D
ET

ER
M

IN
ED

 B
Y

 T
H

E 
LO

C
A

L 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

 A
N

D
IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E 

W
IT

H
 C

H
A

P
TE

R
 6

33
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 S
TA

TU
TE

S.

A
LT

ER
A

TI
O

N
S 

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
S 

TO
 A

N
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 2

-S
TO

R
Y

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E,

 A
N

D
 1-

ST
O

R
Y

 D
ET

A
C

H
ED

 G
A

R
A

G
E 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E.

LE
V

EL
 O

F 
A

LT
ER

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

M
P

LI
A

N
C

E:

A
LT

ER
A

TI
O

N
 -

 L
EV

EL
 3

A
S 

P
ER

 F
.B

.C
. 2

0
20

 (
EX

IS
TI

N
G

) 
SE

C
. 6

0
4,

 C
H

A
P

TE
R

 7
, 8

 &
 9

.

(S
U

B
M

IT
 S

H
O

P
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S)

A
0

.0
C

O
V

ER
A

0
.1

G
EN

ER
A

L 
N

O
TE

S
A

1.0
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 / 
D

EM
O

 S
IT

E 
P

LA
N

A
1.1

P
R

O
P

O
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

P
LA

N
A

2.
0

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 / 

D
EM

O
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

A
2.

1
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 / 
D

EM
O

 S
EC

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

A
2.

2
P

R
O

P
O

SE
D

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N
A

2.
3

P
R

O
P

O
SE

D
 S

EC
O

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N
A

3.
O

 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 / 
D

EM
O

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S

A
3.

1 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 / 
D

EM
O

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S

A
3.

2 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 / 
D

EM
O

 D
ET

A
C

H
ED

 G
A

R
A

G
E 

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

S
A

3.
3 

P
R

O
P

O
SE

D
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S
A

3.
4

P
R

O
P

O
SE

D
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S
A

3.
5 

P
R

O
P

O
SE

D
 D

ET
A

C
H

ED
 G

A
R

A
G

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

A
3.

6
P

R
O

P
O

SE
D

 C
O

LO
R

ED
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S/
FI

N
IS

H
ES

 S
A

M
P

LE
S

A
3.

7 
P

R
O

P
O

SE
D

 C
O

LO
R

ED
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S
A

3.
8 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 8

8S
T 

P
R

O
FI

LE
A

4.
0

SE
C

TI
O

N
S

LE
G

A
L 

D
ES

CR
IP

TI
O

N
:

LO
T 

20
 A

N
D

 T
H

E 
W

ES
T 

O
N

E-
H

A
LF

 O
F 

LO
T 

21
, I

N
CL

U
SI

VE
 O

F 
BL

O
CK

 2
8A

, S
EC

O
N

D
A

M
EN

D
ED

 P
LA

T 
 O

F 
N

O
RM

A
N

D
Y 

BE
A

CH
,  

A
CC

O
RD

IN
G

 T
O

 T
H

E 
PL

A
T 

BO
O

K 
16

,
PA

G
E 

44
, P

U
BL

IC
 R

EC
O

RD
S 

O
F 

M
IA

M
I-D

A
D

E 
CO

U
N

TY
, F

LO
RI

D
A

.

1. 
R

O
O

FI
N

G
-W

A
TE

R
P

R
O

O
FI

N
G

 S
Y

ST
EM

.
2.

 E
X

TE
R

IO
R

 P
R

IV
A

C
Y

 A
LU

M
. F

EN
C

E 
&

 G
A

TE
S.

3.
 M

ET
A

L 
G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
S 

&
 R

A
IL

IN
G

 S
Y

ST
EM

S.
4.

 A
LU

M
. F

R
A

M
ED

 IM
P

A
C

T-
R

ES
IS

TA
N

T 
W

IN
D

O
W

 &
 D

O
O

R
 S

Y
ST

EM
S.

5.
 D

EC
O

R
A

TI
V

E 
LO

U
V

ER
ED

 S
H

U
TT

ER
 S

Y
ST

EM
 A

T 
W

IN
D

O
W

S 
&

 D
O

O
R

S.
5.

 S
W

IM
M

IN
G

 P
O

O
L 

&
 S

W
IM

M
IN

G
 P

O
O

L 
D

EC
K

.
6.

 C
O

M
P

O
SI

TE
 L

U
M

B
ER

 D
EC

K
IN

G
 S

Y
ST

EM
 A

T 
EX

TE
R

IO
R

 S
U

N
D

EC
K

.

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

R
EN

D
ER

IN
G

LE
G

A
L 

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

PAGE 52



PAGE 53



S
K

L
A

R
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
u

r
e

D
A

TE
 :

P
R

O
P

I
E

T
A

R
Y

 
I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

I
O

N
:
 
T

H
I
S

 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 
I
S

 
S

U
B

J
E

C
T

 
T

O
 
C

O
P

Y
R

I
G

H
T

 
L

A
W

S
.
 
 
N

E
I
T

H
E

R
 
T

H
E

 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 
N

O
R

 
A

N
Y

 
I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

I
O

N
 
T

H
E

R
E

O
N

 
M

A
Y

 
B

E
 
R

E
L

E
A

S
E

D
 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
T

H
E

 
W

R
I
T

T
E

N
 
P

E
R

M
I
S

S
I
O

N
 
O

F
I
N

C
.
 
 
C

HOME RENOVATION FOR:

MRS. WENDY GREENBERG
732 88th STREET
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

EC
K

ED
 B

Y
:

0
8-

0
9-

21

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

#
:

21
-0

14

A
A

 0
0

0
28

49
IB

 0
0

0
0

89
4

N
C

A
R

B
 C

ER
TI

FI
ED

23
10

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
.

H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

, F
L 

33
0

20
TE

L 
- 

(9
54

) 
92

5-
92

92
FA

X
 -

 (
95

4)
 9

25
-6

29
2

w
w

w
.S

K
LA

R
ch

it
ec

t.
co

m

SK
LA

R
ch

it
ec

tu
re

R
EV

IE
W

 S
ET

P
R

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
D

R
Y

 R
U

N
 P

ER
M

IT
 S

ET
P

ER
M

IT
 S

ET
B

ID
 S

ET
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

ET

SU
B

M
IT

TA
L 

D
A

TE
:

SE
A

L
A

R
I L

. S
K

LA
R

LI
C

EN
SE

 #
A

R
14

73

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

A
R

I S
K

LA
R

E.
D

.A
. EX

IS
TI

N
G

 P
H

O
TO

S

A
0

.0
.2

PAGE 54



PAGE 55



PAGE 56



PAGE 57



PAGE 58



PAGE 59



PAGE 60



PAGE 61



PAGE 62



PAGE 63



PAGE 64



PAGE 65



PAGE 66



PAGE 67

Design2
Image

Design2
Image

Design2
X
CLOPAY GRAND HARBOR WHITE STEEL AND GLASS GARAGE DOOR

Design2
X
ENTRY GATE

Design2
Image

Design2
Image

Design2
X
MOLDINGS/LOUVERS PAINT IN SHERWIN WILLIAMS  SW 7006 EXTRA WHITE

Design2
Image

Design2
X
WALL/CEILING EXTERIOR MOLDINGS

Design2
X
EXTERIOR FLOORINGCORAL STONE

Design2
Image

Design2
X
WHITE ALUMINUM AND CLEAR GLASS WINDOWS, DOORS & LOUVERS

Design2
Image

Design2
Image

Design2
X
STUCCO PAINT IN SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 9541 WHITE SNOW

Design2
Image

Design2
X
EXISTING ROOF TILES TO REMAIN



PAGE 68



PAGE 69



PAGE 70



ITEM 4C

PAGE 71



D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-1

0
0

C
O

L
O

R
 

SH
EE

T N
O

.
1

 
O

F
 
8

E
L

E
V

A
T

I
O

N
S

0
9

-
0

6
-
2

1

LOT 11-FOLIO 14-2235-006-1580
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNERS: 500 SURFSIDE LLC

N
O

T
 
T

O
 
S

C
A

L
E

 

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
M

A
P

N

PAGE 72



N
E

W
 
2

 
S

T
O

R
Y

 
S

I
N

G
L

E
 
F

A
M

I
L

Y
 
H

O
M

E

1
S

T
 
F

L
O

O
R

:
 
 
2

,
2

0
8

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

+
1

0
.
0

0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

F
L

O
R

I
D

A
 
O

R
N

A
M

E
N

T
A

L

G
R

A
S

S

(
D

W
A

R
F

 
F

A
K

A
H

A
T

C
H

E
E

G
R

A
S

S
)

2
0

%
 
O

F
 
A

L
L

 
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
I
N

G

M
U

S
T

 
B

E

F
L

O
R

I
D

A
 
F

R
I
E

N
D

L
Y

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

N

R
O

Y
A

L
 
P

A
L

M

(
R

O
Y

S
T

O
N

E
A

 
R

E
G

I
A

)

BYRON AVENUE

    50.00' R/W

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

34'-0"

5
'
-
5

"

S
A

B
A

L
 
P

A
L

M
E

T
T

O

P
A

L
M

 
T

R
E

E

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
8

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

N

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
S

M
I
N

.
 
2

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
F

R
O

N
T

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

M
I
N

.
 
1

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
F

R
O

N
T

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

P
O

O
L

 
&

D
E

C
K

 
B

Y

O
T

H
E

R
S

2
6

4
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

T
R

A
S

H

C
O

N
T

A
I
N

E
R

S

DN

1.5' GUTTER

PARKWAY

C

L

C

L

 
N

 
8

6
°
 
5

4
'
 
1

5
"
 
E

 
1

1
2

.
5

0
'
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L

I
N

E

 
S

 
8

6
°
 
5

4
'
 
1

5
"
 
W

 
1

1
2

.
5

0
'
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L

I
N

E

+
1

0
.
0

0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

2
9

8
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

C
O

V
E

R
E

D

E
N

T
R

Y

4
2

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

5'-0"

SIDE SET

BACK

5'-0"

SIDE SET

BACK

6
5

'
-
3

"

1
3

'
-
1

1
"

1
1

'
-
5

"

5
7

'
-
7

"

6'-0"

13'-6"

13'-4"

13'-2"

S 5° 21' 45" E 50.04' PROPERTY LINE

N 5° 21' 45" W
 50.04' PROPERTY LINE

P
O

O
L

E
Q

U
I
P

M
E

N
T

5
'
-
2
"

5'-2"

5'-0"

5
'
-
0
"

5
'
-
1
0
"

2
0
'
-
0
"

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

2
0
'
-
0
"

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

APPROACH

18'-0"

1
2

'
-
0

"

22'-0"

5
'
-
6

"

30'-1"

1
0

'
-
1

1
"

O
P

E
N

 
T

R
E

L
L

I
S

1
0

7
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

G
R

A
S

S

G
R

A
S

S

G
R

A
S

S

G
R

A
S

S

G
R

A
S

S

C
L

U
S

I
A

 
R

O
S

E
A

S
H

R
U

B
S

2
5
'
-
0
"

2
5
'
-
0
"

5
.
3

5
'

2
1
'
-
7
"

T
U

R
F

 
B

L
O

C
K

P
A

V
E

R
S

 
(
4

0
%

 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

)

20'-0" MIN.

FRONT SET BACK

5
'
-
0

"
 
M

I
N

.
 
S

I
D

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

30'-0" 2ND FLOOR

AVERAGE FRONT SET BACK

20'-0" REAR

SET BACK

1
0

'
-
0

"
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

 
S

I
D

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

5
'
-
0

"
 
M

I
N

.
 
S

I
D

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

1
0

'
-
0

"
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

 
S

I
D

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

A
R

E
A

 
O

V
E

R

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
1

5
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

A
R

E
A

 
1

5
8

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

A
R

E
A

 
5

1
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

A
R

E
A

 
O

V
E

R

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
3

5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

9'-1"

10'-0"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
U

N
D

E
R

 
A

/
C

 

1
,
7

7
2

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

3
0

'
-
0

"

2
0
'
-
0
"

2
0
'
-
0
"

Z
O

N
I
N

G
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

:
 
H

3
0
B

L
O

T
 
S

I
Z

E
:
 
1

1
2

.
5

0
'
 
X

 
5

0
'
 
=

 
5

,
6

2
5

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

M
A

X
.
 
L

O
T

 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
:
 
4

0
%

 
(
5

,
6

2
5

)
=

 
2

,
2

5
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
S

:
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2

0
'
-
0

"
2

0
'
-
0

"

S
O

U
T

H
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
5

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0
"

N
O

R
T

H
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
5

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0
"

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2

0
'
-
0

"
2

0
'
-
0

"

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
L

O
T

 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
2

,
2

5
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

2
,
2

5
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

R
E

A
 
 
+

 
 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

N
/
A

2
,
5

4
8

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
S

:
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

3
0

'
-
0

"
3

0
'
-
9

"

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2

0
'
-
0

"
2

0
'
-
3

"

S
O

U
T

H
 
I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

1
0

'
-
0
"

1
0

.
3
1

'

N
O

R
T

H
 
I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

1
0

'
-
0

"
1

0
.
3
5

'

U
P

P
E

R
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

R
E

A
 
U

N
D

E
R

 
A

/
C

 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
1
,
7

7
2
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
 
(
7
8

.
5

%
 
O

F
 
F

I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

)

M
A

X
.
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
F

R
O

M
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D
2

 
S

T
O

R
I
E

S
 
3

0
'
-
0

"
2

 
S

T
O

R
I
E

S
 
3
0

'
-
0

"

M
I
N

.
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
 
(
3

5
%

 
O

F
 
5

,
6

2
5

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)

1
,
9

6
9

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

1
,
9

7
2

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
P

E
R

M
E

A
B

I
L

I
T

Y
 
(
5

0
%

 
O

F
 
1

,
0

0
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
)

5
0
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

5
1
6

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

I
N

G
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

:
 
H

3
0
B

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
T

R
E

E
S

 
(
S

A
B

A
L

 
P

A
L

M
E

T
T

O
 
P

A
L

M
S

)
2

2

L
O

T
 
T

R
E

E
S

 
 
(
R

O
Y

A
L

 
P

A
L

M
-
 
R

O
Y

S
T

O
N

E
A

 
R

E
G

I
A

)
5

6

S
H

R
U

B
S

 
(
D

W
A

R
F

 
F

A
K

A
H

A
T

C
H

E
E

 
G

R
A

S
S

)
2

5
2

5

Z
O

N
I
N

G
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
S

 
P

E
R

 
2
0
0
6
 
Z

O
N

I
N

G
 
C

O
D

E
:
 
R

S
-
2

L
O

T
 
S

I
Z

E
:
 
1

1
2

.
5

0
'
 
X

 
5

0
'
 
=

 
5

,
6

2
5

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

M
A

X
.
 
L

O
T

 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
:
 
4

0
%

 
(
5

,
6

2
5

)
=

 
2

,
2

5
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
S

:
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2

0
'
-
0

"
2

0
'
-
0

"

S
O

U
T

H
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
5

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0
"

N
O

R
T

H
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
5

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0
"

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2

0
'
-
0

"
2

0
'
-
0

"

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
L

O
T

 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
2

,
2

5
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

2
,
2

5
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

T
E

R
R

A
C

E
 
1

5
%

 
(
2

,
2

5
0

)
 
M

A
X

3
3

7
.
5

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

2
9
8

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
S

:
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

2
0
'
-
0

"
3

0
'
-
9

"

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2

0
'
-
0

"
2

0
'
-
3

"

S
O

U
T

H
 
I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

5
'
-
0

"
1

0
.
3
1

'

N
O

R
T

H
 
I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

5
'
-
0

"
1

0
.
3
5

'

U
P

P
E

R
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

R
E

A
 
U

N
D

E
R

 
A

/
C

 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
2

,
5

0
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

1
,
7

7
2

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

M
A

X
.
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
F

R
O

M
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D
3

0
'
-
0

"
3

0
'
-
0

"

M
I
N

.
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
P

E
R

M
E

A
B

I
L

I
T

Y
 
(
5

0
%

 
O

F
 
1

,
0

0
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
)

5
0
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

5
1
6

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
P

E
R

M
E

A
B

I
L

I
T

Y
 
(
4

0
%

 
O

F
 
 
1

,
0

0
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)

4
0
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

5
7
1

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-1

0
1

S
I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

SH
EE

T N
O

.
2

 
O

F
 
8

0
9

-
0

6
-
2

1

LOT 11-FOLIO 14-2235-006-1580
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNERS: 500 SURFSIDE LLC

PAGE 73



S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
1

6
"
=

1
'
-
0

"

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

R
E

A

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

1
,
7

7
2

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
=

 
7

8
.
5

%
 
O

F
 
F

I
R

S
T

F
L

O
O

R

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
 
B

R
E

A
K

D
O

W
N

:

T
O

T
A

L
 
L

O
T

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

5
,
6

2
5

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

1
S

T
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
U

N
D

E
R

 
A

/
C

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

2
,
0

9
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

S
T

O
R

A
G

E
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
1

1
8

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 
E

N
T

R
Y

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

4
2

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
2

9
8

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

O
P

E
N

 
T

R
E

L
L

I
S

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

1
0

7
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
O

O
L

 
&

 
D

E
C

K
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

2
6

4
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
O

O
L

 
&

 
A

/
C

 
E

Q
U

I
P

M
E

N
T

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

4
1

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

D
R

I
V

E
W

A
Y

 
A

N
D

 
W

A
L

K
W

A
Y

S
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
6

7
8

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
L

A
N

T
E

R
S

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
3

7
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

W
A

T
E

R
 
F

E
A

T
U

R
E

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
5

7
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

S
I
T

E
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

N
D

 
I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
C

A
L
C

U
L
A

T
I
O

N
S

 
H

B
3
0

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
1

6
"
=

1
'
-
0

"

S
I
T

E
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

/
I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
C

A
L

C
U

L
A

T
I
O

N
S

R
E

Q
U

I
R

E
D

 
M

I
N

.
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

3
5

%
 
(
5

,
6

2
5

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)
=

 
1

,
9

6
8

.
7

5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

T
O

T
A

L
 
L

O
T

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

6
,
0

3
7

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
3

,
3

5
3

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
1

,
9

7
2

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

 
 
 
 
3

5
.
0

5
%

 
>

 
3

5
%

 
M

I
N

 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

F
R

O
N

T
 
Y

A
R

D
 
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

N
D

 
I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
C

A
L
C

U
L
A

T
I
O

N
S

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
1

6
"
=

1
'
-
0

"

F
R

O
N

T
 
Y

A
R

D
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

/
I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
C

A
L

C
U

L
A

T
I
O

N
S

R
E

Q
U

I
R

E
D

 
M

I
N

.
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

5
0

%
 
(
1

,
0

0
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)
=

 
5

0
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
3

1
5

.
2

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
5

1
6

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
 
+

 
(
4

0
%

)
 
D

R
I
V

E
W

A
Y

=
 
6

8
4

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

 
 
 
 
 
6

8
%

 
>

 
5

0
%

 
M

I
N

 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

R
E

A
R

 
Y

A
R

D
 
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

N
D

 
I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
C

A
L
C

U
L
A

T
I
O

N
S

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
1

6
"
=

1
'
-
0

"

R
E

A
R

 
Y

A
R

D
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

/
I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
C

A
L

C
U

L
A

T
I
O

N
S

R
E

Q
U

I
R

E
D

 
M

I
N

.
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

4
0

%
 
(
1

,
0

0
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)
=

 
4

0
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
4

2
9

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

(
P

O
O

L
 
&

 
D

E
C

K
 
2

6
4

 
S

Q
.
F

T
 
)

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
5

7
1

 
S

Q
,
F

T
,

 
 
 
 
 
5

7
%

 
>

 
4

0
%

 
M

I
N

 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
M

A
X

.
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
1

6
"
=

1
'
-
0

"

M
A

X
.
 
L

O
T

 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E

M
A

X
.
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
4

0
%

 
(
5

,
6

2
5

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)
=

2
,
2

5
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

1
S

T
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
L

O
T

 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

2
,
2

5
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 
1

5
%

(
2

,
2

5
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)
=

3
3

7
.
5

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

T
E

R
R

A
C

E
 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
:
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
2

9
8

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

2
0

'
-
0

"

2
0

'
-
0

"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

R
E

A

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
1

6
"
=

1
'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
8

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
P

R
O

F
I
L
E

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

B
Y

R
O

N
 
A

V
E

N
U

E

F
I
N

I
S

H
 
G

R
A

D
E

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-1

0
2

A
R

E
A

S

SH
EE

T N
O

.
3

 
O

F
 
8

LOT 11-FOLIO 14-2235-006-1580
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNERS: 500 SURFSIDE LLC

0
9

-
0

6
-
2

1

PAGE 74



S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
1
S

T
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

50.04' PROPERTY LINE

P
O

O
L

1
0

'
X

2
0

'

F
R

E
E

Z
E

R

D
W

D
W

B
B

Q

A
H

U

U
P

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

S
T

O
R

A
G

E

F
A

M
I
L

Y

R
O

O
M

P
W

D
.

R
M

.

G
U

E
S

T

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

C
O

V
E

R
E

D

T
E

R
R

A
C

E

13'-2" 13'-6" 13'-4"

+
1

0
.
0

0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

2
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

I
O

N

T
R

A
S

H

C
O

N
T

A
I
N

E
R

S

1

8

"
 
S

L
O

P
E

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
I
L

 
R

E
F

P
L

A
Y

R
O

O
M

O
F

F
I
C

E
/
D

E
N

8
'
-
0

"

5
"

1
1

'
-
0

"

11'-10"

1
4

'
-
6

"

5
"

12'-6"

11'-8"

U
P

O
V

E
N

S

w
i
n

e

c
o

o
l
e

r

12'-6"

4
'
-
0

"
2

3
'
-
1

"

2
2

'
-
8

"

9'-6"

2
1

'
-
1

0
"

12'-8"

8'-11"

40'-0"

T
R

E
L

L
I
S

2'-2" 9'-0" 2'-2"

7'-0"

4"

14'-3"

4"

6'-11" 3'-2"

1'-0"

13'-9"

1'-0"

13'-4"

1'-0"

1
'
-
0

"

5
'
-
7

"

4
'
-
0

"

2
4

'
-
8

"

4'-8"

1'-5"10'-8"1'-5"

5'-8"

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

P
A

N
T

R
Y

D
I
N

I
N

G

R
O

O
M

DN

1
3

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
0

"

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

1
1

2
.
5

0
'
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L

I
N

E

1
1

2
.
5

0
'
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L

I
N

E

50.04' PROPERTY LINE

W
A

T
E

R

F
E

A
T

U
R

E

D
R

I
V

E
W

A
Y

T
U

R
F

B
L

O
C

K

18'-0"

5
'
-
7

"
6

5
'
-
4

"

2
0
'
-
0
"

1
'
-
0

"

1
0

'
-
0

"

1
'
-
0

"

3
'
-
9

"

5'-0"

1'-0"

20'-0"

1'-0"

7'-1"

6
'
-
7

"
9

'
-
2

"

1
1

'
-
0

"
5

7
'
-
5

"
2

4
'
-
0

"

12'-8"

1
1

'
-
9

"

7'-0"

8
'
-
4

"

9'-11"

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-2

0
1

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 

SH
EE

T N
O

.
4

 
O

F
 
8

P
L

A
N

0
9

-
0

6
-
2

1

LOT 11-FOLIO 14-2235-006-1580
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNERS: 500 SURFSIDE LLC

PAGE 75



P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
2
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

N

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

1
1

2
.
5

0
'
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L

I
N

E

1
1

2
.
5

0
'
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L

I
N

E

1
1

2
.
5

0
'
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L

I
N

E

1
1

2
.
5

0
'
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L

I
N

E

D
N

C
U

C
U

M
A

S
T

E
R

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

L
A

U
N

D
R

Y

R
O

O
M

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
#

2

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
#

3

12'-8"

J
U

N
I
O

R

S
U

I
T

E

W
I
C

35'-11"

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

9'-5"

L
O

U
N

G
E

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

1
3

'
-
0

"

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

2
8

'
-
0

"
2

1
'
-
2

"

11'-1"

T
R

E
L

L
I
S

11'-6"

W
I
C

1
3

'
-
9

"

5
'
-
0

"

11'-6"

5
'
-
5

"

12'-8"

5'-0"

6
'
-
5

"

A
H

U

W
&

D

3'-10"2'-6"3'-7"

9
'
-
6

"
2

'
-
6

"
2

'
-
9

"
3

'
-
0

"
6

'
-
0

"
8

'
-
4

"

2'-2"9'-0"3'-7"5'-4"7'-3"7'-11"

8"

4'-1"

8
'
-
4

"

1
0

'
-
0

"
1

1
'
-
2

"
1

1
'
-
0

"

9
'
-
6

"

6
"

6"

3'-0"6'-5"

5
'
-
8

"

3
'
-
3

"
1

1
'
-
0

"
1

2
'
-
3

"

3'-11"

3'-3"

6'-5" 2'-6" 2'-8"

1
6

'
-
2

"

M
A

S
T

E
R

S
U

I
T

E

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

3
'
-
0

"

1
'
-
3

"

50.04' PROPERTY LINE

50.04' PROPERTY LINE

2
2

'
-
1

0
"

3
6

'
-
1

0
"

1
1

'
-
3

"
2

'
-
0

"

5'-0"13'-4"13'-6"13'-2"

8"

4'-4"

5'-0" 7'-2" 22'-11" 9'-11" 5'-0"

2
0

'
-
0

"

12'-11"

8'-2"

8'-2"

1
1

'
-
8

"

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-2

0
2

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 

SH
EE

T N
O

.
5

 
O

F
 
8

P
L

A
N

0
9

-
0

6
-
2

1

LOT 11-FOLIO 14-2235-006-1580
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNERS: 500 SURFSIDE LLC

PAGE 76



S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
R

O
O

F
 
P

L
A

N

1
1

2
.
5

0
'
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L

I
N

E

1
1

2
.
5

0
'
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L

I
N

E

1
1

2
.
5

0
'
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L

I
N

E

1
1

2
.
5

0
'
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L

I
N

E

C
U

C
U

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

T
R

E
L

L
I
S

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

50.04' PROPERTY LINE

50.04' PROPERTY LINE

F
L

A
T

 
R

O
O

F

9
"
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
P

A
R

A
P

E
T

F
L

A
T

 
R

O
O

F

B
E

L
O

W

B
E

L
O

W

B
E

L
O

W

B
E

L
O

W

B
E

L
O

W

5'-0" 7'-1"

5'-0" 7'-2" 22'-11" 9'-11"

1
6

'
-
7

"
4

5
'
-
7

"
8

'
-
9

"
2

'
-
0

"

2
'
-
0

"
3

9
'
-
4

"
6

'
-
3

"
1

6
'
-
7

"

4
'
-
5

"
6

'
-
4

"
3

0
'
-
0

"
1

0
'
-
0

"
1

1
'
-
2

"
1

1
'
-
0

"

3'-0"

4'-4"

5'-0"

4'-4"

8"

13'-2" 6'-0" 7'-6" 13'-4"

8"

1'-4" 3'-0"

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-2

0
3

R
O

O
F

 
P

L
A

N

SH
EE

T N
O

.
6

 
O

F
 
8

LOT 11-FOLIO 14-2235-006-1580
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNERS: 500 SURFSIDE LLC

PAGE 77



30'-0"

+
2
4
'
-
2
"
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
(
2
N

D
.
 
F

L
O

O
R

)

+
8
.
0
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
B

A
S

E
 
F

L
O

O
D

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

+
5
.
3
5
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

±
0
.
0
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
1
0
.
0
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
(
B

F
E

.
 
+

 
2
'
-
0
"
)

+
7
.
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
G

R
A

D
E

+
3
4
'
-
7
"
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
T

O
B

f
i
r
s
t
 
f
l
o
o
r
 
c
e
i
l
i
n
g

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
F

R
O

N
T

/
E

A
S

T
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

6'-0"

1'-0"1'-2"

2'-0"3'-6"

30'-0"

9"4"

11'-0"

1'-0"

2'-2"8'-0"

6"

2
'
-
0
"

2
'
-
0
"

13'-0"

10'-2"2'-6"1'-6"

14'-2"10'-5"

4
"

E
A

V
E

 
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
I
N

T
O

 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

E
A

V
E

 
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
I
N

T
O

 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

M
E

T
A

L
 
D

E
C

O
R

A
T

I
V

E

G
R

I
L
L
E

 
(
A

R
C

H
 
F

E
A

T
U

R
E

H
E

I
G

H
T

 
M

O
D

I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
)

W
H

I
T

E

S
T

U
C

C
O

F
I
N

I
S

H

(
T

Y
P

.
)

3'-0"

B
O

A
R

D
 
F

O
R

M
E

D

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
U

R
A

L

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

F
L
O

A
T

I
N

G

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

S
T

E
P

S

W
A

T
E

R
 
F

E
A

T
U

R
E

B
E

Y
O

N
D

1'-6"

P

L

P

L

P
L
A

N
T

E
R

W
O

O
D

 
P

E
R

G
O

L
A

W
O

O
D

P
E

R
G

O
L
A

P
L
A

N
T

E
R

8'-0"

L
T

.
 
F

I
X

T
.
 
T

Y
P

.

G
L
A

S
S

 
G

U
A

R
D

R
A

I
L

F
I
N

I
S

H
 
G

R
A

D
E

M
A

T
E

R
I
A

L
S

S
T

U
C

C
O

 
-
 
W

H
I
T

E
 
P

A
I
N

T

W
I
N

D
O

W
 
M

U
L
L
I
O

N
S

 
-
 
W

A
R

M
 
M

E
D

I
U

M
 
G

R
A

Y

O
T

H
E

R
 
M

E
T

A
L
S

 
-
 
W

A
R

M
 
M

E
D

I
U

M
 
G

R
A

Y

W
O

O
D

S
 
-
 
G

R
A

Y

F
R

O
N

T
 
D

O
O

R
 
-
 
C

H
A

R
C

O
A

L
 
G

R
A

Y

B
O

A
R

D
-
F

O
R

M
E

D
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
U

R
A

L

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

W
I
N

D
O

W
S

-
 
W

A
R

M
 
M

E
D

I
U

M
 
G

R
A

Y

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

I
D

E
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

30'-0"

14'-2"

+
8

.
0

0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
B

A
S

E
 
F

L
O

O
D

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

+
2

4
'
-
2

"
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
(
2

N
D

.
 
F

L
O

O
R

)

10'-5"

±
0

.
0

0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
1

0
.
0

0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
(
B

F
E

.
 
+

 
2

'
-
0

"
)

+
7

.
0

'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
G

R
A

D
E

+
5

.
3

5
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

+
3

4
'
-
7

"
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
T

O
B

P

L

9'-0"

3'-6"

6'-0"

3'-6"7'-6"

3'-6"

8'-0"

3'-0"

5'-0"

7'-0" 2'-0"

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-3

0
1

SH
EE

T N
O

.
7

 
O

F
 
8

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G

E
L

E
V

A
T

I
O

N
S

0
9

-
0

6
-
2

1

LOT 11-FOLIO 14-2235-006-1580
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNERS: 500 SURFSIDE LLC

PAGE 78



30'-0"

14'-2"

+
8

.
0

0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
B

A
S

E
 
F

L
O

O
D

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

+
2

4
'
-
2

"
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
(
2

N
D

.
 
F

L
O

O
R

)

10'-5"

±
0

.
0

0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
1

0
.
0

0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
(
B

F
E

.
 
+

 
2

'
-
0

"
)

+
7

.
0

'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
G

R
A

D
E

+
5

.
3

5
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

+
3

4
'
-
7

"
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
T

O
B

f
i
r
s
t
 
f
l
o

o
r
 
c
e

i
l
i
n

g

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
R

E
A

R
/
W

E
S

T
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

P

L

P

L

P
O

O
L

G
L

A
S

S
 
G

U
A

R
D

R
A

I
L

W
I
N

D
O

W
S

-
 
W

A
R

M
 
M

E
D

I
U

M
 
G

R
A

Y

5'-5"3'-6"7'-6"

5'-3" 2'-11"

8'-0"

30'-0"

+
2

4
'
-
2

"
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
(
2

N
D

.
 
F

L
O

O
R

)

+
8

.
0

0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
B

A
S

E
 
F

L
O

O
D

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

10'-5"

+
5

.
3

5
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

±
0

.
0

0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

+
1

0
.
0

0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
(
B

F
E

.
 
+

 
2

'
-
0

"
)

+
7

.
0

'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
G

R
A

D
E

14'-2"

+
3

4
'
-
7

"
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
T

O
B

f
i
r
s
t
 
f
l
o

o
r
 
c
e

i
l
i
n

g

W
H

I
T

E

S
T

U
C

C
O

 
F

I
N

I
S

H

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
N

O
R

T
H

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

3'-6"

3'-0" 5'-0"

8'-0"

O
P

E
N

 
T

R
E

L
L

I
S

3'-0"

3'-6"

9'-0"

3'-6"

12'-0"

2
'
-
0

"

2
'
-
0

"

2
0

'
-
0

"

E
A

V
E

 
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
I
N

T
O

 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

A
R

C
H

.
 
F

E
A

T
U

R
E

 
P

R
O

J
.
 
I
N

T
O

 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

B
O

A
R

D
 
F

O
R

M
E

D

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

U
R

A
L

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

W
O

O
D

 
P

E
R

G
O

L
A

W
O

O
D

 
P

E
R

G
O

L
A

G
L

A
S

S
 
G

U
A

R
D

R
A

I
L

G
L

A
S

S
 
G

U
A

R
D

R
A

I
L

G
L

A
S

S
 
G

U
A

R
D

R
A

I
L

30'-0"

9"

9'-0"

1'-0"

4'-0"

1'-0"

2'-2"8'-0"

6"1'-2"

1'-6"

P

L

P
A

R
A

R
P

E
T

 
P

R
J
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
(
A

R
C

H
 
F

E
A

T
U

R
E

H
E

I
G

H
T

 
M

O
D

I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
)

P
O

O
L

F
I
N

I
S

H
 
G

R
A

D
E

M
E

T
A

L
 
D

E
C

O
R

A
T

I
V

E

G
R

I
L

L
E

 
(
A

R
C

H
 
F

E
A

T
U

R
E

H
E

I
G

H
T

 
M

O
D

I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
)

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-3

0
2

SH
EE

T N
O

.
8

 
O

F
 
8

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G

E
L

E
V

A
T

I
O

N
S

0
9

-
0

6
-
2

1

LOT 11-FOLIO 14-2235-006-1580
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNERS: 500 SURFSIDE LLC

PAGE 79



Lo
t 1

1 
in

te
rio

r 5
00

 9
3r

d
St

, 
Su

rfs
id

e,
 F

L 
33

15
4

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
M

A
TE

RI
A

LS
 P

RE
SE

N
TA

TIO
N

 
TO

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 &
 Z

O
N

IN
G

 B
O

A
RD

PAGE 80



Lo
t 1

1 
50

0 
93

rd
St
 (I
nt
er
io
r L

ot
), 
Su

rf
sid

e,
 F
L 
33

15
4 
Re

nd
er

PAGE 81



Fl
at

 R
oo

f s
tu

cc
o 

w
ith

 w
hi

te
 p

ai
nt

, E
S 

W
in

do
w

s 
or

 s
im

ila
r f

ra
m

e 
an

d 
m

ul
lio

ns
 D

ur
an

ar
Se

aw
ol

fm
ed

iu
m

 g
re

y
W

oo
d 

of
 p

er
go

la
s a

nd
 tr

el
lis

es
, w

ea
th

er
 g

ra
y 

w
oo

d(
su

ita
bl

e 
sp

ec
ie

s c
ed

ar
/t

ea
k/

ip
e)

  F
ro

nt
 d

oo
r c

ha
rc

oa
l 

 
 

ld
 

  S
i

lt
 fi

ih
 

 
t

i
 b

d 
f

d 
hi

t
t

l 
t

gr
ey

 o
r e

m
er

al
d 

gr
ee

n.
  S

pe
ci

al
ty

 fi
ni

sh
 o

n 
ex

te
rio

r b
oa

rd
 fo

rm
ed

 a
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

al
 c

on
cr

et
e

of

PAGE 82



Dr
iv

ew
ay

 li
gh

tin
g

 ra
ili

ng
Dr

iv
ew

ay
, l

ig
ht

in
g,

 ra
ili

ng
G

ra
ss

 P
av

er
s

Ex
te
rio

r l
ig
ht
in
g 
or
 si
m
ila
r

M
ax
 k
el
vi
n
3,
00

0 
or
 le
ss

G
la
ss
 ra

ili
ng

 o
r s
im

ila
r

PAGE 83



N
ei
gh

bo
rs

92
89

 C
ar
ly
le
 A
ve

Be
hi
nd

 (W
es
t)
 o
f S

ub
je
ct

93
08

 B
yr
on

 A
ve
 a
nd

 D
og

 
Pa

rk
Ri
gh

t (
N
or
th
) o

f S
ub

je
ct

g
(

)
j

Lo
t1

1
50

0
93

rd
St

Lo
t 1

1 
50

0 
93

St
Su

rf
sid

e,
 F
L 
33

15
4

92
89

 B
yr
on

 A
ve
nu

e

92
80

 B
yr
on

 A
ve
nu

e 
In
te
rio

r V
ac
an

t L
an

d
92

72
 B
yr
on

 A
ve
nu

e
Le
ft
 (S

ou
th
) o

f S
ub

je
ct

Ac
ro
ss
 (E

as
t)
 o
f S

ub
je
ct

PAGE 84



5

.

0

'

5

.

1

'

5

.

1

'

4

.

9

'

5

.

0

'

4

.

8

'

4

.

9

'

5

.

1

'

4

.

9

'

4

.

6

'

4

.

8

'

4

.

7

'

4

.

9

'

5

.

1

'

4

.

9

'

5

.

0

'

5

.

0

'

5

.

0

'

5

.

1

'

4

.

8

'

5

.

0

'

5

.

1

'

7

.

2

7

'

5

.

0

0

'

5

.

6

1

'

5

.

6

1

'

S
.
M

.
H

.

S

S
.
M

.
H

.

S
W

.
V

.

w
m

P
.
P

.

P
.
P

.

C
l
e

a
n

O
u

t

A
n

c
h

o
r

L

o

t

 

1

2

B

l

o

c

k

 

9

L

o

t

 

1

3

B

l

o

c

k

 

9

L

o

t

 

1

4

B

l

o

c

k

 

9

L

o

t

 

1

0

B

l

o

c

k

 

9

L

o

t

 

1

5

B

l

o

c

k

 

9

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

2
5
'

 
A

s
p
h
a
l
t
 
P

a
v
e
m

e
n
t

1
.
5
'
 
C

u
r
b
 
&

 
G

u
t
t
e
r

P
a
r
k
w

a
y

L

C
5
0
'
 
T

o
t
a
l
 
R

/
W

 
(
P

e
r
 
P

l
a
t
 
B

o
o
k
 
8
 
-
 
P

a
g
e
 
9
2
)

9
3
r
d
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

(
R

o
s
e
 
S

t
r
e
e
t
)

 A
s
p
h
a
lt P

a
v
e
m

e
n
t

1
.5

' C
u
rb

 &
 G

u
tte

r

P
a
rk

w
a
y

5
0
' T

o
ta

l R
/W

 (P
e
r P

la
t B

o
o
k
 8

 - P
a
g
e
 9

2
)

B
y
r
o
n
 A

v
e
n
u
e

(
T

h
ir
d
 A

v
e
n
u
e
)

L

C

S
5
°
2
1
'4

5
"
E

  5
0
.0

4
'

S
8
6
°
5
4
'
1
5
"
W

 
 
1
1
2
.
5
0
'

N
0
5
°
2
1
'4

5
"
W

  5
0
.0

4
'

N
8
6
°
5
4
'
1
5
"
E

 
 
1
1
2
.
5
0
'

F
o
u
n
d
 

1

2

"

I
r
o
n
 
P

i
p
e

F
o
u
n
d
 

1

2

"

I
r
o
n
 
P

i
p
e

N
8
6
°
5
4
'
1
5
"
E

 
 
5
0
.
0
4
'
(
C

a
l
c
)

N
8
6
°
5
7
'
1
3
"
E

 
 
5
0
.
0
6
'
(
M

)

F
o
u
n
d
 

1

2

"

I
r
o
n
 
P

i
p
e

@
S

W
 
C

o
r
n
e
r

o
f
 
L
o
t
 
1
4
 
B

l
o
c
k
 
8

R
o
y
a
l
 
P

a
l
m

T
r
u
n
k
 
D

i
a
m

e
t
e
r
:
 
1
6
"

H
e
i
g
h
t
:
 
2
2
'

C
a
n
o
p
y
:
 
1
4
'

5

.

0

6

'

5

.

3

5

'

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

0.7'North

0.2'North

0.1'South

0
.4

'E
a
st

V
a
c
a
n
t
 
L
a
n
d

L
o
t
 
1
1

B
l
o
c
k
 
9

F
o
l
i
o
:
 
1
4
-
2
2
3
5
-
0
0
6
-
1
5
8
0

0
.5

'E
a
st

2
5
'

F
o
u
n
d
 

1

2

"

I
r
o
n
 
P

i
p
e

F
o
u
n
d
 

1

2

"

I
r
o
n
 
P

i
p
e

F
o
u
n
d
 

1

2

"

I
r
o
n
 
P

i
p
e

@
P

C

S
0
5
°
2
1
'4

5
"E

3
0
.0

1
'

= 
C
O
V
E
R
E
D
 A

R
E
A

= 
C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
 (
C
O
N
C
.)

= 
W

O
O
D
 D

E
C
K

= 
W

O
O
D
 F

E
N
C
E
 (
W

F
)

= 
C
O
N
C
. 
B
L
O
C
K
 W

A
L
L

= 
C
H
A
IN

 L
IN

K
 F

E
N
C
E
 (
C
L
F
)

= 
A
S
P
H
A
L
T

= 
IR

O
N
 M

E
T
A
L
 B

A
R
S
 F

E
N
C
E
 (
IF

)

x
x

0
0

= 
W

A
T
E
R
 V

A
L
V
E
 (
W

V
)

= 
G
U
Y
 A

N
C
H
O
R

wm

= 
W

A
T
E
R
 M

E
T
E
R
 (
W

M
)

= 
C
O
N
C
. 
L
IG

H
T
 P

O
L
E
 (
L
P
)

W
= 

W
E
L
L

= 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 S

IG
N

O
H
L

= 
O
V
E
R
H
E
A
D
 W

IR
E
S

S

D

Y

H

= 
S
A
N
IT

A
R
Y
 M

A
N
H
O
L
E

= 
F
IR

E
 H

Y
D
R
A
N
T

= 
C
A
B
L
E
 B

O
X
 (
C
A
T
V
)

= 
F
P
L
 T

R
A
N
S
F
O
R
M
E
R

= 
C
A
T
C
H
 B

A
S
IN

 O
R
 I
N
L
E
T

T
X

= 
P
O
W

E
R
 P

O
L
E
 (
P
P
)

D
= 

D
R
A
IN

A
G
E
 M

A
N
H
O
L
E

+ 
X
.X

'
= 

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 E

L
E
V
A
T
IO

N

= 
P
E
R
M
A
N
E
N
T
 R

E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

  
M
O
N
U
M
E
N
T
 (
P
R
M
)

= 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 C

O
R
N
E
R

= 
P
E
R
M
A
N
E
N
T
 C

O
N
T
R
O
L
 

  
P
O
IN

T
 (
P
C
P
)

= 
M
A
N
H
O
L
E

L LLP
T
  
  
 =

 P
O
IN

T
 O

F
 T

A
N
G
E
N
C
Y

P
C
  
  
 =

 P
O
IN

T
 O

F
 C

U
R
V
A
T
U
R
E

P
C
C
  
  
= 

P
O
IN

T
 O

F
 C

O
M
P
O
U
N
D
 C

U
R
V
E

P
R
C
  
  
= 

P
O
IN

T
 O

F
 R

E
V
E
R
S
E
 C

U
R
V
E

B
M
  
  
 =

 B
E
N
C
H
 M

A
R
K

B
R
  
  
  
= 

B
E
A
R
IN

G
 R

E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

T
B
M
  
  
= 

T
E
M
P
O
R
A
R
Y
 B

E
N
C
H
 M

A
R
K

P
  
  
  
 =

 P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 L

IN
E

C
  
  
  
 =

 C
E
N
T
E
R
 L

IN
E

M
  
  
  
 =

 M
O
N
U
M
E
N
T
 L

IN
E

L
E
G
E
N
D
 &

 A
B
B
R
E
V
IA

T
IO

N
S

C
A
L
C
  
 =

 C
A
L
C
U
L
A
T
E
D

M
E
A
S
  
= 

F
IE

L
D
 M

E
A
S
U
R
E
D

P
  
  
  
 =

 P
E
R
 P

L
A
T

P
S
M
  
  
= 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
IO

N
A
L
 S

U
R
V
E
Y
O
R
 A

N
D

M
A
P
P
E
R

A
/C

  
  
 =

 A
IR

 C
O
N
D
IT

IO
N
E
R
 P

A
D

E
N
C
R
  
 =

 E
N
C
R
O
A
C
H
E
M
E
N
T

F
F
 E

L
E
V
= 

F
IN

IS
H
E
D
 F

L
O
O
R
 E

L
E
V
A
T
IO

N
O
R
B
  
  
 =

 O
F
F
IC

IA
L
 R

E
C
O
R
D
 B

O
O
K

(X
X
-X

X
) 
= 

D
E
N
O
T
E
S
 P

L
A
T
 B

O
O
K
 X

X
 -

 P
A
G
E
 X

X

C
B
S
  
  
 =

 C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
 B

L
O
C
K
 S

T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E

R
/W

  
  
 =

 R
IG

H
T
 O

F
 W

A
Y

E
L
E
V
  
  
= 

E
L
E
V
A
T
IO

N
S
E
C
  
  
 =

 S
E
C
T
IO

N
T
W

S
  
  
 =

 T
O
W

N
S
H
IP

R
G
  
  
  
 =

 R
A
N
G
E

R
  
  
  
  
 =

 R
A
D
IU

S

M
A

P
 
O

F
 
B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y

B
B
&

BELLO & BELLO LAND SURVEYING

12230 SW 131 AVENUE  ▪   SUITE 201   ▪   MIAMI FL 33186

Phone: 305.251.9606   ▪   Fax: 305.251.6057  ▪  LB#7262

e-mail: info@belloland.com ▪ www.bellolandsurveying.com

P
r
o

p
e

r
t
y
 
A

d
d

r
e

s
s
:

5
X

X
 
9

3
r
d

 
S

t
r
e

e
t
,
 
S

u
r
f
s
i
d

e
,
 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
3

3
1

5
4

A
d

d
i
t
i
o

n
s
 
a

n
d

 
d

e
l
e

t
i
o

n
s
 
t
o

 
t
h

i
s
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
 
M

a
p

 
a

r
e

 
p

r
o

h
i
b

i
t
e

d
.
 
T

h
i
s
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
 
M

a
p

 
a

n
d

 
R

e
p

o
r
t
 
a

r
e

 
n

o
t

v
a

l
i
d

 
w

i
t
h

o
u

t
 
t
h

e
 
s
i
g

n
a

t
u

r
e

 
a

n
d

 
o

r
i
g

i
n

a
l
 
r
a

i
s
e

d
 
s
e

a
l
 
o

r
 
w

i
t
h

o
u

t
 
t
h

e
 
a

u
t
h

e
n

t
i
c
a

t
e

d
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

s
i
g

n
a

t
u

r
e

 
a

n
d

 
s
e

a
l
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
u

n
d

e
r
s
i
g

n
i
n

g
 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
l
i
c
e

n
s
e

d
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
o

r
 
a

n
d

 
M

a
p

p
e

r
.

T
h
a
t
 
t
h
i
s
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
 
c
o
n
f
o
r
m

s
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
S

t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
 
o
f
 
P

r
a
c
t
i
c
e
 
a
s
 
s
e
t
 
f
o
r
t
h
 
b
y

t
h
e
 
F

l
o
r
i
d
a
 
B

o
a
r
d
 
o
f
 
P

r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
o
r
s
 
a
n
d
 
M

a
p
p
e
r
s
 
i
n
 
a
p
p
l
i
c
a
b
l
e

p
r
o
v
i
s
i
o
n
s
 
o
f
 
c
h
a
p
t
e
r
 
5
J
-
1
7
,
 
F

l
o
r
i
d
a
 
a
d
m

i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
v
e
 
c
o
d
e
 
p
u
r
s
u
a
n
t
 
t
o

S
e
c
t
i
o
n
 
4
7
2
.
0
2
7
 
F

l
o
r
i
d
a
 
S

t
a
t
u
t
e
s
.
 
T

h
i
s
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
 
i
s
 
a
c
c
u
r
a
t
e
 
a
n
d
 
c
o
r
r
e
c
t
 
t
o

t
h
e
 
b
e
s
t
 
o
f
 
m

y
 
k
n
o
w

l
e
d
g
e
 
a
n
d
 
b
e
l
i
e
f
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

O
d
a
l
y
s
 
C

.
 
B

e
l
l
o
-
I
z
n
a
g
a

P
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
o
r
 
a
n
d
 
M

a
p
p
e
r
 
L
S

6
1
6
9
 

▪
 
S

t
a
t
e
 
o
f
 
F

l
o
r
i
d
a

F
i
e
l
d
 
W

o
r
k
 
D

a
t
e
:
 
0
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
1

I
 
H

E
R

E
B

Y
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

Y
 
T

O
:

5
0
0
 
9
3
r
d
 
S

u
r
f
s
i
d
e
 
L
L
C

.

L
E

G
A

L
 
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N
:

L
o
t
 
1
1
,
 
B

l
o
c
k
 
9
,
 
A

L
T

O
S

 
D

E
L

 
M

A
R

 
N

O
.
 
5
,
 
a
c
c
o
r
d
i
n
g

 
t
o
 
t
h
e

 
p
l
a
t
 
t
h
e
r
e
o
f
,
 
a
s
 
r
e
c
o
r
d
e
d
 
i
n

 
P

l
a
t

B
o
o
k
 
8
,
 
P

a
g
e
 
9
2
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
P

u
b
l
i
c
 
R

e
c
o
r
d
s
 
o
f
 
M

i
a
m

i
-
D

a
d
e
 
C

o
u
n
t
y
,
 
F

l
o
r
i
d
a
.

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

'
S

 
R

E
P

O
R

T
 
A

N
D

 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 
N

O
T

E
S

(
N

o
t
 
v
a
l
i
d
 
w

i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
a
t
t
a
c
h
e
d
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
 
M

a
p
)

1
.

L
e
g
a
l
 
D

e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
h
a
s
 
b
e
e
n
 
f
u
r
n
i
s
h
e
d
 
b
y
 
t
h
e
 
c
l
i
e
n
t
.

2
.

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
s
 
t
o
 
“
D

e
e
d
”
,
 
“
R

e
c
o
r
d
”
 
o
r
 
“
P

l
a
t
”
 
r
e
f
e
r
 
t
o
 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t
s
 
a
n
d

 
i
n
s
t
r
u
m

e
n
t
s
 
o
f
 
r
e
c
o
r
d
 
a
s

p
a
r
t
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
p
e
r
t
i
n
e
n
t
 
i
n
f
o
r
m

a
t
i
o
n

 
u
s
e
d

 
f
o
r
 
t
h
i
s
 
s
u
r
v
e
y
 
w

o
r
k
.
 
 
M

e
a
s
u
r
e
d
 
d
i
s
t
a
n
c
e
s
,
 
d
i
r
e
c
t
i
o
n
s

a
n
d
 
a
n
g
l
e
s
 
 

a
l
o
n
g
 
b
o
u
n
d
a
r
y
 
l
i
n
e
s
 
a
r
e

 
i
n

 
c
o
n
s
i
s
t
e
n
c
y
 
w

i
t
h
 
c
o
r
r
e
s
p
o
n
d
i
n
g

 
v
a
l
u
e
s
 
f
r
o
m

r
e
c
o
r
d
s
,
 
u
n
l
e
s
s
 
o
t
h
e
r
w

i
s
e
 
s
h
o
w

n
.

3
.

T
h
e
s
e
 
l
a
n
d
s
 
a
r
e
 
s
u
b
j
e
c
t
 
t
o

 
a
d
d
i
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
r
e
s
t
r
i
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
o
f
 
r
e
c
o
r
d

 
t
h
a
t
 
w

e
r
e
 
n
o
t
 
f
u
r
n
i
s
h
e
d
 
t
o

 
t
h
e

u
n
d
e
r
s
i
g
n
i
n
g
 
r
e
g
i
s
t
e
r
e
d
 
s
u
r
v
e
y
o
r
.
 
A

 
t
i
t
l
e
 
s
e
a
r
c
h
 
h
a
s
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
e
n
 
p
e
r
f
o
r
m

e
d
 
b
y
 
t
h
e
 
s
u
r
v
e
y
o
r
.

4
.

N
o
r
t
h

 
a
r
r
o
w

 
d
i
r
e
c
t
i
o
n

 
i
s
 

b
a
s
e
d

 
o
n
 

a
n
 

a
s
s
u
m

e
d
 

M
e
r
i
d
i
a
n
.
 

B
e
a
r
i
n
g
s
 

a
r
e
 

b
a
s
e
d

 
o
n
 

a
n

a
s
s
u
m

e
d
 
m

e
r
i
d
i
a
n
 
o
n
 
a
 
w

e
l
l
-
e
s
t
a
b
l
i
s
h
e
d

 
l
i
n
e
,
 
s
a
i
d
 
l
i
n
e

 
i
s
 
b
e
i
n
g
 
n
o
t
e
d
 
a
s
 
B

R
 
o
n

 
t
h
e

 
S

u
r
v
e
y

M
a
p
.

5
.

O
n
l
y
 
a
b
o
v
e

 
g
r
o
u
n
d
 
i
m

p
r
o
v
e
m

e
n
t
s
 
a
r
e
 
s
h
o
w

n
 
h
e
r
e
i
n
.
 
F

o
u
n
d
a
t
i
o
n
s
,
 
u
n
d
e
r
g
r
o
u
n
d

 
f
e
a
t
u
r
e
s

a
n
d
 
u
t
i
l
i
t
i
e
s
 
h
a
v
e
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
e
n
 
l
o
c
a
t
e
d
.

6
.

S
u
r
v
e
y
 
m

a
r
k
e
r
s
 
f
o
u
n
d
 
i
n

 
t
h
e

 
f
i
e
l
d
 
h
a
v
e

 
n
o
 
i
d
e
n
t
i
f
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

 
u
n
l
e
s
s
 
o
t
h
e
r
w

i
s
e

 
s
h
o
w

n
.
 
A

n
y

s
u
r
v
e
y
 
m

a
r
k
e
r
 
s
e
t
 
b
y
 
o
u
r
 
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
 
i
s
 
l
a
b
e
l
e
d
 
L
B

 
7
2
6
2
 
o
r
 
P

S
M

 
6
1
6
9
.

7
.

F
e
n
c
e

 
o
w

n
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
h
a
s
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
e
n
 
d
e
t
e
r
m

i
n
e
d
.
 
D

i
s
t
a
n
c
e
s
 
f
r
o
m

 
e
x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
f
e
n
c
e
s
 
t
o
 
b
o
u
n
d
a
r
y

l
i
n
e
s
 
a
r
e

 
a
p
p
r
o
x
i
m

a
t
e
.
 
F

e
n
c
e
/
w

a
l
l
s
 
w

i
d
t
h

 
a
n
d
 
c
o
n
d
i
t
i
o
n
s
 
m

u
s
t
 
b
e
 
c
o
n
s
i
d
e
r
e
d

 
t
o
 
d
e
t
e
r
m

i
n
e

t
r
u
e
 
l
o
c
a
t
i
o
n
.
 
L
a
n
d
s
 
l
o
c
a
t
e
d

 
b
e
y
o
n
d

 
p
e
r
i
m

e
t
e
r
 
f
e
n
c
e
s
 
m

i
g
h
t
 
o
r
 
m

i
g
h
t
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
 
b
e
i
n
g
 
u
s
e
d

 
b
y

a
d
j
o
i
n
e
r
s
.
 
A

d
j
o
i
n
i
n
g
 
p
a
r
c
e
l
s
 
h
a
v
e
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
e
n
 
i
n
v
e
s
t
i
g
a
t
e
d
.

8
.

T
h
i
s
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
 
M

a
p

 
i
s
 
i
n
t
e
n
d
e
d
 
t
o

 
b
e
 
d
i
s
p
l
a
y
e
d
 
a
t
 
t
h
e

 
s
c
a
l
e
 
s
h
o
w

n
 
h
e
r
e
o
n
.
 
D

a
t
a
 
i
s
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d

i
n
 
U

.
S

.
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
 
F

o
o
t
.

9
.

T
h
i
s
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
 
M

a
p

 
i
s
 
b
e
i
n
g
 
p
r
e
p
a
r
e
d

 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e

 
u
s
e

 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
p
a
r
t
y
/
p
a
r
t
i
e
s
 
t
h
a
t
 
i
t
 
i
s
 
c
e
r
t
i
f
i
e
d

 
t
o
 
a
n
d

d
o
e
s
 
n
o
t
 
e
x
t
e
n
d
 
t
o
 
a
n
y
 
u
n
n
a
m

e
d
 
i
n
d
i
v
i
d
u
a
l
,
 
e
n
t
i
t
y
 
o
r
 
a
s
s
i
g
n
e
e
.

1
0
.
F

L
O

O
D

P
L

A
I
N

 
I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

I
O

N
:
 
A

s
 
s
c
a
l
e
d

 
f
r
o
m

 
F

e
d
e
r
a
l
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e
 
R

a
t
e
 
M

a
p

 
(
F

I
R

M
)
 
o
f

C
o
m

m
u
n
i
t
y
 
N

o
.
 
1
2
0
6
5
9

 
(
T

o
w

n
 
o
f
 
S

u
r
f
s
i
d
e
)
,
 
P

a
n
e
l
 
0
1
4
4
,
 
S

u
f
f
i
x
 
L
,
 
r
e
v
i
s
e
d

 
o
n

 
S

e
p
t
 
1
1
t
h
,

2
0
0
9
,
 
t
h
i
s
 
r
e
a
l
 
p
r
o
p
e
r
t
y
 
f
a
l
l
s
 
i
n
 
Z

o
n
e
 
"
A

E
"
 
w

i
t
h
 
B

a
s
e
 
F

l
o
o
d
 
E

l
e
v
a
t
i
o
n
 
8
 
f
e
e
t
 
(
N

G
V

D
 
1
9
2
9
)
.

1
1
.
H

O
R

I
Z

O
N

T
A

L
 

A
C

C
U

R
A

C
Y

:
 

A
c
c
u
r
a
c
y
 

o
b
t
a
i
n
e
d
 

t
h
r
u
 

m
e
a
s
u
r
e
m

e
n
t
s
 

a
n
d
 

c
a
l
c
u
l
a
t
i
o
n
s

m
e
e
t
s
 
a
n
d

 
e
x
c
e
e
d
s
 
t
h
e
 
m

i
n
i
m

u
m

 
h
o
r
i
z
o
n
t
a
l
 
f
e
a
t
u
r
e
 
a
c
c
u
r
a
c
y
 
f
o
r
 
a

 
S

u
b
u
r
b
a
n
 
a
r
e
a
 
b
e
i
n
g

e
q
u
a
l
 
t
o
 
1
 
f
o
o
t
 
i
n
 
7
,
 
5
0
0
 
f
e
e
t
.

1
2
.
V

E
R

T
I
C

A
L

 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 
A

N
D

 
A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
:
 
T

h
e

 
e
l
e
v
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
a
s
 
s
h
o
w

n
 
a
r
e
 
r
e
f
e
r
r
e
d
 
t
o

 
t
h
e

N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
G

e
o
d
e
t
i
c
 
V

e
r
t
i
c
a
l
 
D

a
t
u
m

 
o
f
 
1
9
2
9

 
(
N

G
V

D
 
1
9
2
9
)
.
 
T

h
e
 
c
l
o
s
u
r
e

 
i
n

 
f
e
e
t
,
 
a
s
 
c
o
m

p
u
t
e
d
,

m
e
e
t
s
 
t
h
e

 
s
t
a
n
d
a
r
d

 
o
f
 
p
l
u
s
 
o
r
 
m

i
n
u
s
 
0
.
0
5
 
f
e
e
t
 
t
i
m

e
s
 
t
h
e

 
s
q
u
a
r
e
d
 
r
o
o
t
 
o
f
 
t
h
e

 
l
o
o
p
 
d
i
s
t
a
n
c
e

 
i
n

m
i
l
e
s
.
 
E

l
e
v
a
t
i
o
n
 
a
r
e
 
b
a
s
e
d
 
o
n
 
a
 
l
e
v
e
l
 
l
o
o
p
 
f
r
o
m

 
a
n
d
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
f
o
l
l
o
w

i
n
g
 
o
f
f
i
c
i
a
l
 
B

e
n
c
h
 
M

a
r
k
s
:

B
e
n
c
h
 
M

a
r
k
 
#
 
1
:
 
M

i
a
m

i
-
D

a
d
e
 
C

o
u
n
t
y
 
P

u
b
l
i
c
 
W

o
r
k
s
 
D

e
p
a
r
t
m

e
n
t
 
B

e
n
c
h
 
M

a
r
k
 
Z

-
3
1
3
,

E
l
e
v
a
t
i
o
n
 
=

 
9
.
5
9
 
f
e
e
t

B
e
n
c
h
 
M

a
r
k
 
#
 
2
:
 
M

i
a
m

i
-
D

a
d
e
 
C

o
u
n
t
y
 
P

u
b
l
i
c
 
W

o
r
k
s
 
D

e
p
a
r
t
m

e
n
t
 
B

e
n
c
h
 
M

a
r
k
 
T

-
2
4
3
,

E
l
e
v
a
t
i
o
n
 
=

 
1
3
.
0
3
 
f
e
e
t

P
r
o

j
e

c
t
 
N

o
.
 
2

1
2

9
9

P
a

g
e

 
1

 
o

f
 
1

D
.
B

.
:
 
 
A

.
C

.

PAGE 85



Town of Surfside – Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE  
SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION 

A complete submittal includes all items on the “Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application 
Submission Checklist” document as well as completing this application in full. The owner and agent must sign 
the application with the appropriate supplemental documentation attached.  Please print legibly in ink or type 
on this application form. 

PROJECT INFORMATION

OWNER’S NAME 

PHONE / FAX 

AGENT’S NAME 

ADDRESS 

PHONE / FAX 

PROPERTY ADDRESS 

ZONING CATEGORY 

DESCRIPTION OF 
PROPOSED WORK 

INTERNAL USE ONLY
Date Submitted Project Number 

Report Completed Date 

Fee Paid $ 

ZONING STANDARDS Required Provided
Plot Size 

Setbacks (F/R/S)

Lot Coverage 

Height

Pervious Area 

SIGNATURE OF OWNER DATE  SIGNATURE OF AGENT    DATE

718-915-4875

Daniel Naim/Naim Development LLC

1111 Kane Concourse, Suite 302 Bay Harbor Islands, FL 33154

+1 (786) 200-7355

9/3/2021

ITEM 4D

PAGE 86

KFriedman
Rectangle

KFriedman
Line

KFriedman
Line

KFriedman
Text Box
DRB Meeting

KFriedman
Text Box
Application / Plans Due

KFriedman
Text Box
 ____/____/ 20__

KFriedman
Text Box
 ____/____/ 20__

Andres
Typewritten Text
SHMUEL LEVY

Andres
Typewritten Text
9348 BYRON AVE

Andres
Typewritten Text
H30B

Andres
Typewritten Text
REPLACE EXISTING ONE STORY SINGLE FAMILY HOME WITH A NEW 2 STORY, 5 BEDROOM, 5 1/2 BATH SINGLE FAMILY HOME 

Andres
Typewritten Text
20	20	5

Andres
Typewritten Text
22.2

Andres
Typewritten Text
20

Andres
Typewritten Text
5

Andres
Typewritten Text
40% 2,250 FT²

Andres
Typewritten Text
5,625 FT²

Andres
Typewritten Text
40% 2,247 FT²

Andres
Typewritten Text
30 'ABOVE CROWN OF RD

Andres
Typewritten Text
28.5' ABOVE CROWN OF RD

Andres
Typewritten Text
35% 1,968.75 FT²

Andres
Typewritten Text
35% 1,989 FT²



TOWN OF SURFSIDE  
SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD Rules and Procedures (June 2002) 

Please advise the name of the Representative who will attend the hearing on behalf of this application: 

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE DATE 

Thursday 

PAGE 87



Page 1 of 2 
Town of Surfside – Submission Checklist - Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE  
SUBMISSIONCHECKLIST  

SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION 

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS FOR REVIEW: 

 Completed “Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application” form

 Application fee: $_________ made out to “Town of Surfside”

 Ownership Affidavit

 Survey less than one (1) year old. A survey over one (1) year is sufficient as long as the
property has not changed ownership and the owner provides an affidavit that no changes
have occurred since the date of the survey.

 Recent photographs, as visible from the street, of the subject property and of the adjacent
two (2) homes on each side of the subject property on the same side of street. If the
adjacent lot(s) are vacant then the next adjacent home(s) shall be utilized.

FOR THE FOLLOWING PLEASE PROVIDE: 

 Two (2) full sized sets (24” x 36” sheets) of complete design development drawings signed
and sealed 

 One (1) flash drive, with site plan in PDF format, or other common windows based format.

 Provided prior to Design Review Board Meeting – Fifteen (15) reduced sized sets (11” x 17” 
sheets) of the complete design development drawings 

 Site Plan (Minimum scale of 1" = 20').
Please show / provide the following:
 Tabulations of total square footage, lot coverage, setbacks and acreage
 Entire parcel(s) with dimensions and lot size in square feet
 Existing and proposed buildings with square footage
 Buildings to be removed
 Setbacks
 Dimensions and locations of all existing and proposed right-of-ways, easements and

street frontage, including sidewalks, curb and gutter and planting strips
 All existing and proposed site improvements, including, but not limited to, all utilities,

retaining walls, fences, decks and patios, driveways and sidewalks, signs, parking areas,
and erosion control features

 Location of all existing and proposed trees, vegetation, palms and note tree species
 Locations and dimensions of parking spaces and lot layout
 Driveway entrance width and setbacks from property line

 Architectural Elevations (Minimum scale of 1/8" = 1'):
Please show / provide the following:
 Provide color elevations, showing all material finishes, textures and landscaping for all

elevations of the proposed building(s). They should include, at a minimum:
 All exterior materials, colors and finishes, keyed to samples provided

Cont. 

Project Name Project Number 

PAGE 88



 

Page 2 of 2 
Town of Surfside – Submission Checklist - Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application 

 
 Roof slopes and materials and color  
 Detail of doors, windows, garage doors  
 Lighting locations and details  
 Dimensions of structure(s) – height, width, and length  
 Deck, railing, stairs details including materials, colors, finishes, and decorative details  
 Exposed foundation treatment  
 Gutters and eaves  
 Abutting structure heights  
 

 Provide samples of colors and/or materials mounted on a display board (to be provided prior 
to Design Review Board Meeting) 

 

 Such additional data, maps, plans, or statements as the Town may require to fully describe 
and evaluate the particular proposed plan 



 

PAGE 89



EX
IS

TI
NG

 C
O

ND
IT

IO
NS

FO
LI

O

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 A

D
D

R
ES

S

14
-2

23
5-

00
6-

17
70

O
W

N
ER

93
48

 B
YR

O
N

 A
VE

, S
U

R
FS

ID
E,

 F
L 

33
15

4

SH
M

U
EL

 L
EV

Y

U
SE

 C
O

D
E

LO
T 

SI
ZE

5,
62

5 
 ft

²

BE
D

R
O

O
M

S/
BA

TH
S/

H
AL

F
3 

/ 2
 / 

0

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

D
JU

ST
ED

 A
R

EA
2,

13
3 

ft²

YE
AR

 B
U

IL
T

19
56

FU
LL

 L
EG

AL
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
LE

G
A

L 
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F:
 9

34
8 

B
YR

O
N

 A
VE

, 
SU

R
FS

ID
E,

 F
L,

 3
31

54
LO

T 
7,

 B
LO

C
K 

10
, A

LT
O

S 
D

EL
 M

AR
 N

O
. 5

, A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

 
TO

 T
H

E 
PL

AT
 T

H
ER

EO
F,

 R
EC

O
R

D
ED

 IN
 P

LA
T 

BO
O

K 
8 

PA
G

E 
92

 O
F 

TH
E 

PU
BL

IC
 R

EC
O

R
D

S 
O

F 
M

IA
M

I-D
AD

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

, F
LO

R
ID

A.

PR
IM

AR
Y 

LA
N

D
 U

SE
01

01
 R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 -

SI
N

G
LE

 F
AM

IL
Y 

: 1
 U

N
IT

PR
O

JE
CT

 D
AT

A
SC

O
PE

 O
F 

W
O

R
K:

R
EP

LA
C

E 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 S
IN

G
LE

 F
AM

IL
Y 

H
O

M
E 

W
IT

H
 N

EW
 S

IN
G

LE
 F

AM
IL

Y 
H

O
M

E,
 2

 
ST

O
R

IE
S,

 5
 B

ED
R

O
O

M
S,

 5
 1

/2
 B

AT
H

S

ZO
N

IN
G

 D
IS

TR
IC

H
30

B

BU
IL

DI
NG

 D
IS

PO
SI

TI
O

N
LO

T 
O

C
C

U
PA

TI
O

N
PE

R
M

IT
TE

D

a.
 L

O
T 

AR
EA

:
5,

62
5 

ft²

b.
 L

O
T 

W
ID

TH
:

50
'

c.
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 F
LO

O
R

 A
R

EA
4,

09
2 

ft²

c.
 L

O
T 

C
O

VE
R

AG
E 

1s
t F

L 
:

40
%

d.
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 P
ER

VI
O

U
S 

AR
EA

35
%

BU
IL

DI
NG

 S
ET

BA
CK

S

A.
 P

R
IN

C
IP

AL
 F

R
O

N
T

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

B.
 IN

TE
R

IO
R

 S
ID

E 
EA

ST
5.

00
'

5.
00

'

C
. I

N
TE

R
IO

R
 S

ID
E 

W
ES

T 
5.

00
'

5.
00

'

D
. R

EA
R

20
.0

0'
35

.0
0'

BU
IL

DI
NG

 H
EI

G
HT

A.
 P

R
IN

C
IP

AL
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
2 

St
or

ie
s 

m
ax

.
2 

St
or

ie
s

28
' 2

"

2,
25

0 
ft²

30
.0

'

FL
O

O
D 

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

DA
TA

B7
. F

IR
M

 P
AN

EL
  E

FF
EC

TI
VE

/
R

EV
IS

ED
 D

AT
E

09
-1

1-
20

09
8'

TO
P 

O
F 

BO
TT

O
M

 F
LO

O
R

10
.0

0'
 N

G
VD

 

B8
. F

LO
O

D
 Z

O
N

E

AE

B9
. B

AS
E 

FL
O

O
D

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

LO
W

ES
T 

G
R

AD
E 

EL
EV

. A
D

J.
 

TO
 T

H
E 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
H

IG
H

ES
T 

G
R

AD
E 

EL
EV

. A
D

J.
 

TO
 T

H
E 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
LO

W
ES

T 
EL

EV
. E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T

C
R

O
W

N
 O

F 
R

O
AD

 E
LE

V.

4.
85

' N
G

VD

4.
5'

 N
G

VD
 

5.
5'

 N
G

VD
 

9.
00

' N
G

VD
 

B1
. N

FI
P 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

N
AM

E 
& 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

N
U

M
BE

R
M

IA
M

I-D
AD

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 1
20

65
6

M
IA

M
I-D

AD
E

B2
. C

O
U

N
TY

 N
AM

E

B4
.F

IR
M

 M
AP

 N
U

M
BE

R

12
08

6C
 0

14
4 

B5
. S

U
FF

IX

L

B6
. F

IR
M

 IN
D

EX
  D

AT
E

09
-1

1-
20

09

TO
P 

O
F 

N
EX

T 
H

IG
H

ER
 

FL
O

O
R

23
.0

0'
 N

G
VD

 

AT
TA

C
H

ED
 G

AR
AG

E 
(T

O
P 

O
F 

SL
AB

)
6.

10
' N

G
VD

AL
L 

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
, M

EC
H

AN
IC

AL
, A

N
D

 P
LU

M
BI

N
G

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 P

LA
C

ED
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 A
T 

O
R

 A
BO

VE
 

TH
E 

BA
SE

 F
LO

O
D

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 (B
FE

) +
 1

'-0
"

AL
L 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 B

EL
O

W
 B

FE
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 F
LO

O
D

-D
AM

AG
E 

R
ES

IS
TA

N
T 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
AN

D
 S

H
AL

L 
C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H
 F

EM
A 

TE
C

H
N

IC
AL

 B
U

LL
ET

IN
 2

/2
00

8

8.
00

' N
G

VD
 +

 1
.0

0'
 =

 9
.0

0'

D
ES

IG
N

 F
LO

O
D

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

CO
DE

 D
AT

A

R
-3

 N
FP

A 
10

1 
(6

.1
)

O
C

C
U

PA
N

C
Y 

C
LA

SS
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

R
-3

 (C
H

AP
TE

R
 3

)

• 
FL

O
R

ID
A 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
D

E 
7t

h 
ed

iti
on

 (2
02

0)
 R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 

• 
FL

O
R

ID
A 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
D

E 
7t

h 
ed

iti
on

 (2
02

0)
 E

N
ER

G
Y 

C
O

N
SE

R
VA

TI
O

N
• 

FL
O

R
ID

A 
FI

R
E 

PR
EV

EN
TI

O
N

 C
O

D
E 

6T
H

 E
D

IT
IO

N
 (2

02
0)

 
• 

AC
I 3

18
-1

4 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

D
E 

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 F

O
R

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E

• 
AS

C
E 

5-
13

 M
AS

O
N

R
Y 

D
ES

IG
N

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 A

C
I 5

30
 1

3/
TM

S 
40

2-
11

• 
AS

C
E 

7-
16

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 D

ES
IG

N
 L

O
AD

 F
O

R
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 O
TH

ER
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
ES

• 
N

AT
IO

N
AL

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 C

O
D

E 
20

17
 -

N
EC

 2
01

7

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
D

E
N

/A
2B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

TO
R

IE
S

BU
IL

DI
NG

 C
O

DE
 A

ND
 F

IR
E 

CO
DE

 A
NA

LY
SI

S
20

20
 F

.B
.C

.
20

20
 F

.F
.P

.C
. /

 N
FP

A
 1

01

AL
LO

W
AB

LE
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 

H
EI

G
H

 A
N

D
 A

R
EA

TA
BL

E 
50

4.
3 

-4
0 

FE
ET

TA
BL

E 
50

4.
4 

-3
 S

TO
R

IE
S

TA
BL

E 
50

4.
6 

-U
N

LI
M

M
IT

ED

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 T
YP

E
TA

BL
E 

60
1 

-T
YP

E 
V 

B
U

N
SP

R
IN

KL
ER

ED

• 
H

EA
D

R
O

O
M

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E 
M

EA
N

S 
O

F 
EG

R
ES

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 M

IN
. 7

'-6
" W

IT
H

 P
R

O
JE

C
TI

O
N

S 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
C

EI
LI

N
G

N
O

T 
LE

SS
 T

H
AN

 6
'-8

" A
S 

PE
R

 N
FP

A
 1

01
 (7

.1
.5

)
• 

C
H

AN
G

ES
 IN

 T
H

E 
M

EA
N

S 
O

F 
EG

R
ES

S 
SH

AL
L 

N
O

T 
EX

C
EE

D
 1

/4
 IN

. C
H

AN
G

ES
 IN

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 
EX

C
EE

D
IN

G
 1

/4
 IN

., 
BU

T 
N

O
T 

EX
C

EE
D

IN
G

 1
/2

 IN
., 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 B
EV

EL
ED

 1
TO

 2
 A

S 
PE

R
 N

FP
A

 
10

1 
(7

.1
.6

.2
)

• 
AL

L 
D

O
O

R
S 

IN
 A

 M
EA

N
S 

O
F 

EG
R

ES
S 

SH
AL

L
BE

 N
O

T 
LE

SS
 T

H
AN

 3
2 

IN
. I

N
 C

LE
AR

 W
ID

TH
 A

S 
PE

R
 N

FP
A

 1
01

 (7
.2

.1
.2

.4
)

• 
AL

L 
D

O
O

R
S 

O
PE

N
IN

G
 T

O
 T

H
E 

M
EA

N
S 

O
F 

EG
R

ES
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 3
6 

IN
. (

32
 IN

. C
LE

AR
 W

ID
TH

),
EX

C
EP

T 
D

O
O

R
S 

SE
R

VI
N

G
 A

 R
O

O
M

 N
O

T 
EX

C
EE

D
IN

G
 7

0 
SF

 A
N

D
 N

O
T 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 T

O
 B

E 
AC

C
ES

SI
BL

E 
TO

 P
ER

SO
N

S 
W

IT
H

 S
EV

ER
E 

M
O

BI
LI

TY
 IM

PA
IR

M
EN

TS
.

• 
AL

L 
D

O
O

R
S 

IN
 A

 M
EA

N
S 

O
F 

EG
R

ES
S 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
D

 T
O

 B
E 

EQ
U

IP
PE

D
 W

IT
H

 L
O

C
KI

N
G

 A
N

D
 

LA
TC

H
IN

G
 H

AR
D

W
AR

E 
SH

AL
L 

N
O

T 
R

EQ
U

IR
E 

A 
KE

Y,
 T

O
O

L,
 O

R
 S

PE
C

IA
L 

KN
O

W
LE

D
G

E 
O

R
 

EF
FO

R
T 

FR
O

M
 T

H
E 

EG
R

ES
S 

SI
D

E.
 A

LL
 D

O
O

R
 H

AR
D

W
AR

E 
M

U
ST

 C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

IT
H

 N
FP

A
 1

01
 

(7
.2

.1
.5

)
• 

AL
L 

D
O

O
R

S 
IN

 F
IR

E 
BA

R
R

IE
R

S 
SH

AL
L 

H
AV

E 
SE

LF
 C

LO
SI

N
G

 O
R

 A
U

TO
M

AT
IC

 C
LO

SI
N

G
 IN

 
AC

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 N
FP

A
 1

01
 (7

.2
.1

.8
)

• 
FB

C
 (1

00
8.

2.
1)

TH
E 

M
IN

IM
U

M
 IL

LU
M

IN
AT

IO
N

 A
T 

FL
O

O
R

S 
IN

 A
LL

 M
EA

N
S 

O
F 

EG
R

ES
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 1
FT

/C
AN

D
LE

.

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 S

EP
AR

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
O

C
U

PA
N

C
IE

S
FB

C
 5

08
.4

N
O

R
TH

 
N

/A
EA

ST
N

/A
W

ES
T

N
/A

FI
R

E 
RE

SI
ST

A
NC

E 
R

A
TI

NG
S 

RE
Q

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 F

O
R

 B
U

IL
DI

N
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TS
 (H

O
U

R
S)

 
FB

C
 T

AB
LE

 6
01

PR
IM

AR
Y 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

AL
 F

R
AM

E 
(S

EE
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 2
02

)
0

BE
AR

IN
G

 W
AL

LS
 -

EX
TE

R
IO

R
0

BE
AR

IN
G

 W
AL

LS
 -

IN
TE

R
IO

R
0

N
O

N
 B

EA
R

IN
G

 W
AL

LS
 -

EX
TE

R
IO

R
0

N
O

N
 B

EA
R

IN
G

 W
AL

LS
 -

IN
TE

R
IO

R
0

FL
O

O
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
D

 S
EC

O
N

D
AR

Y 
M

EM
BE

R
S

0

R
O

O
F 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
D

 S
EC

O
N

D
AR

Y 
M

EM
BE

R
S

0

SO
U

TH
N

/A

H
AZ

AR
D

 O
F 

C
O

N
TE

N
TS

 
O

R
D

IN
AR

Y 
H

AZ
AR

D

EX
IT

 C
A

PA
CI

TY
EG

R
ES

S 
W

ID
TH

 =
ST

AI
R

 W
ID

TH
 =

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

00
5.

3.
1

0.
2"

 P
ER

 P
ER

SO
N

0.
3"

 P
ER

 P
ER

SO
N

TA
BL

E 
7.

3.
3.

1
0.

2"
 P

ER
 P

ER
SO

N
0.

3"
 P

ER
 P

ER
SO

N

M
IN

. N
U

M
BE

R
 O

F 
EX

IT
S

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
PR

O
PO

SE
D

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

00
6

1 1 R
-3

TA
BL

E 
10

06
.2

.1
N

/A
SE

C
T 

10
20

.4
20

'
TA

BL
E 

10
17

.2
20

0'

C
O

M
M

O
N

 P
AT

H
 L

IM
IT

D
EA

D
 E

N
D

 L
IM

IT
TR

AV
EL

 D
IS

TA
N

C
E 

LI
M

IT

FI
N

IS
H

ES
IN

TE
R

IO
R

 W
AL

L 
AN

D
 

C
EI

LI
N

G
 F

IN
IS

H
C

LA
SS

 C
IN

TE
R

IO
R

 E
XI

T 
ST

AI
R

W
AY

S 
AN

D
 R

AM
PS

 
AN

D
 E

XI
T 

PA
SS

AG
EW

AY
S

TA
BL

E 
80

3.
11

C
LA

SS
 C

C
O

R
R

ID
O

R
S 

& 
EN

C
LO

SU
R

E 
FO

R
 E

XI
T 

AC
C

ES
S 

ST
AI

R
W

AY
S 

& 
R

AM
PS

C
LA

SS
 C

R
O

O
M

S 
AN

D
 

EN
C

LO
SE

D
 S

PA
C

ES

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 F

LO
O

R
 F

IN
IS

H
C

LA
SS

 I 
O

R 
II

EX
IT

 
EN

C
LO

S.
 A

N
D

 E
XI

T 
PA

SS
AG

EW
AY

C
LA

SS
 I 

O
R 

II
C

O
R

R
ID

O
R

S

A
S 

PE
R

 F
B

C
 8

03
.1

.1
 &

 N
FP

A 
10

1 
13

.3
.3

.3
IN

TE
R

IO
R

 W
AL

L 
AN

D
 C

EI
LI

N
G

 F
IN

IS
H

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 C

H
AR

AC
TE

R
IZ

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
FO

LL
O

W
IN

G
:

(a
) F

LA
M

E 
SP

R
EA

D
, C

LA
SS

 A
 0

-2
5,

 C
LA

SS
 B

 2
6-

75
, C

LA
SS

 C
 7

6-
20

0 
(b

) S
M

O
KE

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T,
 0

-4
50

W
IN

D 
LO

AD
S 

RI
SK

 C
AT

EG
O

RY
 A

ND
 IM

PO
RT

AN
CE

 F
AC

TO
RS

17
5

U
LT

IM
AT

E 
W

IN
D

 S
PE

ED
IIR

IS
K 

C
AT

EG
O

R
Y

1.
0

W
IN

D
 F

AC
TO

R

+/
-0

.1
8

IN
TE

R
N

AL
 

PR
ES

SU
R

E
0.

85

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

AL
IT

Y 
Kd

DEX
PO

SU
R

E 
C

AT
EG

O
R

Y

EN
C

LO
SE

D

EN
C

LO
SU

R
E 

C
LA

SS
.

SU
PE

R
IM

PO
SE

D
 L

IV
E 

LO
A

D
S

30
 P

SF

R
O

O
F

40
 P

SF

FL
O

O
R

40
 P

SF

ST
AI

R
 

C
O

R
R

ID
O

R
BA

LC
O

N
Y 

<1
00

SF
60

 P
SF

TE
R

R
AC

E 
> 

10
0S

F 
10

0 
PS

F

SU
PE

R
IM

PO
SE

D
 D

EA
D

 L
O

A
D

S

SE
E 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

AL
 D

R
AW

IN
G

S

FI
RE

 S
PR

IN
KL

ER
 N

O
TE

S
TH

IS
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 W

IL
L 

BE
 U

N
 S

PR
IN

KL
ER

ED

FI
RE

 A
LA

RM
 N

O
TE

S
TH

IS
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 W

IL
L 

N
O

T 
BE

 P
R

O
TE

C
TE

D
 B

Y 
A 

FI
R

E 
AL

AR
M

 S
YS

TE
M

 F
.B

.C
. 9

07

PR
O

TE
CT

IO
N 

AG
AI

NS
T 

TE
RM

IT
ES

PR
O

VI
D

E 
6 

M
IL

L 
VA

PO
R

 B
AR

R
IE

R
 U

N
D

ER
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 W

IT
H

 J
O

IN
TS

 L
AP

PE
D

 N
O

T 
LE

SS
 T

H
AN

 6
 

IN
C

H
ES

. S
O

IL
 U

N
D

ER
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

H
AL

L 
H

AV
E 

PR
E

-C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
O

IL
 T

R
EA

TM
EN

T 
FO

R
 

PR
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
 A

G
AI

N
ST

 T
ER

M
IT

ES
. 

R
31

8.
1T

ER
M

IT
E 

PR
O

TE
CT

IO
N

.
TE

R
M

IT
E 

PR
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 P
R

O
VI

D
ED

 B
Y 

R
EG

IS
TE

R
ED

 T
ER

M
IT

IC
ID

ES
, I

N
C

LU
D

IN
G

 
SO

IL
 A

PP
LI

ED
 P

ES
TI

C
ID

ES
, B

AI
TI

N
G

 S
YS

TE
M

S,
 A

N
D

 P
ES

TI
C

ID
ES

 A
PP

LI
ED

 T
O

 W
O

O
D

, O
R

 
O

TH
ER

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 M
ET

H
O

D
S 

O
F 

TE
R

M
IT

E 
PR

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 L
AB

EL
ED

 F
O

R
 U

SE
 A

S 
A 

PR
EV

EN
TA

TI
VE

 T
R

EA
TM

EN
T 

TO
 N

EW
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
. S

EE
SE

C
TI

O
N

 2
02

, “
R

EG
IS

TE
R

ED
 

TE
R

M
IT

IC
ID

E.
”U

PO
N

 C
O

M
PL

ET
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
AP

PL
IC

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
TE

R
M

IT
E 

PR
O

TE
C

TI
VE

 
TR

EA
TM

EN
T,

 A
 C

ER
TI

FI
C

AT
E 

O
F 

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IS
SU

ED
 T

O
 T

H
E 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 

D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

BY
 T

H
E 

LI
C

EN
SE

D
 P

ES
T 

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

C
O

M
PA

N
Y 

TH
AT

 C
O

N
TA

IN
S 

TH
E 

FO
LL

O
W

IN
G

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T:

 “T
H

E 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 H
AS

 R
EC

EI
VE

D
 A

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E 

TR
EA

TM
EN

T 
FO

R
 

TH
E 

PR
EV

EN
TI

O
N

 O
F 

SU
BT

ER
R

AN
EA

N
 T

ER
M

IT
ES

. T
R

EA
TM

EN
T 

IS
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 
R

U
LE

S 
AN

D
 L

AW
S 

ES
TA

BL
IS

H
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

FL
O

R
ID

A 
D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
AG

R
IC

U
LT

U
R

E 
AN

D
 

C
O

N
SU

M
ER

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
.”

FI
RE

-R
ES

IS
TA

NT
 C

O
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N
SE

C
TI

O
N

 R
30

2 
FI

R
E-

R
ES

IS
TA

N
T 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 
R

30
2.

9 
FL

A
M

E 
SP

RE
A

D
 IN

D
EX

 A
ND

 S
M

O
K

E-
D

EV
EL

O
PE

D
 IN

DE
X 

FO
R

 W
A

LL
 A

N
D 

C
EI

LI
N

G
 

FI
N

IS
HE

S.
 F

LA
M

E 
SP

R
EA

D
 A

N
D

 S
M

O
KE

 IN
D

EX
 F

O
R

 W
AL

L 
AN

D
 C

EI
LI

N
G

 F
IN

IS
H

ES
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 
IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S 

R
30

2.
9.

1 
TH

R
O

U
G

H
 R

30
2.

9.
4.

R
30

2.
9.

1 
FL

A
M

E 
SP

R
EA

D
 IN

D
EX

.
W

AL
L 

AN
D

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 F

IN
IS

H
ES

 S
H

AL
L 

H
AV

E 
A 

FL
AM

E 
SP

R
EA

D
 IN

D
EX

 O
F 

N
O

T 
G

R
EA

TE
R

 T
H

AN
 

20
0.

EX
C

EP
TI

O
N

: F
LA

M
E 

SP
R

EA
D

 IN
D

EX
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 F
O

R
 F

IN
IS

H
ES

 S
H

AL
L 

N
O

T 
AP

PL
Y 

TO
 

TR
IM

 D
EF

IN
ED

 A
S 

PI
C

TU
R

E 
M

O
LD

S,
 C

H
AI

R
 R

AI
LS

, B
AS

EB
O

AR
D

S 
AN

D
 H

AN
D

R
AI

LS
; T

O
 

D
O

O
R

S 
AN

D
 W

IN
D

O
W

S 
O

R
 T

H
EI

R
 F

R
AM

ES
; O

R
 T

O
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 T
H

AT
 A

R
E 

LE
SS

 T
H

AN
 1

/2
8 

IN
C

H
 (0

.9
1 

M
M

) I
N

 T
H

IC
KN

ES
S 

C
EM

EN
TE

D
 T

O
 T

H
E 

SU
R

FA
C

E 
O

F 
W

AL
LS

 O
R

 C
EI

LI
N

G
S 

IF
 

TH
ES

E 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 E
XH

IB
IT

 F
LA

M
E 

SP
R

EA
D

 IN
D

EX
 V

AL
U

ES
 N

O
 G

R
EA

TE
R

 T
H

AN
 T

H
O

SE
 O

F 
PA

PE
R

 O
F 

TH
IS

 T
H

IC
KN

ES
S 

C
EM

EN
TE

D
 T

O
 A

 N
O

N
C

O
M

BU
ST

IB
LE

 B
AC

KI
N

G
. 

R
30

2.
9.

2 
SM

O
K

E-
D

EV
EL

O
PE

D
 IN

D
EX

.
W

AL
L 

AN
D

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 F

IN
IS

H
ES

 S
H

AL
L 

H
AV

E 
A 

SM
O

KE
-D

EV
EL

O
PE

D
 IN

D
EX

 O
F 

N
O

T 
G

R
EA

TE
R

 
TH

AN
 4

50
R

30
2.

10
 F

LA
M

E 
SP

R
EA

D
 IN

D
EX

 A
N

D
 S

M
O

KE
 D

EV
EL

O
PE

D
 IN

D
EX

 F
O

R
 IN

SU
LA

TI
O

N
.

FL
AM

E 
SP

R
EA

D
 A

N
D

 S
M

O
KE

 D
EV

EL
O

PE
D

 IN
D

EX
 F

O
R

 IN
SU

LA
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 IN

 
AC

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S 

R
30

2.
10

.1
 T

H
R

O
U

G
H

 R
30

2.
10

.5
.

R
30

2.
10

.1
 IN

SU
LA

TI
O

N.
IN

SU
LA

TI
O

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

, I
N

C
LU

D
IN

G
 F

AC
IN

G
S,

 S
U

C
H

 A
S 

VA
PO

R
 R

ET
AR

D
ER

S 
AN

D
 V

AP
O

R
-

PE
R

M
EA

BL
E 

M
EM

BR
AN

ES
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 W
IT

H
IN

 F
LO

O
R

-C
EI

LI
N

G
 A

SS
EM

BL
IE

S,
 R

O
O

F-
C

EI
LI

N
G

 
AS

SE
M

BL
IE

S,
 W

AL
L 

AS
SE

M
BL

IE
S,

 C
R

AW
L 

SP
AC

ES
 A

N
D

 A
TT

IC
S 

SH
AL

L 
H

AV
E 

A 
FL

AM
E 

SP
R

EA
D

 IN
D

EX
 N

O
T 

TO
 E

XC
EE

D
 2

5 
W

IT
H

 A
N

 A
C

C
O

M
PA

N
YI

N
G

 S
M

O
KE

-D
EV

EL
O

PE
D

 IN
D

EX
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
XC

EE
D

 4
50

 W
H

EN
 T

ES
TE

D
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 A
ST

M
 E

 8
4 

O
R

 U
L 

72
3.

EX
C

EP
TI

O
N

S:
1.

 W
H

EN
 S

U
C

H
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 A
R

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 IN
 C

O
N

C
EA

LE
D

 S
PA

C
ES

, T
H

E 
FL

AM
E 

SP
R

EA
D

 
IN

D
EX

 A
N

D
 S

M
O

KE
-D

EV
EL

O
PE

D
 IN

D
EX

 L
IM

IT
AT

IO
N

S 
D

O
 N

O
T 

AP
PL

Y 
TO

 T
H

E 
FA

C
IN

G
S,

 
PR

O
VI

D
ED

 T
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FA
C

IN
G

 IS
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 IN
 S

U
BS

TA
N

TI
AL

 C
O

N
TA

C
T 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

U
N

EX
PO

SE
D

 S
U

R
FA

C
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

C
EI

LI
N

G
, F

LO
O

R
 O

R
 W

AL
L 

FI
N

IS
H

. 
2.

 C
EL

LU
LO

SE
 L

O
O

SE
-F

IL
L 

IN
SU

LA
TI

O
N

, W
H

IC
H

 IS
 N

O
T 

SP
R

AY
 A

PP
LI

ED
, C

O
M

PL
YI

N
G

 W
IT

H
 

TH
E 

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 O

F 
SE

C
TI

O
N

 R
30

2.
10

.3
, S

H
AL

L 
O

N
LY

 B
E 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 T

O
 M

EE
T 

TH
E 

SM
O

KE
-D

EV
EL

O
PE

D
 IN

D
EX

 O
F 

N
O

T 
M

O
R

E 
TH

AN
 4

50
.

SE
C

TI
O

N
 R

31
6 

FO
AM

 P
LA

ST
IC

R
31

6.
3 

SU
R

FA
C

E 
B

UR
N

IN
G

 C
HA

R
A

C
TE

RI
ST

IC
S

U
N

LE
SS

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E 

AL
LO

W
ED

 IN
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 R
31

6.
5 

O
R

 R
31

6.
6,

 A
LL

 F
O

AM
 P

LA
ST

IC
 O

R
 F

O
AM

 
PL

AS
TI

C
 C

O
R

ES
 U

SE
D

 A
S 

A 
C

O
M

PO
N

EN
T 

IN
 M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
R

ED
 A

SS
EM

BL
IE

S 
U

SE
D

 IN
 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
H

AV
E 

A 
FL

AM
E 

SP
R

EA
D

 IN
D

EX
 O

F 
N

O
T 

M
O

R
E 

TH
AN

 7
5 

AN
D

 S
H

AL
L 

H
AV

E 
A 

SM
O

KE
-D

EV
EL

O
PE

D
 IN

D
EX

 O
F 

N
O

T 
M

O
R

E 
TH

AN
 4

50
 W

H
EN

 T
ES

TE
D

 IN
 

TH
E 

M
AX

IM
U

M
 T

H
IC

KN
ES

S 
IN

TE
N

D
ED

 F
O

R
 U

SE
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 A
ST

M
 E

 8
4 

O
R

 U
L 

72
3.

 L
O

O
SE

-F
IL

L 
TY

PE
 F

O
AM

 P
LA

ST
IC

 IN
SU

LA
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 T

ES
TE

D
 A

S 
BO

AR
D

 S
TO

C
K 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
FL

AM
E 

SP
R

EA
D

 IN
D

EX
 A

N
D

 S
M

O
KE

-D
EV

EL
O

PE
D

 IN
D

EX
.

2
24

'-0
" T

O
 R

O
O

F 
D

EC
K

C
M

U
, C

O
N

C
, W

O
O

D
 T

R
U

SS
ES

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 S

TO
R

IE
S

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 H

EI
G

H
T

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 T

YP
E

M
EA

N
S 

O
F 

EG
R

EE
SS

PR
O

VI
D

ED

1,
96

8.
75

 ft
²

35
.0

%
1,

98
9 

ft²

40
%

2,
24

7 
ft²

1,
80

0 
ft²

c.
 L

O
T 

C
O

VE
R

AG
E 

2n
d 

FL
 :

32
%

1,
80

0 
ft²

32
%

1,
79

3 
ft²

34
40

 N
E 

16
5T

H
 S

TR
EE

T

N
E 

93
R

D
  S

T

N
E 

 9
4T

H
   

ST

BYRON AVE

PROJECT DIRECTORY

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T 
20

21
. A

LL
 R

IG
H

TS
 R

ES
ER

VE
D

.
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.

DRAWING INDEX

PROJECT INFORMATION& ZONING DATA

LIFE SAFETY

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

CO
NC

EP
T 

DE
SI

GN
H

U
G

O
 M

IJ
AR

ES
 N

C
AR

B 
AA

IA
 L

EE
D

 A
P 

AN
D

R
ES

 H
O

LL
M

AN
N

 P
.A

. 9
43

33
17

01
 S

U
N

SE
T 

H
AR

BO
U

R
 D

R
, L

70
6,

 M
IA

M
I B

EA
C

H
 F

L 
33

13
9

ST
RU

CT
UR

AL
 E

NG
IN

EE
R

PR
O

JE
C

T 
C

LA
SS

IC
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

FA
R

ID
 A

BU
G

AT
TA

S 
P.

E.

17
01

 S
U

N
SE

T 
H

AR
BO

U
R

 D
R

, L
70

6,
 M

IA
M

I B
EA

C
H

 F
L 

33
13

9

ME
P 

EN
GI

NE
ER

BUILDING CODE

LOCATION MAP

9/6/2021 6:40:43 PM

ARB APPROVAL

B
Y
R

O
N

 R
E
S

ID
E
N

C
E

9
3

4
8

 B
Y
R

O
N

 A
V
E
. 
S

u
r
f
s
id

e
, 
F
L
 3

3
1

5
4

-2
4

3
8

0-
DR

AW
IN

G
 L

IS
T

SH
EE

T
SH

EE
T 

NA
M

E
SH

EE
T 

IS
SU

E
DA

TE
CU

RR
EN

T 
RE

VI
SI

O
N

No
.

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

A.
10

2
SI

TE
 L

AN
D

SC
AP

E
09

/0
5/

21

A.
00

1
C

O
VE

R
 S

H
EE

T
SE

P 
1,

 2
02

1
A.

00
5

3D
 V

IE
W

S
SE

P 
1,

 2
02

1
A.

10
1

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
SE

P 
1,

 2
02

1
A.

10
3

FI
R

ST
 F

LO
O

R
SE

P 
1,

 2
02

1
A.

10
4

SE
C

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
SE

P 
1,

 2
02

1
A.

20
1

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S 

W
ES

T 
& 

EA
ST

SE
P 

1,
 2

02
1

A.
20

2
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

S 
N

O
R

TH
 &

 S
O

U
TH

SE
P 

1,
 2

02
1

U
PO

N
 A

PP
R

O
VA

L 
O

F 
TH

E 
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
, P

LE
AS

E 
SI

G
N

 A
N

D
 R

ET
U

R
N

 
TH

IS
 A

U
TH

O
R

IZ
AT

IO
N

 T
O

 P
R

O
C

EE
D

 T
O

 H
2 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E 

LL
C

IF
 Y

O
U

 H
AV

E 
AN

Y 
Q

U
ES

TI
O

N
S 

O
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 P
ER

TA
IN

IN
G

 T
O

 T
H

IS
 A

U
TH

O
R

IZ
AT

IO
N

 T
O

 
PR

O
C

EE
D

, P
LE

AS
E 

C
AL

L 
U

S 
AT

 9
54

.2
88

.4
58

6

I H
ER

EB
Y 

AP
PR

O
VE

 T
H

E 
AB

O
VE

 R
EF

ER
EN

C
ED

 W
O

R
K 

AN
D

 A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

E 
H

2 
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
LL

C
 

TO
 P

R
O

C
EE

D
 T

O
 T

H
E 

 P
H

AS
E:

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 B

Y:
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_ 
 

D
AT

E:

I U
N

D
ER

ST
AN

D
 T

H
AT

 T
H

IS
 D

ES
IG

N
 W

IL
L 

BE
 D

O
C

U
M

EN
TE

D
 O

N
 A

 S
ET

 O
F 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 
PE

R
M

IT
 D

R
AW

IN
G

S 
W

H
IC

H
 W

IL
L 

D
ES

C
R

IB
E 

TH
IS

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

.  
AN

Y 
D

ES
IG

N
 

C
H

AN
G

ES
 W

H
IC

H
 O

C
C

U
R

 S
U

BS
EQ

U
EN

T 
TO

 T
H

IS
 S

IG
N

-O
FF

 W
IL

L 
BE

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

.  
I 

AL
SO

 U
N

D
ER

ST
AN

D
 T

H
AT

 T
H

IS
 D

ES
IG

N
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 W
IL

L 
BE

 U
SE

D
 B

Y 
O

TH
ER

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 
D

IS
C

IP
LI

N
ES

 (S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
, M

EC
H

AN
IC

AL
, E

LE
C

TR
IC

AL
, P

LU
M

BI
N

G
) T

O
 C

O
M

PL
ET

E 
W

O
R

K 
N

EC
ES

SA
R

Y 
FO

R
 T

H
IS

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

AN
D

 T
H

AT
 T

H
EY

 W
IL

L 
AL

SO
 IM

PO
SE

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AL
 C

H
AR

G
ES

 
FO

R
 C

H
AN

G
ES

.

AU
TH

O
R

IZ
AT

IO
N

 T
O

 P
R

O
C

EE
D

PR
O

JE
C

T 
AD

D
R

ES
S:

93
48

 B
YR

O
N 

A
VE

. S
ur

fs
id

e,
 F

L 
33

15
4-

24
38

PR
O

JE
C

T 
NA

M
E:

 B
YR

O
N 

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

PH
A

SE
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
: A

RB
 A

PP
RO

VA
L

PAGE 90



PR
OJ

EC
T 

TI
TL

E

da
te

ch
ec

ke
d b

y

pr
oje

ct 
no

.

PA
GE

:

dr
aw

n b
y

SC
AL

E:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:

SE
AL

:

ST
RU

CT
UR

AL
 E

NG
IN

EE
R

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

CO
NC

EP
T 

DE
SI

GN
H

U
G

O
 M

IJ
AR

ES
 N

C
AR

B 
AA

IA
 L

EE
D

 A
P 

AN
D

R
ES

 H
O

LL
M

AN
N

 P
.A

. 9
43

33

TH
ES

E 
DR

AW
IN

GS
 S

HA
LL

 N
OT

 B
E 

US
ED

 F
OR

 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 U

NL
ES

S 
TH

EY
 A

RE
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

LA
ED

 A
ND

 H
AV

E 
BE

EN
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

BY
 T

HE
 B

UI
LD

IN
G 

DE
PA

RT
ME

NT
. IT

 IS
 T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

RS
 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BI
LIT

Y 
TO

 B
UI

LD
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

MO
ST

 U
P-

TO
-

DA
TE

 A
ND

 C
OM

PL
ET

E 
SE

T 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
DO

CU
ME

NT
S.

 T
HE

 R
EL

EA
SE

 A
ND

 U
SE

 O
F 

PA
RT

IA
L 

DU
RI

NG
 D

ES
IG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T 
AN

D 
BI

DD
IN

G 
SH

AL
L 

NO
T 

RE
LIE

VE
 T

HE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
OF

 
HI

S/
HE

R 
RE

SP
ON

SI
BI

LIT
Y 

FO
R 

HI
S/

HE
R 

W
OR

K 
AN

D 
IT

’S
 C

OO
RD

IN
AT

IO
N 

W
IT

H 
AL

L T
RA

DE
S.

LI
C

EN
SE

 N
U

M
BE

R
 A

A2
60

01
99

1

14
0 

S 
D

ix
ie

 H
ig

hw
ay

, U
ni

t 1
06

H
ol

ly
wo

od
, F

L 
33

02
0

AA
26

00
19

91

9/6/2021 6:40:43
PM

9/6/2021 6:40:43 PM

SE
P 

1,
 2

02
1

Au
th

or
C

he
ck

er

A.
00

5

21
17

1

BY
R

O
N

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

3D
 V

IE
W

S

93
48

 B
YR

O
N

 A
VE

. S
ur

fs
id

e,
FL

 3
31

54
-2

43
8

ARB APPROVAL

AR
B

AP
PR

O
VA

L

No
.

Da
te

De
sc

rip
tio

n

PAGE 91



//
//

X
X

W

C

50.00'50.00'

112.50'

112.50'

BY
R

O
N

 T
H

IR
D

 A
VE

N
U

E
AV

EN
U

E(
FI

EL
D

) (
PL

AT
)

9348 BYRON AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL. 33154

SI
TE

 L
EG

EN
D

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
 IS

 N
O

T 
A 

SU
R

VE
Y.

 R
EF

ER
 T

O
 T

H
E 

EN
C

LO
SE

D
 S

U
R

VE
Y 

FO
R

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

. T
H

E 
BO

U
N

D
AR

Y 
SH

O
W

N
 M

U
ST

 B
E 

VE
R

IF
IE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
LI

C
EN

SE
D

  S
U

R
VE

YO
R

 
PE

R
FO

R
M

IN
G

 T
H

E 
SI

TE
 S

TA
KE

O
U

T.
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
ES

 M
U

ST
 B

E 
ES

TA
BL

IS
H

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
FI

EL
D

 
BY

 T
H

E 
LI

C
EN

SE
D

 S
U

R
VE

YO
R

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 T

H
E 

ST
AK

EO
U

T.

G
PS

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

M
O

N
U

M
EN

T

FI
R

E 
H

YD
R

AN
T

W
AT

ER
 V

AL
VE

W
AT

ER
 M

ET
ER

C
EN

TE
R

 L
IN

E

PO
W

ER
 P

O
LE

PO
W

ER
 P

O
LE

 A
N

C
H

O
R

PA
LM

 T
R

EE

O
AK

 T
R

EE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

R
AD

E 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 G

R
AD

E 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

W
AL

E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IL
T 

FE
N

C
E

SE
TB

AC
KS

4.
28

'

6.
5

PA
R

C
EL

 B
O

U
N

D
AR

Y 
LI

N
E

FE
N

C
E 

-W
O

O
D

FE
N

C
E 

-C
H

AI
N

 L
IN

K

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
L 

FE
N

C
E.

 K
EE

P 
SI

LT
 F

EN
C

E 
2'

 IN
 F

R
O

M
 S

ID
E 

AN
D

 R
EA

R
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
ES

. 
SE

E 
D

ET
AI

LS
.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
L 

FE
N

C
E.

 K
EE

P 
SI

LT
 F

EN
C

E 
5'

 IN
 F

R
O

M
 S

ID
E 

AN
D

 R
EA

R
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
ES

. 
SE

E 
D

ET
AI

LS
.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 O

N
E

-
ST

O
R

Y 
R

ES
ID

EN
C

E 
TO

 B
E 

D
EM

O
LI

SH
ED

B
EF

O
R

E 
D

EM
O

LI
SH

IN
G

 T
H

E 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 H
O

U
SE

, 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

LO
C

AT
E 

AN
D

 M
AR

K
 P

O
IN

T 
O

F 
SE

R
VI

C
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

W
AT

ER
, S

EW
ER

 A
N

D
 G

AS
 L

IN
ES

 
IN

TO
 T

H
E 

PR
O

PE
RT

Y.
 T

H
O

SE
 M

AR
K

IN
G

S 
SH

AL
L 

B
E 

D
O

N
E 

IN
 S

U
C

H
 W

AY
 T

HA
T 

TH
EY

 D
O

N
'T

 G
ET

 D
AM

AG
E 

D
U

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
  P

AV
ER

 W
AL

K 
AN

D
 A

SP
H

AL
T 

D
R

IV
EW

AY
 T

O
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
  T

R
EE

 T
O

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

. 
Fl

or
id

a 
st

ra
ng

le
r f

ig
  

(F
ic

us
 a

ur
ea

)

PR
OJ

EC
T 

TI
TL

E

da
te

ch
ec

ke
d b

y

pr
oje

ct 
no

.

PA
GE

:

dr
aw

n b
y

SC
AL

E:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:

SE
AL

:

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

AL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T 

O
F 

R
EC

O
R

D

C
O

N
C

EP
T 

D
ES

IG
N

H
U

G
O

 M
IJ

AR
ES

 N
C

AR
B 

AA
IA

 L
EE

D
 A

P 

AN
D

R
ES

 H
O

LL
M

AN
N

 
LE

ED
 A

P 
BC

+D
 -P

.A
. 9

43
33

TH
ES

E 
DR

AW
IN

GS
 S

HA
LL

 N
OT

 B
E 

US
ED

 F
OR

 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 U

NL
ES

S 
TH

EY
 A

RE
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

LA
ED

 A
ND

 H
AV

E 
BE

EN
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

BY
 T

HE
 B

UI
LD

IN
G 

DE
PA

RT
ME

NT
. IT

 IS
 T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

RS
 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BI
LIT

Y 
TO

 B
UI

LD
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

MO
ST

 U
P-

TO
-

DA
TE

 A
ND

 C
OM

PL
ET

E 
SE

T 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
DO

CU
ME

NT
S.

 T
HE

 R
EL

EA
SE

 A
ND

 U
SE

 O
F 

PA
RT

IA
L 

DU
RI

NG
 D

ES
IG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T 
AN

D 
BI

DD
IN

G 
SH

AL
L 

NO
T 

RE
LIE

VE
 T

HE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
OF

 
HI

S/
HE

R 
RE

SP
ON

SI
BI

LIT
Y 

FO
R 

HI
S/

HE
R 

W
OR

K 
AN

D 
IT

’S
 C

OO
RD

IN
AT

IO
N 

W
IT

H 
AL

L T
RA

DE
S.

LI
C

EN
SE

 N
U

M
BE

R
 A

A2
60

01
99

1

17
01

 S
U

N
SE

T 
H

AR
BO

U
R

 D
R

, L
70

6
M

IA
M

I B
EA

C
H

, F
L 

33
13

9
AA

26
00

19
91

ww
w.

h2
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e.
co

As
 in

di
ca

te
d

9/6/2021 6:40:46
PM

9/6/2021 6:40:46 PM

SE
P 

1,
 2

02
1

Au
th

or
C

he
ck

er

A.
10

0

21
17

1

BY
R

O
N

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 -

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N

93
48

 B
YR

O
N

 A
VE

. S
ur

fs
id

e,
FL

 3
31

54
-2

43
8

ARB APPROVAL

AR
B 

AP
PR

O
VA

L

N
.T

.S
.

A
.1

0
0

3
S

IL
T
 F

E
N

C
E
 D

E
T
A

IL

N
.T

.S
.

A
.1

0
0

2
C

U
R

B
 I

N
L
E
T
 T

R
A

P
 D

E
T
A

IL

No
.

Da
te

De
sc

rip
tio

n

1
/8

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
A

.1
0

0

1
S

IT
E
 D

E
M

O
L
IT

IO
N

PAGE 92



//
//

X
X

50.00'50.00'

112.50'

112.50'

BY
R

O
N

 T
H

IR
D

 A
VE

N
U

E
AV

EN
U

E(
FI

EL
D

) (
PL

AT
)

D
N

D
N

SI
TE

 L
EG

EN
D

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
 IS

 N
O

T 
A 

SU
R

VE
Y.

 R
EF

ER
 T

O
 T

H
E 

EN
C

LO
SE

D
 S

U
R

VE
Y 

FO
R

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

. T
H

E 
BO

U
N

D
AR

Y 
SH

O
W

N
 M

U
ST

 B
E 

VE
R

IF
IE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
LI

C
EN

SE
D

  S
U

R
VE

YO
R

 
PE

R
FO

R
M

IN
G

 T
H

E 
SI

TE
 S

TA
KE

O
U

T.
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
ES

 M
U

ST
 B

E 
ES

TA
BL

IS
H

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
FI

EL
D

 
BY

 T
H

E 
LI

C
EN

SE
D

 S
U

R
VE

YO
R

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 T

H
E 

ST
AK

EO
U

T.

G
PS

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

M
O

N
U

M
EN

T

FI
R

E 
H

YD
R

AN
T

W
AT

ER
 V

AL
VE

W
AT

ER
 M

ET
ER

C
EN

TE
R

 L
IN

E

PO
W

ER
 P

O
LE

PO
W

ER
 P

O
LE

 A
N

C
H

O
R

PA
LM

 T
R

EE

O
AK

 T
R

EE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

R
AD

E 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 G

R
AD

E 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

W
AL

E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IL
T 

FE
N

C
E

SE
TB

AC
KS

4.
28

'

6.
5

PA
R

C
EL

 B
O

U
N

D
AR

Y 
LI

N
E

FE
N

C
E 

-W
O

O
D

FE
N

C
E 

-C
H

AI
N

 L
IN

K

56
25

 S
F

LO
T 

93
48

FR
O

N
T 

YA
R

D
 1

00
1 

FT
² 

LA
N

D
SC

AP
ED

 A
R

EA
 5

04
 F

T²
 =

 5
0%

R
EA

Q
U

IR
ED

 A
R

EA
 5

00
 F

T²
 5

0%

R
EA

R
 Y

AR
D

 1
00

1 
FT

² 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

ED
 A

R
EA

 7
60

 F
T²

 =
 7

6%
R

EA
Q

U
IR

ED
 A

R
EA

 4
00

 F
T²

 4
0%

20.0'

20.0'

N
EW

 2
 S

TO
R

Y 
SI

N
G

LE
 F

AM
IL

Y 
R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
F.

F.
E.

 1
0.

00
' N

G
VD

PO
O

L 
-N

.I.
C

.
U

N
D

ER
 S

EP
AR

AT
E 

PE
R

M
IT

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

AV
ER

S 
D

R
IV

EW
AY

 
(2

) 1
8'

X9
' P

AR
KI

N
G

 
SP

AC
ES

 P
R

O
VI

D
ED

3

1

4

6
6

8 1011 13 1216

17 18

19

17

20 21 22

LO
T 

AR
EA

 5
,6

25
 F

T²
 

PL
AN

TE
R

5.
0'

5.
0'

PROVIDED SETBACK
20.0'

5'
 - 

0"
5.

0'20.0'

5.
0'

24
.7

'
20

.3
'

4.
29

'

4' - 0"

RQD SETBACK
20.0'

PROVIDED 2ND FL SETBACK
27.0'

PR
O

VI
D

ED
 S

ET
BA

C
K

PR
O

VI
D

ED
 S

ET
BA

C
K

PROVIDED 1ST FL SETBACK
20.9'

1

1

C
O

VE
R

ED
 P

AT
IO

F.
F.

E.
 9

.5
0'

 N
G

VD

ST
O

R
AG

E
6'

 N
G

VD

9'
 - 

0"
9'

 - 
0"

18' - 0"

1 1/4" / 1'-0"

PR
OJ

EC
T 

TI
TL

E

da
te

ch
ec

ke
d b

y

pr
oje

ct 
no

.

PA
GE

:

dr
aw

n b
y

SC
AL

E:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:

SE
AL

:

ST
RU

CT
UR

AL
 E

NG
IN

EE
R

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

CO
NC

EP
T 

DE
SI

GN
H

U
G

O
 M

IJ
AR

ES
 N

C
AR

B 
AA

IA
 L

EE
D

 A
P 

AN
D

R
ES

 H
O

LL
M

AN
N

 P
.A

. 9
43

33

TH
ES

E 
DR

AW
IN

GS
 S

HA
LL

 N
OT

 B
E 

US
ED

 F
OR

 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 U

NL
ES

S 
TH

EY
 A

RE
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

LA
ED

 A
ND

 H
AV

E 
BE

EN
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

BY
 T

HE
 B

UI
LD

IN
G 

DE
PA

RT
ME

NT
. IT

 IS
 T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

RS
 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BI
LIT

Y 
TO

 B
UI

LD
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

MO
ST

 U
P-

TO
-

DA
TE

 A
ND

 C
OM

PL
ET

E 
SE

T 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
DO

CU
ME

NT
S.

 T
HE

 R
EL

EA
SE

 A
ND

 U
SE

 O
F 

PA
RT

IA
L 

DU
RI

NG
 D

ES
IG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T 
AN

D 
BI

DD
IN

G 
SH

AL
L 

NO
T 

RE
LIE

VE
 T

HE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
OF

 
HI

S/
HE

R 
RE

SP
ON

SI
BI

LIT
Y 

FO
R 

HI
S/

HE
R 

W
OR

K 
AN

D 
IT

’S
 C

OO
RD

IN
AT

IO
N 

W
IT

H 
AL

L T
RA

DE
S.

LI
C

EN
SE

 N
U

M
BE

R
 A

A2
60

01
99

1

14
0 

S 
D

ix
ie

 H
ig

hw
ay

, U
ni

t 1
06

H
ol

ly
wo

od
, F

L 
33

02
0

AA
26

00
19

91

As
 in

di
ca

te
d

9/6/2021 6:40:49
PM

9/6/2021 6:40:49 PM

SE
P 

1,
 2

02
1

Au
th

or
C

he
ck

er

A.
10

1

21
17

1

BY
R

O
N

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

93
48

 B
YR

O
N

 A
VE

. S
ur

fs
id

e,
FL

 3
31

54
-2

43
8

ARB APPROVAL

AR
B

AP
PR

O
VA

L

A-
SI

TE
 P

LA
N 

NO
TE

S

1
6'

 A
LU

M
IN

U
M

 P
IC

KE
T 

FE
N

C
E 

U
N

D
ER

 S
EP

AR
AT

E 
PE

R
M

IT
, P

R
O

VI
D

E 
SO

LI
D

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S

AL
O

N
G

 M
EC

H
AN

IC
AL

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T.
 S

U
BM

IT
 S

H
O

P 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S 
FO

R
 A

PP
R

O
VA

L.
2

U
PO

N
 P

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
LO

W
ES

T 
FL

O
O

R
, A

N
D

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 F
U

R
TH

ER
 V

ER
TI

C
AL

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, A
N

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 C
ER

TI
FI

C
AT

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 S

U
BM

IT
TE

D
 T

O
 T

H
E 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T 
FO

R
 R

EV
IE

W
 A

N
D

 A
PP

R
O

VA
L 

(F
BC

 2
02

0,
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 1
13

.3
).

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 C

ER
TI

FI
C

AT
E 

SH
AL

L 
IN

C
LU

D
E 

PH
O

TO
G

R
AP

H
S 

O
F 

AL
L 

SI
D

ES
 O

F 
TH

E
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E;

 C
LO

SE
-U

P 
PH

O
TO

G
R

AP
H

S 
O

F 
TY

PI
C

AL
 F

LO
O

D
 O

PE
N

IN
G

S 
IF

 A
N

Y;
 A

N
D

PH
O

TO
G

R
AP

H
S 

O
F 

AL
L 

M
EC

H
AN

IC
AL

 A
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

LO
C

AT
ED

 O
U

TS
ID

E 
TH

E
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 S
H

O
W

IN
G

 (1
) I

TS
 R

EL
AT

IO
N

 T
O

 T
H

E 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 A
N

D
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 A

N
D

 (2
) I

TS
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 A
N

C
H

O
R

IN
G

.
3

M
EC

H
AN

IC
AL

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
M

AY
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
U

P 
TO

 F
O

U
R

 (4
) F

EE
T 

IN
TO

 A
N

Y 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

SI
D

E 
YA

R
D

 O
R

 R
EA

R
 Y

AR
D

, P
R

O
VI

D
ED

 T
H

AT
 A

T 
LE

AS
T 

O
N

E 
(1

) S
ID

E 
YA

R
D

 M
AI

N
TA

IN
S 

A
M

IN
IM

U
M

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

O
U

S 
U

N
O

BS
TR

U
C

TE
D

 W
ID

TH
 O

F 
FI

VE
 (5

) F
EE

T.
 M

EC
H

AN
IC

AL
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
M

U
ST

 B
E 

LO
C

AT
ED

 A
T 

TH
E 

M
IN

IM
U

M
 F

IN
IS

H
ED

 F
LO

O
R

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 F
O

R
TH

E 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

TO
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 A
R

E 
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

D
 A

N
D

 M
U

ST
 B

E 
VI

SU
AL

LY
SC

R
EE

N
ED

 F
R

O
M

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 V
IE

W
 O

F 
SU

R
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

 A
N

D
 A

D
JA

C
EN

T 
PR

O
PE

R
TI

ES
.

4
R

ET
AI

N
 A

LL
 R

AI
N

 W
AT

ER
 IN

SI
D

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

. S
EE

 T
YP

. B
ER

M
 S

EC
TI

O
N

.
5

R
O

O
F 

M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 S

H
O

U
LD

 B
E 

LI
G

H
T-

C
O

LO
R

ED
, H

IG
H

 A
LB

ED
O

 O
R

 A
 P

LA
N

TE
D

SU
R

FA
C

E.
6

TR
IA

N
G

LE
 O

F 
VI

SI
BI

LI
TY

: S
TR

U
C

TU
R

ES
 &

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
IN

G
 S

H
AL

L 
N

O
T 

O
BS

C
U

R
E 

TH
E

VI
SI

BI
LI

TY
 T

R
IA

N
G

LE
 A

N
D

 S
H

AL
L 

N
O

T 
EX

C
EE

D
 2

.5
 F

EE
T 

IN
 H

EI
G

H
T 

W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E
TR

IA
N

G
LE

 O
F 

VI
SI

BI
LI

TY
.

7
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

 F
O

R
 A

D
D

R
ES

S 
SI

G
N

 W
/L

IG
H

T.
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S 

SH
AL

L 
H

AV
E

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 A

D
D

R
ES

S 
N

U
M

BE
R

S,
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 N

U
M

BE
R

S 
O

R
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
ID

EN
TI

FI
C

AT
IO

N
 P

LA
C

ED
 IN

 A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 T

H
AT

 IS
 P

LA
IN

LY
 L

EG
IB

LE
 A

N
D

 V
IS

IB
LE

 F
R

O
M

TH
E 

ST
R

EE
T 

O
R

 R
O

AD
 F

R
O

N
TI

N
G

 T
H

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

. 2
02

0 
FB

C
 R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 R

31
9.

8
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 S
IT

L 
FE

N
C

E.
 S

EE
 D

ET
AI

LS
. K

EE
P 

SI
LT

 F
EN

C
E 

5'
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 S
ID

E 
AN

D
 R

EA
R

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
ES

10
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

C
LE

AN
O

U
T 

IN
 R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

AY
 C

EN
TE

R
ED

 1
2 

IN
C

H
ES

 F
R

O
M

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E.
SE

E 
 P

LU
M

BI
N

G
 P

LA
N

S.
11

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

EW
ER

 L
AT

ER
AL

 A
N

D
 W

AT
ER

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

. B
EF

O
R

E 
D

EM
O

LI
SH

IN
G

TH
E 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 H

O
U

SE
, C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

LO
C

AT
E 

AN
D

 M
AR

K 
PO

IN
T 

O
F 

SE
R

VI
C

E
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 S
EW

ER
 C

LE
AN

O
U

T,
 L

AT
ER

AL
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

 A
N

D
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 W
AT

ER
 M

ET
ER

.
TH

O
SE

 M
AR

KI
N

G
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 D
O

N
E 

IN
 S

U
C

H
 W

AY
 T

H
AT

 T
H

EY
 D

O
N

'T
 G

ET
 D

AM
AG

E
D

U
R

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.
12

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 W
AT

ER
 M

ET
ER

. P
R

O
VI

D
E 

A 
PR

ES
SU

R
E 

VA
C

U
U

M
 B

R
EA

KE
R

 (P
VB

)
BA

C
KF

LO
W

 P
R

EV
EN

TI
O

N
 D

EV
IC

E 
IN

 P
R

IV
AT

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

, B
U

T 
N

O
T 

FU
R

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 5

'-0
"

FR
O

M
 T

H
E 

PU
BL

IC
 R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

AY
. V

ER
IF

Y 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 IN
 F

IE
LD

. R
EF

ER
 T

O
 L

AN
D

SC
AP

E
& 

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 D
R

AW
IN

G
S.

13
D

O
M

ES
TI

C
 W

AT
ER

 M
ET

ER
: P

R
O

VI
D

E 
A 

BA
C

KF
LO

W
 P

R
EV

EN
TE

R
 IN

 P
R

IV
AT

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

BU
T 

N
O

T 
FU

R
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 5
'0

" F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
PU

BL
IC

 R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
AY

. V
ER

IF
Y 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
 IN

FI
EL

D
.

16
AL

L 
EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

 S
YS

TE
M

S,
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

AN
D

 C
O

M
PO

N
EN

TS
; H

EA
TI

N
G

, V
EN

TI
LA

TI
O

N
,

AI
R

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
; P

LU
M

BI
N

G
 A

PP
LI

AN
C

ES
 A

N
D

 P
LU

M
BI

N
G

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
; D

U
C

T
SY

ST
EM

S;
 A

N
D

 O
TH

ER
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 L
O

C
AT

ED
 A

BO
VE

 T
H

E 
BA

SE
FL

O
O

D
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 P

LU
S 

1'
-0

",A
N

D
 C

AN
 N

O
T 

IN
FR

IN
G

E 
IN

 T
H

E 
SE

TB
AC

KS
.

17
M

D
C

 S
EC

. 3
3-

12
 F

EN
C

ES
 A

N
D

 S
AF

ET
Y 

BA
R

R
IE

S 
FO

R
 S

W
IM

M
IN

G
 P

O
O

LS
:  

4'
 M

IN
 H

G
T

M
ET

AL
 P

IC
KE

T 
FE

N
C

E 
EI

TH
ER

 A
R

O
U

N
D

 T
H

E 
SW

IM
M

IN
G

 P
O

O
L 

O
R

 A
R

O
U

N
D

 T
H

E
PR

EM
IS

ES
 O

R
 A

 P
O

R
TI

O
N

 T
H

ER
EO

F 
TH

ER
EB

Y 
EN

C
LO

SI
N

G
 T

H
E 

AR
EA

 E
N

TI
R

EL
Y,

 T
H

U
S

PR
O

H
IB

IT
IN

G
 U

N
R

ES
TR

AI
N

ED
 A

D
M

IT
TA

N
C

E 
TO

 T
H

E 
SW

IM
M

IN
G

 P
O

O
L 

AR
EA

. I
T 

SH
AL

L
BE

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 P

R
O

TE
C

TE
D

 B
Y 

A 
ST

U
R

D
Y 

N
O

N
-C

LI
M

BA
BL

E 
SA

FE
TY

 B
AR

R
IE

R
 A

N
D

 B
Y 

A
SE

LF
-C

LO
SI

N
G

, S
EL

F-
LO

C
KI

N
G

 G
AT

E 
W

IT
H

 P
O

SI
TI

VE
 M

EC
H

AN
IC

AL
 L

AT
C

H
IN

G
/ L

O
C

KI
N

G
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 5
4”

 A
BO

VE
 T

H
E 

TH
R

ES
H

O
LD

.
18

60
" H

EI
G

H
T 

G
AT

E 
W

IT
H

 S
EL

F-
C

LO
SI

N
G

, S
EL

F-
LO

C
KI

N
G

 W
IT

H
 P

O
SI

TI
VE

 M
EC

H
AN

IC
AL

LA
TC

H
IN

G
/ L

O
C

KI
N

G
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 5
4”

 A
BO

VE
 T

H
E 

TH
R

ES
H

O
LD

. G
AT

ES
 T

H
AT

PR
O

VI
D

E 
AC

C
ES

S 
TO

 T
H

E 
SW

IM
M

IN
G

 P
O

O
L 

M
U

ST
 O

PE
N

 O
U

TW
AR

D
 A

W
AY

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E
PO

O
L,

19
AL

L 
D

O
O

R
S 

AN
D

 W
IN

D
O

W
S 

PR
O

VI
D

IN
G

 D
IR

EC
T 

AC
C

ES
S 

FR
O

M
 T

H
E 

H
O

M
E 

TO
 T

H
E

PO
O

L 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 E

Q
U

IP
PE

D
 W

IT
H

 A
N

 E
XI

T 
AL

AR
M

 C
O

M
PL

YI
N

G
 W

IT
H

 U
L 

20
17

 T
H

AT
 H

AS
A 

M
IN

IM
U

M
 S

O
U

N
D

 P
R

ES
SU

R
E 

R
AT

IN
G

 O
F 

85
 D

BA
 A

T 
10

 F
EE

T 
(3

04
8 

M
M

). 
AN

Y
D

EA
C

TI
VA

TI
O

N
 S

W
IT

C
H

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 L

O
C

AT
ED

 A
T 

LE
AS

T 
54

 IN
C

H
ES

 (1
37

2 
M

M
) A

BO
VE

 T
H

E
TH

R
ES

H
O

LD
 O

F 
TH

E 
AC

C
ES

S.
 S

EP
AR

AT
E 

AL
AR

M
S 

AR
E 

N
O

T 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 F
O

R
 E

AC
H

D
O

O
R

 O
R

 W
IN

D
O

W
 IF

 S
EN

SO
R

S 
W

IR
ED

 T
O

 A
 C

EN
TR

AL
 A

LA
R

M
 S

O
U

N
D

 W
H

EN
 C

O
N

TA
C

T
IS

 B
R

O
KE

N
 A

T 
AN

Y 
O

PE
N

IN
G

.
20

AL
L 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 B

EL
O

W
 B

AS
E 

FL
O

O
D

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 F

LO
O

D
-D

AM
AG

E 
R

ES
IS

TA
N

T 
M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AN
D

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

IT
H

 F
EM

A 
TE

C
H

N
IC

AL
 B

U
LL

ET
IN

2/
20

08
. W

AL
LS

 B
EL

O
W

 B
AS

E 
FL

O
O

D
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 C
M

U
 O

R
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E.

21
AL

L 
EN

C
LO

SE
D

 A
R

EA
S 

TH
AT

 A
R

E 
BE

LO
W

 B
AS

E 
FL

O
O

D
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
O

N
LY

 B
E

U
SE

D
 F

O
R

 P
AR

KI
N

G
, B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

C
C

ES
S 

O
R

 S
TO

R
AG

E
22

FL
O

O
D

 V
EN

TS
: V

EN
TS

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

/F
EM

A 
TE

C
H

N
IC

AL
 B

U
LL

ET
IN

 1
-9

3 
FO

R
 T

H
E

M
IN

IM
U

M
 C

R
IT

ER
IA

 O
F 

TW
O

 O
PE

N
IN

G
S 

H
AV

IN
G

 A
 T

O
TA

L 
N

ET
 A

R
EA

 O
F 

N
O

T 
LE

SS
 T

H
AN

O
N

E 
SQ

U
AR

E 
IN

C
H

 F
O

R
 V

ER
Y 

SQ
U

AR
E 

FO
O

T 
O

F 
EN

C
LO

SE
D

 A
R

EA
 S

U
BJ

EC
T 

TO
FL

O
O

D
IN

G
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 P
R

O
VI

D
ED

 IF
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

. T
H

E 
BO

TT
O

M
 O

F 
AL

L 
O

PE
N

IN
G

S 
SH

AL
L

BE
 N

O
 H

IG
H

ER
 T

H
AN

 O
N

E 
FO

O
T 

AB
O

VE
 G

R
AD

E.
 T

H
E 

O
PE

N
IN

G
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
O

N
 A

T 
LE

AS
T 

TW
O

 S
ID

ES
 O

F 
TH

E 
EN

C
LO

SE
D

 A
R

EA
.

No
.

Da
te

De
sc

rip
tio

n

Ar
ea

 S
ch

ed
ul

e 
(G

ro
ss

 B
ui

ld
in

g)

Ar
ea

 T
yp

e
C

om
m

en
ts

N
am

e
Ar

ea

G
ro

ss
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

Ar
ea

G
ro

ss
 B

ui
ld

in
g

Ar
ea

LI
VI

N
G

 A
R

EA
FI

R
ST

 F
LO

O
R

20
93

 S
F

G
ro

ss
 B

ui
ld

in
g

Ar
ea

N
O

N
 L

IV
IN

G
 A

R
EA

G
AR

AG
E

15
5 

SF

22
47

 S
F

G
ro

ss
 B

ui
ld

in
g

Ar
ea

LI
VI

N
G

 A
R

EA
SE

C
O

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

17
93

 S
F

17
93

 S
F

40
41

 S
F

Ex
te

rio
r A

re
a

Ex
te

rio
r A

re
a

O
U

TD
O

O
R

 A
R

EA
D

R
IV

EW
AY

54
7 

SF
Ex

te
rio

r A
re

a
O

U
TD

O
O

R
 A

R
EA

EN
TR

AN
C

E
12

2 
SF

Ex
te

rio
r A

re
a

O
U

TD
O

O
R

 A
R

EA
PO

O
L

27
6 

SF
Ex

te
rio

r A
re

a
O

U
TD

O
O

R
 A

R
EA

VE
R

AN
D

A
39

7 
SF

13
42

 S
F

Ex
te

rio
r A

re
a

LI
VI

N
G

 A
R

EA
BA

LC
O

N
Y

19
3 

SF
Ex

te
rio

r A
re

a
N

O
N

 L
IV

IN
G

 A
R

EA
R

O
O

F
67

7 
SF

87
0 

SF
22

12
 S

F
Bu

ild
in

g 
C

om
m

on
 A

re
a

Bu
ild

in
g 

C
om

m
on

Ar
ea

LO
T 

93
48

56
25

 S
F

56
25

 S
F

Bu
ild

in
g 

C
om

m
on

Ar
ea

O
U

TD
O

O
R

 A
R

EA
G

AR
D

EN
20

41
 S

F

20
41

 S
F

76
66

 S
F

3
/3

2
" 
=

 1
'-0

"
A

.1
0

1

2
S

T
R

E
E
L
 L

E
V
E
L

1
/8

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
A

.1
0

1

1
S

IT
E
 P

L
A

N

PAGE 93



6'
 M

IN

4'
 H

IG
H 

BA
RR

IE
R

2'
 IN

ST
AL

L 
BE

LO
W

 G
RA

DE

4"
X4

" 
PT

 P
IN

E 
PO

ST
S

TE
NS

AR
 S

AF
ET

Y 
BA

RR
IE

R
FL

O
RE

SC
EN

T 
O

RA
NG

E 
EX

 2
05

0

6'
 M

IN

VE
R

AW
O

O
D

(B
U

LN
E

S
IA

 A
R

B
O

R
E

A
)

JA
PA

N
ES

E 
FE

R
N

 T
R

EE
(F

ilic
iu

m
 d

ec
ip

ie
ns

)

FL
O

R
ID

A 
SI

LV
ER

 P
AL

M
(C

oc
co

th
rin

ax
 a

rg
en

ta
ta

)

FL
AM

E 
TR

EE
(R

oy
al

 p
oi

nc
ia

na
)

G
R

AC
EF

U
L 

BA
M

BO
O

(B
am

bu
sa

 te
xt

ilis
 'G

ra
ci

lis
')

LA
D

Y 
PA

LM
(R

ha
pi

s 
ex

ce
ls

a)

G
R

AC
EF

U
L 

BA
M

BO
O

(B
am

bu
sa

 te
xt

ilis
 'G

ra
ci

lis
')

N
AR

R
O

W
-L

EA
FE

D
 

BI
R

D
 O

F 
PA

R
AD

IS
E 

(S
tre

lit
zi

a 
ju

nc
ea

)

Ph
ilo

de
nd

ro
n 

Se
llo

um

JA
PA

N
ES

E 
YE

W
(P

od
oc

ar
pu

s 
m

ac
ro

ph
yl

lu
s)

LA
D

Y 
PA

LM
(R

ha
pi

s 
ex

ce
ls

a)

N
AR

R
O

W
-L

EA
FE

D
 

BI
R

D
 O

F 
PA

R
AD

IS
E 

(S
tre

lit
zi

a 
ju

nc
ea

)

JA
PA

N
ES

E 
YE

W
(P

od
oc

ar
pu

s 
m

ac
ro

ph
yl

lu
s)

JA
PA

N
ES

E 
FE

R
N

 T
R

EE
(F

ilic
iu

m
 d

ec
ip

ie
ns

)

P
l
a
n
t
 l

is
t

TR
EE

S 
& 

PA
LM

S
Q

TY 2

BO
TA

N
IC

AL
 N

AM
E

Fi
lic

iu
m

 d
ec

ip
ie

ns

C
O

M
M

O
N

 N
AM

E

Ja
pa

ne
se

 fe
rn

 tr
ee

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

12
' h

t, 
2"

 c
al

13
10

 s
q 

ft

SH
R

U
BS

 &
 G

R
O

U
N

D
C

O
VE

R
S

Q
TY

BO
TA

N
IC

AL
 N

AM
E

Zo
ys

ia
 e

m
pi

re

C
O

M
M

O
N

 N
AM

E

Em
pi

re
 tu

rf

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

KE
Y

ZO
Y

1
Bu

ln
es

ia
 a

rb
or

ea
Ve

ra
wo

od
12

' h
t, 

2"
 c

al

1

KE
Y

C
S

BU D
R

D
el

on
ix

 re
gi

a
Fl

am
e 

tre
e

12
' h

t, 
2"

 c
al

3
C

oc
co

th
rin

ax
 a

rg
en

ta
ta

Fl
or

id
a 

Si
lv

er
 P

al
m

C
C

St
re

lit
zi

a 
re

gi
na

e
Bi

rd
 o

f P
ar

ad
is

e
3 

ga
l

BP
J

28
Po

do
ca

rp
us

 m
ac

ro
ph

yl
lu

s
Ja

pa
ne

se
 Y

ew
3 

ga
l

PO
M

4
Ph

ilo
de

nd
ro

n
3 

ga
l

BU
R

15
R

ha
pi

s 
ex

ce
ls

a
La

dy
 P

al
m

3 
ga

l
R

AP

16
Ba

m
bu

sa
 te

xt
ili

s 
'G

ra
ci

lis
'

G
ra

ce
fu

l B
am

bo
o

3 
ga

l
G

R
A

PR
OJ

EC
T 

TI
TL

E

da
te

ch
ec

ke
d b

y

pr
oje

ct 
no

.

PA
GE

:

dr
aw

n b
y

SC
AL

E:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:

SE
AL

:

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

AL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T 

O
F 

R
EC

O
R

D

C
O

N
C

EP
T 

D
ES

IG
N

H
U

G
O

 M
IJ

AR
ES

 N
C

AR
B 

AA
IA

 L
EE

D
 A

P 

AN
D

R
ES

 H
O

LL
M

AN
N

 
LE

ED
 A

P 
BC

+D
 -P

.A
. 9

43
33

TH
ES

E 
DR

AW
IN

GS
 S

HA
LL

 N
OT

 B
E 

US
ED

 F
OR

 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 U

NL
ES

S 
TH

EY
 A

RE
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

LA
ED

 A
ND

 H
AV

E 
BE

EN
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

BY
 T

HE
 B

UI
LD

IN
G 

DE
PA

RT
ME

NT
. IT

 IS
 T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

RS
 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BI
LIT

Y 
TO

 B
UI

LD
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

MO
ST

 U
P-

TO
-

DA
TE

 A
ND

 C
OM

PL
ET

E 
SE

T 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
DO

CU
ME

NT
S.

 T
HE

 R
EL

EA
SE

 A
ND

 U
SE

 O
F 

PA
RT

IA
L 

DU
RI

NG
 D

ES
IG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T 
AN

D 
BI

DD
IN

G 
SH

AL
L 

NO
T 

RE
LIE

VE
 T

HE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
OF

 
HI

S/
HE

R 
RE

SP
ON

SI
BI

LIT
Y 

FO
R 

HI
S/

HE
R 

W
OR

K 
AN

D 
IT

’S
 C

OO
RD

IN
AT

IO
N 

W
IT

H 
AL

L T
RA

DE
S.

LI
C

EN
SE

 N
U

M
BE

R
 A

A2
60

01
99

1

17
01

 S
U

N
SE

T 
H

AR
BO

U
R

 D
R

, L
70

6
M

IA
M

I B
EA

C
H

, F
L 

33
13

9
AA

26
00

19
91

ww
w.

h2
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e.
co

As
 in

di
ca

te
d

9/6/2021 6:40:50
PM

9/6/2021 6:40:50 PM

09
/0

5/
21

Au
th

or
C

he
ck

er

A.
10

2

21
17

1

BY
R

O
N

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

SI
TE

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E

93
48

 B
YR

O
N

 A
VE

. S
ur

fs
id

e,
FL

 3
31

54
-2

43
8

ARB APPROVAL

AR
B 

AP
PR

O
VA

L

No
.

Da
te

De
sc

rip
tio

n

3
/1

6
" 
=

 1
'-0

"
A

.1
0

2

1
S

IT
E
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A
P
E

PAGE 94



U
P

D
W

RR W

DW

D
N

D
N

D
ND
N

12
11

10
9

8
7

6
5

4
3

2
1

24
23

22
21

20
19

18
17

16
15

14
13

1 2

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 N

O
N

 B
EA

R
IN

G
 P

AR
TI

TI
O

N
 W

AL
L:

 5
/8

" G
YP

. B
D

. E
AC

H
 S

ID
E 

O
N

 
3-

5/
8"

 (2
5 

G
A.

 M
IN

.) 
G

AL
V.

 M
TL

. S
TU

D
S 

@
 1

6"
 O

.C
. W

ID
TH

 M
AY

 V
AR

Y.
 S

EE
 

PL
AN

 F
O

R
 E

XA
C

T 
SI

ZE
S.

 S
EE

 D
ET

AI
LS

 O
N

 A
.5

00
 A

N
D

 G
EN

ER
AL

 
O

U
TL

IN
E 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

 -
PR

O
VI

D
E 

R
-1

1 
BA

TT
 IN

SU
LA

TI
O

N
 A

R
O

U
N

D
 

BA
TH

R
O

O
M

S,
 L

AU
N

D
R

Y 
AN

D
 A

H
U

 C
LO

SE
T

W
AL

L 
LE

G
EN

D
M

SY
M

B
O

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 P

LU
M

BI
N

G
 P

AR
TI

TI
O

N
 W

AL
L:

 1
/2

" G
YP

. B
D

. E
AC

H
 S

ID
E 

O
N

 6
" 

(2
5 

G
A.

 M
IN

.) 
G

AL
V.

 M
TL

. S
TU

D
S 

@
 1

6"
 O

.C
. W

ID
TH

 M
AY

 V
AR

Y.
 S

EE
 P

LA
N

 
FO

R
 E

XA
C

T 
SI

ZE
S.

 S
EE

 G
EN

ER
AL

 O
U

TL
IN

E 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.
 -

PR
O

VI
D

E 
R

-1
1 

BA
TT

 IN
SU

LA
TI

O
N

 A
R

O
U

N
D

 B
AT

H
R

O
O

M
S,

 L
AU

N
D

R
Y 

AN
D

 A
H

U
 

C
LO

SE
T

8"
 N

O
M

. C
O

N
C

. B
LO

C
K 

-G
AR

AG
E 

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 W

AL
L:

 S
KI

M
 C

O
AT

 S
TU

C
C

O
 

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 F

IN
IS

H
. E

XT
ER

IO
R

 F
IN

IS
H

 W
O

O
D

 C
LA

D
D

IN
G

 O
N

 1
X2

 P
T 

FU
R

R
IN

G
 A

T 
16

" O
.C

. P
R

O
VI

D
E 

W
AT

ER
 P

R
O

FI
N

G
  C

O
AT

 O
N

 C
M

U
. .

 S
EE

 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
AL

 D
W

G
'S

 F
O

R
 R

EI
N

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T.

 S
EE

 G
EN

ER
AL

 O
U

TL
IN

E 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.
 

3 5

8"
 N

O
M

. C
O

N
C

. B
LO

C
K 

-E
XT

ER
IO

R
 W

AL
L:

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 F

IN
IS

H
 W

IT
H

 1
/2

" 
G

YP
. B

D
. R

-5
 V

R
 P

LU
S 

R
EF

LE
C

TI
N

G
 IN

SU
LA

TI
O

N
 O

N
 1

"X
2"

  P
.T

. F
U

R
R

IN
G

 
@

 1
6"

 O
.C

. E
XT

ER
IO

R
 F

IN
IS

H
 W

O
O

D
 C

LA
D

D
IN

G
 O

N
 1

X2
 P

T 
FU

R
R

IN
G

 A
T 

16
" O

.C
. P

R
O

VI
D

E 
W

AT
ER

 P
R

O
FI

N
G

  C
O

AT
 O

N
 C

M
U

. S
EE

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
 

D
W

G
'S

 F
O

R
 R

EI
N

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T.

 S
EE

 G
EN

ER
AL

 O
U

TL
IN

E 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.
 

6 7

34
 1

/2
" H

IG
H

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 P

AR
TI

TI
O

N
 W

AL
L:

 5
/8

" G
YP

. B
D

. E
AC

H
 S

ID
E 

0N
 

3-
5/

8"
 (2

5 
G

A.
 M

IN
.) 

G
AL

V.
 M

TL
 S

TU
D

S 
AT

 1
6"

 O
.C

. W
ID

TH
 M

AY
 V

AR
Y.

 S
EE

 
PL

AN
 F

O
R

 E
XA

C
T 

SI
ZE

S.
8 9

6"
 M

ET
AL

 S
TU

D
 W

AL
L-

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 W

AL
L:

 7
/8

" (
3)

 C
O

AT
 S

M
O

O
TH

 S
TU

C
C

O
 

O
N

 S
EL

F 
FU

R
R

IN
G

 G
AL

V.
 M

ET
AL

 L
AT

H
 O

N
 2

 L
AY

ER
S 

O
F 

15
# 

FE
LT

 
O

VE
R

LA
PP

ED
 5

0 
%

 O
N

 3
/4

" E
XT

ER
IO

R
 G

R
AD

E 
PL

YW
O

O
D

 S
H

EA
TH

IN
G

 
O

N
 1

8G
A 

ST
U

D
S 

AT
 1

6"
 O

.C
. S

EE
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 D
W

G
'S

 F
O

R
 

R
EI

N
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T.
 S

EE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 O

U
TL

IN
E 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

 

8"
 N

O
M

. C
O

N
C

. B
LO

C
K 

-E
XT

ER
IO

R
 W

AL
L:

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 F

IN
IS

H
 W

IT
H

 1
/2

" 
G

YP
. B

D
. R

-5
 V

R
 P

LU
S 

R
EF

LE
C

TI
N

G
 IN

SU
LA

TI
O

N
 O

N
 1

"X
2"

  P
.T

. F
U

R
R

IN
G

 
@

 1
6"

 O
.C

. E
XT

ER
IO

R
 F

IN
IS

H
 5

/8
" S

M
O

O
TH

 S
TU

C
C

O
 O

N
 C

M
U

. S
EE

 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
AL

 D
W

G
'S

 F
O

R
 R

EI
N

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T.

 S
EE

 G
EN

ER
AL

 O
U

TL
IN

E 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.
 

4
8"

 N
O

M
. C

O
N

C
. B

LO
C

K 
-E

XT
ER

IO
R

 W
AL

L:
 IN

TE
R

IO
R

 F
IN

IS
H

 W
IT

H
 1

/2
" 

G
YP

. B
D

. R
-5

 V
R

 P
LU

S 
R

EF
LE

C
TI

N
G

 IN
SU

LA
TI

O
N

 O
N

 1
"X

2"
  P

.T
. F

U
R

R
IN

G
 

@
 1

6"
 O

.C
. E

XT
ER

IO
R

 F
IN

IS
H

 N
AT

U
R

AL
 S

TO
N

E 
O

N
 5

/8
" S

M
O

O
TH

 
ST

U
C

C
O

 O
N

 C
M

U
. S

EE
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 D
W

G
'S

 F
O

R
 R

EI
N

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T.

 
SE

E 
G

EN
ER

AL
 O

U
TL

IN
E 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

 

TE
M

PE
R

ED
 G

LA
SS

 W
AL

L 
SE

E 
G

EN
ER

AL
 O

U
TL

IN
E 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

AN
Y 

G
LA

ZI
N

G
 IN

TE
R

IO
R

 G
LA

SS
 O

R
 E

XT
ER

IO
R

 A
D

JA
C

EN
T 

TO
 T

U
BS

 O
R

 
SH

O
W

ER
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 T
EM

PE
R

ED
 /S

AF
ET

Y 
G

LA
ZI

N
G

 A
S 

PE
R

 C
O

D
E 

AN
D

 
SA

ID
 G

LA
ZI

N
G

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
AR

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

S 
SE

AL
 S

TA
M

P 
IN

D
IC

AT
IN

G
 

SU
C

H
. T

H
E 

G
LA

ZI
N

G
 IN

 S
LI

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 S
W

IN
G

 D
O

O
R

S 
AN

D
 IN

 S
H

O
W

ER
 T

O
 

TU
B 

EN
C

LO
SU

R
ES

, I
N

C
LU

D
IN

G
 A

N
Y 

G
LA

ZI
N

G
 W

IT
H

IN
 6

0 
IN

C
H

ES
 O

F 
TH

E 
FI

N
IS

H
ED

 F
LO

O
R

 S
U

R
FA

C
E 

IN
 W

AL
LS

 S
U

R
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

 A
N

Y 
TU

B 
O

R
 

SH
O

W
ER

 E
N

C
LO

SU
R

E,
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 S
AF

ET
Y 

G
LA

ZI
N

G
.

C
B

A

1 4 72

12
9 

SF

G
AR

AG
E

R
10

1

26
9 

SF

FO
YE

R
R

10
6

16
5 

SF

G
U

ES
T 

R
O

O
M

R
11

0

27
 S

F

PO
W

D
ER

R
10

7

48
8 

SF

D
IN

N
IN

G
 / 

LI
VI

N
G

 R
O

O
M

R
11

7

10.0' 4.0' 26.0' 8.0' 22.0'

9

28
7 

SF

K
IT

CH
EN

R
11

8

53
 S

F

C
AB

AN
A

R
11

2

13
 S

F

C
L

R
11

1

44
 S

F

ST
AI

RC
AS

E
R

11
5

55
 S

F

PA
N

TR
Y

R
11

9

21
 S

F

ST
O

R
AG

E
R

10
9

T.
O

. S
LA

B 
= 

0'
-0

"
10

'-0
" N

G
VD

D

13
' -

 4
"

11
' -

 4
"

15
' -

 4
"

11' - 0"

12
' -

 0
"

10' - 4"4' - 0"

3' - 6"4' - 6"23' - 6"

12' - 0"14' - 0"19' - 0"

8'
 - 

8"
0"

5'
 - 

6"

26
' -

 0
"

12
' -

 4
"

37
 S

F

H
AL

L
R

10
4

19
 S

F

H
AL

L
R

10
5

57
 S

F

LA
UN

D
R

Y
R

11
3

70
 S

F

EN
TR

Y
R

10
3

57
 S

F

PO
R

CH
R

10
2

24
0 

SF

VE
RA

N
DA

R
12

0

10"3' - 0"14' - 4"3' - 0"2' - 4"8' - 8"2' - 0"3' - 4"8"

20
0 

SF

FA
M

IL
Y 

RO
O

M
R

11
6

2'
 - 

0"

2'
 - 

2"
24

' -
 4

"
2'

 - 
0"

11
' -

 6
" 3' - 4"

8'
 - 

8"
4'

 - 
0"

12
' -

 4
"

11
' -

 4
"

14
' -

 2
"PO

O
L

40
' -

 0
"

10' - 0" 42' - 2" 15' - 10" 2' - 0"

60' - 4"8' - 0"2' - 0"4' - 0"

14' - 0" 60' - 4"

13
' -

 4
"

11
' -

 4
"

13
' -

 4
"

2'
 - 

0"

BA
Y 

W
IN

D
O

W

BA
Y 

W
IN

D
O

W

BU
IL

D
-IN

 S
H

EL
VE

S

89
 S

F

D
EN

R
12

5

1/8" / 1'-0"

4''

1/4" / 1'-0"

7'
'

9.
50

' N
G

VD

6'
 - 

0"

20.0'

20.0'

83

5'
 - 

0"
40

' -
 0

"
5'

 - 
0"

5' - 6" 4" 2' - 4" 4" 2' - 4" 12' - 0"

9"
3'

 - 
4"

4"
6'

 - 
6"

4"
3'

 - 
4"

1"

3'
 - 

9"
4"

4'
 - 

3"
6"

5'
 - 

6"

24.0'

22.2'

13
' -

 1
1"

4' - 8"

6"

AH
U

#1

3'
 - 

0"
2'

 - 
0"

1' - 0"

5.
50

' N
G

VD

20
93

 S
F

FI
R

ST
FL

O
O

R

15
5 

SF
G

AR
AG

E

39
7 

SF
VE

R
AN

D
A

27
6 

SF
PO

O
L

76
0 

SF
G

AR
D

EN

54
7 

SF
D

R
IV

EW
AY

Bu
ild

in
g 

Ar
ea

 L
eg

en
d

Ex
te

rio
r A

re
a

G
ro

ss
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

Ar
ea

40
5 

SF
G

AR
D

EN
99

 S
F

G
AR

D
EN

36
0 

SF
G

AR
D

EN

PR
OJ

EC
T 

TI
TL

E

da
te

ch
ec

ke
d b

y

pr
oje

ct 
no

.

PA
GE

:

dr
aw

n b
y

SC
AL

E:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:

SE
AL

:

ST
RU

CT
UR

AL
 E

NG
IN

EE
R

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

CO
NC

EP
T 

DE
SI

GN
H

U
G

O
 M

IJ
AR

ES
 N

C
AR

B 
AA

IA
 L

EE
D

 A
P 

AN
D

R
ES

 H
O

LL
M

AN
N

 P
.A

. 9
43

33

TH
ES

E 
DR

AW
IN

GS
 S

HA
LL

 N
OT

 B
E 

US
ED

 F
OR

 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 U

NL
ES

S 
TH

EY
 A

RE
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

LA
ED

 A
ND

 H
AV

E 
BE

EN
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

BY
 T

HE
 B

UI
LD

IN
G 

DE
PA

RT
ME

NT
. IT

 IS
 T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

RS
 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BI
LIT

Y 
TO

 B
UI

LD
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

MO
ST

 U
P-

TO
-

DA
TE

 A
ND

 C
OM

PL
ET

E 
SE

T 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
DO

CU
ME

NT
S.

 T
HE

 R
EL

EA
SE

 A
ND

 U
SE

 O
F 

PA
RT

IA
L 

DU
RI

NG
 D

ES
IG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T 
AN

D 
BI

DD
IN

G 
SH

AL
L 

NO
T 

RE
LIE

VE
 T

HE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
OF

 
HI

S/
HE

R 
RE

SP
ON

SI
BI

LIT
Y 

FO
R 

HI
S/

HE
R 

W
OR

K 
AN

D 
IT

’S
 C

OO
RD

IN
AT

IO
N 

W
IT

H 
AL

L T
RA

DE
S.

LI
C

EN
SE

 N
U

M
BE

R
 A

A2
60

01
99

1

14
0 

S 
D

ix
ie

 H
ig

hw
ay

, U
ni

t 1
06

H
ol

ly
wo

od
, F

L 
33

02
0

AA
26

00
19

91

As
 in

di
ca

te
d

9/6/2021 6:40:52
PM

9/6/2021 6:40:52 PM

SE
P 

1,
 2

02
1

Au
th

or
C

he
ck

er

A.
10

3

21
17

1

BY
R

O
N

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

FI
R

ST
 F

LO
O

R

93
48

 B
YR

O
N

 A
VE

. S
ur

fs
id

e,
FL

 3
31

54
-2

43
8

ARB APPROVAL

AR
B

AP
PR

O
VA

L

A-
FL

O
O

R 
PL

AN
 N

O
TE

S

1
C

EI
LI

N
G

 H
EI

G
H

TS
 A

R
E 

N
O

M
IN

AL
, M

EA
SU

R
ED

 F
R

O
M

 T
.O

. S
LA

B 
TO

 B
.O

. S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
FR

AM
IN

G
.

2
AL

L 
PA

R
TI

TI
O

N
S 

C
AR

R
YI

N
G

 L
O

AD
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 2
0G

A.
 G

AL
V.

 S
TE

EL
 @

 1
6"

 O
,C

. S
EE

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
AL

 D
ET

AI
LS

4
ST

EE
L 

C
O

LU
M

N
 W

IT
H

 B
R

EA
K 

M
ET

AL
 A

LU
M

IN
U

M
 T

O
 M

AT
C

H
 S

LI
D

IN
G

 G
LA

SS
 D

O
O

R
S

5
W

IN
E 

C
EL

LA
R

. S
U

BM
IT

 S
H

O
P 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

FO
R

 A
PP

R
O

VA
L.

 D
R

O
P 

C
EI

LI
N

G
 F

O
R

 H
VA

C
SU

PP
LY

 D
U

C
T.

 S
EE

 M
EC

H
AN

IC
AL

 P
AG

ES
.

6
AL

L 
BA

TH
R

O
O

M
S,

 K
IT

C
H

EN
, L

AU
N

D
R

Y 
R

O
O

M
 A

N
D

 A
H

U
 C

LO
SE

TS
 S

H
AL

L 
H

AV
E 

M
O

LD
R

ES
IS

TA
N

T 
W

AL
L 

AN
D

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 B

O
AR

D
S 

TY
PE

:
 •A

LT
ER

N
AT

E 
1:

 S
H

EE
TR

O
C

K®
 B

R
AD

 M
O

LD
 T

O
U

G
H

™
 •A

LT
ER

N
AT

E 
2:

 G
O

LD
 B

O
N

D
®

 B
R

AN
D

 X
P®

 G
YP

SU
M

 B
O

AR
D

.
 •(E

XC
EP

T 
AT

 W
ET

 A
R

EA
S 

W
IT

H
 T

IL
E 

O
R

 S
TO

N
E 

FI
N

IS
H

. S
EE

 #
1)

7
BA

TH
TU

B 
AN

D
 S

H
O

W
ER

 F
LO

O
R

S,
 W

AL
L 

AB
O

VE
 B

AT
H

TU
BS

 W
IT

H
 S

H
O

W
ER

 H
EA

D
S 

AN
D

SH
O

W
ER

 C
O

M
PA

R
TM

EN
TS

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 F

IN
IS

H
ED

 W
IT

H
 A

 N
O

N
-A

BS
O

R
BE

N
T 

SU
R

FA
C

E 
U

P 
TO

A 
H

EI
G

H
T 

O
F 

N
O

T 
LE

SS
 T

H
AN

 6
 F

EE
T 

AB
O

VE
 F

LO
O

R
 T

O
 C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H
 F

BC
 2

02
0 

R
 3

07
.2

(T
YP

)
8

TU
B 

AN
D

 S
H

O
W

ER
 A

R
EA

S 
TI

LE
 B

AC
KI

N
G

: F
IB

ER
-C

EM
EN

T,
 F

IB
ER

-M
AT

 R
EI

N
FO

R
C

ED
C

EM
EN

TI
TI

O
U

S 
BA

C
KE

R
 U

N
IT

S,
 G

LA
SS

 M
AT

 G
YP

SU
M

 B
AC

KE
R

S 
O

R
 F

IB
ER

-R
EI

N
FO

R
C

ED
G

YP
SU

M
 B

AC
KE

R
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

S
R

EC
O

M
M

EN
D

AT
IO

N
S 

AS
 B

AC
KE

R
S 

FO
R

 W
AL

L 
TI

LE
 IN

 T
U

B 
AN

D
 S

H
O

W
ER

 A
R

EA
S 

AN
D

 W
AL

L
PA

N
EL

S 
IN

 S
H

O
W

ER
 A

R
EA

S 
TO

 C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

IT
H

 F
BC

 2
02

0 
R

 7
02

.4
.2

10
FB

C
-R

30
9.

1.
 G

AR
AG

E 
FL

O
O

R
 S

U
R

FA
C

ES
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 O
F 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 N

O
N

C
O

M
BU

ST
IB

LE
M

AT
ER

IA
L.

 T
H

E 
AR

EA
 O

F 
FL

O
O

R
 U

SE
D

 F
O

R
 P

AR
KI

N
G

 O
F 

AU
TO

M
O

BI
LE

S 
O

R
 O

TH
ER

VE
H

IC
LE

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 S

LO
PE

D
 T

O
 F

AC
IL

IT
AT

E 
TH

E 
M

O
VE

M
EN

T 
O

F 
LI

Q
U

ID
S 

TO
 A

 D
R

AI
N

 O
R

TO
W

AR
D

 T
H

E 
M

AI
N

 V
EH

IC
LE

 E
N

TR
Y 

D
O

O
R

W
AY

. P
R

O
VI

D
E 

G
AR

AG
E 

VE
N

T 
AT

 O
N

E 
SF

 P
ER

15
0 

SF
 O

F 
AR

EA
.

11
AL

L 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 B
EL

O
W

 B
AS

E 
FL

O
O

D
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 F
LO

O
D

-D
AM

AG
E 

R
ES

IS
TA

N
T 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
AN

D
 S

H
AL

L 
C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H
 F

EM
A 

TE
C

H
N

IC
AL

 B
U

LL
ET

IN
2/

20
08

. W
AL

LS
 B

EL
O

W
 B

AS
E 

FL
O

O
D

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 C

M
U

 O
R

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E.
12

AL
L 

EN
C

LO
SE

D
 A

R
EA

S 
TH

AT
 A

R
E 

BE
LO

W
 B

AS
E 

FL
O

O
D

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

O
N

LY
 B

E 
U

SE
D

FO
R

 P
AR

KI
N

G
, B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

C
C

ES
S 

O
R

 S
TO

R
AG

E
13

FL
O

O
D

 V
EN

TS
: V

EN
TS

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

/F
EM

A 
TE

C
H

N
IC

AL
 B

U
LL

ET
IN

 1
-9

3 
FO

R
 T

H
E

M
IN

IM
U

M
 C

R
IT

ER
IA

 O
F 

TW
O

 O
PE

N
IN

G
S 

H
AV

IN
G

 A
 T

O
TA

L 
N

ET
 A

R
EA

 O
F 

N
O

T 
LE

SS
 T

H
AN

O
N

E 
SQ

U
AR

E 
IN

C
H

 F
O

R
 V

ER
Y 

SQ
U

AR
E 

FO
O

T 
O

F 
EN

C
LO

SE
D

 A
R

EA
 S

U
BJ

EC
T 

TO
 F

LO
O

D
IN

G
SH

AL
L 

BE
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
 IF

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
. T

H
E 

BO
TT

O
M

 O
F 

AL
L 

O
PE

N
IN

G
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 N
O

 H
IG

H
ER

TH
AN

 O
N

E 
FO

O
T 

AB
O

VE
 G

R
AD

E.
 T

H
E 

O
PE

N
IN

G
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 O

N
 A

T 
LE

AS
T 

TW
O

SI
D

ES
 O

F 
TH

E 
EN

C
LO

SE
D

 A
R

EA
.

14
G

AR
AG

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 S

EP
AR

AT
ED

 F
R

O
M

 A
LL

 H
AB

IT
AB

LE
 R

O
O

M
S 

AB
O

VE
 T

H
E 

G
AR

AG
E 

BY
N

O
T 

LE
SS

 T
H

AN
 5

/8
-IN

C
H

 T
YP

E 
X 

G
YP

SU
M

 B
O

AR
D

 O
R

 E
Q

U
IV

AL
EN

T.
 2

01
7 

FL
O

R
ID

A
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

D
E,

 R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 (6
TH

 E
D

IT
IO

N
) T

AB
LE

 R
30

2.
6

15
EL

EV
AT

O
R

S:
 E

LE
VA

TO
R

 C
O

M
PO

N
EN

TS
 L

O
C

AT
ED

 B
EL

O
W

 D
ES

IG
N

 F
LO

O
D

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

(B
AS

E 
FL

O
O

D
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 +

 1
) S

H
O

U
LD

 B
E 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TE

D
 O

F 
FL

O
O

D
 D

AM
AG

E-
R

ES
IS

TA
N

T
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 A
N

D
 B

E 
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 T
O

 R
ES

IS
T 

PH
YS

IC
AL

 D
AM

AG
E 

D
U

R
IN

G
 F

LO
O

D
IN

G
. I

F 
AN

EL
EV

AT
O

R
 C

AB
 IS

 D
ES

IG
N

ED
 T

O
 P

R
O

VI
D

E 
AC

C
ES

S 
TO

 A
R

EA
S 

BE
LO

W
 T

H
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 F
LO

O
D

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 (B

AS
E 

FL
O

O
D

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 +
 1

 F
O

O
T)

, I
T 

M
U

ST
 B

E 
EQ

U
IP

PE
D

 W
IT

H
 C

O
N

TR
O

LS
TH

AT
 P

R
EV

EN
T 

TH
E 

C
AB

 F
R

O
M

 D
ES

C
EN

D
IN

G
 IN

TO
 F

LO
O

D
W

AT
ER

S.
16

D
U

C
T 

C
H

AS
E 

FR
O

M
 S

EC
O

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

 A
TT

IC
 T

H
R

U
 1

ST
 F

LO
O

R
 C

EI
LI

N
G

 S
PA

C
E

17
36

" G
U

AR
D

R
AI

L 
U

N
D

ER
 S

EP
AR

AT
E 

PE
R

M
IT

. S
U

BM
M

IT
 S

H
O

P 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S 
FO

M
 A

PP
R

O
VA

L.
SE

E 
G

U
AR

D
R

AI
L 

N
O

TE
S.

18
H

AN
D

R
AI

L.
 T

ER
M

IN
AT

E 
O

N
 N

EW
EL

 P
O

ST
. S

EE
 G

U
AR

D
R

AI
L 

N
O

TE
S.

No
.

Da
te

De
sc

rip
tio

n

3
/1

6
" 
=

 1
'-0

"
A

.1
0

3

1
1

S
T
 F

L
O

O
R

3
/3

2
" 
=

 1
'-0

"
A

.1
0

3

2
1

S
T
 F

L
O

O
R

PAGE 95



D
N

1 2

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 N

O
N

 B
EA

R
IN

G
 P

AR
TI

TI
O

N
 W

AL
L:

 5
/8

" G
YP

. B
D

. E
AC

H
 S

ID
E 

O
N

 
3-

5/
8"

 (2
5 

G
A.

 M
IN

.) 
G

AL
V.

 M
TL

. S
TU

D
S 

@
 1

6"
 O

.C
. W

ID
TH

 M
AY

 V
AR

Y.
 S

EE
 

PL
AN

 F
O

R
 E

XA
C

T 
SI

ZE
S.

 S
EE

 D
ET

AI
LS

 O
N

 A
.5

00
 A

N
D

 G
EN

ER
AL

 
O

U
TL

IN
E 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

 -
PR

O
VI

D
E 

R
-1

1 
BA

TT
 IN

SU
LA

TI
O

N
 A

R
O

U
N

D
 

BA
TH

R
O

O
M

S,
 L

AU
N

D
R

Y 
AN

D
 A

H
U

 C
LO

SE
T

W
AL

L 
LE

G
EN

D
M

SY
M

B
O

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 P

LU
M

BI
N

G
 P

AR
TI

TI
O

N
 W

AL
L:

 1
/2

" G
YP

. B
D

. E
AC

H
 S

ID
E 

O
N

 6
" 

(2
5 

G
A.

 M
IN

.) 
G

AL
V.

 M
TL

. S
TU

D
S 

@
 1

6"
 O

.C
. W

ID
TH

 M
AY

 V
AR

Y.
 S

EE
 P

LA
N

 
FO

R
 E

XA
C

T 
SI

ZE
S.

 S
EE

 G
EN

ER
AL

 O
U

TL
IN

E 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.
 -

PR
O

VI
D

E 
R

-1
1 

BA
TT

 IN
SU

LA
TI

O
N

 A
R

O
U

N
D

 B
AT

H
R

O
O

M
S,

 L
AU

N
D

R
Y 

AN
D

 A
H

U
 

C
LO

SE
T

8"
 N

O
M

. C
O

N
C

. B
LO

C
K 

-G
AR

AG
E 

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 W

AL
L:

 S
KI

M
 C

O
AT

 S
TU

C
C

O
 

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 F

IN
IS

H
. E

XT
ER

IO
R

 F
IN

IS
H

 W
O

O
D

 C
LA

D
D

IN
G

 O
N

 1
X2

 P
T 

FU
R

R
IN

G
 A

T 
16

" O
.C

. P
R

O
VI

D
E 

W
AT

ER
 P

R
O

FI
N

G
  C

O
AT

 O
N

 C
M

U
. .

 S
EE

 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
AL

 D
W

G
'S

 F
O

R
 R

EI
N

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T.

 S
EE

 G
EN

ER
AL

 O
U

TL
IN

E 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.
 

3 5

8"
 N

O
M

. C
O

N
C

. B
LO

C
K 

-E
XT

ER
IO

R
 W

AL
L:

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 F

IN
IS

H
 W

IT
H

 1
/2

" 
G

YP
. B

D
. R

-5
 V

R
 P

LU
S 

R
EF

LE
C

TI
N

G
 IN

SU
LA

TI
O

N
 O

N
 1

"X
2"

  P
.T

. F
U

R
R

IN
G

 
@

 1
6"

 O
.C

. E
XT

ER
IO

R
 F

IN
IS

H
 W

O
O

D
 C

LA
D

D
IN

G
 O

N
 1

X2
 P

T 
FU

R
R

IN
G

 A
T 

16
" O

.C
. P

R
O

VI
D

E 
W

AT
ER

 P
R

O
FI

N
G

  C
O

AT
 O

N
 C

M
U

. S
EE

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
 

D
W

G
'S

 F
O

R
 R

EI
N

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T.

 S
EE

 G
EN

ER
AL

 O
U

TL
IN

E 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.
 

6 7

34
 1

/2
" H

IG
H

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 P

AR
TI

TI
O

N
 W

AL
L:

 5
/8

" G
YP

. B
D

. E
AC

H
 S

ID
E 

0N
 

3-
5/

8"
 (2

5 
G

A.
 M

IN
.) 

G
AL

V.
 M

TL
 S

TU
D

S 
AT

 1
6"

 O
.C

. W
ID

TH
 M

AY
 V

AR
Y.

 S
EE

 
PL

AN
 F

O
R

 E
XA

C
T 

SI
ZE

S.
8 9

6"
 M

ET
AL

 S
TU

D
 W

AL
L-

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 W

AL
L:

 7
/8

" (
3)

 C
O

AT
 S

M
O

O
TH

 S
TU

C
C

O
 

O
N

 S
EL

F 
FU

R
R

IN
G

 G
AL

V.
 M

ET
AL

 L
AT

H
 O

N
 2

 L
AY

ER
S 

O
F 

15
# 

FE
LT

 
O

VE
R

LA
PP

ED
 5

0 
%

 O
N

 3
/4

" E
XT

ER
IO

R
 G

R
AD

E 
PL

YW
O

O
D

 S
H

EA
TH

IN
G

 
O

N
 1

8G
A 

ST
U

D
S 

AT
 1

6"
 O

.C
. S

EE
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 D
W

G
'S

 F
O

R
 

R
EI

N
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T.
 S

EE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 O

U
TL

IN
E 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

 

8"
 N

O
M

. C
O

N
C

. B
LO

C
K 

-E
XT

ER
IO

R
 W

AL
L:

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 F

IN
IS

H
 W

IT
H

 1
/2

" 
G

YP
. B

D
. R

-5
 V

R
 P

LU
S 

R
EF

LE
C

TI
N

G
 IN

SU
LA

TI
O

N
 O

N
 1

"X
2"

  P
.T

. F
U

R
R

IN
G

 
@

 1
6"

 O
.C

. E
XT

ER
IO

R
 F

IN
IS

H
 5

/8
" S

M
O

O
TH

 S
TU

C
C

O
 O

N
 C

M
U

. S
EE

 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
AL

 D
W

G
'S

 F
O

R
 R

EI
N

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T.

 S
EE

 G
EN

ER
AL

 O
U

TL
IN

E 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.
 

4
8"

 N
O

M
. C

O
N

C
. B

LO
C

K 
-E

XT
ER

IO
R

 W
AL

L:
 IN

TE
R

IO
R

 F
IN

IS
H

 W
IT

H
 1

/2
" 

G
YP

. B
D

. R
-5

 V
R

 P
LU

S 
R

EF
LE

C
TI

N
G

 IN
SU

LA
TI

O
N

 O
N

 1
"X

2"
  P

.T
. F

U
R

R
IN

G
 

@
 1

6"
 O

.C
. E

XT
ER

IO
R

 F
IN

IS
H

 N
AT

U
R

AL
 S

TO
N

E 
O

N
 5

/8
" S

M
O

O
TH

 
ST

U
C

C
O

 O
N

 C
M

U
. S

EE
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 D
W

G
'S

 F
O

R
 R

EI
N

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T.

 
SE

E 
G

EN
ER

AL
 O

U
TL

IN
E 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

 

TE
M

PE
R

ED
 G

LA
SS

 W
AL

L 
SE

E 
G

EN
ER

AL
 O

U
TL

IN
E 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

AN
Y 

G
LA

ZI
N

G
 IN

TE
R

IO
R

 G
LA

SS
 O

R
 E

XT
ER

IO
R

 A
D

JA
C

EN
T 

TO
 T

U
BS

 O
R

 
SH

O
W

ER
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 T
EM

PE
R

ED
 /S

AF
ET

Y 
G

LA
ZI

N
G

 A
S 

PE
R

 C
O

D
E 

AN
D

 
SA

ID
 G

LA
ZI

N
G

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
AR

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

S 
SE

AL
 S

TA
M

P 
IN

D
IC

AT
IN

G
 

SU
C

H
. T

H
E 

G
LA

ZI
N

G
 IN

 S
LI

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 S
W

IN
G

 D
O

O
R

S 
AN

D
 IN

 S
H

O
W

ER
 T

O
 

TU
B 

EN
C

LO
SU

R
ES

, I
N

C
LU

D
IN

G
 A

N
Y 

G
LA

ZI
N

G
 W

IT
H

IN
 6

0 
IN

C
H

ES
 O

F 
TH

E 
FI

N
IS

H
ED

 F
LO

O
R

 S
U

R
FA

C
E 

IN
 W

AL
LS

 S
U

R
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

 A
N

Y 
TU

B 
O

R
 

SH
O

W
ER

 E
N

C
LO

SU
R

E,
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 S
AF

ET
Y 

G
LA

ZI
N

G
.

C
B

A

1 4 72

25
7 

SF

H
AL

L
R

20
1

68
 S

F

LA
UN

D
R

Y
R

20
2

16
4 

SF

SU
IT

E 
3

R
20

3

48
 S

F

B
AT

H
 2

R
20

4

15
6 

SF

SU
IT

E 
1

R
20

5

31
 S

F

B
AT

H
 1

R
20

6

70
 S

F

W
.I.

C
.

R
20

8

16
2 

SF

SU
IT

E 
2

R
20

9

9

13
' -

 4
"

65
 S

F

W
.I.

C
.

R
21

0

27
6 

SF

PR
IM

AR
Y 

B
ED

RO
O

M
R

22
0

49
 S

F

B
AT

H
 3

R
22

110
2 

SF

PR
IM

AR
Y 

BA
TH

RO
O

M
R

22
3

40
7 

SF

B
AL

C
O

N
Y

R
22

4

D

12
' -

 0
"

3'
 - 

0"
1'

 - 
3"

2'
 - 

11
"

1'
 - 

6"
12

' -
 0

"

12' - 3"

7' - 4" 16' - 8" 6' - 4"

6'
 - 

0"

17' - 0"

5' - 8"

2'
 - 

8"

2'
 - 

8"
2'

 - 
8"

6' - 4"8"5' - 8"4"5' - 8"4"3' - 8"4"

7' - 4"

12' - 10"4"2' - 2"

21' - 6" 4" 3' - 8"
5' - 4" 6' - 2" 3' - 4"

9'
 - 

0"

15
' -

 4
"

13' - 0"

2'
 - 

8"
10

' -
 0

"
9'

 - 
8"

9'
 - 

0"

10
' -

 0
"

C
L 

3
R

12
1

C
L2

R
12

2

D
R

YE
R

W
AS

H
ER

2' - 4"

10
' -

 0
"

10
' -

 0
"

7' - 4"

PL
AN

TE
R

56
 S

F

B
AL

C
O

NY
 1

R
12

3

13
0 

SF

B
AL

C
O

NY
 2

R
12

4

13
.3

'
11

.3
'

15
.3

'

3' - 0"2' - 4"5' - 4"7' - 0"

10' - 0" 30' - 0" 8' - 0" 22' - 0"

2'
 - 

8"
34

' -
 8

"
2'

 - 
8"

6' - 4"16' - 8"7' - 4"26' - 0"4' - 0"0"10' - 0"

6' - 4"16' - 0"28' - 0"20' - 0"

28
' -

 6
"

11
' -

 6
"

13
' -

 0
" N

G
VD PL

AN
TE

R

40
' -

 0
"

70' - 4"

SE
C

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R

LI
N

EN
 C

LO
SE

T
R

12
6

28.4'

27.0'

8' - 0"

70' - 0"

83

8'
 - 

0"
4"

3'
 - 

8"
4"

8'
 - 

8"
4"

3'
 - 

8"
4"

8'
 - 

0"

4" 1' - 10" 4' - 0"

10
' -

 6
"

2'
 - 

6"
4"

6'
 - 

0"
4"

4'
 - 

0"
15

' -
 0

"

30
' -

 0
"

2'
 - 

0"
3'

 - 
0"

1'
 - 

4"
3'

 - 
0"

2'
 - 

0"

AS
H

P#
1

AC
C

U
#2

17
93

 S
F

SE
C

O
N

D
FL

O
O

R

28
3 

SF
R

O
O

F 39
3 

SF
R

O
O

F

13
3 

SF
BA

LC
O

N
Y

60
 S

F
BA

LC
O

N
Y

Bu
ild

in
g 

Ar
ea

 L
eg

en
d

Ex
te

rio
r A

re
a

G
ro

ss
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

Ar
ea

39' - 1"

PR
OJ

EC
T 

TI
TL

E

da
te

ch
ec

ke
d b

y

pr
oje

ct 
no

.

PA
GE

:

dr
aw

n b
y

SC
AL

E:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:

SE
AL

:

ST
RU

CT
UR

AL
 E

NG
IN

EE
R

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

CO
NC

EP
T 

DE
SI

GN
H

U
G

O
 M

IJ
AR

ES
 N

C
AR

B 
AA

IA
 L

EE
D

 A
P 

AN
D

R
ES

 H
O

LL
M

AN
N

 P
.A

. 9
43

33

TH
ES

E 
DR

AW
IN

GS
 S

HA
LL

 N
OT

 B
E 

US
ED

 F
OR

 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 U

NL
ES

S 
TH

EY
 A

RE
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

LA
ED

 A
ND

 H
AV

E 
BE

EN
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

BY
 T

HE
 B

UI
LD

IN
G 

DE
PA

RT
ME

NT
. IT

 IS
 T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

RS
 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BI
LIT

Y 
TO

 B
UI

LD
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

MO
ST

 U
P-

TO
-

DA
TE

 A
ND

 C
OM

PL
ET

E 
SE

T 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
DO

CU
ME

NT
S.

 T
HE

 R
EL

EA
SE

 A
ND

 U
SE

 O
F 

PA
RT

IA
L 

DU
RI

NG
 D

ES
IG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T 
AN

D 
BI

DD
IN

G 
SH

AL
L 

NO
T 

RE
LIE

VE
 T

HE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
OF

 
HI

S/
HE

R 
RE

SP
ON

SI
BI

LIT
Y 

FO
R 

HI
S/

HE
R 

W
OR

K 
AN

D 
IT

’S
 C

OO
RD

IN
AT

IO
N 

W
IT

H 
AL

L T
RA

DE
S.

LI
C

EN
SE

 N
U

M
BE

R
 A

A2
60

01
99

1

14
0 

S 
D

ix
ie

 H
ig

hw
ay

, U
ni

t 1
06

H
ol

ly
wo

od
, F

L 
33

02
0

AA
26

00
19

91

As
 in

di
ca

te
d

9/6/2021 6:40:54
PM

9/6/2021 6:40:54 PM

SE
P 

1,
 2

02
1

Au
th

or
C

he
ck

er

A.
10

4

21
17

1

BY
R

O
N

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

SE
C

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R

93
48

 B
YR

O
N

 A
VE

. S
ur

fs
id

e,
FL

 3
31

54
-2

43
8

ARB APPROVAL

AR
B

AP
PR

O
VA

L

A
-R

O
O

M
 S

C
H

E
D

U
L
E
 N

O
T
E
S

N
.1

S.
P.

 G
YP

. R
EF

ER
S 

TO
 S

M
O

O
TH

 F
IN

IS
H

, P
AI

N
TE

D
 G

YP
SU

M
 B

O
AR

D
. G

YP
SU

M
 B

O
AR

D
 F

IN
IS

H
 L

EV
EL

4.
N

.2
KD

.P
. G

YP
. R

EF
ER

S 
TO

 K
N

O
C

KD
O

W
N

 F
IN

IS
H

, P
AI

N
TE

D
 G

YP
SU

M
 B

O
AR

D
 F

IN
IS

H
 L

EV
EL

 3
.

N
.3

C
EI

LI
N

G
 H

EI
G

H
TS

 A
R

E 
M

EA
SU

R
ED

 F
R

O
M

 T
.O

. S
LA

B 
TO

 B
.O

. T
R

U
SS

.
N

.4
AL

L 
BA

TH
R

O
O

M
S,

 K
IT

C
H

EN
, L

AU
N

D
R

Y 
R

O
O

M
 A

N
D

 A
H

U
 C

LO
SE

TS
 S

H
AL

L 
H

AV
E 

M
O

LD
 R

ES
IS

TA
N

T
TY

PE
:

AL
TE

R
N

AT
E 

1:
 S

H
EE

TR
O

C
K®

 B
R

AD
 M

O
LD

 T
O

U
G

H
™

AL
TE

R
N

AT
E 

2:
 G

O
LD

 B
O

N
D

®
 B

R
AN

D
 X

P®
 G

YP
SU

M
 B

O
AR

D
.

(E
XC

EP
T 

AT
 W

ET
 A

R
EA

S 
W

IT
H

 T
IL

E 
O

R
 S

TO
N

E 
FI

N
IS

H
. S

EE
 #

3)
N

.5
SH

O
W

ER
S,

 T
U

B 
AR

EA
S 

AN
D

 B
AC

KS
PL

AS
H

 A
R

EA
S 

W
IT

H
 C

ER
AM

IC
 O

R
 S

TO
N

E 
FI

N
IS

H
 S

H
AL

L 
H

AV
E

M
O

LD
 R

ES
IS

TA
N

T 
TY

PE
:  

(O
R

 E
Q

U
AV

AL
EN

T 
SU

C
H

 A
S 

C
EM

EN
T 

BA
C

KE
R

 B
O

AR
D

 W
O

N
D

ER
BO

AD
)

N
.6

PR
IM

E 
C

O
AT

 A
N

D
 F

IN
IS

H
 C

O
AT

 O
F 

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 P

AI
N

T.
N

.7
U

.O
.N

. I
N

 A
.4

00
, W

O
O

D
 B

AS
EB

O
AR

D
 M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
R

ER
 F

ED
ER

AL
 M

IL
LW

O
R

K 
(O

R
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
EQ

U
IV

AL
EN

T)
 S

TO
C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R

 2
56

, 3
/4

" T
H

IC
K,

 5
 1

/2
" W

ID
E.

N
.6

 U
.O

.N
. I

N
 A

.4
01

, W
O

O
D

 B
AS

EB
O

AR
D

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

 F
ED

ER
AL

 M
IL

LW
O

R
K 

(O
R

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

EQ
U

IV
AL

EN
T)

 S
TO

C
K 

N
U

M
BE

R
 2

56
, 3

/4
" T

H
IC

K,
 5

 1
/2

" W
ID

E.
N

.8
3/

8"
 K

N
O

C
KD

O
W

N
 F

IN
IS

H
 C

O
AT

. C
O

LO
R

 T
O

 B
E 

SE
LE

C
TE

D
 B

Y 
O

W
N

ER
. S

EE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 O

U
TL

IN
E

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

A-
FL

O
O

R 
PL

AN
 N

O
TE

S

1
C

EI
LI

N
G

 H
EI

G
H

TS
 A

R
E 

N
O

M
IN

AL
, M

EA
SU

R
ED

 F
R

O
M

 T
.O

. S
LA

B 
TO

 B
.O

. S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
FR

AM
IN

G
.

2
AL

L 
PA

R
TI

TI
O

N
S 

C
AR

R
YI

N
G

 L
O

AD
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 2
0G

A.
 G

AL
V.

 S
TE

EL
 @

 1
6"

 O
,C

. S
EE

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
AL

 D
ET

AI
LS

4
ST

EE
L 

C
O

LU
M

N
 W

IT
H

 B
R

EA
K 

M
ET

AL
 A

LU
M

IN
U

M
 T

O
 M

AT
C

H
 S

LI
D

IN
G

 G
LA

SS
 D

O
O

R
S

5
W

IN
E 

C
EL

LA
R

. S
U

BM
IT

 S
H

O
P 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

FO
R

 A
PP

R
O

VA
L.

 D
R

O
P 

C
EI

LI
N

G
 F

O
R

 H
VA

C
SU

PP
LY

 D
U

C
T.

 S
EE

 M
EC

H
AN

IC
AL

 P
AG

ES
.

6
AL

L 
BA

TH
R

O
O

M
S,

 K
IT

C
H

EN
, L

AU
N

D
R

Y 
R

O
O

M
 A

N
D

 A
H

U
 C

LO
SE

TS
 S

H
AL

L 
H

AV
E 

M
O

LD
R

ES
IS

TA
N

T 
W

AL
L 

AN
D

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 B

O
AR

D
S 

TY
PE

:
 •A

LT
ER

N
AT

E 
1:

 S
H

EE
TR

O
C

K®
 B

R
AD

 M
O

LD
 T

O
U

G
H

™
 •A

LT
ER

N
AT

E 
2:

 G
O

LD
 B

O
N

D
®

 B
R

AN
D

 X
P®

 G
YP

SU
M

 B
O

AR
D

.
 •(E

XC
EP

T 
AT

 W
ET

 A
R

EA
S 

W
IT

H
 T

IL
E 

O
R

 S
TO

N
E 

FI
N

IS
H

. S
EE

 #
1)

7
BA

TH
TU

B 
AN

D
 S

H
O

W
ER

 F
LO

O
R

S,
 W

AL
L 

AB
O

VE
 B

AT
H

TU
BS

 W
IT

H
 S

H
O

W
ER

 H
EA

D
S 

AN
D

SH
O

W
ER

 C
O

M
PA

R
TM

EN
TS

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 F

IN
IS

H
ED

 W
IT

H
 A

 N
O

N
-A

BS
O

R
BE

N
T 

SU
R

FA
C

E 
U

P 
TO

A 
H

EI
G

H
T 

O
F 

N
O

T 
LE

SS
 T

H
AN

 6
 F

EE
T 

AB
O

VE
 F

LO
O

R
 T

O
 C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H
 F

BC
 2

02
0 

R
 3

07
.2

(T
YP

)
8

TU
B 

AN
D

 S
H

O
W

ER
 A

R
EA

S 
TI

LE
 B

AC
KI

N
G

: F
IB

ER
-C

EM
EN

T,
 F

IB
ER

-M
AT

 R
EI

N
FO

R
C

ED
C

EM
EN

TI
TI

O
U

S 
BA

C
KE

R
 U

N
IT

S,
 G

LA
SS

 M
AT

 G
YP

SU
M

 B
AC

KE
R

S 
O

R
 F

IB
ER

-R
EI

N
FO

R
C

ED
G

YP
SU

M
 B

AC
KE

R
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

S
R

EC
O

M
M

EN
D

AT
IO

N
S 

AS
 B

AC
KE

R
S 

FO
R

 W
AL

L 
TI

LE
 IN

 T
U

B 
AN

D
 S

H
O

W
ER

 A
R

EA
S 

AN
D

 W
AL

L
PA

N
EL

S 
IN

 S
H

O
W

ER
 A

R
EA

S 
TO

 C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

IT
H

 F
BC

 2
02

0 
R

 7
02

.4
.2

10
FB

C
-R

30
9.

1.
 G

AR
AG

E 
FL

O
O

R
 S

U
R

FA
C

ES
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 O
F 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 N

O
N

C
O

M
BU

ST
IB

LE
M

AT
ER

IA
L.

 T
H

E 
AR

EA
 O

F 
FL

O
O

R
 U

SE
D

 F
O

R
 P

AR
KI

N
G

 O
F 

AU
TO

M
O

BI
LE

S 
O

R
 O

TH
ER

VE
H

IC
LE

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 S

LO
PE

D
 T

O
 F

AC
IL

IT
AT

E 
TH

E 
M

O
VE

M
EN

T 
O

F 
LI

Q
U

ID
S 

TO
 A

 D
R

AI
N

 O
R

TO
W

AR
D

 T
H

E 
M

AI
N

 V
EH

IC
LE

 E
N

TR
Y 

D
O

O
R

W
AY

. P
R

O
VI

D
E 

G
AR

AG
E 

VE
N

T 
AT

 O
N

E 
SF

 P
ER

15
0 

SF
 O

F 
AR

EA
.

11
AL

L 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 B
EL

O
W

 B
AS

E 
FL

O
O

D
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 F
LO

O
D

-D
AM

AG
E 

R
ES

IS
TA

N
T 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
AN

D
 S

H
AL

L 
C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H
 F

EM
A 

TE
C

H
N

IC
AL

 B
U

LL
ET

IN
2/

20
08

. W
AL

LS
 B

EL
O

W
 B

AS
E 

FL
O

O
D

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 C

M
U

 O
R

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E.
12

AL
L 

EN
C

LO
SE

D
 A

R
EA

S 
TH

AT
 A

R
E 

BE
LO

W
 B

AS
E 

FL
O

O
D

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

O
N

LY
 B

E 
U

SE
D

FO
R

 P
AR

KI
N

G
, B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

C
C

ES
S 

O
R

 S
TO

R
AG

E
13

FL
O

O
D

 V
EN

TS
: V

EN
TS

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

/F
EM

A 
TE

C
H

N
IC

AL
 B

U
LL

ET
IN

 1
-9

3 
FO

R
 T

H
E

M
IN

IM
U

M
 C

R
IT

ER
IA

 O
F 

TW
O

 O
PE

N
IN

G
S 

H
AV

IN
G

 A
 T

O
TA

L 
N

ET
 A

R
EA

 O
F 

N
O

T 
LE

SS
 T

H
AN

O
N

E 
SQ

U
AR

E 
IN

C
H

 F
O

R
 V

ER
Y 

SQ
U

AR
E 

FO
O

T 
O

F 
EN

C
LO

SE
D

 A
R

EA
 S

U
BJ

EC
T 

TO
 F

LO
O

D
IN

G
SH

AL
L 

BE
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
 IF

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
. T

H
E 

BO
TT

O
M

 O
F 

AL
L 

O
PE

N
IN

G
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 N
O

 H
IG

H
ER

TH
AN

 O
N

E 
FO

O
T 

AB
O

VE
 G

R
AD

E.
 T

H
E 

O
PE

N
IN

G
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 O

N
 A

T 
LE

AS
T 

TW
O

SI
D

ES
 O

F 
TH

E 
EN

C
LO

SE
D

 A
R

EA
.

14
G

AR
AG

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 S

EP
AR

AT
ED

 F
R

O
M

 A
LL

 H
AB

IT
AB

LE
 R

O
O

M
S 

AB
O

VE
 T

H
E 

G
AR

AG
E 

BY
N

O
T 

LE
SS

 T
H

AN
 5

/8
-IN

C
H

 T
YP

E 
X 

G
YP

SU
M

 B
O

AR
D

 O
R

 E
Q

U
IV

AL
EN

T.
 2

01
7 

FL
O

R
ID

A
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

D
E,

 R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 (6
TH

 E
D

IT
IO

N
) T

AB
LE

 R
30

2.
6

15
EL

EV
AT

O
R

S:
 E

LE
VA

TO
R

 C
O

M
PO

N
EN

TS
 L

O
C

AT
ED

 B
EL

O
W

 D
ES

IG
N

 F
LO

O
D

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

(B
AS

E 
FL

O
O

D
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 +

 1
) S

H
O

U
LD

 B
E 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TE

D
 O

F 
FL

O
O

D
 D

AM
AG

E-
R

ES
IS

TA
N

T
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 A
N

D
 B

E 
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 T
O

 R
ES

IS
T 

PH
YS

IC
AL

 D
AM

AG
E 

D
U

R
IN

G
 F

LO
O

D
IN

G
. I

F 
AN

EL
EV

AT
O

R
 C

AB
 IS

 D
ES

IG
N

ED
 T

O
 P

R
O

VI
D

E 
AC

C
ES

S 
TO

 A
R

EA
S 

BE
LO

W
 T

H
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 F
LO

O
D

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 (B

AS
E 

FL
O

O
D

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 +
 1

 F
O

O
T)

, I
T 

M
U

ST
 B

E 
EQ

U
IP

PE
D

 W
IT

H
 C

O
N

TR
O

LS
TH

AT
 P

R
EV

EN
T 

TH
E 

C
AB

 F
R

O
M

 D
ES

C
EN

D
IN

G
 IN

TO
 F

LO
O

D
W

AT
ER

S.
16

D
U

C
T 

C
H

AS
E 

FR
O

M
 S

EC
O

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

 A
TT

IC
 T

H
R

U
 1

ST
 F

LO
O

R
 C

EI
LI

N
G

 S
PA

C
E

17
36

" G
U

AR
D

R
AI

L 
U

N
D

ER
 S

EP
AR

AT
E 

PE
R

M
IT

. S
U

BM
M

IT
 S

H
O

P 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S 
FO

M
 A

PP
R

O
VA

L.
SE

E 
G

U
AR

D
R

AI
L 

N
O

TE
S.

18
H

AN
D

R
AI

L.
 T

ER
M

IN
AT

E 
O

N
 N

EW
EL

 P
O

ST
. S

EE
 G

U
AR

D
R

AI
L 

N
O

TE
S.

No
.

Da
te

De
sc

rip
tio

n

3
/1

6
" 
=

 1
'-0

"
A

.1
0

4

1
2

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

3
/3

2
" 
=

 1
'-0

"
A

.1
0

4

2
2

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

PAGE 96



ST
R

EE
L 

LE
VE

L
-5

' -
1 

13
/1

6"

1S
T 

FL
O

O
R

 C
LN

G
11

' -
0"

1S
T 

FL
O

O
R

0'
 -

0"

2N
D

 F
LO

O
R

13
' -

0"

2N
D

 F
LO

O
R

 C
LN

G
23

' -
0"

10.0' 2.0' 11.0' 5.2'F.
F.

E 
10

.0
0'

 N
G

VD

M
AX

IM
U

M
 H

IG
H

T 
TO

 T
H

E 
TO

P 
O

F 
TH

E 
BE

AM
, 

30
' A

BO
VE

 T
H

E 
C

R
O

W
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

R
O

AD

3' - 6" 6' - 0" 1' - 6" 3' - 6"

6'
 - 

0"

0" 11' - 0"

10' - 0"

28.2'

4.
85

' N
G

VD

18.2'

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

BA
Y 

W
IN

D
O

W

6.
52

' N
G

VD

4:
 1

2 
SL

O
PE

D
 R

O
O

F.
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
FL

AT
 R

O
O

F 
AN

D
 T

IL
E 

C
H

AR
C

O
AL

FE
N

C
E.

 
AL

U
M

IN
U

M
 P

IC
KE

T 
FE

N
C

E
IN

 D
AR

K 
BR

O
N

C
E

ST
AC

KE
D

 S
TO

N
E

ST
AC

KE
D

 S
TO

N
E

ST
O

R
AG

E

W
H

IT
E 

ST
U

C
C

O

W
H

IT
E 

ST
U

C
C

O

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
PL

AN
TE

R

IM
PA

C
T 

G
AR

AG
E 

D
O

O
R

, I
N

 G
R

AY
 T

O
 

M
AT

C
H

 S
TO

N
E 

C
O

LO
R

ST
R

EE
L 

LE
VE

L
-5

' -
1 

13
/1

6"

1S
T 

FL
O

O
R

 C
LN

G
11

' -
0"

1S
T 

FL
O

O
R

0'
 -

0"

2N
D

 F
LO

O
R

13
' -

0"

2N
D

 F
LO

O
R

 C
LN

G
23

' -
0"

5.2'11.0'2.0'10.0'

F.
F.

E 
10

.0
0'

 N
G

VD

M
AX

IM
U

M
 H

IG
H

T 
TO

 T
H

E 
TO

P 
O

F 
TH

E 
BE

AM
, 

30
' A

BO
VE

 T
H

E 
C

R
O

W
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

R
O

AD

5' - 0"4' - 0"

1' - 6"6' - 0"

6'
 - 

0"

PO
O

L

F.
F.

E 
4.

85
' N

G
VD

4' - 0"6"10' - 10"2"

28.2'

4.
85

' N
G

VD

1'
 - 

6"
40

' -
 0

"
1'

 - 
6"

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

4:
12

 S
LO

PE
D

 R
O

O
F.

 
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

FL
AT

 R
O

O
F 

AN
D

 T
IL

E 
C

H
AR

C
O

AL

R
AI

LI
N

G
. 

AL
U

M
IN

U
M

 H
AN

D
R

AI
LS

 
IN

 D
AR

K 
BR

O
N

C
E

W
H

IT
E 

ST
U

C
C

O

BA
Y 

W
IN

D
O

W

W
H

IT
E 

ST
U

C
C

O

W
AL

L.
 

ST
AC

KE
D

 S
TO

N
E.

 

FE
N

C
E.

 
AL

U
M

IN
U

M
 P

IC
KE

T 
FE

N
C

E
IN

 D
AR

K 
BR

O
N

C
E

18.2'

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
 F

A
C

A
D

E
 L

E
G

E
N

D

W
HI

TE
 S

TU
CC

O
. 

ST
AC

KE
D 

ST
O

NE

RO
O

F 
TI

LE
 

C
H

AR
C

O
A

L 
B

O
R

EA
L

LA
VA

ST
O

N
E 

N
A

TU
R

AL
IS

TO
N

E

SU
PE

R
W

H
IT

E.
 

D
R

YV
IT

PR
OJ

EC
T 

TI
TL

E

da
te

ch
ec

ke
d b

y

pr
oje

ct 
no

.

PA
GE

:

dr
aw

n b
y

SC
AL

E:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:

SE
AL

:

ST
RU

CT
UR

AL
 E

NG
IN

EE
R

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

CO
NC

EP
T 

DE
SI

GN
H

U
G

O
 M

IJ
AR

ES
 N

C
AR

B 
AA

IA
 L

EE
D

 A
P 

AN
D

R
ES

 H
O

LL
M

AN
N

 P
.A

. 9
43

33

TH
ES

E 
DR

AW
IN

GS
 S

HA
LL

 N
OT

 B
E 

US
ED

 F
OR

 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 U

NL
ES

S 
TH

EY
 A

RE
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

LA
ED

 A
ND

 H
AV

E 
BE

EN
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

BY
 T

HE
 B

UI
LD

IN
G 

DE
PA

RT
ME

NT
. IT

 IS
 T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

RS
 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BI
LIT

Y 
TO

 B
UI

LD
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

MO
ST

 U
P-

TO
-

DA
TE

 A
ND

 C
OM

PL
ET

E 
SE

T 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
DO

CU
ME

NT
S.

 T
HE

 R
EL

EA
SE

 A
ND

 U
SE

 O
F 

PA
RT

IA
L 

DU
RI

NG
 D

ES
IG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T 
AN

D 
BI

DD
IN

G 
SH

AL
L 

NO
T 

RE
LIE

VE
 T

HE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
OF

 
HI

S/
HE

R 
RE

SP
ON

SI
BI

LIT
Y 

FO
R 

HI
S/

HE
R 

W
OR

K 
AN

D 
IT

’S
 C

OO
RD

IN
AT

IO
N 

W
IT

H 
AL

L T
RA

DE
S.

LI
C

EN
SE

 N
U

M
BE

R
 A

A2
60

01
99

1

14
0 

S 
D

ix
ie

 H
ig

hw
ay

, U
ni

t 1
06

H
ol

ly
wo

od
, F

L 
33

02
0

AA
26

00
19

91

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

9/6/2021 6:41:00
PM

9/6/2021 6:41:00 PM

SE
P 

1,
 2

02
1

Au
th

or
C

he
ck

er

A.
20

1

21
17

1

BY
R

O
N

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S

W
ES

T 
& 

EA
ST

93
48

 B
YR

O
N

 A
VE

. S
ur

fs
id

e,
FL

 3
31

54
-2

43
8

ARB APPROVAL

AR
B

AP
PR

O
VA

L

No
.

Da
te

De
sc

rip
tio

n

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
A

.2
0

1

1
W

E
S

T
 E

L
E
V
A

T
IO

N
 -

F
R

O
N

T

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
A

.2
0

1

2
E
A

S
T
 E

L
E
V
A
T
IO

N
 -

R
E
A
R

PAGE 97



FI
RE

-R
ES

IS
TA

NT
 C

O
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N
SE

C
TI

O
N

 R
30

2 
FI

R
E-

R
ES

IS
TA

N
T 

C
O

NS
TR

U
C

TI
O

N 
R

30
2.

9 
FL

A
M

E 
SP

RE
A

D
 IN

D
EX

 A
N

D
 S

M
O

K
E-

D
EV

EL
O

PE
D

 IN
D

EX
 F

O
R

 W
A

LL
 A

ND
 C

EI
LI

N
G

 
FI

N
IS

HE
S.

 F
LA

M
E 

SP
R

EA
D

 A
N

D
 S

M
O

KE
 IN

D
EX

 F
O

R
 W

AL
L 

AN
D

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 F

IN
IS

H
ES

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 IN

 
AC

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S 

R
30

2.
9.

1 
TH

R
O

U
G

H
 R

30
2.

9.
4.

R
30

2.
9.

1 
FL

A
M

E 
SP

R
EA

D
 IN

D
EX

.
W

AL
L 

AN
D

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 F

IN
IS

H
ES

 S
H

AL
L 

H
AV

E 
A 

FL
AM

E 
SP

R
EA

D
 IN

D
EX

 O
F 

N
O

T 
G

R
EA

TE
R

 T
H

AN
 2

00
.

EX
C

EP
TI

O
N

: F
LA

M
E 

SP
R

EA
D

 IN
D

EX
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 F
O

R
 F

IN
IS

H
ES

 S
H

AL
L 

N
O

T 
AP

PL
Y 

TO
 T

R
IM

 
D

EF
IN

ED
 A

S 
PI

C
TU

R
E 

M
O

LD
S,

 C
H

AI
R

 R
AI

LS
, B

AS
EB

O
AR

D
S 

AN
D

 H
AN

D
R

AI
LS

; T
O

 D
O

O
R

S 
AN

D
 

W
IN

D
O

W
S 

O
R

 T
H

EI
R

 F
R

AM
ES

; O
R

 T
O

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 T

H
AT

 A
R

E 
LE

SS
 T

H
AN

 1
/2

8 
IN

C
H

 (0
.9

1 
M

M
) I

N
 

TH
IC

KN
ES

S 
C

EM
EN

TE
D

 T
O

 T
H

E 
SU

R
FA

C
E 

O
F 

W
AL

LS
 O

R
 C

EI
LI

N
G

S 
IF

 T
H

ES
E 

M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 E

XH
IB

IT
 

FL
AM

E 
SP

R
EA

D
 IN

D
EX

 V
AL

U
ES

 N
O

 G
R

EA
TE

R
 T

H
AN

 T
H

O
SE

 O
F 

PA
PE

R
 O

F 
TH

IS
 T

H
IC

KN
ES

S 
C

EM
EN

TE
D

 T
O

 A
 N

O
N

C
O

M
BU

ST
IB

LE
 B

AC
KI

N
G

. 
R

30
2.

9.
2 

SM
O

K
E-

D
EV

EL
O

PE
D

 IN
D

EX
.

W
AL

L 
AN

D
 C

EI
LI

N
G

 F
IN

IS
H

ES
 S

H
AL

L 
H

AV
E 

A 
SM

O
KE

-D
EV

EL
O

PE
D

 IN
D

EX
 O

F 
N

O
T 

G
R

EA
TE

R
 T

H
AN

 
45

0
R

30
2.

10
 F

LA
M

E 
SP

R
EA

D
 IN

D
EX

 A
N

D
 S

M
O

KE
 D

EV
EL

O
PE

D
 IN

D
EX

 F
O

R
 IN

SU
LA

TI
O

N
.

FL
AM

E 
SP

R
EA

D
 A

N
D

 S
M

O
KE

 D
EV

EL
O

PE
D

 IN
D

EX
 F

O
R

 IN
SU

LA
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S 

R
30

2.
10

.1
 T

H
R

O
U

G
H

 R
30

2.
10

.5
.

R
30

2.
10

.1
 IN

SU
LA

TI
O

N
.

IN
SU

LA
TI

O
N

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
, I

N
C

LU
D

IN
G

 F
AC

IN
G

S,
 S

U
C

H
 A

S 
VA

PO
R

 R
ET

AR
D

ER
S 

AN
D

 V
AP

O
R

-
PE

R
M

EA
BL

E 
M

EM
BR

AN
ES

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 W

IT
H

IN
 F

LO
O

R
-C

EI
LI

N
G

 A
SS

EM
BL

IE
S,

 R
O

O
F-

C
EI

LI
N

G
 

AS
SE

M
BL

IE
S,

 W
AL

L 
AS

SE
M

BL
IE

S,
 C

R
AW

L 
SP

AC
ES

 A
N

D
 A

TT
IC

S 
SH

AL
L 

H
AV

E 
A 

FL
AM

E 
SP

R
EA

D
 

IN
D

EX
 N

O
T 

TO
 E

XC
EE

D
 2

5 
W

IT
H

 A
N

 A
C

C
O

M
PA

N
YI

N
G

 S
M

O
KE

-D
EV

EL
O

PE
D

 IN
D

EX
 N

O
T 

TO
 

EX
C

EE
D

 4
50

 W
H

EN
 T

ES
TE

D
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 A
ST

M
 E

 8
4 

O
R

 U
L 

72
3.

EX
C

EP
TI

O
N

S:
1.

 W
H

EN
 S

U
C

H
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 A
R

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 IN
 C

O
N

C
EA

LE
D

 S
PA

C
ES

, T
H

E 
FL

AM
E 

SP
R

EA
D

 IN
D

EX
 

AN
D

 S
M

O
KE

-D
EV

EL
O

PE
D

 IN
D

EX
 L

IM
IT

AT
IO

N
S 

D
O

 N
O

T 
AP

PL
Y 

TO
 T

H
E 

FA
C

IN
G

S,
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
 T

H
AT

 
TH

E 
FA

C
IN

G
 IS

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 IN

 S
U

BS
TA

N
TI

AL
 C

O
N

TA
C

T 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
U

N
EX

PO
SE

D
 S

U
R

FA
C

E 
O

F 
TH

E 
C

EI
LI

N
G

, F
LO

O
R

 O
R

 W
AL

L 
FI

N
IS

H
. 

2.
 C

EL
LU

LO
SE

 L
O

O
SE

-F
IL

L 
IN

SU
LA

TI
O

N
, W

H
IC

H
 IS

 N
O

T 
SP

R
AY

 A
PP

LI
ED

, C
O

M
PL

YI
N

G
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 O
F 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 R

30
2.

10
.3

, S
H

AL
L 

O
N

LY
 B

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 T
O

 M
EE

T 
TH

E 
SM

O
KE

-
D

EV
EL

O
PE

D
 IN

D
EX

 O
F 

N
O

T 
M

O
R

E 
TH

AN
 4

50
.

SE
C

TI
O

N
 R

31
6 

FO
A

M
 P

LA
ST

IC
R

31
6.

3 
SU

R
FA

C
E 

BU
R

N
IN

G
 C

HA
R

A
C

TE
R

IS
TI

C
S

U
N

LE
SS

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E 

AL
LO

W
ED

 IN
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 R
31

6.
5 

O
R

 R
31

6.
6,

 A
LL

 F
O

AM
 P

LA
ST

IC
 O

R
 F

O
AM

 
PL

AS
TI

C
 C

O
R

ES
 U

SE
D

 A
S 

A 
C

O
M

PO
N

EN
T 

IN
 M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
R

ED
 A

SS
EM

BL
IE

S 
U

SE
D

 IN
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

H
AV

E 
A 

FL
AM

E 
SP

R
EA

D
 IN

D
EX

 O
F 

N
O

T 
M

O
R

E 
TH

AN
 7

5 
AN

D
 S

H
AL

L 
H

AV
E 

A 
SM

O
KE

-D
EV

EL
O

PE
D

 IN
D

EX
 O

F 
N

O
T 

M
O

R
E 

TH
AN

 4
50

 W
H

EN
 T

ES
TE

D
 IN

 T
H

E 
M

AX
IM

U
M

 
TH

IC
KN

ES
S 

IN
TE

N
D

ED
 F

O
R

 U
SE

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 A

ST
M

 E
 8

4 
O

R
 U

L 
72

3.
 L

O
O

SE
-F

IL
L 

TY
PE

 
FO

AM
 P

LA
ST

IC
 IN

SU
LA

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 T
ES

TE
D

 A
S 

BO
AR

D
 S

TO
C

K 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

FL
AM

E 
SP

R
EA

D
 

IN
D

EX
 A

N
D

 S
M

O
KE

-D
EV

EL
O

PE
D

 IN
D

EX
.

ST
R

EE
L 

LE
VE

L
-5

' -
1 

13
/1

6"

1S
T 

FL
O

O
R

 C
LN

G
11

' -
0"

1S
T 

FL
O

O
R

0'
 -

0"

2N
D

 F
LO

O
R

13
' -

0"

2N
D

 F
LO

O
R

 C
LN

G
23

' -
0"

10.0' 2.0' 11.0' 5.2'

10' - 0"

F.
F.

E 
10

.0
0'

 N
G

VD

M
AX

IM
U

M
 H

IG
H

T 
TO

 T
H

E 
TO

P 
O

F 
TH

E 
BE

AM
, 

30
' A

BO
VE

 T
H

E 
C

R
O

W
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

R
O

AD

8' - 0" 3' - 0"8' - 6" 1' - 6"

8' - 0" 3' - 0"

8' - 6" 7' - 6" 7' - 0"

0" 7' - 10" 3' - 2"

4.
85

' N
G

VD

R
O

O
F.

 
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

FL
AT

 R
O

O
F 

AN
D

 T
IL

E 
C

H
AR

C
O

AL

W
AL

L.
 

ST
AC

KE
D

 S
TO

N
E.

 
W

H
IT

E 
ST

U
C

C
O

FE
N

C
E.

 
AL

U
M

IN
U

M
 P

IC
KE

T 
FE

N
C

E
IN

 D
AR

K 
BR

O
N

C
E

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
 P

LA
N

TE
R

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
PL

AN
TE

R

R
AI

LI
N

G
. 

AL
U

M
IN

U
M

 H
AN

D
R

AI
LS

 
IN

 D
AR

K 
BR

O
N

C
E

W
H

IT
E 

ST
U

C
C

O

W
AL

L.
 

ST
AC

KE
D

 S
TO

N
E.

 

W
H

IT
E 

ST
U

C
C

O

28.2'

18.2'

ST
R

EE
L 

LE
VE

L
-5

' -
1 

13
/1

6"

1S
T 

FL
O

O
R

 C
LN

G
11

' -
0"

1S
T 

FL
O

O
R

0'
 -

0"

2N
D

 F
LO

O
R

13
' -

0"

2N
D

 F
LO

O
R

 C
LN

G
23

' -
0"

10.0' 2.0' 11.0' 5.2'

M
AX

IM
U

M
 H

IG
H

T 
TO

 T
H

E 
TO

P 
O

F 
TH

E 
BE

AM
, 

30
' A

BO
VE

 T
H

E 
C

R
O

W
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

R
O

AD

8' - 0" 3' - 0"

3' - 0" 8' - 0" 4"

3' - 0"8' - 0"

7' - 6" 1' - 6"

5' - 8" 3' - 4"

8' - 0" 3' - 0"

0" 9' - 0" 2' - 0"

AC
C

U
#2

26
' -

 0
"

W
H

IT
E 

ST
U

C
C

O

W
H

IT
E 

ST
U

C
C

O

R
AI

LI
N

G
. 

AL
U

M
IN

U
M

 H
AN

D
R

AI
LS

 
IN

 D
AR

K 
BR

O
N

C
E

FE
N

C
E.

 
AL

U
M

IN
U

M
 P

IC
KE

T 
FE

N
C

E
IN

 D
AR

K 
BR

O
N

C
E

F.
F.

E 
10

.0
0'

 N
G

VD

4.
85

' N
G

VD

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
 P

LA
N

TE
R

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
 P

LA
N

TE
R

W
H

IT
E 

ST
U

C
C

O

R
O

O
F.

 
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

FL
AT

 R
O

O
F 

AN
D

 T
IL

E 
C

H
AR

C
O

AL

18.2'

28.2'

ST
AC

KE
D

 S
TO

N
E

ST
AC

KE
D

 S
TO

N
E

BAY WINDOW

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
 F

A
C

A
D

E
 L

E
G

E
N

D

W
HI

TE
 S

TU
CC

O
. 

ST
AC

KE
D 

ST
O

NE

RO
O

F 
TI

LE
 

C
H

AR
C

O
A

L 
B

O
R

EA
L

LA
VA

ST
O

N
E 

N
A

TU
R

AL
IS

TO
N

E

SU
PE

R
W

H
IT

E.
 

D
R

YV
IT

PR
OJ

EC
T 

TI
TL

E

da
te

ch
ec

ke
d b

y

pr
oje

ct 
no

.

PA
GE

:

dr
aw

n b
y

SC
AL

E:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:

SE
AL

:

ST
RU

CT
UR

AL
 E

NG
IN

EE
R

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

CO
NC

EP
T 

DE
SI

GN
H

U
G

O
 M

IJ
AR

ES
 N

C
AR

B 
AA

IA
 L

EE
D

 A
P 

AN
D

R
ES

 H
O

LL
M

AN
N

 P
.A

. 9
43

33

TH
ES

E 
DR

AW
IN

GS
 S

HA
LL

 N
OT

 B
E 

US
ED

 F
OR

 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 U

NL
ES

S 
TH

EY
 A

RE
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

LA
ED

 A
ND

 H
AV

E 
BE

EN
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

BY
 T

HE
 B

UI
LD

IN
G 

DE
PA

RT
ME

NT
. IT

 IS
 T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

RS
 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BI
LIT

Y 
TO

 B
UI

LD
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

MO
ST

 U
P-

TO
-

DA
TE

 A
ND

 C
OM

PL
ET

E 
SE

T 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
DO

CU
ME

NT
S.

 T
HE

 R
EL

EA
SE

 A
ND

 U
SE

 O
F 

PA
RT

IA
L 

DU
RI

NG
 D

ES
IG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T 
AN

D 
BI

DD
IN

G 
SH

AL
L 

NO
T 

RE
LIE

VE
 T

HE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
OF

 
HI

S/
HE

R 
RE

SP
ON

SI
BI

LIT
Y 

FO
R 

HI
S/

HE
R 

W
OR

K 
AN

D 
IT

’S
 C

OO
RD

IN
AT

IO
N 

W
IT

H 
AL

L T
RA

DE
S.

LI
C

EN
SE

 N
U

M
BE

R
 A

A2
60

01
99

1

14
0 

S 
D

ix
ie

 H
ig

hw
ay

, U
ni

t 1
06

H
ol

ly
wo

od
, F

L 
33

02
0

AA
26

00
19

91

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

9/6/2021 6:41:15
PM

9/6/2021 6:41:15 PM

SE
P 

1,
 2

02
1

Au
th

or
C

he
ck

er

A.
20

2

21
17

1

BY
R

O
N

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S

N
O

R
TH

 &
 S

O
U

TH

93
48

 B
YR

O
N

 A
VE

. S
ur

fs
id

e,
FL

 3
31

54
-2

43
8

ARB APPROVAL

AR
B

AP
PR

O
VA

L

No
.

Da
te

De
sc

rip
tio

n

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
A

.2
0

2

1
S

O
U

T
H

 E
L
E
V
A
T
IO

N
-
L
E
F
T

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
A

.2
0

2

2
N

O
R

T
H

 E
L
E
V
A

T
IO

N
 -

R
IG

H
T

PAGE 98



ITEM 4E

PAGE 99



D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-1

0
0

C
O

L
O

R
 

SH
EE

T N
O

.
1

 
O

F
 
8

E
L

E
V

A
T

I
O

N
S9000 ABBOTT AVENUE

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNERS: 9000 ABBOTT SURFSIDE LLC

0
9

-
0

6
-
2

1

N
O

T
 
T

O
 
S

C
A

L
E

 

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
M

A
P

N

PAGE 100



N
E

W
 
2

 
S

T
O

R
Y

 
S

I
N

G
L

E
 
F

A
M

I
L

Y
 
H

O
M

E

1
S

T
 
F

L
O

O
R

:
 
 
2

,
1

1
9

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

+
1

0
.
0

0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

9
0
T

H
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

 
 
 
 
5

0
.
0

0
'
 
R

/
W

A
S

P
H

A
L

T
 
P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T

F
L

O
R

I
D

A
 
O

R
N

A
M

E
N

T
A

L

G
R

A
S

S

(
D

W
A

R
F

 
F

A
K

A
H

A
T

C
H

E
E

G
R

A
S

S
)

2
0

%
 
O

F
 
A

L
L

 
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
I
N

G

M
U

S
T

 
B

E

F
L

O
R

I
D

A
 
F

R
I
E

N
D

L
Y

32'-10"

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

N

+
1

0
.
0

0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

2
8

4
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

1.5' GUTTER

R
O

Y
A

L
 
P

A
L

M

(
R

O
Y

S
T

O
N

E
A

 
R

E
G

I
A

)

5.5'

10'-0"

ABBOTT AVENUE

R
A

D
I
U

S
=

 
2

5
.
0

0
'

A
R

C
=

 
4

0
.
5

8
'

D
E

L
T

A
=

 
9

3
°
 
0

0
'
 
2

0
"

    50.00' R/W

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

1
.
5

 
C

U
R

B
 
&

 
G

U
T

T
E

R

6'-6"

1
0

'
-
0

"

11'-9"

13'-6"

8'-1"

14'-1"

1
1

'
-
0

"

2
0

'
-
1

1
"

2
0

'
-
1

1
"

2
'
-
2

"

1
0

'
-
0

"

C
O

V
E

R
E

D

E
N

T
R

Y

8
1

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

25'-7"

O
P

E
N

 
T

R
E

L
L

I
S

8
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

G
R

A
S

S

S
A

B
A

L
 
P

A
L

M
E

T
T

O

P
A

L
M

 
T

R
E

E

1
0

'
-
0

"
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

 
S

I
D

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

10'-2"

A
R

E
A

 
O

V
E

R

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
8

6
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

A
R

E
A

 
1

0
6

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

A
R

E
A

 
O

V
E

R

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

3
6

9
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

10'-0"

S
O

D

TERRACE

E
D

G
E

 
O

F
 
D

E
C

K

8'-1"

7
0

'
-
8

"

C

L

C

L

C

L

 
1

1
2

.
5

0
'
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L

I
N

E

8
6

.
1

5
'
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L

I
N

E

5
5
.0

8
' P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 L

IN
E

28.73' PROPERTY LINE

10'-0"

STREET SET BACK

SIDE SET

BACK

3'-6"

10'-0"

G
R

A
S

S

18'-0"

APPROACH

P
O

O
L

 
1

0
'
-
0

"
 
X

 
2

0
'
-
0

"

2
6

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

B
Y

 
O

T
H

E
R

S

P
O

O
L

E
Q

U
I
P

M
E

N
T

6'-6"

R
O

Y
A

L
 
P

A
L

M

(
R

O
Y

S
T

O
N

E
A

 
R

E
G

I
A

)

S
A

B
A

L
 
P

A
L

M
E

T
T

O

P
A

L
M

 
T

R
E

E

C
L

U
S

I
A

 
R

O
S

E
A

S
H

R
U

B
S

2
0

'
-
0

"

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

W
A

T
E

R
 
F

E
A

T
U

R
E

2
1
'
-
8
"

2
0
'
-
0
"

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

5'-6"

25'-0"

5
'
-
0
"

5
'
-
0
"

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
8

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

N

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
S

5
'
-
6

"
 
S

I
D

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

2
0

'
-
0

"
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

1
0

'
-
0

"
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

20'-0" REAR

SET BACK

18'-8" 24'-4"

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

A
R

E
A

 
1

0
4

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

3
0

'
-
0

"

2
0

'
-
0

"

M
I
N

.
 
2

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
F

R
O

N
T

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

M
I
N

.
 
1

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
F

R
O

N
T

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

A
R

E
A

 
1

5
8

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

C

L

C

L

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

A
R

E
A

 
1

5
4

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

A
R

E
A

 
5

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
U

N
D

E
R

 
A

/
C

 

1
,
6

8
9

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

23'-7"

3
0
'
-
8
"

4
.
5

0
'

4
.
0

4
'

4
.
7

1
'

Z
O

N
I
N

G
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

:
 
H

3
0

B

L
O

T
 
S

I
Z

E
:
 
6
,
0
3
7
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

M
A

X
.
 
L
O

T
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
:
 
4
0
%

 
(
6
,
0
3
7
)
=

 
2
,
4
1
5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
S

:
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2
0
'
-
0
"

2
0
'
-
0
"

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
1
0
'
-
0
"

1
0
'
-
0
"

S
I
D

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
5
'
-
6
"

5
'
-
6
"

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2
0
'
-
0
"

2
0
'
-
0
"

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
L
O

T
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
2
,
4
1
5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

2
,
2
0
0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

R
E

A
 
 
+

 
 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

N
/
A

2
,
4
8
4
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
S

:
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

3
0
'
-
0
"

3
0
'
-
0
"

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2
0
'
-
0
"

2
0
'
-
6
"

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

2
0
'
-
0
"

2
0
.
0
1
'

I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

1
0
'
-
0
"

1
1
.
5
7
'

U
P

P
E

R
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

R
E

A
 
U

N
D

E
R

 
A

/
C

 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
1
,
6
8
9
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
 
(
7
7
%

 
O

F
 
F

I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

)

M
A

X
.
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
F

R
O

M
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D
2
 
S

T
O

R
I
E

S
 
3
0
'
-
0
"

2
 
S

T
O

R
I
E

S
 
3
0
'
-
0
"

M
I
N

.
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
 
(
3
5
%

 
O

F
 
6
,
0
3
7
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)

2
,
1
1
3
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

2
,
2
8
6
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
P

E
R

M
E

A
B

I
L
I
T

Y
 
(
5
0
%

 
O

F
 
9
5
2
 
S

Q
.
F

T
)

4
7
6
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

5
6
9
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

I
N

G
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

:
 
H

3
0

B

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
T

R
E

E
S

 
(
S

A
B

A
L
 
P

A
L
M

E
T

T
O

 
P

A
L
M

S
)

6
6

L
O

T
 
T

R
E

E
S

 
 
(
R

O
Y

A
L
 
P

A
L
M

-
 
R

O
Y

S
T

O
N

E
A

 
R

E
G

I
A

)
5

7

S
H

R
U

B
S

 
(
D

W
A

R
F

 
F

A
K

A
H

A
T

C
H

E
E

 
G

R
A

S
S

)
3
5

3
5

Z
O

N
I
N

G
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
S

 
P

E
R

 
2
0

0
6

 
Z

O
N

I
N

G
 
C

O
D

E
:
 
R

S
-
2

L
O

T
 
S

I
Z

E
:
 
6
,
0
6
3
7
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

M
A

X
.
 
L
O

T
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
:
 
4
0
%

 
(
6
,
0
3
7
)
=

 
2
,
4
1
5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
S

:
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2
0
'
-
0
"

2
0
'
-
0
"

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
1
0
'
-
0
"

1
0
'
-
0
"

S
I
D

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
5
'
-
6
'
'

5
'
-
6
"

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2
0
'
-
0
"

2
0
'
-
0
"

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
L
O

T
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
2
,
4
1
5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

2
,
2
0
0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

T
E

R
R

A
C

E
 
1
5
%

 
(
2
,
2
0
0
)
 
M

A
X

3
3
0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

2
8
4
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
S

:
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

2
0
'
-
0
"

3
0
'
-
2
"

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2
0
'
-
0
"

2
9
'
-
9
"

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

2
0
'
-
0
"

2
0
.
0
1
'

S
I
D

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

1
0
'
-
0
"

1
1
.
5
7
'

U
P

P
E

R
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

R
E

A
 
U

N
D

E
R

 
A

/
C

 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
N

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
,
6
8
9
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

M
A

X
.
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
F

R
O

M
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D
3
0
'
-
0
"

3
0
'
-
0
"

M
I
N

.
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
P

E
R

M
E

A
B

I
L
I
T

Y
 
(
5
0
%

 
O

F
 
9
5
2
 
S

Q
.
F

T
)

4
7
6
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

5
6
9
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
 

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
P

E
R

M
E

A
B

I
L
I
T

Y
 
(
4
0
%

 
O

F
 
 
1
,
1
0
1
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)

4
4
0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

7
7
9
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-1

0
1

S
I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

SH
EE

T N
O

.
2

 
O

F
 
8

9000 ABBOTT AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNERS: 9000 ABBOTT SURFSIDE LLC

0
9

-
0

6
-
2

1

PAGE 101



B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
1

6
"
=

1
'
-
0

"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

R
E

A

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
1

6
"
=

1
'
-
0

"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

R
E

A

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

1
,
6

8
9

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
=

 
7

7
%

 
O

F
 
F

I
R

S
T

F
L

O
O

R

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
 
B

R
E

A
K

D
O

W
N

:

T
O

T
A

L
 
L

O
T

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

6
,
0

3
7

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

1
S

T
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
U

N
D

E
R

 
A

/
C

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

1
,
9

8
6

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

S
T

O
R

A
G

E
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
1

3
3

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 
E

N
T

R
Y

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

8
1

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
2

8
4

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

F
R

O
N

T
 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

1
2

8
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

O
P

E
N

 
T

R
E

L
L

I
S

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
8

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
O

O
L

 
&

 
D

E
C

K
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

2
6

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
O

O
L

 
&

 
A

/
C

 
E

Q
U

I
P

M
E

N
T

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

5
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

D
R

I
V

E
W

A
Y

 
A

N
D

 
W

A
L

K
W

A
Y

S
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
6

5
4

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
L

A
N

T
E

R
S

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
3

0
9

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

S
I
T

E
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

N
D

 
I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
C

A
L
C

U
L
A

T
I
O

N
S

 
H

B
3
0

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
1

6
"
=

1
'
-
0

"

S
I
T

E
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

/
I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
C

A
L

C
U

L
A

T
I
O

N
S

R
E

Q
U

I
R

E
D

 
M

I
N

.
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

3
5

%
 
(
6

,
0

3
7

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)
=

 
2

,
1

1
3

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

T
O

T
A

L
 
L

O
T

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

6
,
0

3
7

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
3

,
7

5
1

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
2

,
2

8
6

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

 
 
 
 
3

8
%

 
>

 
3

5
%

 
M

I
N

 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

F
R

O
N

T
 
Y

A
R

D
 
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

N
D

 
I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
C

A
L
C

U
L
A

T
I
O

N
S

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
1

6
"
=

1
'
-
0

"

F
R

O
N

T
 
Y

A
R

D
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

/
I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
C

A
L

C
U

L
A

T
I
O

N
S

R
E

Q
U

I
R

E
D

 
M

I
N

.
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

5
0

%
 
(
9

5
2

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)
=

 
4

7
6

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
3

8
3

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
5

6
9

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

 
 
 
 
 
6

0
%

 
>

 
5

0
%

 
M

I
N

 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

2
0

'
-
0

"

R
E

A
R

 
Y

A
R

D
 
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

N
D

 
I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
C

A
L
C

U
L
A

T
I
O

N
S

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
1

6
"
=

1
'
-
0

"

R
E

A
R

 
Y

A
R

D
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

/
I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
C

A
L

C
U

L
A

T
I
O

N
S

R
E

Q
U

I
R

E
D

 
M

I
N

.
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

4
0

%
 
(
1

,
1

0
1

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)
=

 
4

4
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
3

2
2

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

(
P

O
O

L
 
2

0
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
 
+

 
D

E
C

K
 
1

2
2

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
7

7
9

 
S

Q
,
F

T
,

 
 
 
 
 
7

1
%

 
>

 
4

0
%

 
M

I
N

 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

2
0

'
-
0

"

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
M

A
X

.
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
1

6
"
=

1
'
-
0

"

M
A

X
.
 
L

O
T

 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E

M
A

X
.
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
4

0
%

 
(
6

,
0

3
7

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)
=

2
,
4

1
5

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

1
S

T
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
L

O
T

 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

2
,
2

0
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 
1

5
%

(
2

,
2

0
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)
=

3
3

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

T
E

R
R

A
C

E
 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
:
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
2

8
4

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

K

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
8

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
P

R
O

F
I
L
E

A
B

B
O

T
T

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

+
4
.
8
5
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

+
7
.
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
G

R
A

D
E

+
1
0
.
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
F

.
F

.
E

.

2
N

D
.
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
E

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
T

I
E

 
B

E
A

M

9
0
0
0
 
A

B
B

O
T

T
 
A

V
E

N
U

E
9
0
0
1
 
B

Y
R

O
N

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-1

0
2

A
R

E
A

S

SH
EE

T N
O

.
3

 
O

F
 
8

9000 ABBOTT AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNERS: 9000 ABBOTT SURFSIDE LLC

0
9

-
0

6
-
2

1

PAGE 102



D
W

B
B

Q

A
H

U

D
E

N

G
U

E
S

T

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

S
T

O
R

A
G

E

C
O

V
E

R
E

D

T
E

R
R

A
C

E

11'-11"

5
'
-
0

"

8
'
-
1

"

G
U

E
S

T

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

L
O

U
N

G
E

1
3

'
-
0

"

S
O

D

12'-7"

3'-5"

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
1
S

T
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

D
W

3'-5"

3
0

 
r
e

f

O
V

E
N

S

1
1

'
-
1

"

1
9

'
-
5

"

4'-0"

1
5

'
-
5

"

1
4

'
-
4

"

3
0

 
f
r

P
A

N
T

R
Y

4'-0" 9'-0" 7'-3"

4
'
-
0

"

T
E

R
R

A
C

E

4
'
-
0

"

10'-0"

7'-4"25'-8"6'-6"

F
O

Y
E

R

1
0

'
-
1

0
"

D
I
N

I
N

G

R
O

O
M

4
'
-
4

"

7'-0"

5"

5'-2"

6
'
-
0

"

8'-4"

5'-6"

5
'
-
1

0
"

5
"

1
'
-
3

"

14'-4"

W
O

O
D

T
R

E
L

L
I
S

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

I
O

N

C
A

B
A

N
A

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

C
A

B
A

N
A

S
T

O
R

A
G

E

1
1

'
-
1

"
4

'
-
9

"
9

'
-
0

"
4

'
-
8

"
2

'
-
6

"
1

0
'
-
0

"
2

'
-
6

"
6

'
-
7

"
9

'
-
0

"
2

'
-
1

1
"

8'-2"6'-0"

4"

11'-4"

4"

4'-1"2'-7"

8
'
-
0

"

5'-0"

3
'
-
9

"
2

'
-
6

"
1

2
'
-
4

"
6

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
2

"
9

'
-
0

"
4

'
-
1

0
"

2
'
-
6

"
4

'
-
1

"
6

'
-
0

"
1

4
'
-
6

"

D
O

W
N

U
P

D
O

W
N

E
D

G
E

 
O

F
 
D

E
C

K

F
A

M
I
L

Y

R
O

O
M

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

5'-6"

10'-2"

2
0
'
-
0
"

P
O

O
L

 
1

0
'
-
0

"
 
X

 
2

0
'
-
0

"

2
6

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

B
Y

 
O

T
H

E
R

S

W
A

T
E

R
 
F

E
A

T
U

R
E

5
'
-
0
"

1
'
-
0
"

1
0
'
-
0
"

1
'
-
0
"

3
'
-
1
1
"

21'-0
"

1'-0
"

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L

I
N

E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L

I
N

E

PROPERTY LINE

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-2

0
1

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 

SH
EE

T N
O

.
4

 
O

F
 
8

P
L

A
N

9000 ABBOTT AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNERS: 9000 ABBOTT SURFSIDE LLC

0
9

-
0

6
-
2

1

PAGE 103



D
M

A
H

U

J
U

N
I
O

R
 
S

U
I
T

E

M
A

S
T

E
R

S
U

I
T

E

K

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
#

1

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
#

2

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

W
I
C

H
E

R
S

M
A

S
T

E
R

B
A

T
H

R
M

.

L
A

U
N

D
R

Y

6
'
-
6

"
6

'
-
6

"

1
7

'
-
1

0
"

16'-0"

1
1

'
-
1

"
1

9
'
-
4

"
1

8
'
-
3

"
1

2
'
-
1

"
2

'
-
2

"

1
2

'
-
5

"

4'-4"

7'-10"

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
2
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

W
M

11'-3"

O
P

E
N

B
E

L
O

W

13'-5"

9
'
-
1

1
"

5'-0"

1
4

'
-
3

"
4

'
-
2

"
2

'
-
6

"
3

'
-
6

"
2

'
-
1

0
"

3
'
-
6

"
2

'
-
6

"
6

'
-
3

"
6

'
-
0

"
6

'
-
3

"
1

1
'
-
1

"

3
7

'
-
7

"

1
1

'
-
1

0
"

13'-2"

1
1

'
-
1

0
"

13'-0"

6
'
-
9

"

9'-3"

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

S
H

O
W

E
R

H
I
S

2'-0"7'-2"7'-0"4'-6"3'-0"4'-6"13'-2"

S
H

O
W

E
R

T
U

B

N
I
C

H
E

5
'
-
0

"

8'-6" 5'-9"

7
'
-
1

"

2
'
-
6

"
6

'
-
0

"
3

'
-
7

"

2'-8" 2'-6" 2'-8"

2
'
-
9

"
6

'
-
4

"
9

'
-
3

"
2

2
'
-
1

"

A
S

H
 
F

I
N

I
S

H

W
O

O
D

 
T

R
E

L
L

I
S

O
V

E
R

 
F

I
R

S
T

F
L

O
O

R

2'-11" 7'-4" 2'-11" 13'-5"

2'-5" 8'-0" 3'-1"

2
'
-
6

"
6

'
-
0

"
3

'
-
6

"

1
'
-
6

"
2

'
-
6

"
7

'
-
2

"

2'-7"8'-0"2'-7"

5"

5'-0" 1'-7"

2
'
-
2

"
2

'
-
6

"
2

'
-
6

"
2

'
-
6

"
1

'
-
6

"

3
'
-
0

"
2

'
-
0

"
2

'
-
0

"
9

'
-
4

"
3

'
-
0

"

S
A

F
E

L
I
N

E
N

D
O

W
N

2
1
'
-
8
"

2
0
'
-
0
"

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L

I
N

E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L

I
N

E

PROPERTY LINE

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-2

0
2

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 

SH
EE

T N
O

.
5

 
O

F
 
8

P
L

A
N

9000 ABBOTT AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNERS: 9000 ABBOTT SURFSIDE LLC

0
9

-
0

6
-
2

1

PAGE 104



S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
R

O
O

F
 
P

L
A

N

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y
 
B

E
L

O
W

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y
 
B

E
L

O
W

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y
 
B

E
L

O
W

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y
 
B

E
L

O
W

1
1

'
-
1

"

F
L

A
T

 
R

O
O

F

1
8

'
-
6

"
1

4
'
-
1

0
"

4
'
-
3

"
2

'
-
2

"
1

2
'
-
1

"

7
0

'
-
9

"

1
1

'
-
1

"
1

9
'
-
4

"
1

8
'
-
3

"
1

2
'
-
1

"
1

0
'
-
0

"

7'-2"7'-0"12'-0"13'-2"

5'-0" 7'-9" 13'-2" 13'-5"

8"

40'-0"

M
E

T
A

L
 
S

C
R

E
E

N

A
R

O
U

N
D

 
A

/
C

 
U

N
I
T

S

4
2

"
 
H

 
A

B
O

V
E

 
D

E
C

K

1
8

"
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
P

A
R

A
P

E
T

3
6

"
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

P
A

R
A

P
E

T

3
6

"
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

P
A

R
A

P
E

T

1
8

"
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
P

A
R

A
P

E
T

1
8

"
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
P

A
R

A
P

E
T

1
8

"
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
P

A
R

A
P

E
T

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L

I
N

E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L

I
N

E

PROPERTY LINE

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-2

0
3

R
O

O
F

 
P

L
A

N

SH
EE

T N
O

.
6

 
O

F
 
8

9000 ABBOTT AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNERS: 9000 ABBOTT SURFSIDE LLC

0
9

-
0

6
-
2

1

PAGE 105



P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

T
R

E
E

T
/
S

O
U

T
H

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

+
4
.
5
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

+
7
.
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
G

R
A

D
E

+
1
0
.
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
F

.
F

.
E

.

2
N

D
.
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
E

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
T

I
E

 
B

E
A

M

B
L

U
E

 
F

I
N

I
S

H

P
I
V

O
T

 
D

O
O

R
 
W

/

G
R

A
Y

 
M

E
T

A
L

F
R

A
M

E

P
L

A
N

T
E

R

W
H

I
T

E
 
A

S
H

 
F

I
N

I
S

H

W
O

O
D

 
T

R
E

L
L

I
S

6'-0" 2'-0"

4'-6" 3'-6"

5

8

"
 
S

M
O

O
T

H
 
W

H
I
T

E

S
T

U
C

C
O

 
F

I
N

I
S

H

30'-0"

3'-0"

12'-0"

P

L
L

P

1'-0"

J
E

R
U

S
A

L
E

M
 
S

T
O

N
E

B
A

S
E

,
 
S

T
E

P
S

,
 
A

N
D

P
L

A
N

T
E

R
S

 
=

B
E

L
O

W
 
+

1
0

.
0

0

1'-10" 2'-0"7'-0"

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
P

A
R

A
P

E
T

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
R

O
O

F

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
F

E
A

T
U

R
E

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
P

A
R

A
P

E
T

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
F

E
A

T
U

R
E

3'-0"

1'-6"

5

8

"
 
S

M
O

O
T

H
 
W

H
I
T

E

S
T

U
C

C
O

 
F

I
N

I
S

H

+
4
.
5
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

+
7
.
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
G

R
A

D
E

+
1
0
.
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
F

.
F

.
E

.

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
F

R
O

N
T

/
E

A
S

T
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

G
A

R
A

G
E

 
W

H
I
T

E

M
E

T
A

L
 
D

O
O

R

5

8

"
 
S

M
O

O
T

H
 
W

H
I
T

E

S
T

U
C

C
O

 
F

I
N

I
S

H

P
L

A
N

T
E

R

30'-0"

12'-0"2'-2"10'-8"

2
N

D
.
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
E

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
T

I
E

 
B

E
A

M

J
E

R
U

S
A

L
E

M
 
S

T
O

N
E

B
A

S
E

,
 
S

T
E

P
S

,
 
A

N
D

P
L

A
N

T
E

R
S

 
=

B
E

L
O

W
 
+

1
0

.
0

0

8'-0"

L

P
P

L

P
L

A
N

T
E

R

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
R

O
O

F

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
F

E
A

T
U

R
E

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
P

A
R

A
P

E
T

1'-6"

W
H

I
T

E
 
A

S
H

 
F

I
N

I
S

H

W
O

O
D

 
T

R
E

L
L

I
S

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
P

A
R

A
P

E
T

3'-0" 3'-6"

W
I
N

D
O

W
S

:
 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

 
D

U
R

A
N

A
R

D
O

V
E

 
G

R
A

Y
 
(
M

E
D

I
U

M
 
C

O
O

L

G
R

A
Y

)
 
F

I
N

I
S

H

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-3

0
1

SH
EE

T N
O

.
7

 
O

F
 
8

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G

E
L

E
V

A
T

I
O

N
S9000 ABBOTT AVENUE

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNERS: 9000 ABBOTT SURFSIDE LLC

0
9

-
0

6
-
2

1

PAGE 106



P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
R

E
A

R
/
W

E
S

T
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

+
4

.
5

0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

+
7

.
0

'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
G

R
A

D
E

+
1

0
.
0

'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
F

.
F

.
E

.

2
N

D
.
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
E

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
T

I
E

 
B

E
A

M

W
H

I
T

E
 
A

S
H

 
F

I
N

I
S

H

W
O

O
D

 
T

R
E

L
L

I
S

5'-0"

10'-0"

5

8

"
 
S

M
O

O
T

H
 
W

H
I
T

E

S
T

U
C

C
O

 
F

I
N

I
S

H

30'-0"

14'-2"10'-8"

12'-0"

L

P
P

L

J
E

R
U

S
A

L
E

M
 
S

T
O

N
E

B
A

S
E

,
 
S

T
E

P
S

,
 
A

N
D

P
L

A
N

T
E

R
S

 
=

B
E

L
O

W
 
+

1
0

.
0

0

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
P

A
R

A
P

E
T

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
F

E
A

T
U

R
E

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
R

O
O

F

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
F

E
A

T
U

R
E

8'-0"

W
I
N

D
O

W
S

:
 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

 
D

U
R

A
N

A
R

D
O

V
E

 
G

R
A

Y
 
(
M

E
D

I
U

M
 
C

O
O

L

G
R

A
Y

)
 
F

I
N

I
S

H

8'-0"

3'-0"

12'-0"

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

I
D

E
/
N

O
R

T
H

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

+
4
.
5
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

+
7
.
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
G

R
A

D
E

+
1
0
.
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
F

.
F

.
E

.

2
N

D
.
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
E

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
T

I
E

 
B

E
A

M

8'-0"

10'-8" 2'-2" 12'-0" 3'-0"

2'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 2'-0"

5

8

"
 
S

M
O

O
T

H
 
W

H
I
T

E

S
T

U
C

C
O

 
F

I
N

I
S

H

P

L

5'-0" 3'-0"

P

30'-0"

L

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
P

A
R

A
P

E
T

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
F

E
A

T
U

R
E

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
F

E
A

T
U

R
E

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
P

A
R

A
P

E
T

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
R

O
O

F

J
E

R
U

S
A

L
E

M
 
S

T
O

N
E

B
A

S
E

,
 
S

T
E

P
S

,
 
A

N
D

P
L

A
N

T
E

R
S

 
=

B
E

L
O

W
 
+

1
0

.
0

0

W
I
N

D
O

W
S

:
 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

 
D

U
R

A
N

A
R

D
O

V
E

 
G

R
A

Y
 
(
M

E
D

I
U

M
 
C

O
O

L

G
R

A
Y

)
 
F

I
N

I
S

H

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-3

0
2

SH
EE

T N
O

.
8

 
O

F
 
8

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G

E
L

E
V

A
T

I
O

N
S9000 ABBOTT AVENUE

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNERS: 9000 ABBOTT SURFSIDE LLC

0
9

-
0

6
-
2

1

PAGE 107



90
00

 A
bb

ot
t A

ve
Su

rfs
id

e,
 F

L 
33

15
4

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
M

A
TE

RI
A

LS
 P

RE
SE

N
TA

TIO
N

 
TO

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 &
 Z

O
N

IN
G

 B
O

A
RD

PAGE 108



90
00

 A
bb

ot
t A

ve
 S
ur
fs
id
e,
 F
L 
33

15
4 
Re

nd
er

PAGE 109



Fl
at

 R
oo

f s
tu

cc
o 

w
ith

 w
hi

te
 p

ai
nt

, E
S 

W
in

do
w

s 
or

 s
im

ila
r f

ra
m

e 
an

d 
m

ul
lio

ns
 D

ur
an

ar
Se

aw
ol

fm
ed

iu
m

 g
re

y
W

oo
d 

of
 p

er
go

la
s a

nd
 tr

el
lis

es
, w

ea
th

er
 g

ra
y 

w
oo

d(
su

ita
bl

e 
sp

ec
ie

s c
ed

ar
/t

ea
k/

ip
e)

  F
in

ish
es

 o
n 

st
em

 w
al

ls 
d 

ti
l 

tJ
l

 t
 (

 
d 

li
ht

) M
i

t
 

f t
t

d 
d 

h
d

an
d 

ve
rti

ca
l a

cc
ce

nt
Je

ru
sa

le
m

 st
on

e 
(w

ar
m

 a
nd

 li
gh

t) 
M

ix
tu

re
 o

f t
ex

tu
re

d 
an

d 
ho

ne
d

PAGE 110



Dr
iv

ew
ay

 li
gh

tin
g

 
Dr

iv
ew

ay
, l

ig
ht

in
g,

 
C

on
cr

et
e 

Dr
iv

ew
ay

 y
an

d 
gr

as
s i

nl
ay

Ex
te
rio

r l
ig
ht
in
g 
or
 si
m
ila
r

M
ax
 k
el
vi
n
3,
00

0 
or
 le
ss

PAGE 111



N
ei
gh

bo
rs

90
01

 B
yr
on

 A
ve

Be
hi
nd

 (W
es
t)
 o
f S

ub
je
ct

90
08

 A
bb

ot
t A

ve
Ri
gh

t (
N
or
th
) o

f S
ub

je
ct

90
00

Ab
bo

tt
Av

e
90

00
 A
bb

ot
t A

ve
Su

rf
sid

e,
 F
L 
33

15
4

90
01

 A
bb

ot
t A

ve

40
0 
90

th
St

Le
ft
 (S

ou
th
) o

f S
ub

je
ct

Ac
ro
ss
 (E

as
t)
 o
f S

ub
je
ct

PAGE 112



5
5
.0

8
'

1
1
2
.
5
0
'

2
8
.7

3
'

8
6
.
1
5
'

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

2
7
.7

7
'

5.70'

5.16' 17.81'

17.71'

2
8.

6
2
'

32.0'11
.6

'

1.5'

8
.5

'

6.5'

2
0
.5

'

7.6'

19
.6

'

15.6'

4
.0

'

16.0'
15

.5
'

8.6'
12

.9
'

8.6'

2
7
.7

'

wm

P
.
P

.

P
.
P

.

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

P
.
P

.

M

H

C

.

B

.

2
5
' 2
5
'

25'

25'

L

o

t

 

2

B

l

o

c

k

 

8

L

o

t

 

1

7

B

l

o

c

k

 

8

L

o

t

 

1

8

B

l

o

c

k

 

8

L

o

t

 

1

B

l

o

c

k

 

8

8

6

°

5

9

'

4

0

"

9

3

°

0

0

'

2

0

"

9

3

°

0

0

'

2

0

"

8

6

°

5

9

'

4

0

"

R
a
d
i
u
s
 
=

 
2
5
.
0
0
'

A
r
c
 
=

 
4
0
.
5
8
'

D
e
l
t
a
 
=

 
9
3
°
0
0
'
2
0
"

F
o
u
n
d
 

1

2

"

I
r
o
n
 
R

e
b
a
r

F
o
u
n
d
 

1

2

"

I
r
o
n
 
P

i
p
e

F
o
u
n
d
 

1

2

"

I
r
o
n
 
R

e
b
a
r

C
/
O

F
o
u
n
d
 

1

2

"

I
r
o
n
 
P

i
p
e

@
P

T

F
o
u
n
d
 

1

2

"

I
r
o
n
 
P

i
p
e

@
P

C

5
0
'
 
T

o
t
a
l
 
R

/
W

 
(
p
e
r
 
 
P

B
 
1
0
,
 
P

g
 
6
3
)

9
0
t
h
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

O
l
e
a
n
d
e
r
 
S

t
r
e
e
t
 
(
p
l
a
t
)

5
0
' T

o
ta

l R
/W

(
p
e
r
  P

B
 1

0
, P

g
 6

3
)

A
b
b
o
t
t
 
A

v
e
n
u
e

2
n
d
 
A

v
e
n
u
e
 
(
p
e
r
 
p
la

t
)

L

C

L

C

O
n
e
 
S

t
o
r
y
 
R

e
s
i
d
e
n
c
e
 
N

o
.
 
9
0
0
0

8

6

°

5

9

'

4

0

"

1
5
0
.1

3
' M

1
5
0
.2

0
' C

a
lc

.

F
o
u
n
d
 

1

2

"

I
r
o
n
 
P

i
p
e

@
 
N

E
 
c
o
r
n
e
r
 
o
f

L
o
t
 
4
,
 
B

l
o
c
k
 
8

0.8'North

0.9'North

0.6'North

s
e
w

e
r

b
o
x

A
s
p
h
a
lt P

a
v
e
m

e
n
t

A
s
p
h
a
l
t
 
P

a
v
e
m

e
n
t

C
o
n
c
.

C
o
n
c
.

Conc. Driveway

Conc. Driveway

B
r
i
c
k
s

P
l
a
n
t
e
r

P
l
a
n
t
e
r

P
l
a
n
t
e
r

2
2
.7

6
'

2
4
.5

0
'

L
o
w

e
s
t
 
F

.
F

.
 
E

l
e
v
.
=

 
6
.
4
3
'

N
e
x
t
 
 
F

.
F

.
 
E

l
e
v
.
:
 
7
.
0
3
'

+

 

4

.

0

4

'

+

 

4

.

5

0

'

+

 

4

.

7

1

'

5

.

0

8

'

4

.

2

8

'

4

.

0

8

'

5

.

0

0

'

4

.

9

5

'

3

.

3

1

'

2

.

8

9

'

2

.

8

3

'

3

.

1

1

'

4

.

6

0

'

4

.

2

6

'

5

.

9

0

'

4

.

9

1

'

4

.

6

'

4

.

8

'

4

.

9

6

'

4

.

9

'

5

.

1

'

5

.

3

'

4

.

9

'

5

.

3

'

4

.

7

3

'

4

.

8

'

4

.

9

'

5

.

2

'

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

A
d

d
i
t
i
o

n
s
 
a

n
d

 
d

e
l
e

t
i
o

n
s
 
t
o

 
t
h

i
s
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
 
M

a
p

 
a

r
e

 
p

r
o

h
i
b

i
t
e

d
.
 
T

h
i
s
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
 
M

a
p

 
a

n
d

 
R

e
p

o
r
t
 
a
r
e

 
n

o
t

v
a

l
i
d

 
w

i
t
h

o
u

t
 
t
h

e
 
s
i
g

n
a

t
u

r
e

 
a

n
d

 
o

r
i
g

i
n

a
l
 
r
a

i
s
e

d
 
s
e

a
l
 
o

r
 
w

i
t
h

o
u

t
 
t
h

e
 
a

u
t
h

e
n

t
i
c
a

t
e

d
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

s
i
g

n
a

t
u

r
e

 
a

n
d

 
s
e

a
l
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
u

n
d

e
r
s
i
g

n
i
n

g
 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
l
i
c
e

n
s
e

d
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
o
r
 
a

n
d

 
M

a
p

p
e

r
.

T
h
a
t
 
t
h
i
s
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
 
c
o
n
f
o
r
m

s
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
S

t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
 
o
f
 
P

r
a
c
t
i
c
e
 
a
s
 
s
e
t
 
f
o
r
t
h
 
b
y
 
t
h
e
 
F

l
o
r
i
d
a
 
B

o
a
r
d
 
o
f

P
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
o
r
s
 
a
n
d
 
M

a
p
p
e
r
s
 
i
n
 
a
p
p
l
i
c
a
b
l
e
 
p
r
o
v
i
s
i
o
n
s
 
o
f
 
c
h
a
p
t
e
r
 
5
J
-
1
7
,
 
F

l
o
r
i
d
a
 
a
d
m

i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
v
e

c
o
d
e
 
p
u
r
s
u
a
n
t
 
t
o
 
S

e
c
t
i
o
n
 
4
7
2
.
0
2
7
 
F

l
o
r
i
d
a
 
S

t
a
t
u
t
e
s
.
 
T

h
i
s
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
 
i
s
 
a
c
c
u
r
a
t
e
 
a
n
d
 
c
o
r
r
e
c
t
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
b
e
s
t
 
o
f

m
y
 
k
n
o
w

l
e
d
g
e
 
a
n
d
 
b
e
l
i
e
f
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

O
d
a
l
y
s
 
C

.
 
B

e
l
l
o
-
I
z
n
a
g
a

P
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
o
r
 
a
n
d
 
M

a
p
p
e
r
 
L
S

6
1
6
9
 

▪
 
S

t
a
t
e
 
o
f
 
F

l
o
r
i
d
a

F
i
e
l
d
 
W

o
r
k
 
D

a
t
e
:
 
0
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
1

I
 
H

E
R

E
B

Y
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

Y
 
T

O
:

9
0
0
0
 
A

b
b
o
t
t
,
 
L
L
C

.

L
E

G
A

L
 
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N
:

L
o
t
 
1
,
 
B

l
o
c
k
 
8
,
 
A

L
T

O
S

 
D

E
L

 
M

A
R

 
N

O
.
 
4
,
 
a
c
c
o
r
d
i
n
g

 
t
o

 
t
h
e

 
p
l
a
t
 
t
h
e
r
e
o
f
,
 
a
s
 
r
e
c
o
r
d
e
d

 
i
n

 
P

l
a
t
 
B

o
o
k
 
1
0
,

P
a
g
e
 
6
3
,
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
P

u
b
l
i
c
 
R

e
c
o
r
d
s
 
o
f
 
M

i
a
m

i
-
D

a
d
e
 
C

o
u
n
t
y
,
 
F

l
o
r
i
d
a
.

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

'
S

 
R

E
P

O
R

T
 
A

N
D

 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 
N

O
T

E
S

(
N

o
t
 
v
a
l
i
d
 
w

i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
a
t
t
a
c
h
e
d
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
 
M

a
p
)

1
.

L
e
g
a
l
 
D

e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
h
a
s
 
b
e
e
n
 
f
u
r
n
i
s
h
e
d
 
b
y
 
t
h
e
 
c
l
i
e
n
t
.

2
.

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
s
 
t
o
 
“
D

e
e
d
”
,
 
“
R

e
c
o
r
d
”
 
o
r
 
“
P

l
a
t
”
 
r
e
f
e
r
 
t
o

 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t
s
 
a
n
d
 
i
n
s
t
r
u
m

e
n
t
s
 
o
f
 
r
e
c
o
r
d

 
a
s
 
p
a
r
t
 
o
f

t
h
e

 
p
e
r
t
i
n
e
n
t
 
i
n
f
o
r
m

a
t
i
o
n

 
u
s
e
d

 
f
o
r
 
t
h
i
s
 
s
u
r
v
e
y
 
w

o
r
k
.
 
 
M

e
a
s
u
r
e
d

 
d
i
s
t
a
n
c
e
s
,
 
d
i
r
e
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
a
n
d

 
a
n
g
l
e
s

a
l
o
n
g

 
b
o
u
n
d
a
r
y
 
l
i
n
e
s
 
a
r
e

 
i
n

 
c
o
n
s
i
s
t
e
n
c
y
 
w

i
t
h
 
c
o
r
r
e
s
p
o
n
d
i
n
g
 
v
a
l
u
e
s
 
f
r
o
m

 
r
e
c
o
r
d
s
,
 
u
n
l
e
s
s
 
o
t
h
e
r
w

i
s
e

s
h
o
w

n
.

3
.

T
h
e
s
e
 

l
a
n
d
s
 

a
r
e
 

s
u
b
j
e
c
t
 

t
o

 
a
d
d
i
t
i
o
n
a
l
 

r
e
s
t
r
i
c
t
i
o
n
s
 

o
f
 

r
e
c
o
r
d

 
t
h
a
t
 

w
e
r
e

 
n
o
t
 

f
u
r
n
i
s
h
e
d
 

t
o

 
t
h
e

u
n
d
e
r
s
i
g
n
i
n
g
 
r
e
g
i
s
t
e
r
e
d
 
s
u
r
v
e
y
o
r
.
 
A

 
t
i
t
l
e
 
s
e
a
r
c
h
 
h
a
s
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
e
n
 
p
e
r
f
o
r
m

e
d
 
b
y
 
t
h
e
 
s
u
r
v
e
y
o
r
.

4
.

N
o
r
t
h

 
a
r
r
o
w

 
d
i
r
e
c
t
i
o
n

 
i
s
 
b
a
s
e
d

 
o
n

 
a
n
 
a
s
s
u
m

e
d
 
M

e
r
i
d
i
a
n
.
 
B

e
a
r
i
n
g
s
 
a
r
e

 
b
a
s
e
d

 
o
n
 
a
n
 
a
s
s
u
m

e
d

m
e
r
i
d
i
a
n
 
o
n
 
a
 
w

e
l
l
-
e
s
t
a
b
l
i
s
h
e
d
 
l
i
n
e
,
 
s
a
i
d
 
l
i
n
e
 
i
s
 
b
e
i
n
g
 
n
o
t
e
d
 
a
s
 
B

R
 
o
n
 
t
h
e
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
 
M

a
p
.

5
.

O
n
l
y
 
a
b
o
v
e

 
g
r
o
u
n
d
 
i
m

p
r
o
v
e
m

e
n
t
s
 
a
r
e

 
s
h
o
w

n
 
h
e
r
e
i
n
.
 
F

o
u
n
d
a
t
i
o
n
s
,
 
u
n
d
e
r
g
r
o
u
n
d

 
f
e
a
t
u
r
e
s
 
a
n
d

u
t
i
l
i
t
i
e
s
 
h
a
v
e
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
e
n
 
l
o
c
a
t
e
d
.

6
.

S
u
r
v
e
y
 
m

a
r
k
e
r
s
 
f
o
u
n
d
 
i
n

 
t
h
e

 
f
i
e
l
d

 
h
a
v
e
 
n
o
 
i
d
e
n
t
i
f
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

 
u
n
l
e
s
s
 
o
t
h
e
r
w

i
s
e

 
s
h
o
w

n
.
 
A

n
y
 
s
u
r
v
e
y

m
a
r
k
e
r
 
s
e
t
 
b
y
 
o
u
r
 
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
 
i
s
 
l
a
b
e
l
e
d
 
L
B

 
7
2
6
2
 
o
r
 
P

S
M

 
6
1
6
9
.

7
.

F
e
n
c
e

 
o
w

n
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
h
a
s
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
e
n

 
d
e
t
e
r
m

i
n
e
d
.
 
D

i
s
t
a
n
c
e
s
 
f
r
o
m

 
e
x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
f
e
n
c
e
s
 
t
o

 
b
o
u
n
d
a
r
y
 
l
i
n
e
s
 
a
r
e

a
p
p
r
o
x
i
m

a
t
e
.
 
F

e
n
c
e
/
w

a
l
l
s
 
w

i
d
t
h
 
a
n
d

 
c
o
n
d
i
t
i
o
n
s
 
m

u
s
t
 
b
e
 
c
o
n
s
i
d
e
r
e
d

 
t
o

 
d
e
t
e
r
m

i
n
e

 
t
r
u
e
 
l
o
c
a
t
i
o
n
.

L
a
n
d
s
 
l
o
c
a
t
e
d

 
b
e
y
o
n
d

 
p
e
r
i
m

e
t
e
r
 
f
e
n
c
e
s
 
m

i
g
h
t
 
o
r
 
m

i
g
h
t
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
 
b
e
i
n
g
 
u
s
e
d

 
b
y
 
a
d
j
o
i
n
e
r
s
.
 
A

d
j
o
i
n
i
n
g

p
a
r
c
e
l
s
 
h
a
v
e
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
e
n
 
i
n
v
e
s
t
i
g
a
t
e
d
.

8
.

T
h
i
s
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
 
M

a
p

 
i
s
 
i
n
t
e
n
d
e
d
 
t
o

 
b
e
 
d
i
s
p
l
a
y
e
d
 
a
t
 
t
h
e

 
s
c
a
l
e
 
s
h
o
w

n
 
h
e
r
e
o
n
.
 
D

a
t
a

 
i
s
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d

 
i
n

 
U

.
S

.

S
u
r
v
e
y
 
F

o
o
t
.

9
.

T
h
i
s
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
 
M

a
p
 
i
s
 
b
e
i
n
g
 
p
r
e
p
a
r
e
d
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
p
a
r
t
y
/
p
a
r
t
i
e
s
 
t
h
a
t
 
i
t
 
i
s
 
c
e
r
t
i
f
i
e
d
 
t
o
 
a
n
d
 
d
o
e
s
 
n
o
t

e
x
t
e
n
d
 
t
o
 
a
n
y
 
u
n
n
a
m

e
d
 
i
n
d
i
v
i
d
u
a
l
,
 
e
n
t
i
t
y
 
o
r
 
a
s
s
i
g
n
e
e
.

1
0
.
F

L
O

O
D

P
L

A
I
N

 
I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

I
O

N
:
 

A
s
 

s
c
a
l
e
d
 

f
r
o
m

 
F

e
d
e
r
a
l
 

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
R

a
t
e

 
M

a
p

 
(
F

I
R

M
)
 

o
f

C
o
m

m
u
n
i
t
y
 
N

o
.
 
1
2
0
6
5
9

 
(
T

o
w

n
 
o
f
 
S

u
r
f
s
i
d
e
)
,
 
P

a
n
e
l
 
0
1
6
3
,
 
S

u
f
f
i
x
 
L
,
 
r
e
v
i
s
e
d

 
o
n
 
S

e
p
t
 
1
1
t
h
,
 
2
0
0
9
,
 
t
h
i
s

r
e
a
l
 
p
r
o
p
e
r
t
y
 
f
a
l
l
s
 
i
n
 
Z

o
n
e
 
"
A

E
"
 
w

i
t
h
 
B

a
s
e
 
F

l
o
o
d
 
E

l
e
v
a
t
i
o
n
 
8
 
f
e
e
t
 
(
N

G
V

D
 
1
9
2
9
)
.

1
1
.
H

O
R

I
Z

O
N

T
A

L
 
A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
:
 
A

c
c
u
r
a
c
y
 
o
b
t
a
i
n
e
d
 
t
h
r
u
 
m

e
a
s
u
r
e
m

e
n
t
s
 
a
n
d
 
c
a
l
c
u
l
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
m

e
e
t
s
 
a
n
d

e
x
c
e
e
d
s
 
t
h
e
 
m

i
n
i
m

u
m

 
h
o
r
i
z
o
n
t
a
l
 
f
e
a
t
u
r
e
 
a
c
c
u
r
a
c
y
 
f
o
r
 
a
 
S

u
b
u
r
b
a
n
 
a
r
e
a
 
b
e
i
n
g
 
e
q
u
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
t
o
 
1
 
f
o
o
t
 
i
n
 
7
,
 
5
0
0
 
f
e
e
t
.

1
2
.
V

E
R

T
I
C

A
L

 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 
A

N
D

 
A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
:
 
T

h
e
 
e
l
e
v
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
a
s
 
s
h
o
w

n
 
a
r
e
 
r
e
f
e
r
r
e
d
 
t
o
 
t
h
e

 
N

a
t
i
o
n
a
l

G
e
o
d
e
t
i
c
 
V

e
r
t
i
c
a
l
 
D

a
t
u
m

 
o
f
 
1
9
2
9

 
(
N

G
V

D
 
1
9
2
9
)
.
 
T

h
e
 
c
l
o
s
u
r
e

 
i
n

 
f
e
e
t
,
 
a
s
 
c
o
m

p
u
t
e
d
,
 
m

e
e
t
s
 
t
h
e

s
t
a
n
d
a
r
d

 
o
f
 
p
l
u
s
 
o
r
 
m

i
n
u
s
 
0
.
0
5
 
f
e
e
t
 
t
i
m

e
s
 
t
h
e

 
s
q
u
a
r
e
d

 
r
o
o
t
 
o
f
 
t
h
e

 
l
o
o
p
 
d
i
s
t
a
n
c
e

 
i
n

 
m

i
l
e
s
.
 
E

l
e
v
a
t
i
o
n

a
r
e
 
b
a
s
e
d
 
o
n
 
a
 
l
e
v
e
l
 
l
o
o
p
 
f
r
o
m

 
a
n
d
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
f
o
l
l
o
w

i
n
g
 
o
f
f
i
c
i
a
l
 
B

e
n
c
h
 
M

a
r
k
s
:

B
e
n
c
h
 
M

a
r
k
 
#
 
1
:
 
M

i
a
m

i
-
D

a
d
e
 
C

o
u
n
t
y
 
P

u
b
l
i
c
 
W

o
r
k
s
 
D

e
p
a
r
t
m

e
n
t
 
B

e
n
c
h
 
M

a
r
k
 
D

-
1
8
1
,

E
l
e
v
a
t
i
o
n
 
=

 
9
.
7
4
 
f
e
e
t

B
e
n
c
h
 
M

a
r
k
 
#
 
2
:
 
M

i
a
m

i
-
D

a
d
e
 
C

o
u
n
t
y
 
P

u
b
l
i
c
 
W

o
r
k
s
 
D

e
p
a
r
t
m

e
n
t
 
B

e
n
c
h
 
M

a
r
k
 
T

-
2
4
3
,

E
l
e
v
a
t
i
o
n
 
=

 
1
3
.
0
3
 
f
e
e
t

P
.T

. 
  
= 

P
O
IN

T
 O

F
 T

A
N
G
E
N
C
Y

P
.C

. 
  
= 

P
O
IN

T
 O

F
 C

U
R
V
A
T
U
R
E

P
.C

.C
. 
= 

P
O
IN

T
 O

F
 C

O
M
P
O
U
N
D
 C

U
R
V
E

P
.R

.C
. 
= 

P
O
IN

T
 O

F
 R

E
V
E
R
S
E
 C

U
R
V
E

B
.M

. 
  
= 

B
E
N
C
H
 M

A
R
K

B
.R

. 
  
= 

B
E
A
R
IN

G
 R

E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

T
.B

.M
. 
= 

T
E
M
P
O
R
A
R
Y
 B

E
N
C
H
 M

A
R
K

P
  
  
  
 =

 P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 L

IN
E

C
  
  
  
 =

 C
E
N
T
E
R
 L

IN
E

M
  
  
  
 =

 M
O
N
U
M
E
N
T
 L

IN
E

C
A
L
C
. 
 =

 C
A
L
C
U
L
A
T
E
D

M
E
A
S
. 
 =

 F
IE

L
D
 M

E
A
S
U
R
E
D

P
. 
  
  
  
= 

P
E
R
 P

L
A
T

P
S
M
  
  
= 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
IO

N
A
L
 S

U
R
V
E
Y
O
R
 A

N
D
 M

A
P
P
E
R

A
/C

  
  
 =

 A
IR

 C
O
N
D
IT

IO
N
E
R
 P

A
D

E
N
C
R
. 
 =

 E
N
C
R
O
A
C
H
E
M
E
N
T

F
.F

. 
E
L
E
V
. 
= 

F
IN

IS
H
E
D
 F

L
O
O
R
 E

L
E
V
A
T
IO

N

(X
X
-X

X
) 
= 

D
E
N
O
T
E
S
 P

L
A
T
 B

O
O
K
 X

X
 -

 P
A
G
E
 X

X

O
R
B
  
  
 =

 O
F
F
IC

IA
L
 R

E
C
O
R
D
 B

O
O
K

C
B
S
  
  
 =

 C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
 B

L
O
C
K
 S

T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E

R
/W

  
  
 =

 R
IG

H
T
 O

F
 W

A
Y

E
L
E
V
. 

  
= 

E
L
E
V
A
T
IO

N

S
E
C
. 
  
  
= 

S
E
C
T
IO

N

T
  
  
  
  
 =

 T
O
W

N
S
H
IP

R
  
  
  
  
 =

 R
A
N
G
E

P
B
  
  
  
 =

 P
la

t 
B
oo

k

P
G
  
  
  
 =

 P
a
g
e

(R
) 
  
  
  
= 

R
E
C
O
R
D

M
A

P
 
O

F
 
B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y

B
B
&

BELLO & BELLO

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1"
 =

 2
0
'

0

P
r
o

p
e

r
t
y
 
A

d
d

r
e

s
s
:

9
0

0
0

 
A

b
b

o
t
t
 
A

v
e

n
u

e
,
 
S

u
r
f
s
i
d

e
,
 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
3

3
1

5
4

LAND SURVEYING CORP.   ▪   LB#7262

12230 SW 131 AVENUE  ▪   SUITE 201   ▪   MIAMI FL 33186

Phone: 305.251.9606   ▪   Fax: 305.251.6057

e-mail: info@belloland.com ▪ www.bellolandsurveying.com

= 
C
O
V
E
R
E
D
 A

R
E
A

= 
C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
 (
C
O
N
C
.)

= 
W

O
O
D
 D

E
C
K

= 
W

O
O
D
 F

E
N
C
E
 (
W

F
)

= 
C
O
N
C
. 
B
L
O
C
K
 W

A
L
L

= 
C
H
A
IN

 L
IN

K
 F

E
N
C
E
 (
C
L
F
)

= 
A
S
P
H
A
L
T

= 
IR

O
N
 M

E
T
A
L
 B

A
R
S
 F

E
N
C
E
 (
IF

)

x
x

0
0

= 
W

A
T
E
R
 V

A
L
V
E
 (
W

V
)

= 
G
U
Y
 A

N
C
H
O
R

L
E
G
E
N
D
 &

 A
B
B
R
E
V
IA

T
IO

N
S

wm

= 
W

A
T
E
R
 M

E
T
E
R
 (
W

M
)

= 
C
O
N
C
. 
L
IG

H
T
 P

O
L
E
 (
L
P
)

W
= 

W
E
L
L

= 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 S

IG
N

O
H
L

= 
O
V
E
R
H
E
A
D
 W

IR
E
S

S

D

Y

H

= 
S
A
N
IT

A
R
Y
 M

A
N
H
O
L
E

= 
F
IR

E
 H

Y
D
R
A
N
T

= 
C
A
B
L
E
 B

O
X
 (
C
A
T
V
)

= 
F
P
L
 T

R
A
N
S
F
O
R
M
E
R

= 
C
A
T
C
H
 B

A
S
IN

 O
R
 I
N
L
E
T

T
X

= 
P
O
W

E
R
 P

O
L
E
 (
P
P
)

D
= 

D
R
A
IN

A
G
E
 M

A
N
H
O
L
E

+ 
X
.X

'
= 

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 E

L
E
V
A
T
IO

N

= 
P
E
R
M
A
N
E
N
T
 R

E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

  
M
O
N
U
M
E
N
T
 (
P
R
M
)

= 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 C

O
R
N
E
R
 

= 
P
E
R
M
A
N
E
N
T
 C

O
N
T
R
O
L
 

  
P
O
IN

T
 (
P
C
P
)

= 
M
A
N
H
O
L
E

L LL

2
0

10

P
r
o

j
e

c
t
 
N

o
.
 
2

1
2

9
8

P
a

g
e

 
1

 
o

f
 
1

PAGE 113



ITEM 4F

PAGE 114



PAGE 115



525 95TH STREET PROPERTY PICTURES 

 

95TH Street View 

Corner View 

PAGE 116



Front view from Carlyle Street 

East elevation 

PAGE 117



Rear Elevation 

Side Elevation 

PAGE 118



 
N

S

E
W

S
K

E
T

C
H

 
O

F
 
B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y

C
o
n

s
u

l
t
i
n
g
 
E

n
g

i
n
e
e

r
s
 
.
 
P

l
a

n
n
e

r
s
 
.
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
o

r
s

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
M

A
P

C
E
R
T
I
F
I
E
D

 
T
O

 
:

W
A
L
T
E
R
 
L
 
D

E
A
N

E

B
O

U
N

D
A
R
Y
 
L
I
N

E

S
T
R
U

C
T
U

R
E
 
(
B
L
D

G
.
)

C
O

N
C
R
E
T
E
 
B
L
O

C
K
 
W

A
L
L

M
E
T
A
L
 
F
E
N

C
E

W
O

O
D

E
N

 
F
E
N

C
E

C
H

A
I
N

 
L
I
N

K
 
F
E
N

C
E

W
O

O
D

 
D

E
C
K
/
D

O
C
K

A
S
P
H

A
L
T
E
D

 
A
R
E
A
S

C
O

N
C
R
E
T
E

B
R
I
C
K
S
 
O

R
 
P
A
V
E
R
S

R
O

O
F
E
D

 
A
R
E
A
S

W
A
T
E
R
 
(
E
D

G
E
 
O

F
 
W

A
T
E
R
)

A
B
R
E
V
I
A
T
I
O

N
 
(
I
F
 
A
N

Y
 
A
P
P
L
I
E
D

)

S
U

R
V
E
Y
O

R
'
S
 
L
E
G

E
N

D
 
(
I
F
 
A
N

Y
 
A
P
P
L
I
E
D

)

C
A
T
C
H

 
B
A
S
I
N

M
A
N

H
O

L
E

O
V
E
R
H

E
A
D

 
E
L
E
C
T
.

P
O

W
E
R
 
P
O

L
E

L
I
G

H
T
 
P
O

L
E

H
A
N

D
I
C
A
P
 
S
P
A
C
E

E
A
S
E
M

E
N

T
 
L
I
N

E

W
A
T
E
R
 
V
A
L
V
E

T
V
-
C
A
B
L
E
 
B
O

X
t
v

W
A
T
E
R
 
M

E
T
E
R

W
M

J
O

B
 
S
P
E
C
I
F
I
C
 
S
U

R
V
E
Y
O

R
 
N

O
T
E
S
:

T
H

E
 
P
R
O

P
E
R
T
Y
 
D

E
S
C
R
I
B
E
D

 
O

N
 
T
H

I
S
 
S
U

R
V
E
Y
 
D

O
E
S
 
L
I
E
 
W

I
T
H

I
N

 
A
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
H

A
Z
A
R
D

 
A
R
E
A
 
A
S
 
D

E
F
I
N

E
D

 
B
Y
 
T
H

E
 
F
E
D

E
R
A
L
 
E
M

E
R
G

E
N

C
Y
 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 
A
G

E
N

C
Y
;
 
T
H

E
 
P
R
O

P
E
R
T
Y
 
L
I
E
S
 
W

I
T
H

I
N

 
A

F
L
O

O
D

 
Z
O

N
E
 
"
A

E
"
 
O

F
 
T
H

E
 
F
L
O

O
D

 
I
N

S
U

R
A
N

C
E
 
R
A
T
E
 
M

A
P
 
I
D

E
N

T
I
F
I
E
D

 
A
S
 
C
O

M
M

U
N

I
T
Y
 
P
A
N

E
L
 
N

o
.
 
1

2
0

6
5

9
-
0

1
4

4
L
,
 
W

I
T
H

 
A
N

 
E
F
F
E
C
T
I
V
E
 
D

A
T
E
 
O

F
 
S
E
P
T
E
M

B
E
R
 
1
1
,
 
2
0
0
9
.
 
B

A
S

E
 
F
L
O

O
D

E
L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
8

.
0

0
 
F
E

E
T
 
(
N

G
V
D

)

L
A
N

D
 
A
R
E
A
 
O

F
 
S
U

B
J
E
C
T
 
P
R
O

P
E
R
T
Y
:
 
6

,
1

6
0

 
S

F
 
(
+

/
-
)

E
L
E
V
A
T
I
O

N
S
 
A
R
E
 
B
A
S
E
D

 
O

N
 
T
H

E
 
N

A
T
I
O

N
A
L
 
G

E
O

D
E
T
I
C
 
V
E
R
T
I
C
A
L
 
D

A
T
U

M
 
(
N

G
V
D

)
 
O

F
 
1
9
2
9
,
 
A
S
 
P
E
R
 
M

I
A
M

I
 
D

A
D

E
 
C
O

U
N

T
Y
 
B

E
N

C
H

 
M

A
R

K
 
N

o
.
 
S

-
2

4
3

,
 
W

I
T
H

 
A
N

 
E
L
E
V
A
T
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
1

1
.
7

7
 
F
E

E
T

.

B
E
A
R
I
N

G
S
 
S
H

O
W

N
 
H

E
R
E
O

N
 
A
R
E
 
B
A
S
E
D

 
O

N
 
A
N

 
A
S
S
U

M
E
 
M

E
R
I
D

I
A
N

 
O

F
 
N

.
0
4
°
5
4
'
4
2
"
W

.
,
 
B
E
I
N

G
 
T
H

E
 
R
E
C
O

R
D

E
D

 
B
E
A
R
I
N

G
 
F
O

R
 
T
H

E
 
C
E
N

T
E
R
L
I
N

E
 
O

F
 
C
A
R
L
Y
L
E
 
A
V
E
.
,
 
A
S
 
S
H

O
W

N
 
O

N
 
P
L
A
T
 
B
O

O
K
 
8
 
A
T

P
A
G

E
 
1
0
6
 
O

F
 
T
H

E
 
P
U

B
L
I
C
 
R
E
C
O

R
D

S
 
O

F
 
M

I
A
M

I
 
D

A
D

E
 
C
O

U
N

T
Y
,
 
F
L
O

R
I
D

A
.

1

2

3

4

G
E
N

E
R
A
L
 
S
U

R
V
E
Y
O

R
 
N

O
T
E
S
:

T
H

E
 
S
H

O
W

N
 
L
E
G

A
L
 
D

E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O

N
 
U

S
E
D

 
T
O

 
P
E
R
F
O

R
M

 
T
H

I
S
 
B
O

U
N

D
A
R
Y
 
S
U

R
V
E
Y
 
W

A
S
 
P
R
O

V
I
D

E
D

 
B
Y
 
T
H

E
 
C
L
I
E
N

T
.

S
U

R
V
E
Y
 
I
S
 
B
A
S
E
D

 
O

N
 
R
E
C
O

R
D

E
D

 
I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T
I
O

N
 
P
R
O

V
I
D

E
D

 
B
Y
 
C
L
I
E
N

T
.
 
N

O
 
S
P
E
C
I
F
I
C
 
S
E
A
R
C
H

 
O

F
 
T
H

E
 
P
U

B
L
I
C
 
R
E
C
O

R
D

 
H

A
S
 
B
E
E
N

 
M

A
D

E
 
B
Y
 
O

U
R
 
O

F
F
I
C
E
.

U
N

L
E
S
S
 
O

T
H

E
R
W

I
S
E
 
N

O
T
E
D

,
 
A
N

 
E
X
A
M

I
N

A
T
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
T
H

E
 
A
B
S
T
R
A
C
T
 
O

F
 
T
I
T
L
E
 
W

A
S
 
N

O
T
 
D

O
N

E
 
B
Y
 
T
H

E
 
S
I
G

N
I
N

G
 
S
U

R
V
E
Y
O

R
 
T
O

 
D

E
T
E
R
M

I
N

E
 
W

H
I
C
H

 
I
N

S
T
R
U

M
E
N

T
S
,
 
I
F
 
A
N

Y
 
A
R
E
 
A
F
F
E
C
T
I
N

G
 
T
H

E
 
S
U

B
J
E
C
T
 
P
R
O

P
E
R
T
Y
.

T
H

I
S
 
S
U

R
V
E
Y
 
I
S
 
E
X
C
L
U

S
I
V
E
L
Y
 
F
O

R
 
T
H

E
 
U

S
E
 
O

F
 
T
H

E
 
P
A
R
T
I
E
S
 
T
O

 
W

H
O

M
 
I
T
 
W

A
S
 
C
E
R
T
I
F
I
E
D

.

P
U

R
S
U

A
N

T
 
T
O

 
R
U

L
E
 
5
J
-
1
7
 
O

F
 
T
H

E
 
F
L
O

R
I
D

A
 
A
D

M
I
N

I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O

D
E
 
T
H

E
 
E
X
P
E
C
T
E
D

 
U

S
E
 
O

F
 
L
A
N

D
 
I
S
 
S
U

B
U

R
B
A
N

,
 
T
H

E
 
M

I
N

I
M

U
M

 
R
E
L
A
T
I
V
E
 
D

I
S
T
A
N

C
E
 
A
C
C
U

R
A
C
Y
 
F
O

R
 
T
H

I
S
 
T
Y
P
E
 
O

F
 
S
U

R
V
E
Y
 
I
S
 
1
 
F
O

O
T
 
I
N

 
7
,
5
0
0
 
F
E
E
T
.
 
T
H

E
 
A
C
C
U

R
A
C
Y

O
B
T
A
I
N

E
D

 
B
Y
 
M

E
A
S
U

R
E
M

E
N

T
 
A
N

D
 
C
A
L
C
U

L
A
T
I
O

N
S
 
O

F
 
C
L
O

S
E
D

 
G

E
O

M
E
T
R
I
C
 
F
I
G

U
R
E
S
 
W

A
S
 
F
O

U
N

D
 
T
O

 
E
X
C
E
E
D

 
T
H

I
S
 
R
E
Q

U
I
R
E
M

E
N

T
.

T
H

E
R
E
 
A
R
E
 
N

O
 
V
I
S
I
B
L
E
,
 
A
B
O

V
E
 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 
E
N

C
R
O

A
C
H

M
E
N

T
S
 
(
a
)
 
B
Y
 
T
H

E
 
I
M

P
R
O

V
E
M

E
N

T
S
 
O

F
 
T
H

E
 
S
U

B
J
E
C
T
 
P
R
O

P
E
R
T
Y
 
U

P
O

N
 
A
D

J
O

I
N

I
N

G
 
P
R
O

P
E
R
T
I
E
S
,
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
S
 
O

R
 
A
L
L
E
Y
S
,
 
O

R
 
(
b
)
 
B
Y
 
T
H

E
 
I
M

P
R
O

V
E
M

E
N

T
S
 
O

F
 
T
H

E
 
A
D

J
O

I
N

I
N

G
 
P
R
O

P
E
R
T
I
E
S
,

S
T
R
E
E
T
S
 
O

R
 
A
L
L
E
Y
S
 
U

P
O

N
 
T
H

E
 
S
U

B
J
E
C
T
 
P
R
O

P
E
R
T
Y
 
O

T
H

E
R
 
T
H

A
N

 
T
H

O
S
E
 
S
H

O
W

N
 
O

N
 
T
H

I
S
 
B
O

U
N

D
A
R
Y
 
S
U

R
V
E
Y
.

T
H

E
R
E
 
A
R
E
 
N

O
 
V
I
S
I
B
L
E
 
E
A
S
E
M

E
N

T
S
 
O

R
 
R
I
G

H
T
-
O

F
-
W

A
Y
 
O

F
 
W

H
I
C
H

 
T
H

E
 
U

N
D

E
R
S
I
G

N
E
D

 
H

A
S
 
B
E
E
N

 
A
D

V
I
S
E
D

 
O

T
H

E
R
 
T
H

A
N

 
T
H

O
S
E
 
S
H

O
W

N
 
O

N
 
T
H

I
S
 
S
U

R
V
E
Y
.

T
H

E
 
M

A
P
 
O

F
 
S
U

R
V
E
Y
 
I
S
 
I
N

T
E
N

D
E
D

 
T
O

 
B
E
 
D

I
S
P
L
A
Y
E
D

 
A
T
 
T
H

E
 
S
H

O
W

N
 
G

R
A
P
H

I
C
 
S
C
A
L
E
 
I
N

 
E
N

G
L
I
S
H

 
U

N
I
T
S
 
O

F
 
M

E
A
S
U

R
E
M

E
N

T
.
 
I
N

 
S
O

M
E
 
C
A
S
E
S
 
G

R
A
P
H

I
C
 
R
E
P
R
E
S
E
N

T
A
T
I
O

N
 
H

A
V
E
 
B
E
E
N

 
E
X
A
G

E
R
A
T
E
D

 
T
O

 
M

O
R
E
 
C
L
E
A
R
L
Y
 
I
L
L
U

S
T
R
A
T
E
 
A

P
A
R
T
I
C
U

L
A
R
 
A
R
E
A
 
W

H
E
R
E
 
D

I
M

E
N

S
I
O

N
S
 
S
H

A
L
L
 
H

A
V
E
 
P
R
E
F
E
R
E
N

C
E
 
O

V
E
R
 
G

R
A
P
H

I
C
 
L
O

C
A
T
I
O

N
.

T
H

E
 
E
L
E
V
A
T
I
O

N
S
 
(
I
F
 
A
N

Y
)
 
O

F
 
W

E
L
L
-
I
D

E
N

T
I
F
I
E
D

 
F
E
A
T
U

R
E
S
 
A
S
 
D

E
P
I
C
T
E
D

 
O

N
 
T
H

I
S
 
S
U

R
V
E
Y
 
A
N

D
 
M

A
P
 
W

E
R
E
 
M

E
A
S
U

R
E
D

 
T
O

 
A
N

 
E
S
T
I
M

A
T
E
D

 
V
E
R
T
I
C
A
L
 
P
O

S
I
T
I
O

N
A
L
 
A
C
C
U

R
A
C
Y
 
O

F
 

1

1
0

 
F
O

O
T
 
F
O

R
 
N

A
T
U

R
A
L
 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 
S
U

R
F
A
C
E
S
 
A
N

D
 

1

1
0
0

 
F
O

O
T

F
O

R
 
H

A
R
D

S
C
A
P
E
 
S
U

R
F
A
C
E
S
,
 
I
N

C
L
U

D
I
N

G
 
P
A
V
E
M

E
N

T
,
 
C
U

R
B
S
,
 
S
I
D

E
W

A
L
K
S
 
A
N

D
 
O

T
H

E
R
 
M

A
N

M
A
D

E
 
S
T
R
U

C
T
U

R
E
S
.

T
H

E
 
S
U

R
V
E
Y
O

R
 
M

A
K
E
S
 
N

O
 
R
E
P
R
E
S
E
N

T
A
T
I
O

N
 
A
S
 
T
O

 
O

W
N

E
R
S
H

I
P
,
 
P
O

S
S
E
S
S
I
O

N
 
O

R
 
O

C
C
U

P
A
T
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
T
H

E
 
S
U

B
J
E
C
T
 
P
R
O

P
E
R
T
Y
 
B
Y
 
A
N

Y
 
E
N

T
I
T
Y
 
O

R
 
I
N

D
I
V
I
D

U
A
L
.

A
N

Y
 
F
E
M

A
 
F
L
O

O
D

 
Z
O

N
E
 
I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T
I
O

N
 
P
R
O

V
I
D

E
D

 
O

N
 
T
H

I
S
 
S
U

R
V
E
Y
 
I
S
 
F
O

R
 
I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T
I
O

N
A
L
 
P
U

R
P
O

S
E
 
O

N
L
Y
 
A
N

D
 
I
T
 
W

A
S
 
O

B
T
A
I
N

E
D

 
A
T
 
W

W
W

.
F
E
M

A
.
C
O

M
.

I
F
 
Y
O

U
 
A
R
E
 
R
E
A
D

I
N

G
 
T
H

I
S
 
B
O

U
N

D
A
R
Y
 
S
U

R
V
E
Y
 
I
N

 
A
N

 
E
L
E
C
T
R
O

N
I
C
 
F
O

R
M

A
T
,
 
T
H

E
 
I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T
I
O

N
 
C
O

N
T
A
I
N

E
D

 
O

N
 
T
H

I
S
 
D

O
C
U

M
E
N

T
 
I
S
 
O

N
L
Y
 
V
A
L
I
D

 
I
F
 
T
H

I
S
 
D

O
C
U

M
E
N

T
 
I
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
O

N
I
C
A
L
L
Y
 
S
I
G

N
E
D

 
A
S
 
S
P
E
C
I
F
I
E
D

 
I
N

 
C
H

A
P
T
E
R
 
C
H

A
P
T
E
R

5
J
-
1
7
.
0
6
2
 
(
3
)
 
O

F
 
T
H

E
 
F
L
O

R
I
D

A
 
A
D

M
I
N

I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O

D
E
.
 
I
F
 
T
H

I
S
 
D

O
C
U

M
E
N

T
 
I
S
 
I
N

 
P
A
P
E
R
 
F
O

R
M

A
T
,
 
I
T
 
I
S
 
N

O
T
 
V
A
L
I
D

 
W

I
T
H

O
U

T
 
T
H

E
 
S
I
G

N
A
T
U

R
E
 
A
N

D
 
O

R
I
G

I
N

A
L
 
R
A
I
S
E
D

 
S
E
A
L
 
O

F
 
T
H

E
 
P
R
O

F
E
S
S
I
O

N
A
L
 
L
A
N

D
 
S
U

R
V
E
Y
O

R
 
A
N

D
 
M

A
P
P
E
R
 
O

F

R
E
C
O

R
D

.

N
O

T
 
V
A
L
I
D

 
W

I
T
H

O
U

T
 
T
H

E
 
S
I
G

N
A
T
U

R
E
 
A
N

D
 
R
A
I
S
E
D

 
S
E
A
L
 
O

F
 
A
 
F
L
O

R
I
D

A
 
L
I
C
E
N

S
E
D

 
S
U

R
V
E
Y
O

R
 
A
N

D
 
M

A
P
P
E
R

E
N

C
R
O

A
C
H

M
E
N

T
S
 
A
N

D
 
O

T
H

E
R
 
P
O

I
N

T
S
 
O

F
 
I
N

T
E
R
E
S
T
:

-
T
H

E
R
E
 
A
R
E
 
N

O
 
V
I
S
I
B
L
E
 
E
N

C
R
O

A
C
H

M
E
N

T
 
O

F
 
T
H

E
 
S
U

B
J
E
C
T
 
P
R
O

P
E
R
T
Y

-
T
H

E
 
S
U

B
J
E
C
T
 
P
R
O

P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
S
 
W

I
T
H

I
N

 
A
 
F
L
O

O
D

 
Z
O

N
E
 
A
E
 
(
S
E
E
 
N

O
T
E
 
1
)

-
T
H

E
R
E
 
N

O
 
P
L
A
T
T
E
D

 
U

T
I
L
.
 
E
A
S
E
M

E
N

T
 
O

N
 
T
H

E
 
S
U

B
J
E
C
T
 
P
R
O

P
E
R
T
Y

S
I
T
E
 
A
D

D
R
E
S
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
 
9
5
t
h
 
S
T
,
 
S
U

R
F
S
I
D

E
,
 
F
L
.
 
3
3
1
5
4

J
O

B
 
N

U
M

B
E
R
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
-
2
2
0

D
A
T
E
 
O

F
 
S
U

R
V
E
Y
:
 
 
F
E
B
R
U

A
R
Y
 
2
7
,
 
2
0
2
1

F
O

L
I
O

 
N

U
M

B
E
R
:
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
-
2
2
3
5
-
0
0
7
-
1
9
7
0

D
A
T
E
 
:
 
 
 
M

A
R
C
H

 
3
,
 
2
0
2
1

S
I
T

E
 
P

I
C

T
U

R
E

 

L
E
G

A
L
 
D

E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O

N
:

L
O

T
 
2
4
,
 
B
L
O

C
K
 
1
0
,
 
O

F
 
A
L
T
O

 
M

A
R
 
N

o
 
6
,
 
A
C
C
O

R
D

I
N

G
 
T
O

 
T
H

E
 
P
L
A
T
 
T
H

E
R
E
O

F
 
A
S
 
R
E
C
O

R
D

E
D

 
I
N

 
P
L
A
T
 
B
O

O
K
 
8
 
A
T

P
A
G

E
 
1
0
6
,
 
O

F
 
T
H

E
 
P
U

B
L
I
C
 
R
E
C
O

R
D

S
 
O

F
 
M

I
A
M

I
-
D

A
D

E
 
C
O

U
N

T
Y
,
 
F
L
O

R
I
D

A
.

W
E
 
H

E
R
E
B
Y
 
C
E
R
T
I
F
Y
 
T
H

A
T
 
T
H

I
S
 
B
O

U
N

D
A
R
Y
 
A
N

D
 
T
O

P
O

G
R
A
P
H

I
C
A
L
 
S
U

R
V
E
Y
 
A
N

D
 
T
H

E
 
S
U

R
V
E
Y
 
M

A
P
 
R
E
S
U

L
T
I
N

G
 
T
H

E
R
E
F
R
O

M
 
W

A
S
 
P
E
R
F
O

R
M

E
D

 
U

N
D

E
R
 
M

Y
 
S
U

P
E
R
V
I
S
I
O

N
 
A
N

D
/
O

R
 
D

I
R
E
C
T
I
O

N
 
A
N

D
 
I
S

T
R
U

E
 
A
N

D
 
C
O

R
R
E
C
T
 
T
O

 
T
H

E
 
B
E
S
T
 
O

F
 
M

Y
 
K
N

O
W

L
E
D

G
E
 
A
N

D
 
B
E
L
I
E
F
 
A
N

D
 
F
U

R
T
H

E
R
,
 
T
H

A
T
 
S
A
I
D

 
"
B
O

U
N

D
A
R
Y
 
A
N

D
 
T
O

P
O

G
R
A
P
H

I
C
A
L
 
S
U

R
V
E
Y
"
 
M

E
E
T
S
 
T
H

E
 
I
N

T
E
N

T
 
O

F
 
T
H

E
 
A
P
P
L
I
C
A
B
L
E
 
P
R
O

V
I
S
I
O

N
S
 
O

F

T
H

E
 
"
S
T
A
N

D
A
R
D

S
 
O

F
 
P
R
A
C
T
I
C
E
 
F
O

R
 
L
A
N

D
 
S
U

R
V
E
Y
I
N

G
 
I
N

 
T
H

E
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
O

F
 
F
L
O

R
I
D

A
"
,
 
P
U

R
S
U

A
N

T
 
T
O

 
R
U

L
E
 
5
J
-
1
7
 
O

F
 
T
H

E
 
F
L
O

R
I
D

A
 
A
D

M
I
N

I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O

D
E
 
A
N

D
 
I
T
S
 
I
M

P
L
E
M

E
N

T
I
N

G
 
L
A
W

,
 
C
H

A
P
T
E
R

4
7
2
.
0
2
7
 
F
O

R
 
T
H

E
 
F
L
O

R
I
D

A
 
S
T
A
T
U

T
E
S
.

F
I
R
E
 
H

Y
D

R
A
N

T

C
O

N
C
.
 
L
I
G

H
T
 
P
O

L
E

 
 
 
 
 
3

1
9

5
 
P

O
N

C
E

 
D

E
 
L
E

O
N

 
B

L
V

D
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
 
2

0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C

O
R

A
L
 
G

A
B

L
E

S
,
 
F
L
 
 
3

3
1

3
4

P
H

O
N

E
:
 
(
3

0
5

)
5

9
8

-
5

1
0

1
 
F
A

X
:
 
(
3

0
5

)
5

9
8

-
8

6
2

7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A

S
O

M
I
A

M
I
.
C

O
M

C
A

R
L
Y

L
E

   A
V

E
.

9
5
t
h
 
 
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
(
S

U
R

F
S

I
D

E
)

PAGE 119

AutoCAD SHX Text
American Services of Miami, Corp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LB 6683

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.E. = UTIL. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.S. = FOUND SPIKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASMT. = EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.H. = FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C. = POINT OF CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENC. = ENCROACHMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.I.P. = SET IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.S. = CONCRETE BLOCK STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W = RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.P. = FOUND IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RES. = RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P = PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL = CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD. = RADIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REC. (R) = RECORDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. = POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.N/D = SET NAIL AND DISC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAS.(M) = MEASURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R.B. = SET REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.N/D = FOUND NAIL AND DISC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C = AIR CONDITIONING UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D/H = FOUND DRILL HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M = MONUMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
L = MONUMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
L = SECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH = MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.P. = POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.P. = LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.C. = POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB = CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.M. = BENCH MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS = NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. = SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STY = STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWK. = SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.R M.= PERMANENT REFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O.P. = TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T. = POINT OF TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.I. = POINT OF INTERSECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.P. = WOODEN POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH. = ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. = CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/W = PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Blk/Corn.= BLOCK CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
A = CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALC.(C) = CALCULATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.M.E. = DRAINAGE MAINT. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
O = DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.D/H = SET DRILL HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND MAPPER No. 6771

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ed Pino

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
&

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 6771

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STY. C.B.S. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 525

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F. Elev. 6.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 23 Blk 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PB 8-Pg 106)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' P/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6' Grassed P/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(no cap)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(no cap)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
(no cap)

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.7.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Porch

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3'x4')

AutoCAD SHX Text
Keystone 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 Floor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Step

AutoCAD SHX Text
Keystone 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°22'47"W  112.50'(M&R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Keystone 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 Floor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Keystone 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pool Deck

AutoCAD SHX Text
Keystone Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pool Guard

AutoCAD SHX Text
 IronFence

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(no cap)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°22'47"W 88.48'(M&R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A=38.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
   =87%%D43'05"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2'cl

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'cl

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0'cl

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04°52'42"W  55.00'(M&R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
P O O L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fnd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.B.Q.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9'cl

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' Asphalt Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5' Valley Gutter

AutoCAD SHX Text
27' Asphalt Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5' Valley Gutter

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
Nail

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04°52'42"W  30.00'(M&R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Keystone Floor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pool Guard

AutoCAD SHX Text
 IronFence

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 1 Blk 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PB 8-Pg 106)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Keystone Walk



55.00' PROPERTY LINE

C
U

C
O

V
E

R
E

D

E
N

T
R

A
N

C
E

1
4

1
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

N

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
8

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

P
O

O
L

9
5
T

H
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

 
 
 
 
5

0
.
0

0
'
 
R

/
W

A
S

P
H

A
L

T
 
P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T

7'-9"

2
0

'
-
1

1
"

12'-7"

5
'
-
0
"

1
4
'
-
1
1
"

1
0

'
-
1

"

5'-7" 6'-6"

1
0

'
-
4

"

15'-1
1"

N
E

W
 
W

O
O

D

T
R

E
L

L
I
S

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
1

 
S

T
O

R
Y

 
S

I
N

G
L

E
 
F

A
M

I
L

Y

H
O

M
E

1
S

T
 
F

L
O

O
R

:
 
 
2

,
0

6
2

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

A
D

D
I
T

I
O

N
:
 
 
9

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

2
5

'
-
0

"

25'-0"

6'-1"

3
5

'
-
3

"

SIDE SET

BACK

SIDE SET

BACK

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

1
1

2
.
5

0
'
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L

I
N

E

8
8

.
4

8
'
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L

I
N

E

30.00' PROPERTY LINE

G
R

A
S

S

G
R

A
S

S

G
R

A
S

S

G
R

A
S

S

G
R

A
S

S

1
5

'
-
9

"

6'-0"

1'-8"

Z
O

N
I
N

G
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

:
 
H

3
0

B

L
O

T
 
S

I
Z

E
:
 
6
,
1

6
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

M
A

X
.
 
L

O
T

 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
:
 
4
0

%
 
(
6

,
1
6

0
)
=

 
2

,
4

6
4

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
S

:
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2

0
'
-
0

"
2

0
'
-
1
1

"

S
I
D

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
5

'
-
6

"
6
'
-
1
"

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
1

0
'
-
0

"
5
'
-
0
"

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2

0
'
-
0
"

1
2

'
-
7

"

L
O

T
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
2

,
4

6
4
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

2
,
2

9
3
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

M
A

X
.
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
F

R
O

M
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D
2

 
S

T
O

R
I
E

S
 
3
0

'
-
0

"
1
 
S

T
O

R
Y

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G 525 95TH STREET

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

SINGLE FAMILY HOME KITCHEN ADDITION
OWNER:  MRS. BERKOWITZ

A
-1

0
1

S
I
T

E

SH
EE

T N
O

.
1

 
O

F
 
2

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

P
L

A
N

0
9

-
0

6
-
2

1

N
O

T
 
T

O
 
S

C
A

L
E

 

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
M

A
P

N

PAGE 120

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARLYLE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L



C
U

M
A

S
T

E
R

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

M
A

S
T

E
R

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

W
I
C

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
#

3
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 
#

2

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

 
#

2

A
H

U

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
#

1
F

O
Y

E
R

L
I
V

I
N

G

R
O

O
M

D
E

N
/
O

F
F

I
C

E

C
O

V
E

R
E

D

E
N

T
R

A
N

C
E

D
I
N

I
N

G

R
O

O
M

W
D

U
T

I
L

I
T

Y

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

D
E

C
K

E
P

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

N

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

D
W

D
W

D
.
 
O

V
E

N
S

+
 
M

I
C

R
O

P
A

N
T

R
Y

S
T

O
R

A
G

E

P
A

N
T

R
Y

R
E

F

G
A

S
 
C

O
O

K
 
T

O
P

W
I
N

E

C
O

O
L

E
R

I
C

E

M
A

K
E

R

3'-4"4'-4"

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
P

O
O

L

7'-9"

12'-0"

2
0

'
-
1

1
"

12'-7"

1
4

'
-
1

1
"

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G 525 95TH STREET

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

SINGLE FAMILY HOME KITCHEN ADDITION
OWNER:  MRS. BERKOWITZ

A
-2

0
0

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

SH
EE

T N
O

.
1

 
O

F
 
2

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

F
L

O
O

R
 
P

L
A

N

0
9

-
0

6
-
2

1

PAGE 121



C
U

M
A

S
T

E
R

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

M
A

S
T

E
R

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

W
I
C

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
#

3
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 
#

2

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

 
#

2

A
H

U

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
#

1
F

O
Y

E
R

L
I
V

I
N

G

R
O

O
M

D
E

N
/
O

F
F

I
C

E

C
O

V
E

R
E

D

E
N

T
R

A
N

C
E

D
I
N

I
N

G

R
O

O
M

W
D

U
T

I
L

I
T

Y

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

E
P

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

N

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

D
W

D
W

D
.
 
O

V
E

N
S

+
 
M

I
C

R
O

P
A

N
T

R
Y

S
T

O
R

A
G

E

P
A

N
T

R
Y

R
E

F

G
A

S
 
C

O
O

K
 
T

O
P

W
I
N

E

C
O

O
L

E
R

I
C

E

M
A

K
E

R

3'-4"4'-4"

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
P

O
O

L

7'-9"

6'-1"

2
0

'
-
1

1
"

12'-7"

D
I
N

I
N

G

R
O

O
M

 
E

X
T

E
N

S
I
O

N

9
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

5'-2"

1
4

'
-
3

"

6'-0"

1
5

'
-
9

"

5
'
-
0
"

1
4
'
-
1
1
"

1
0

'
-
1

"

5'-7" 6'-6"

1
0

'
-
4

"

15'-1
1"

N
E

W
 
W

O
O

D

T
R

E
L

L
I
S

A
R

E
A

S
 
I
M

P
A

C
T

E
D

 
B

Y
 
T

H
E

R
E

N
O

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-2

0
1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 

SH
EE

T N
O

.
2

 
O

F
 
2

P
L

A
N

525 95TH STREET
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

SINGLE FAMILY HOME KITCHEN ADDITION
OWNER:  MRS. BERKOWITZ

0
9

-
0

6
-
2

1

PAGE 122



E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
S

I
D

E
/
N

O
R

T
H

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

+
7

.
0

'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
F

.
F

.
E

.

+
5

.
0

'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
G

R
A

D
E

P

L

P

L

2'-0"

9'-11"

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

I
D

E
/
N

O
R

T
H

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

+
7

.
0

'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
F

.
F

.
E

.

+
5

.
0

'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
G

R
A

D
E

P

L

P

L

N
E

W
 
W

O
O

D
 
T

R
E

L
L

I
S

A
S

H
 
F

I
N

I
S

H

5

8

"
S

T
U

C
C

O
 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
T

O
 
M

A
T

C
H

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
,
 
P

A
I
N

T
E

D
 
I
N

 
W

H
I
T

E

N
E

W
 
F

L
A

T
 
R

O
O

F

10'-5"

6'-11"

9'-6"

8'-6"

E
X

I
S

T
.
 
A

L
U

M
.
 
R

O
O

F

T
O

 
R

E
M

A
I
N

+
1

5
.
0

'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
T

.
O

.
B

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-3

0
1

SH
EE

T N
O

.
1

 
O

F
 
1

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G
 

E
L

E
V

A
T

I
O

N
S

525 95TH STREET
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

SINGLE FAMILY HOME KITCHEN ADDITION
OWNER:  MRS. BERKOWITZ

0
9

-
0

6
-
2

1

S
I
D

E
 
V

I
E

W
 
F

R
O

M
 
R

E
A

R
S

I
D

E
 
V

I
E

W
 
F

R
O

M
 
F

R
O

N
T

R
E

A
R

 
V

I
E

W
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
V

I
E

W
 
F

R
O

M
 
C

A
R

L
Y

L
E

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

PAGE 123



ITEM 4G

PAGE 124



PAGE 125



10
'-2
"

10'-3"

10
'-1
"

10'
-0"

6'-6"

11
'-9
"

10
'-0
"

3'
-4
"

10
'-0
"

38'-1"

Carlyle Avenue

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
T

W
O

 
S

T
O

R
I
E

S
 
U

N
I
T

 
T

O
 
R

E
M

A
I
N

D
R

I
V

E
W

A
Y

25'-0"

25
'-0
"

L

C

L

1
1

2
.
5

0
'

2
4

.
0

2
'

24.02'

55.10'

G
A

T
E

 
E

Q
U

I
P

P
E

D
 
W

I
T

H
 
S

P
R

I
N

G
 
L

O
C

K
 
T

Y
P

E

A
U

T
O

M
A

T
I
C

A
L

L
Y

 
C

L
O

S
E

 
A

N
D

 
F

A
S

T
E

N
E

D
 
P

O
S

I
T

I
O

N

A
T

 
A

L
L

 
T

I
M

E
S

.
 
S

A
F

E
 
L

O
C

K
 
I
N

C
L

U
D

E
D

 
 
 
"
B

Y
 
O

T
H

E
R

S
"

N
E

W
 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

 
F

E
N

C
E

 
4

F
T

 
H

E
I
G

H
T

,

V
E

R
T

I
C

A
L

 
P

I
C

K
E

T
 
C

O
V

E
R

E
D

 
W

I
T

H

H
E

D
G

E
S

 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
 
S

I
D

E
.
 
M

A
X

I
M

U
M

O
P

A
C

I
T

Y
 
5

0
%

.
 
"
B

Y
 
O

T
H

E
R

S
"

N
E

W
 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

 
F

E
N

C
E

 
4

F
T

H
E

I
G

H
T

,
 
V

E
R

T
I
C

A
L

 
P

I
C

K
E

T

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 
W

I
T

H
 
H

E
D

G
E

S

E
X

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
S

I
D

E
 
M

A
X

I
M

U
M

O
P

A
C

I
T

Y
 
5

0
%

 
"
B

Y
 
O

T
H

E
R

S
"

N
E

W
 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

 
F

E
N

C
E

 
4

F
T

 
H

E
I
G

H
T

,

V
E

R
T

I
C

A
L

 
P

I
C

K
E

T
 
C

O
V

E
R

E
D

 
W

I
T

H

H
E

D
G

E
S

 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
 
S

I
D

E
 
M

A
X

I
M

U
M

O
P

A
C

I
T

Y
 
5

0
%

 
"
B

Y
 
O

T
H

E
R

S
"

"
B

Y
 
O

T
H

E
R

S
"
 
F

U
T

U
R

E
 
P

O
O

L

B
A

R
R

I
E

R
 
C

O
M

P
L

Y
I
N

G
 
W

I
T

H

F
.
B

.
C

.
 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

T
I
A

L
 
C

H
A

P
T

E
R

4
1

,
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
R

4
1

0
1

.
1

7
.
1

T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 
R

4
1

.
1

7
.
1

.
1

4

N
E

W
 
P

O
O

L

F
R

O
N

T
 
Y

A
R

D

2'-
0"

2'-0"

3'-1"

I
N

S
T

A
L

L
 
N

E
W

 
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E

I
N

T
E

R
L

O
C

K
I
N

G
 
P

A
V

E
R

S

S
E

T
 
O

N
 
S

A
N

D
 
"
B

Y
 
O

T
H

E
R

S
"

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
P

O
O

L

E
Q

U
I
P

M
E

N
T

P
O

O
L
 
E

Q
.

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
A

/
C

 
U

N
I
T

10'-7"

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
T

W
O

 
S

T
O

R
I
E

S
 
U

N
I
T

 
T

O
 
R

E
M

A
I
N

D
R

I
V

E
W

A
Y

25'-0"

25
'-0
"

1
1
2
.
5
0
'

2
4
.
0
2
'

24.02'

55.10'

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A

F
R

O
N

T
 
Y

A
R

D

I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A

C

S
c
a

l
e

:

J
o

b
 
N

o
.
:
 

D
r
a

w
n

 
b

y
:
 

C
h

e
c
k
e

d
 
b

y
:
 
R

P
 
J
r
.
 

S
h

e
e

t
D

A
T

E
:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

R
E

W
O

R
K

S

1

2 3 4 5 7 8

1

2 3 4 5 7 8

S
E

A
L

N
A

N
D

E
Z

 
D

e
s
i
g
n
+

D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m

e
n
t

2
2
2
3
 
S

W
 
1
3
T

h
 
A

V
E

M
I
A

M
I
,
 
F

L
 
3
3
1
4
5

t
e
l
:
7
8
6
.
7
0
3
.
7
7
0
4

i
n
f
o
@

n
a
n
d
e
z
d
d
.
c
o
m

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
 
O

F
 
R

E
C

O
R

D
:

R
A

L
P

H
 
P

U
I
G

 
J
R

.

F
L
.
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
 
R

E
G

.
 
#

A
R

 
0
0
1
2
5
2
8

A
A

 
2
6
0
0
2
7
3
2

I
B

 
2
6
0
0
1
5
2
0

6
0
0
 
9
4
 
S

T
 
S

U
R

F
S

I
D

E
,
 
F

L
 
3
3
1
5
4

C
O

P
Y

R
I
G

H
T

 
O

 
2
0
1
4
 
 
 
N

A
N

D
E

Z
 
D

e
s
i
g
n
+

D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m

e
n
t
 
/
 
T

h
e
 
 
a
r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
 
 
d
e
s
i
g
n
 
 
a
n
d
 
 
d
e
t
a
i
l
 
 
d
r
a
w

i
n
g
s
 
 
f
o
r
 
 
t
h
i
s
 
 
b
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
 
a
n
d
 
/
 
o
r
 
 
o
v
e
r
a
l
l
 
 
p
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
 
a
r
e
 
 
t
h
e
 
l
 
e
g
a
l
 
 
p
r
o
p
e
r
t
y
 
 
o
f
 
 
a
n
d
 
 
a
l
l
 
 
r
i
g
h
t
s
 
 
a
r
e
 
r
e
s
e
r
v
e
d
 
b
y
 
t
h
e
 
 
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
.
 
 
T

h
e
i
r
 
 
u
s
e
 
 
f
o
r
 
 
r
e
p
r
o
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
,
 
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
,
 
 
o
r
 
 
d
i
s
t
r
i
b
u
t
i
o
n
 
 
i
s
 
 
p
r
o
h
i
b
i
t
e
d
 
 
u
n
l
e
s
s
 
 
a
u
t
h
o
r
i
z
e
d
 
 
i
n
 
 
w

r
i
t
i
n
g
 
 
b
y
 
 
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
.

A
L
L
E

N
 
D

A
V

O
U

D
P

O
U

R
 
M

A
N

D
Y

F
 
N

I
S

S
A

N
I
 

0
7

/
1

7
/
2

0
2

1

2
0

2
1

/

R
P

A
S

 
S

H
O

W
N

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

O
W

N
E

R

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T

I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

I
O

N

A
1
0
1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

S
C

A
L
E

:
 
 
1
/
8
"
 
=

 
1
'
-
0
"

N

E
X

A
M

I
N

A
T

I
O

N
 
O

F
 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 
A

N
D

 
S

I
T

E
 
 
O

F
 
W

O
R

K
:
 
T

H
E

 
B

I
D

D
E

R
 
I
S

 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

,

B
E

F
O

R
E

 
 

S
U

B
M

I
T

T
I
N

G
 

H
I
S

 
P

R
O

P
O

S
A

L
,
 

T
O

 
V

I
S

I
T

 
T

H
E

 
S

I
T

E
 

O
F

 
 

T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
W

O
R

K
 

A
N

D

F
A

M
I
L

I
A

R
I
Z

E
 
H

I
M

 
O

R
 
 
H

E
R

S
E

L
F

 
W

I
T

H
 
T

H
E

 
N

A
T

U
R

E
 
A

N
D

 
E

X
T

E
N

T
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
 
 
W

O
R

K
 
A

N
D

 
A

N
Y

 
L

O
C

A
L

C
O

N
D

I
T

I
O

N
S

 
T

H
A

T
 
M

A
Y

 
I
N

 
 
A

N
Y

 
M

A
N

N
E

R
 
A

F
F

E
C

T
 
T

H
E

 
W

O
R

K
 
T

O
 
B

E
 
D

O
N

E
 
A

N
D

 
 
E

Q
U

I
P

M
E

N
T

,

M
A

T
E

R
I
A

L
S

 
A

N
D

 
L

A
B

O
R

 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

 
 
T

H
E

R
E

F
O

R
E

.
 
S

I
N

C
E

 
T

H
E

 
W

O
R

K
 
I
N

V
O

L
V

E
S
 
 
N

E
W

 
 
A

N
D

/
O

R

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
S

,
 
S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

 
A

N
D

 
 
F

A
C

I
L

I
T

I
E

S
,
 
S

P
E

C
I
A

L
 
C

O
N

S
I
D

E
R

A
T

I
O

N
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
 
 
B

E
 
 
G

I
V

E
N

 
T

O

E
X

A
M

I
N

A
T

I
O

N
 
O

F
 
W

O
R

K
I
N

G
 
C

O
N

D
I
T

I
O

N
S

,
 
 
N

E
W

 
F

A
C

I
L

I
T

I
E

S
 
A

N
D

 
A

L
L
 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
 
 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

S

F
A

M
I
L

I
A

R
I
Z

E
 
T

O
 
H

I
M

S
E

L
F

 
W

I
T

H
 
A

L
L

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
 
C

O
N

D
I
T

I
O

N
S

.
 
S

L
I
G

H
T

 
V

A
R

I
A

T
I
O

N
 
 
O

F
 
R

O
U

T
I
N

G
 
A

N
D

O
R

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
S

 
S

H
O

U
L

D
 
B

E
 
A

N
T

I
C

I
P

A
T

E
D
 
B

Y
 
 
T

H
I
S

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
T

O
 
A

V
O

I
D

 
C

O
N

F
L

I
C

T
S

W
I
T

H
 
 
O

T
H

E
R

 
T

R
A

D
E

S
.
 
T

H
E

S
E

 
V

A
R

I
A

T
I
O

N
S
 
A

R
E

 
 
E

X
P

R
E

S
S

L
Y

 
I
N

C
L

U
D

E
D

 
A

S
 
P

A
R

T
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
 
W

O
R

K

W
H

E
N

E
V

E
R

 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

 
A

T
 
N

O
 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N
A

L
 
C

O
S

T
 
T

O
 
 
T

H
E

 
O

W
N

E
R

.
 
I
G

N
O

R
A

N
C

E
 
O

N
 
T

H
E

 
P

A
R

T
 
O

F

T
H

E
 
 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
W

I
L

L
 
I
N

 
N

O
 
W

A
Y
 
R

E
L

I
E

V
E

 
H

I
M

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
 
O

B
L

I
G

A
T

I
O

N
S
 
A

N
D

 
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

I
B

I
L

I
T

Y

A
S

S
U

M
E

D
 
 
U

N
D

E
R

 
T

H
I
S

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
.

+
 
S

I
T

E
 
I
N

V
E

S
T

I
G

A
T

I
O

N
 
N

O
T

E

R
E

Q
U

I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
I
N

C
L

U
D

E
D

:

C
O

O
R

D
I
N

A
T

E
 
W

O
R

K
 
O

F
 
T

R
A

D
E

S
 
A

N
D

 
S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E
 
E

L
E

M
E

N
T

S
 
O

F
 
A

L
T

E
R

A
T

I
O

N
S
 
A

N
D

 
R

E
N

O
V

A
T

I
O

N

W
O

R
K

 
B

Y
 
P

R
O

C
E

D
U

R
E

S
 
A

N
D

 
M

E
T

H
O

D
S

 
T

O
 
E

X
P

E
D

I
T

E
 
C

O
M

P
L

E
T

I
O

N
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
W

O
R

K
.

C
U

T
,
 

M
O

V
E

 
O

R
 

R
E

M
O

V
E

 
I
T

E
M

S
 

A
S

 
N

E
C

E
S

S
A

R
Y

 
T

O
 

P
R

O
V

I
D

E
 

A
C

C
E

S
S

 
O

R
 

T
O

 
A

L
L

O
W

A
L

T
E

R
A

T
I
O

N
S

 
A

N
D

 
N

E
W

 
W

O
R

K
 
T

O
 
P

R
O

C
E

E
D

.
 
I
N

C
L

U
D

E
 
S

U
C

H
 
I
T

E
M

 
A

S
:

a
.
 
R

E
P

A
I
R

 
O

R
 
R

E
M

O
V

A
L

 
O

F
 
H

A
Z

A
R

D
O

U
S

 
O

R
 
U

N
S

A
N

I
T

Y
 
C

O
N

D
I
T

I
O

N
S

.

b
.
 
R

E
M

O
V

A
L
 
O

F
 
A

B
A

N
D

O
N

E
D

 
I
T

E
M

S
 
A

N
D

 
I
T

E
M

S
 
S

E
R

V
I
N

G
 
N

O
 
U

S
E

F
U

L
 
P

U
R

P
O

S
E

,
 
S

U
C

H
 
A

S

A
B

A
N

D
O

N
E

D
 
P

I
P

I
N

G
,
 
C

O
N

D
U

I
T

,
 
A

N
D

 
W

I
R

I
N

G
.

c
.
 
R

E
M

O
V

A
L
 
O

F
 
U

N
S

U
I
T

A
B

L
E

 
O

R
 
E

X
T

R
A

G
E

N
E

O
U

S
 
M

A
T

E
R

I
A

L
S

 
N

O
T

 
M

A
R

K
E

D
 
F

O
R

 
S

A
L

V
A

G
E

,

S
U

C
H

 
A

S
 
A

B
A

N
D

O
N

E
D

 
E

Q
U

I
P

M
E

N
T

 
A

N
D

 
D

E
B

R
I
S

 
I
N

C
L

U
D

I
N

G
 
R

O
T

T
E

D
 
W

O
O

D
,
 
R

U
S

T
E

D
 
M

E
T

A
L

S

A
N

D
 
D

E
T

E
R

I
O

R
A

T
E

D
 
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
.

A
L

T
E

R
A

T
I
O

N
S
 
A

N
D

 
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

I
O

N
S

 
O

F
 
N

E
W

 
C

O
N

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N
 
T

O
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N

O
C

C
U

R
 
A

T
 
D

U
S

T
 
S

E
N

S
I
T

I
V

E
 
A

R
E

A
S

.
 
E

X
E

C
U

T
E

 
A

L
L
 
M

E
A

S
U

R
E

S
 
T

O
 
C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
L

Y
 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L
 
A

N
D

S
E

P
A

R
A

T
E

 
D

U
S

T
 
F

R
O

M
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
A

R
E

A
 
A

N
D

 
E

Q
U

I
P

M
E

N
T

.

+
 
S

I
T

E
 
I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

I
O

N

O
W

N
E

R

F
O

L
I
O

 
N

U
M

B
E

R

L
I
V

I
N

G
 
A

R
E

A

L
E

G
A

L
 
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N

A
D

D
R

E
S

S

+
 
L

O
C

A
T

I
O

N

+
 
A

L
T

E
R

A
T

I
O

N
 
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 
P

R
O

C
E

D
U

R
E

S

A
L

T
E

R
A

T
I
O

N
 
L

E
V

E
L

F
.
B

.
C

 
2

0
1

7
 

-
 

6
 

E
D

I
T

I
O

N
 

(
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G
)
 

4
0

4
.
1
 

L
E

V
E

L
 

2
 

A
L

T
E

R
A

T
I
O

N
S
 

I
N

C
L

U
D

E
 

T
H

E

R
E

C
O

N
F

I
G

U
R

A
T

I
O

N
 
O

F
 
S

P
A

C
E

,
 
T

H
E

 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N
 
O

R
 
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
T

I
O

N
 
O

F
 
A

N
Y

 
D

O
O

R
 
O

R
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
,
 
T

H
E

R
E

C
O

N
F

I
G

U
R

A
T

I
O

N
 
O

R
 
E

X
T

E
N

S
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
A

N
Y

 
S

Y
S

T
E

M
,
 
O

R
 
T

H
E

 
I
N

S
T

A
L

L
A

T
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
A

N
Y

 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N
A

L

E
Q

U
I
P

M
E

N
T

.

+
 
L

E
V

E
L

 
O

F
 
A

L
T

E
R

A
T

I
O

N
:
 
L

E
V

E
L

 
2

1
.
 

T
H

E
 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 
S

H
A

L
L
 
V

I
S

I
T

 
T

H
E

 
P

R
E

M
I
S

E
S

 
A

N
D

 
T

H
O

R
O

U
G

H
L
Y

 
F

A
M

I
L
I
A

R
I
Z

E
 
H

I
M

S
E

L
F

 
W

I
T

H
 
A

L
L

D
E

T
A

I
L
S

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
W

O
R

K
 
A

N
D

 
W

O
R

K
I
N

G
 
C

O
N

D
I
T

I
O

N
S

.
 
 
V

E
R

I
F

Y
 
A

L
L
 
D

I
M

E
N

S
I
O

N
S

 
I
N

 
T

H
E

 
F

I
E

L
D

,
 
A

N
D

 
A

D
V

I
S

E

T
H

E
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
 
/
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
 
O

F
 
A

N
Y

 
D

I
S

C
R

E
P

A
N

C
Y

 
B

E
F

O
R

E
 
P

E
R

F
O

R
M

I
N

G
 
T

H
E

 
W

O
R

K
.

2
.
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
P

E
R

F
O

R
M

 
A

L
L
 
W

O
R

K
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

 
U

N
D

E
R

 
T

H
I
S

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
 
F

O
R

 
A

 
C

O
M

P
L
E

T
E

I
N

S
T

A
L
L
A

T
I
O

N
 
A

N
D

 
I
N

 
S

U
C

H
 
M

A
N

N
E

R
 
T

H
A

T
 
S

U
R

F
A

C
E

S
 
N

O
T

 
A

F
F

E
C

T
E

D
 
B

Y
 
R

E
M

O
V

A
L
 
O

F
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
O

R
 
F

R
O

M

N
E

W
 
W

O
R

K
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
R

E
M

A
I
N

 
U

N
D

I
S

T
U

R
B

E
D

 
A

N
D

 
N

O
R

M
A

L
 
A

C
T

I
V

I
T

I
E

S
 
A

T
 
T

H
E

 
I
N

S
T

A
L
L
A

T
I
O

N
 
M

A
Y

 
C

O
N

T
I
N

U
E

W
I
T

H
 
T

H
E

 
L
E

A
S

T
 
P

O
S

S
I
B

L
E

 
I
N

T
E

R
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

.
 
A

L
L

 
D

E
B

R
I
S

 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 
F

R
O

M
 
T

H
E

 
S

I
T

E
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

W
O

R
K

 
A

T
 
T

H
E

 
E

N
D

 
O

F
 
E

A
C

H
 
W

O
R

K
I
N

G
 
D

A
Y

.
 
 
M

A
T

E
R

I
A

L
S

 
A

N
D

 
E

Q
U

I
P

M
E

N
T

 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
S

T
O

R
E

D
 
O

N
L
Y

 
A

T

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
S

 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 
B

Y
 
T

H
E

 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
 
/
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
 
A

N
D

 
O

W
N

E
R

'
S

 
R

E
P

R
E

S
E

N
T

A
T

I
V

E
.

3
.
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

I
B

L
E

 
F

O
R

 
T

H
E

 
S

A
F

E
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

S
 
A

N
D

 
P

E
R

S
O

N
N

E
L

D
U

R
I
N

G
 
T

H
E

 
W

O
R

K
 
U

N
D

E
R

 
T

H
I
S

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
.
 
A

L
L
 
A

L
T

E
R

I
N

G
,
 
C

U
T

T
I
N

G
,
 
D

R
I
L
L
I
N

G
 
O

F
 
P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T
, 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

N
D

O
T

H
E

R
 
M

O
D

I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
S

 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
N

E
A

T
L
Y

 
A

N
D

 
C

A
R

E
F

U
L
L
Y

 
D

O
N

E
 
B

Y
 
S

K
I
L
L
E

D
 
M

E
C

H
A

N
I
C

S
.

4
.
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

I
B

L
E

 
F

O
R

 
A

L
L
 
D

A
M

A
G

E
 
T

O
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
W

O
R

K
,
 
 
M

A
T

E
R

I
A

L
S

,
 
A

N
D

E
Q

U
I
P

M
E

N
T

 
A

S
 
A

 
R

E
S

U
L
T
 
O

F
 
H

I
S

 
O

P
E

R
A

T
I
O

N
S

.
 
 
A

L
L

 
D

A
M

A
G

E
D

 
W

O
R

K
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
R

E
P

A
I
R

E
D

 
O

R
 
R

E
P

L
A

C
E

D

W
I
T

H
 
M

A
T

E
R

I
A

L
S

 
O

F
 
L
I
K

E
 
T

Y
P

E
,
 
Q

U
A

L
I
T

Y
 
A

N
D

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
B

Y
 
S

K
I
L
L
E

D
 
M

E
C

H
A

N
I
C

S
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
T

R
A

D
E

S
 
I
N

V
O

L
V

E
D

A
T

 
N

O
 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N
A

L
 
C

O
S

T
 
T

O
 
T

H
E

 
O

W
N

E
R

 
A

N
D

 
T

O
 
T

H
E

 
F

U
L
L
 
S

A
T

I
S

F
A

C
T

I
O

N
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
 
/
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
.

5
.
 
L
E

G
A

L
 
D

I
S

P
O

S
A

L
 
O

F
 
A

L
L
 
M

A
T

E
R

I
A

L
 
N

O
T

 
S

P
E

C
I
F

I
E

D
 
O

R
 
S

H
O

W
N

 
T

O
 
B

E
 
S

A
L
V

A
G

E
D
 
A

N
D

 
/
 
O

R
 
R

E
U

S
E

D

R
E

S
U

L
T

I
N

G
 
F

R
O

M
 
R

E
M

O
V

A
L
 
O

P
E

R
A

T
I
O

N
S
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
T

H
E

 
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

I
B

I
L
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
.
 
 
A

L
L

C
O

S
T

S
 
I
N

 
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
W

I
T

H
 
L
E

G
A

L
L
Y

 
D

I
S

P
O

S
I
N

G
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
M

A
T

E
R

I
A

L
S

 
W

I
L
L
 
B

E
 
A

T
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
'
S

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
.
 
 
A

L
L

 
L
I
A

B
I
L
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
A

N
Y

 
N

A
T

U
R

E
 
R

E
S

U
L
T

I
N

G
 
F

R
O

M
 
T

H
E

 
D

I
S

P
O

S
A

L
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
M

A
T

E
R

I
A

L
S

 
W

I
L
L
 
B

E

T
H

E
 
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

I
B

I
L
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
.

6
.
 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
 
A

N
D

 
M

A
I
N

T
A

I
N

 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
T

O
 
A

L
L
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
F

A
C

I
L
I
T

I
E

S
 
A

N
D

 
T

H
O

S
E

 
U

N
D

E
R

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N
 

I
N

 
T

H
E

 
I
M

M
E

D
I
A

T
E
 

V
I
C

I
N

I
T

Y
,
 

A
T
 

A
L
L
 

T
I
M

E
S

 
D

U
R

I
N

G
 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N
 

O
F

 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

.

7
.
 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 
S

H
A

L
L
 

I
N

S
T

A
L
L
 

S
E

C
U

R
I
T

Y
 

F
E

N
C

I
N

G
 

A
N

D
 

B
A

R
R

I
C

A
D

E
S

 
A

S
 

R
E

Q
U

I
R

E
D

 
B

Y
 

T
H

E
 

L
O

C
A

L

A
U

T
H

O
R

I
T

I
E

S
,
 
A

N
D

/
O

R
 
D

I
R

E
C

T
E

D
 
B

Y
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
 
/
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
.

8
.
 

V
E

R
I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
 

O
F

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 

C
O

N
D

I
T

I
O

N
S

:
 

E
A

C
H

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 

S
H

A
L
L
 

D
E

T
E

R
M

I
N

E
 

A
N

D
 

V
E

R
I
F

Y
 

A
L
L

D
I
M

E
N

S
I
O

N
S

 
A

N
D

 
C

O
N

D
I
T

I
O

N
S

 
A

T
 
T

H
E

 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

I
T

E
 
A

N
D

 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

I
B

L
E

 
F

O
R

 
S

A
M

E
 
B

E
F

O
R

E

C
O

M
M

E
N

C
I
N

G
 
T

H
E

 
W

O
R

K
.
 
 
D

I
S

C
R

E
P

A
N

C
I
E

S
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
R

E
P

O
R

T
E

D
 
T

O
 
T

H
E

 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
 
A

N
D

/
O

R
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R

A
N

D
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
R

E
S

O
L
V

E
D

 
B

E
F

O
R

E
 
R

E
S

U
M

I
N

G
 
T

H
E

 
W

O
R

K
.
 
 
D

I
M

E
N

S
I
O

N
S

 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
R

E
A

D
 
A

N
D

 
N

E
V

E
R

S
C

A
L
E

D
 
O

R
 
E

S
T

I
M

A
T

E
D

 
F

R
O

M
 
T

H
E

 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

.

+
 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 
N

O
T

E
S

2

A
L

L
E

N
 
D

A
V

O
U

D
P

O
U

R
 
M

A
N

D
Y

F
 
N

I
S

S
A

N
I

1
4

-
2

2
3

5
-
0

0
6

-
2

0
5

0

2
,
0

8
5

 
S

q
.
F

t

6
0

0
 
9

4
 
S

T
 
S

U
R

F
S

I
D

E
,
 
F

L
 
3

3
1

5
4

A
L

T
O

S
 
D

E
L

 
M

A
R

 
N

O
 
5

 
P

B
 
8

-
9

2
 
L

O
T

 
1

2
 
B

L
K

 
1

1
 
L

O
T

 
S

I
Z

E
 
5

5
.
0

0
0

 
X

 
1

1
2

O
R

 
9

7
7

9
-
9

2
6

 
C

O
C

 
2

3
9

0
1

-
3

1
9

8
 
1

0
 
2

0
0

5
 
5

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

F
R

O
N

T
 
Y

A
R

D
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

/
I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
 
D

I
A

G
R

A
M

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
F

R
O

N
T

 
Y

A
R

D
 
A

R
E

A
:
 
1

.
2

1
2

S
Q

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
:
 
6

1
2

S
Q

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
:
 
6

0
0

S
Q

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

S
C

A
L
E

:
 
 
1
/
8
"
 
=

 
1
'
-
0
"

N

PAGE 126



ITEM 4H

PAGE 127



PAGE 128



IN
D

IV
ID

U
A

L 
IL

LU
M

IN
AT

ED
 R

EV
ER

SE
 C

H
A

N
N

EL
 L

ET
TE

RS
 T

H
RU

 W
A

LL

Fro
nt

 : 0
.40

/0
.52

 AL
UM

./B
lac

k �
nis

h p
ain

te
d

Re
tu

rn
s/B

ac
k: 

CL
EA

R P
oly

Illu
m

ina
tio

n:
 In

te
rn

al,
 fa

ce
 lit

, W
hit

e L
ED

’S

Le
tte

r D
ep

th
: 2

”o
r 2

.5“
: d

ee
p M

ax

Le
tte

r H
eig

ht
: 3

6”
 

Le
tte

r S
ty

le:
 CU

ST
OM

 G
RA

PH

Fro
nt

ag
e S

q. 
Ft.

: 4
2F

T

Pr
op

os
ed

 Sq
. F

t.:
 31

.5F
T

NO
RT

H 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

CLIENT
CASA DE JESUS

SALES

REVISIONS:

DATE:

DRAWING:

CONTRACTOR RECONDITIONNING & UL APPROVED

JC TECHNOLOGIES OF MIAMI
ULE248521

KLEAN POWER ELECTRIC INC.

EC13002068

10
.5

FT

5F
T,

 6
”

22
8 

89
TH

 S
TR

EE
T 

• S
U

RF
SI

D
E,

 F
L 

33
15

4

36
”

42
’

PAGE 129



22
8 

89
TH

 S
TR

EE
T 

• S
U

RF
SI

D
E,

 F
L 

33
15

4

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S:

A)
 LE

D
 P

O
W

ER
 U

N
IT

S 
60

 W
AT

TS
 0

.8
 A

M
PS

B)
AL

L 
EL

EC
T.

 C
O

M
PO

N
EN

TS
 A

RE
 U

.L
. L

IS
TE

D
C)

 1
20

 V
O

LT
S 

W
/#

12
 T

H
W

N
 W

IR
E

D)
LO

CK
AB

LE
 D

IS
CO

N
N

EC
T 

SW
IT

CH
N

EC
 6

00
.6

 D
IS

CO
N

N
EC

TS
 T

H
E 

D
IS

CO
N

N
EC

T 
M

U
ST

 B
E 

W
IT

H
IN

 S
IG

H
T 

O
F 

TH
E

SI
G

N
 O

R 
O

U
TL

IN
E 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 S
YS

TE
M

 IT
 C

O
N

TR
O

LS
. I

F 
TH

E 
D

IS
CO

N
N

EC
T 

IS
 

O
U

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
LI

N
E 

O
F 

SI
G

H
T 

FR
O

M
AN

Y 
SE

CT
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
SI

G
N

 O
R 

O
U

TL
IN

E
LI

G
H

TI
N

G
 A

BL
E 

TO
 B

E 
EN

ER
G

IZ
ED

, T
H

E 
D

IS
CO

N
N

EC
T 

M
U

ST
 B

E 
LO

CK
AB

LE
 

W
IT

H
 P

RO
VI

SI
O

N
S 

FO
R 

LO
CK

IN
G

 T
O

 R
EM

AI
N

 IN
 P

LA
CE

 W
H

ET
H

ER
 T

H
E 

LO
CK

IS
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 O
R 

N
O

T(
11

0.
25

). 
A 

PE
RM

AN
EN

T 
FI

EL
D

 A
PP

LI
ED

 W
AR

N
IN

G
 L

AB
EL

H
AV

IN
G

 S
U

FF
IC

IE
N

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
D

IS
CO

N
N

EC
T 

IS
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 O
N

 T
H

E 
SI

G
N

 A
T 

A 
LO

CA
TI

O
N

 V
IS

IB
LE

 D
U

RI
N

G
 S

ER
VI

VE
E)

SI
G

N
 G

RO
U

N
D

ED
 A

CC
O

RD
IN

G
 T

O
 N

EC
 2

50
 +

 B
O

N
D

ED
F)

D
ED

IC
AT

ED
 2

0 
AM

PS
, C

IR
CU

IT
 #

 O
N

 E
LE

CT
RI

CA
L 

PA
N

EL
G)

PR
IM

AR
Y 

W
IR

IN
G

 IN
 N

EC
 C

O
M

PL
AI

N
T 

CO
N

D
U

IT
H)

) U
L 

LI
ST

ED
 S

EC
O

N
D

RA
Y 

W
IR

IN
G

 P
ER

 N
EC

 6
00

-3
2

I)
I H

ER
EB

Y 
CE

RT
IF

Y 
TH

AT
 T

H
E 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

ER
VI

CE
AN

D
 P

AN
EL

 H
AV

E 
EN

O
U

G
H

 C
AP

AC
IT

Y 
TO

 A
CC

O
M

M
O

D
AT

E
TH

E 
N

EW
LY

 A
D

D
ED

 L
O

AD

PR
IM

AR
Y

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
SI

G
N

 T
O

 B
E 

CO
N

N
EC

TE
D

 T
O

 A
N

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 C

IR
CU

IT
 D

ED
IC

AT
ED

 F
O

R
TH

E 
SI

G
N

.
PH

OT
OC

EL
L A

ND
/O

R T
IM

ER
EN

ER
G

Y 
CO

D
E 

RE
Q

U
IR

ES
 P

H
O

TO
CE

LL
 O

R 
AS

TR
O

N
O

M
IC

AL
 T

IM
ER

 A
S 

PE
R 

C4
05

.2
.4

CI
RC

UI
TS

CI
RC

U
IT

S 
M

U
ST

 ID
EN

TI
FI

ED
, N

U
M

BE
RE

D
 A

N
D

 R
EL

AT
ED

 T
O

 P
AN

EL
 S

CH
ED

U
LE

PE
RM

IT
 D

RA
W

IN
G

Pr
oj

ec
t: 

Ill
um

in
at

ed
 C

ha
nn

el
 L

et
te

rs

1 
.O4

0/0
.52

 AL
UM

. R
EV

ER
SE

 CH
AN

NE
L L

ET
TE

R 
FIN

ISH
 PA

INT
ED

2 
LE

D S
EL

F S
UP

PO
RT

ED
 AT

TA
CH

ED
 W

/3M
 VH

B
BY

 M
AN

UF
AC

TU
RIN

G S
UG

GE
ST

ED
 SY

ST
EM

AS
 PE

R N
EC

60
0-4

1
3 

LO
W 

VO
LTA

GE
 CA

BL
E N

O M
ETA

L C
ON

DU
IT

 
RE

QU
IRE

D
4 

3/1
6” 

  C
LE

AR
 PO

LYC
AR

BO
NA

TE
, B

AC
K

5 
1/4

: D
RA

IN 
HO

LE
S

1/4
” X

 2-
1/2

” TA
PC

ON
 SC

RE
WS

 OR
 #1

0 S
MS

6 
MI

N. 
(3)

 PE
R L

ET
TE

R O
R 1

” X
 #8

 W
/LE

AD
 1/

4”
SH

IEL
DS

. O
R B

OL
TS

 OR
 LA

GS
 M

IN.
 (3

) P
ER

 LE
TT

ER
7 

#1
0X

3/4
 SE

LF
 TA

PP
ING

 M
ETA

L S
CR

EW
S (

4)
8 

UL
 PO

WE
R S

UP
PLY

 CL
AS

S 2
. 1

20
 VO

LTS
 FO

R L
ED

9 
1-2

0 A
MP

 DI
SC

ON
NE

CT
 SW

ITC
H

10
 

TR
AN

SF
OR

ME
R B

OX
 

11
 

TO
 PR

IM
AR

Y L
INE

 (B
Y O

TH
ER

S)

7

1

6

8

9

2 3 5

3

4

611

10

W
AL

L

2”
1.

5”

CLIENT

SALES

REVISIONS:

DATE:

DRAWING:

RECONDITIONING & UL APPROVED

JC TECHNOLOGIES OF MIAMI
1607 NW 79 AVE. DORAL, FL

ULE248521
KLEAN POWER ELECTRIC INC.

EC13002068

CONTRACTOR

Pr
im

ar
y

By
 O

th
er

s

Ex
cep

tio
n: 

Re
mo

te 
pa

rts
 of

 a 
sig

n o
r o

ut
lin

e l
igh

tin
g s

ys
tem

 on
ly 

su
pp

lie
d b

y a
 re

mo
te 

cla
ss 

2 p
ow

er 
su

pp
ly 

sh
all

 no
t b

e r
eq

uir
ed

 to
 be

 bo
nd

ed
 to

 an
 eq

uip
ote

nt
 

gr
ou

nd
ing

 co
nd

uc
tor

CA
DE

S I
N 

EF
FE

CT
 AT

 TH
E T

IM
E O

F T
HI

S P
LA

N 
SU

BM
IS

SI
ON

 A
RE

 N
EC

 20
17

 &
 FB

C

ST
RU

CT
UR

AL
 IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N

PE
RM

IT
 N

U
M

BE
R 

AF
FI

C 
TO

 T
H

E 
SI

G
N

 A
S 

PE
R 

FB
C 

31
08

.1
.4

**
AL

L 
FA

ST
EN

ER
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 S
PA

CE
ED

 E
VE

N
LY

**
Fa

ste
ne

r T
ab

le
W

AL
L 

M
AT

ER
RI

AL
AN

CH
O

R 
TY

PE
Q

TY
 O

R 
SP

AC
IN

G

CO
NC

RE
TE

 (3
Ks

i) 
or

HO
LL

O
W

 M
AS

O
NR

Y

1/
2”

 P
LY

W
O

O
D

(N
O

 A
CC

ES
S 

BE
HI

ND
)

M
ET

AL
 S

TU
BS

 / 
PA

NE
LS

HO
LL

OW
 W

AL
L +

 B
LO

CK
IN

G

1/
4”

 T
H

RE
AD

ED
 R

O
D

S 
W

IT
H

 M
IN

 2
” E

M
BE

D
 IN

 A
D

H
ES

IV
E

ST
RU

CT
U

RA
L 

M
EM

BE
RS

, C
LA

D
D

IN
G

, F
AS

TE
N

ER
S,

 A
TT

AC
H

M
EN

T 
O

F 
SI

G
N

 C
AB

IN
ET

CO
M

PO
N

EN
TS

 W
IT

H
 W

IN
D

 L
O

AD
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 P
ER

 F
BC

 7
TH

 E
D

IT
IO

N
 2

02
0

CH
. 1

60
5,

16
07

, 1
61

1 
AN

D
 H

VH
Z 

16
16

 W
IN

D
 L

O
AD

S 
PE

R 
AS

CE
 7

-1
6

17
5 

M
PH

 F
O

R 
D

AD
E 

CO
U

N
TY

 3
 S

EC
O

N
D

 G
U

ST
 C

AT
. C

 5
7.

0

M
IN

. 3
 P

E
R

 L
E

T
T

E
R

M
IN

. 3
 P

E
R

 L
E

T
T

E
R

M
IN

. 3
 P

E
R

 L
E

T
T

E
R

M
IN

. 3
 P

E
R

 L
E

T
T

E
R

M
IN

. 3
 P

E
R

 L
E

T
T

E
R

M
IN

. 3
 P

E
R

 L
E

T
T

E
R

1/
4”

  T
AP

CO
N

S(
O

R 
EQ

U
IV

) W
IT

H
 1

.7
5”

 E
M

BE
D

1/
4”

  E
XP

A
N

SI
O

N
 A

N
C

H
O

RS
 W

IT
H

 2
.5

” E
M

BE
D

1/
4”

  T
O

G
G

LE
 B

O
LT

S

1/
4”

  W
O

O
D

 S
CR

EW
S 

O
R 

TA
PC

O
N

S,
 F

U
LL

 E
M

BE
D

1/
4” 

 TH
RU

BO
LT

 O
R L

AG
S T

O 
SO

LID
 BL

OC
KIN

G 
BE

HI
ND

Ju
an

 O
. G

on
za

lez
 Fl

or
id

a P
.E.

 #1
89

37

#1
4 M

ET
AL

 SC
RE

W
S T

O 
M

IN
 18

ga
 ST

EL
L O

R 0
.09

0 A
LU

M

CASA DE JESUS

PAGE 130



PAGE 131



ITEM 4I

PAGE 132



PAGE 133



ROBERT

JO
R

D
A

N

 

SO
POURN

REGIS

T
E

R
E

D
 A

R
C

HIT
ECT

#
A

R
00

17
05

7

 

STA
TE

O
F

 

FL
O

RI

DAa
r
c
h
it
e
c
t
s

6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
0
:
1
8
:
3
8
 
A

M

PAGE 134

AutoCAD SHX Text
A Renovation and Expansion for:

AutoCAD SHX Text
9467 Harding Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surfside, Florida 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
19902

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architecture

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.13.2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.16.2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.23.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.23.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
11019 Northwest 19th Street Coral Springs, Florida 33071

AutoCAD SHX Text
O: 954.753.0018 F: 954.346.7723 E: jordy@rjsarchitects.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Corp Lic: AA-26001293 Robert Jordan Sopourn III Arch Lic: AR-0017057

AutoCAD SHX Text
All ideas, designs, arrangements and plans indicated or represented by this drawing are owned, the property of and the copyright of Robert Jordan Sopourn III and RJS Architects, Inc.  This document is created, evolved and developed for the use on and in connection with the specified Project. None of such ideas, designs, arrangements or plans shall be used by or disclosed to any person, firm or corporation for any purpose whatsoever without the written permission of Robert Jordan Sopourn III. The receiver of this document is to use this document to convey the intellectual property of Robert Jordan Sopourn III for the construction of the specified Project. Submission of this document to a regulatory agency and/or municipality does not transfer ownership of this document to the regulatory agency and/or municipality in receipt of this document. Any person or entity in receipt of this document is in agreement with this statement. All rights reserved, including copyright. The General Contractor and Sub-Contractors understand and accepts that by having themselves, the client or one of their agents submit RJS Architects, Inc. drawings to the municipality who has jurisdiction over this project shall constitute the General Contractor's complete understanding, acceptance and agreement of all the notes and specifications contained herein, and as such they are bound by them.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robert Jordan Sopourn III Architect - AR-0017057

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Sheets:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Manager:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Principal:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Number:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Number:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUANCE OF DOCUMENTATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDLORD APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1" = 10'-0"



ROBERT

JO
R

D
A

N

 

SO
POURN

REGIS

T
E

R
E

D
 A

R
C

HIT
ECT

#
A

R
00

17
05

7

 

STA
TE

O
F

 

FL
O

RI

DA

Ch
ec

k 
O

ut

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ar
ea

En
tr

an
ce

 A
re

a

Ba
ke

ry
Co

un
te

r

Co
ffe

e 
Ba

r

Pr
ep

ar
ed

Fo
od

s A
re

a

Pa
ck

ag
ed

Fo
od

 A
isl

es

W
al

k-
in

-
Co

ol
er

W
al

k-
in

-
Fr

ee
ze

r
M

ea
t C

oo
le

r

Bu
tc

he
r A

re
a

W
om

en
's

Re
st

ro
om

Re
ar

 E
nt

ra
nc

e
Ar

ea

W
in

e 
Di

sp
la

y

O
ut

do
or

Se
at

in
g 

Ar
ea

El
ev

at
or

St
ai

rw
ay

a
r
c
h
it
e
c
t
s

6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
0
:
2
0
:
2
2
 
A

M

PAGE 135

AutoCAD SHX Text
FE-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FE-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: + 0'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
A Renovation and Expansion for:

AutoCAD SHX Text
9467 Harding Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surfside, Florida 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
19902

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architecture

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.13.2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.16.2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.23.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.23.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Floor Plan - Ground Level

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A300.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11019 Northwest 19th Street Coral Springs, Florida 33071

AutoCAD SHX Text
O: 954.753.0018 F: 954.346.7723 E: jordy@rjsarchitects.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Corp Lic: AA-26001293 Robert Jordan Sopourn III Arch Lic: AR-0017057

AutoCAD SHX Text
All ideas, designs, arrangements and plans indicated or represented by this drawing are owned, the property of and the copyright of Robert Jordan Sopourn III and RJS Architects, Inc.  This document is created, evolved and developed for the use on and in connection with the specified Project. None of such ideas, designs, arrangements or plans shall be used by or disclosed to any person, firm or corporation for any purpose whatsoever without the written permission of Robert Jordan Sopourn III. The receiver of this document is to use this document to convey the intellectual property of Robert Jordan Sopourn III for the construction of the specified Project. Submission of this document to a regulatory agency and/or municipality does not transfer ownership of this document to the regulatory agency and/or municipality in receipt of this document. Any person or entity in receipt of this document is in agreement with this statement. All rights reserved, including copyright. The General Contractor and Sub-Contractors understand and accepts that by having themselves, the client or one of their agents submit RJS Architects, Inc. drawings to the municipality who has jurisdiction over this project shall constitute the General Contractor's complete understanding, acceptance and agreement of all the notes and specifications contained herein, and as such they are bound by them.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robert Jordan Sopourn III Architect - AR-0017057

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Sheets:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Manager:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Principal:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Number:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Number:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUANCE OF DOCUMENTATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDLORD APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A300.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A200.1



ROBERT

JO
R

D
A

N

 

SO
POURN

REGIS

T
E

R
E

D
 A

R
C

HIT
ECT

#
A

R
00

17
05

7

 

STA
TE

O
F

 

FL
O

RI

DA

Ch
ec

k 
O

ut

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ar
ea

En
tr

an
ce

 A
re

a

Ba
ke

ry
Co

un
te

r

Co
ffe

e 
Ba

r

Pr
ep

ar
ed

Fo
od

s A
re

a

Pa
ck

ag
ed

Fo
od

 A
isl

es

W
al

k-
in

-
Co

ol
er

W
al

k-
in

-
Fr

ee
ze

r
M

ea
t C

oo
le

r

Bu
tc

he
r A

re
a

W
om

en
's

Re
st

ro
om

Re
ar

 E
nt

ra
nc

e
Ar

ea

W
in

e 
Di

sp
la

y

O
ut

do
or

Se
at

in
g 

Ar
ea

El
ev

at
or

St
ai

rw
ay

a
r
c
h
it
e
c
t
s

6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
0
:
2
2
:
1
3
 
A

M

PAGE 136

AutoCAD SHX Text
A Renovation and Expansion for:

AutoCAD SHX Text
9467 Harding Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surfside, Florida 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
19902

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architecture

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.13.2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.16.2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.23.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.23.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Floor Plan - Ground Level

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A300.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11019 Northwest 19th Street Coral Springs, Florida 33071

AutoCAD SHX Text
O: 954.753.0018 F: 954.346.7723 E: jordy@rjsarchitects.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Corp Lic: AA-26001293 Robert Jordan Sopourn III Arch Lic: AR-0017057

AutoCAD SHX Text
All ideas, designs, arrangements and plans indicated or represented by this drawing are owned, the property of and the copyright of Robert Jordan Sopourn III and RJS Architects, Inc.  This document is created, evolved and developed for the use on and in connection with the specified Project. None of such ideas, designs, arrangements or plans shall be used by or disclosed to any person, firm or corporation for any purpose whatsoever without the written permission of Robert Jordan Sopourn III. The receiver of this document is to use this document to convey the intellectual property of Robert Jordan Sopourn III for the construction of the specified Project. Submission of this document to a regulatory agency and/or municipality does not transfer ownership of this document to the regulatory agency and/or municipality in receipt of this document. Any person or entity in receipt of this document is in agreement with this statement. All rights reserved, including copyright. The General Contractor and Sub-Contractors understand and accepts that by having themselves, the client or one of their agents submit RJS Architects, Inc. drawings to the municipality who has jurisdiction over this project shall constitute the General Contractor's complete understanding, acceptance and agreement of all the notes and specifications contained herein, and as such they are bound by them.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robert Jordan Sopourn III Architect - AR-0017057

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Sheets:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Manager:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Principal:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Number:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Number:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUANCE OF DOCUMENTATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDLORD APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
180.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A300.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A200.1



ROBERT

JO
R

D
A

N

 

SO
POURN

REGIS

T
E

R
E

D
 A

R
C

H

IT
ECT

#
A

R
00

17
05

7

 

STA
TE

O
F

 

FL
O

RI

DAa
r
c
h
it
e
c
t
s

8
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:
3
2
:
2
9
 
P

M

PAGE 137

AutoCAD SHX Text
A Renovation and Expansion for:

AutoCAD SHX Text
9467 Harding Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surfside, Florida 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
19902

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architecture

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.13.2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.16.2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.23.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.23.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Front Elevation

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A200.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 3/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exterior Elevation Schedule

AutoCAD SHX Text
Symbol

AutoCAD SHX Text
Material

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manufacturer

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE PRIMER/SEALER PRIOR TO FINISH PAINT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Color

AutoCAD SHX Text
Remarks

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCAL SUPPLIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO FLOOR PLAN FOR SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL COPING OR DRIP EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Notes:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL MECHANICAL UNITS AND CONDENSING EQUIPMENT IS TO BE INSTALLED BEHIND PARAPET OF ROOF AND HIDDEN FROM VIEW. GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS TO PROVIDE SCREENING AS REQUIRED BY THE ZONING DEPARTMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL EXPOSED PIPING AND CONDUIT TO MATCH ADJACENT SURFACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL SUPPORTS (DECORATIVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MC-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOREFRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAWNEER OR EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DADE COUNTY PRODUCT APPROVED SYSTEM - REPAIR FRAMEWORK AND GASKETING AS NEEDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
Product

AutoCAD SHX Text
Detail

AutoCAD SHX Text
Finish

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDIUM TEXTURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
58" THICKNESS (2 COAT APPLICATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT: WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT: OFF WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOOTH TEXTURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCAL SUPPLIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" INSULATED (LOW 'E' IF APPROVED BY CLIENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DARK GREY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT: OFF WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACTORY FINISH LIGHT GREY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL WRAP (DECORATIVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MC-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACTORY FINISH DARK GREY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Symbol

AutoCAD SHX Text
Material

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manufacturer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Color

AutoCAD SHX Text
Remarks

AutoCAD SHX Text
Product

AutoCAD SHX Text
Detail

AutoCAD SHX Text
Finish

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FELDMAN SIGNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACTORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNEL LETTER SIGNAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE, GREY AND ORANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER SIGN: "GROVE KOSHER MARKET" CHANNEL LETTERING WITH FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FELDMAN SIGNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACTORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNEL LETTER SIGNAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ATTACHED DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ATTACHED DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIM LIGHTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LGT-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACTORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTRAY LED OUTDOOR FLUSH MOUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DARK GRAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR RATED CAN LIGHT FIXTURE WITH LENS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINKA AIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAN-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACTORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
XTREME H2O F896-65-CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR RATED CAN LIGHT FIXTURE WITH LENS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE, GREY AND ORANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL WING WALL SIGNS. "GROVE" CHANNEL LETTERING WITH FACE MOUNTED ON RACEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MC-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MC-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A300.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A300.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11019 Northwest 19th Street Coral Springs, Florida 33071

AutoCAD SHX Text
O: 954.753.0018 F: 954.346.7723 E: jordy@rjsarchitects.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Corp Lic: AA-26001293 Robert Jordan Sopourn III Arch Lic: AR-0017057

AutoCAD SHX Text
All ideas, designs, arrangements and plans indicated or represented by this drawing are owned, the property of and the copyright of Robert Jordan Sopourn III and RJS Architects, Inc.  This document is created, evolved and developed for the use on and in connection with the specified Project. None of such ideas, designs, arrangements or plans shall be used by or disclosed to any person, firm or corporation for any purpose whatsoever without the written permission of Robert Jordan Sopourn III. The receiver of this document is to use this document to convey the intellectual property of Robert Jordan Sopourn III for the construction of the specified Project. Submission of this document to a regulatory agency and/or municipality does not transfer ownership of this document to the regulatory agency and/or municipality in receipt of this document. Any person or entity in receipt of this document is in agreement with this statement. All rights reserved, including copyright. The General Contractor and Sub-Contractors understand and accepts that by having themselves, the client or one of their agents submit RJS Architects, Inc. drawings to the municipality who has jurisdiction over this project shall constitute the General Contractor's complete understanding, acceptance and agreement of all the notes and specifications contained herein, and as such they are bound by them.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robert Jordan Sopourn III Architect - AR-0017057

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Sheets:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Manager:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Principal:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Number:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Number:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUANCE OF DOCUMENTATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDLORD APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
200.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MC-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LGT-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAN-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAN-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LGT-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LGT-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAGE AREA CALCULATIONS (75 SQ. FT MAX ALLOWABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN LOGO SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
35 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAFE LED TUBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOGOS ON SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
75 SQ. FT.



ROBERT

JO
R

D
A

N

 

SO
POURN

REGIS

T
E

R
E

D
 A

R
C

H

IT
ECT

#
A

R
00

17
05

7

 

STA
TE

O
F

 

FL
O

RI

DAa
r
c
h
it
e
c
t
s

6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
0
:
1
8
:
1
9
 
A

M

PAGE 138

AutoCAD SHX Text
A Renovation and Expansion for:

AutoCAD SHX Text
9467 Harding Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surfside, Florida 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
19902

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architecture

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.13.2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.16.2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.23.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.23.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: + 0'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF EXISTING FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: + 9'-3" A.F.F. (VIF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SECOND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: + 19'-3" A.F.F. (VIF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF EXISTING ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
Section Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sym.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Notes:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Item Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PARAPET ROOF EDGE. REMOVE AND REPLACE COPING CAP AS NEEDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO FINISH PLAN FOR FINISH SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO EQUIPMENT PLAN FOR EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO INTERIOR ELEVATIONS FOR WALL FINISH LOCATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOREFRONT SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIDEWALK. MODIFY AS-NEEDED FOR NEW ENTRY LOCATION(S).

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROOF SYSTEM OVER INSULATION BOARD OVER STRUCTURAL DECK. ALL MODIFICATIONS TO ROOF SYSTEM (IE: EQUIPMENT RACKS, RTU'S, ETC) SHALL BE REPAIRED BY QUALIFIED ROOFER TO ASSURE WARRANTEE IS MAINTAINED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STRUCTURAL ROOF SUPPORT SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE FLOOR. TRENCH AND REPAIR AS NEEDED FOR UNDERGROUND SYSTEMS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDANT LIGHTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSPENDED ACOUSTIC CEILING SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL DUCT AND ELECTRICAL CONDUIT PLENUM AREA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELVING SYSTEM. SEE FS-SHEET(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT LOCATIONS. SEE FS-SHEET(S).

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTITION. SEE FLOOR PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO RESTROOM PLAN AND SCHEDULE FOR RESTROOM ACCESSORY DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL CORNER GUARDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYPSUM BOARD CEILING. ALIGN WITH EXISTING CEILING TO CREATE 'AS-NEW' APPEARANCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OVERHANG. REMODEL PER DETAILS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MASONRY WALL. REPAIR/RESTUCCO AS NEEDED. REPAINT ENTIRE BUILDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAMED WALL FOR ELEVATOR INSTALLATION. REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFT PIT FLOOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR ROOF. REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS. FINISH ROOF WITH 1-PLY TPO ROOF SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUSTOM CABINETRY. SEE CABINET PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" STUCCO OVER METAL LATH OVER 30# FELT PAPER OVER  " EXTERIOR GRADE (CDX) PLYWOOD 58" EXTERIOR GRADE (CDX) PLYWOOD OVER METAL FRAMING. SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAGE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Section

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A300.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Section

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A300.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
11019 Northwest 19th Street Coral Springs, Florida 33071

AutoCAD SHX Text
O: 954.753.0018 F: 954.346.7723 E: jordy@rjsarchitects.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Corp Lic: AA-26001293 Robert Jordan Sopourn III Arch Lic: AR-0017057

AutoCAD SHX Text
All ideas, designs, arrangements and plans indicated or represented by this drawing are owned, the property of and the copyright of Robert Jordan Sopourn III and RJS Architects, Inc.  This document is created, evolved and developed for the use on and in connection with the specified Project. None of such ideas, designs, arrangements or plans shall be used by or disclosed to any person, firm or corporation for any purpose whatsoever without the written permission of Robert Jordan Sopourn III. The receiver of this document is to use this document to convey the intellectual property of Robert Jordan Sopourn III for the construction of the specified Project. Submission of this document to a regulatory agency and/or municipality does not transfer ownership of this document to the regulatory agency and/or municipality in receipt of this document. Any person or entity in receipt of this document is in agreement with this statement. All rights reserved, including copyright. The General Contractor and Sub-Contractors understand and accepts that by having themselves, the client or one of their agents submit RJS Architects, Inc. drawings to the municipality who has jurisdiction over this project shall constitute the General Contractor's complete understanding, acceptance and agreement of all the notes and specifications contained herein, and as such they are bound by them.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robert Jordan Sopourn III Architect - AR-0017057

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Sheets:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Manager:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Principal:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Number:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Number:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUANCE OF DOCUMENTATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDLORD APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
300.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: + 0'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF EXISTING FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: + 9'-3" A.F.F. (VIF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SECOND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: + 19'-3" A.F.F. (VIF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF EXISTING ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
23



Su
rf

si
d

e,
 F

L.

0
8
.1

2
.2

1
D
at
e:

1
P
ag
e:

T
h

e
 G

ro
ve

 K
o

sh
e
r 

M
a
rk

e
t

C
lie
nt
:

S
u

rf
si

d
e
, 
F

L
P
ro
je
ct
:

SH
EE

T 
IN

D
EX

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 

R
EN

D
ER

IN
G

S
D

ET
A

IL
S

C
A

FÉ
 S

EA
TI

N
G

 

PA
G

E 
IN

D
EX

2 3 4 5

PAGE 139



D
at
e:

2
P
ag
e:

T
h

e
 G

ro
ve

 K
o

sh
e
r 

M
a
rk

e
t

C
lie
nt
:

S
u

rf
si

d
e
, 
F

L
P
ro
je
ct
:

EX
IS

TI
N

G
:

0
8
.1

2
.2

1

PAGE 140



D
at
e:

3
P
ag
e:

T
h

e
 G

ro
ve

 K
o

sh
e
r 

M
a
rk

e
t

C
lie
nt
:

S
u

rf
si

d
e
, 
F

L
P
ro
je
ct
:

0
8
.1

2
.2

1

PAGE 141



th
e g

rov
e c

afé

D
at
e:

4
P
ag
e:

T
h

e
 G

ro
ve

 K
o

sh
e
r 

M
a
rk

e
t

C
lie
nt
:

S
u

rf
si

d
e
, 
F

L
P
ro
je
ct
:

Sc
al

e:
 1

/8
” 

= 
1

’-
0

”

Sc
al

e:
 1

/2
” 

= 
1

’-
0

”
Sq

 F
t:

  1
0

 e
ac

h
, 2

0
 t

o
ta

l
Se

e 
p

ag
e 

3
 f

o
r 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
s

D
et

ai
l -

 Il
lu

m
in

at
ed

 C
an

 L
et

te
rs

 o
n

 S
id

e 
W

al
ls

 (
Q

ty
: 2

 s
et

s)

6
’-

0
”

1’-8”

P
T-

1

P
T-

1
0

P
T-

3
o

n
 u

n
d

er
si

d
e

o
f 

aw
n

in
g

IL
LU

M
IN

AT
ED

 C
A

N
 L

ET
TE

R
S

“W
O

O
D

” 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

LA
D

D
IN

G
P

T-
2

Sc
al

e:
 3

/1
6

” 
= 

1
’-

0
”

Sq
 F

t:
  4

2

12”

D
et

ai
l -

 Il
lu

m
in

at
ed

 C
an

 L
et

te
rs

 o
n

 A
w

n
in

g

Sc
al

e:
 3

/1
6

” 
= 

1
’-

0
”

Sq
 F

t:
  7

9
Se

e 
p

ag
e 

3
 f

o
r 

lo
ca

ti
o

n

6
’-

 7
 1

/2
”

11’- 9”

5’-7 1/2”

4
’-

9
”

M
u

ra
l w

/ 
Fu

lly
 E

n
cl

o
se

d
 L

ED
 “

N
eo

n
”

Sc
al

e:
 1

/4
” 

= 
1

’-
0

”
Sq

 F
t:

  2
0

D
et

ai
l -

 C
af

é 
“N

eo
n

” 
(F

u
lly

 E
n

cl
o

se
d

 L
ED

 L
ig

h
t)

1
0

’-
1

1
”

1’-10”

1
2

'-
0

"

3'-4"

0
8
.1

2
.2

1

PAGE 142



D
at
e:

5
P
ag
e:

T
h

e
 G

ro
ve

 K
o

sh
e
r 

M
a
rk

e
t

C
lie
nt
:

S
u

rf
si

d
e
, 
F

L
P
ro
je
ct
:

C
ei

lin
g 

Fa
n

:

C
af

é 
C

h
ai

rs
:

Ta
b

le
 B

as
e:

C
af

é 
Ta

b
le

s:

0
8
.1

2
.2

1

PAGE 143



PAGE 144



PAGE 145



PAGE 146



PAGE 147



PAGE 148



PAGE 149



PAGE 150



PAGE 151


	Item 3 - Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes of August 26, 2021
	Item 4A-668 88th Street
	Item 4B-732 88th Street
	Item 4C - 9280 Byron Avenue
	Item 4D - 9348 Byron Avenue
	Item 4E - 9000 Abbott Avenue
	Item 4F - 525 95th Street
	Item 4G - 600 94th Street
	Item 4H - 228 89th Street
	Item 4I - 9467-9471-9473 Harding Avenue



